
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

 
 

August 10, 2021 



Rolling Hills 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
August 4, 2021 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Rolling Hills Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development District 
will be held Tuesday, August 10, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 
Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043. Following is the advance agenda 
for the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Affidavits of Publication 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the June 8, 2021 Meeting and the June 23, 2021 Continued 

Meeting 
 V. Acceptance of the Minutes of the June 8, 2021 Audit Committee Meeting 
 VI. Public Hearing Regarding Series 2021 Refunding 
  A. Consideration of Resolution 2021-12, Assessment Resolution   
 VII. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 
 VIII. Update Regarding Series 2021 Project 
 IX. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2020 Audit Report 
 X. Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates 
 XI. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 
  A. Consideration of Resolution 2021-09, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 

Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 
  B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-10, Imposing Special Assessments and 

Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2022 
 XII. Ratification of Requisitions (31-47) 
 XIII. Acceptance of Resignation of Vice Chairman Frank Mattera 
 XIV. Discussion of Process to Consider Candidates to Fill Seat 3 Vacancy 
 XV. Consideration of Resolution 2021-11, Election of Officers 
 XVI. Other Business 
XVII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  B. Engineer  
  C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Meeting Schedule 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
    1. Report 
XVIII. Supervisor’s Requests 
 XIX. Audience Comments 



2 

 XX. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
  C. Check Register 
 XXI. Next Scheduled Meeting: TBD @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center 
XXII. Adjournment 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes from the June 8, 2021 meeting 
and June 23, 2021 continued meeting. 
 
The fifth order of business is acceptance of the minutes of the June 8, 2021 audit committee 
meeting, which are enclosed for your review. 
 
The sixth order of business is the public hearing regarding Series 2021 refunding.  Any support 
material will be sent under separate cover. 
 
The ninth order of business is acceptance of Fiscal Year 2020 audit report, which is enclosed for 
your review. 
 
The tenth order of business is consideration of audit engagement letter, which is enclosed for 
your review. 
 
The eleventh order of business is the public hearing adopting the budget for Fiscal Year 2022, 
which is enclosed along with a copy of Resolution 2021-09 and Resolution 2021-10. 
 
The twelfth order of business is ratification of requisitions which are enclosed for your review.   
 
The fifteenth order of business is consideration of Resolution 2021-11, which is enclosed for 
your review. 
 
Enclosed under the Manager’s Report is proposed meeting schedule for Fiscal Year 2022. 
 
Enclosed under the Operations / Amenity Manager’s report is a memorandum. 
 
Enclosed are the financials, assessment receipt schedule and the check register. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature, and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting.  If you have any questions in the meantime, please feel 
free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
Manager  
cc: Katie Buchanan       



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

Agenda 
 
 

Tuesday  Rolling Hills Amenity Center 
August 10, 2021 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 
6:00 p.m. Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043 
 District Website: www.rollinghillscdd.com 
  
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Affidavits of Publication 
  
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the June 8, 2021 Meeting and the June 23, 2021 Continued 

Meeting 
 
 V. Acceptance of the Minutes of the June 8, 2021 Audit Committee Meeting 
 
 VI. Public Hearing Regarding Series 2021 Refunding 
  A. Consideration of Resolution 2021-12, Assessment Resolution   
 
 VII. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 
 
 VIII. Update Regarding Series 2021 Project 
 
 IX. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2020 Audit Report 
 
 X. Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates 
 
 XI. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 
  A. Consideration of Resolution 2021-09, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 

Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 
 
  B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-10, Imposing Special Assessments and 

Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2022 
 
 XII. Ratification of Requisitions (31-47) 
 



 XIII. Acceptance of Resignation of Vice Chairman Frank Mattera 
 
 XIV. Discussion of Process to Consider Candidates to Fill Seat 3 Vacancy 
 
XV.  Consideration of Resolution 2021-11, Election of Officers 
 
 XVI. Other Business 
 
XVII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   
  B. Engineer  
  
  C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Meeting Schedule 
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
   1. Report 
 
XVIII. Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 XIX. Audience Comments 
 
 XX. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XXI. Next Scheduled Meeting: TBD @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center 
 
XXII. Adjournment 
 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Amenity Center – Chairperson Jordan 
 B. Security & Technology –Supervisor Miller 
 C. Communications, Programming/Events, Finance & Accounting –  
 D. Landscape & Pond Maintenance – Supervisor Church  
 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 

- ----"Clay Today" a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
Being 

PUBLIC HEARINGS & MEETING 
in the matter of 

2021/2022 BUDGETS 

LEGAL 48019 Order 278164 

was published in said newspaper in the issues 

JULY 8 AND JULY 15, 2021 

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper_ 

Oefu<m~ : ""' ., '""· "'' 

Sworn to e d subscribed 

3513 US HWY 17 Suite A, Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285 



:lA.YTOliAYONLINE:COM 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

.. NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER . 
THE ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 
2021 /2022 BUDGET; NOTICE OF PUBLIC 
HEARING TO CONSIDER THE IMPOSITION 
OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, Ao'OPTION OF 

· AN ASSESSMENT ROLL, AND THE LEVY, 
COLLECTION, AND ENFORCEMENT OFTHE 
SAME; AND NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING. 

Upcoming Public Hearings. and Regular Meeting 

The Board of Supervisors ("Board'1 fur the Rolling 
Hills Community Development District ("District") will hold the 
following two public hearings and a regular meeting: 

DATE: 
TIME: 
LOCATION: 

August 10, 1011 
6:00p.m. 
Rolling Hills Amenity Center 
3111 Bradley Creek Parkway 
Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043 

The first public hearing is being held pursuant 
to Chapter 190, Florida Starutes, to receive public comment 
and objections on the District's proposed budget ("Proposed 
Budget") forthe fiscal year beginning October 1, 1011 and 
ending September JO, 2022 ("fiscal Vear 2021/2022"). The 
second public hearing is being held pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 
and 197, Florida Statutes, to consider the imposition of operations 
and maintenance special assessments ("O&M Assessments") 
upon the lands located within the District, to fund the Proposed 
Budget for fisca! Year 1011/1012; to consider the adoption of 
an assessment roll; and, to provide for the levy, collection, and 
enforcemeiit of assessments. At the condusion of the hearings, 
the Board will, by resolution, adopt a budget and levy O&M 
Assessments as finally approved by the Board. A Board meeting 
otthe Districtwi\\ also be he\d where the Board may consider atiy 
other District buslness .. 

Description of Assessments 

The District imposes O&M Assessments on 
benefitted property within the District for the purpose of 
funding the District'.s general administrative, operations, and 
maintenance budget Pursuant to Section 170.07, Rorfda 
Statutes, a description of streets and other areas to be improved, a 
description of the services to be funded by the O&M Assessments, 
and the properties to be.improved and benefitted from the 
O&M Assessment, are all set forth in the Proposed Budget A 

,. ' '·'·-------~---~--··"··-··'-·-~·-•'--

,,; 1! 
i?;; 

CU\YLEGALS 

'\,. \oo -.0-, 

;, (ffi 
• " ~ 

" 

1-1--~ I 
' 

~ ' • 
~i~p ~:-..,:....., 20 25 

, 1

11 

.· ,)K~~ y~ I " 
"~.,·•~~~~ ' 

~ \ ' "" ··, ··-- ' 

'-! 

ROLLING HILLS 
SUBDIVISION 

LOCATION MAP 

\ " . ~- . 

~ 
'SCALE: HTS 

electing to collect those or other assessments in a different 
manner at a future time. 

Additional Provisions 

.!!1e public hearings ar1d_ meeting ar~ open to the 

HADDEN & LAND ENGINEERING. INC. 
"°""'""" '"""''~''""° """"""'''"""""'"'W.>'(""'"'""' 

1279 KINC:SLEY A>/E: • SUilC la7 
OOA~GE PAmc. fl J;o7 J 

">ION(; (9:,,1) 269-9?<;9 • rAt· (90~) 11~•}!>',Q 

RESOLUTION 2021-06 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD Of SUPERVISORS Of THE 
ROtllNG HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING PROPOSED BUDGETS FOR FISCAL VEAR 
... A ... 4 , ______ .... ,., ..... ,.,. ....... ,.,u ...... =.-urUTC"Tl\ ~··~•n 

July 15, 2021• CLAYTODAY • !9 

.1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED .. The 
Proposed Budgetpr€pared by the District Managef for Rscal Year 
1011/2011 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as 
the ba_sls for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed 
Budget 
2. DECLARING ASSESSMENTS. Pusuant to 
Chaptm 170, 190 and 197, Flonda Statutes, the Assessments 
shall defray the co~ of the Services in the total estimated 
amounts set forth in the Proposed Budget The natuf€ of, and 
plans and specifications for, the Services to be funded by the 
Assessments are described in the Proposed Budget and in the 
reports (if any) of the District Engineer, all of which are on file 
and available for public inspection atthe"District's Office," c/o 
Governmental Management Services, LLC, 475West Town Place, 
Suite 114, St Augustine, Florida 31092. The Assessment shall 
be.levied within the District on all benefitted lots and lands, and 
shall be apportioned, all as described in the Proposed Budget and 
the preliminary assessment roll included therein. The preliminary 
assessment roll is also on file and available for public inspection 
atthe Di~nct's Office. The Assessmentshall be paid in one 
more installments pursuant to a bill issued by the District in 
November of 2021, and pursuant to Chapter 170, Florida Statutes,· 
or, a!temative\y, pursuant to the Uniform Method as set forth in 
Chapter 197, Florida Statutes. 
3. SETTING PUBLIC HEARINGS. Pursuant to 
Chapters 170, 190, and 197, Florida Statutes, public hearings on 
the approved Proposed Budget and the Assessments are hereby 
declaf€d and set for the following date, hour and location: 

DATE:. 
HOUR: 
LOCATION: 

August 10, 1011 
6:00 PM 
Rolling Hills Amenity Center 
3111 Bradley Creek Parkway 
Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043 

4. TRANSMITTAL Of PROPOSED BUDGET TO 
LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE GOVERNMENT. The Oistnct 
Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed 
Budget to Clay County, Florida, at least 60 days prior to the 
hearing set above. 
5. POSTING Of PROPOSED BUDGET. In accordance 
with Section 189.016, Ronda Statutes, the District~ Secretary is 
further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget on the _ 
District's website at least two days before the budget hearing date 
as set forth in Section 3, and shall remain on the website for at 
least 45 days. 
6, PUBLICATION OFNOTICE. The Distnct shall 
cause this Resolution to be published once a week for a period 
of two weeks in a newspaper of general circulation published in 
Clay County. Additionally, notice of the public hearings shall be 
published and mailed in the manner prescribed in Florida law. 
7. SEVERABILITV. The invalidity or unenforceability 
of any one or more provisions of this Resolution shall not affect 
the validity or enforceability of the f€malning portions of this 
RP-solution. of anv oart thereof. 



enrorcemem OT assessments. Al U\e lU!lllU~IUll UI Ult: ltt:dllllY~, 

the Board will, by resolution, adopt a budget and levy O&M 
Assessments as finally approved by the Board. A Board meeting 

-of th~ IJistr\c.twi\\ a\so be held where the Board may consider at'iy 
other District business .. 

Description of Assessments 

The District imposes O&M Assessments on 
benefitted property within the District for the purpose of 
funding the District's general administrative, operations, and ~ 
maintenance budget Pursuantto Section 170.07, F/oniio 
Statutes, a description of streets and other areas to be lmproved, a 
description of the services to be funded by the O&M Assessments, 
and the properties to be.improved and benefitted from the 
O&M Assessments, are all setfonh in the Proposed Budget A 
geographic depiction of the property potentially subject to the. 
proposed O&M Assessments is identified in the map attached 
hereto. The table below shows the schedule of the proposed 
O&M Assessnients, which are subject to change at the hearing: 

Land Use Tota\il-ofERui; ERU Factor · Proposed.Annual O&M' 
Assessmenl(!ncludlng 
collection costs/early 
payment discounts) 

Planed l75 1.0 S409,!l3750 

Unplatted 336 .75 S309.307,31 

The proposed O&M Assessments as stated 
include collection costs and/or early payment discounts, which 
Clay County {"County'1 may impose on assessments that are 
co\\ected on the County tax bi!I. Moreover, pursuant to Section 
197.3631(41, Florida Statutes, the lien amount shall serve as the 
"maximum rate" authorized by law for O&M Assessments, such 
that no assessment hearing shall be held or notice provided in 
future years un!ess the assessm.ents are proposed to be increased 
or another criterion within Section 197.3632(4), Florida Statutes, 
is met. Note that the O&M Assessments do not include any debt 
service assessments previously levied by the District and due to be 
collected for fiscal Year 1011/1011. 

For Fiscal Year 1011/1011, the Di1rict intends to 
have the County tax collector collect th~ assessments imposed 
on certain developed property, and will directly collect the 
assessments imposed on the remaining benetitted property 
by sending out a bill prior to, or during, November 2021. It is 
important to pay your assessment because failure to pay will 
cause a tax certificate to be issued against the property which 
may result in loss of title, or for direct billed assessments, may 
result in a foreclosure action, which also may result in a loss of 
title. The District's decision to collect assessments on the tax 
roll or by direct billing does not preclude the Di1rict from later 

I 
11 

I· 

¾1~~'\1 
ROLLING HILLS 
SUBDIVISION 

LOCATION MAP 
~ 

SCALE: !-ITS 

electing to collect those or other assessments in a different 
manner at a future time. 

Additional Provisions 

The public hearings and meeting are open to the 
public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions 
of Florida law. A copy of the Proposed Budget, proposed 
assessme'nt roll, and the a·genda for the heartngs and meeting 
may be obtained at the offices of the District Manager, located 
at Governmental Management Services, LL(, 475 West Town 
Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 31092, or by calling Ph: 
(904) 940-5850 ("District Manager's Office"), during normal 
business hours, or by accessing the District~ website at https:/ / 
rollinghillscdd.com/. The public hearings and meeting may be 
continued to a date, time, and place to be specified on the record 
at the hearings or meeting. There may be occasions when staff or 
,bmd members may participate by speaker telephone. 

Ari-/ person requiring special accommodations 
at this meeting because of a disabilify or physical impairment 
should contact the District Manager's Office at leastforty-eig ht 
(48) hours prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech 
impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-
1, or 1-800-9SS-B771 (TTY) / 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in 
contacting the District Manager's Office. 

Please note that all affected property owners 
have the right to appear at the public hearings and meeting, 
and may also file written objections with the District Manager's 
Office within twenty (10) days of publication of this notice. Each 
person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board 
with respect to any matt~r considered at the public hearings or 
meeting is advised that person will need a record of proceedings 
and that accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a 
verbatim_record of the proceedings is made, including the 
testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 

Jim·Oliver 
District Manager 

'_ L\\ . I \ 
---Ii\ I( 
--- -- -· ---···-· 

HADDEN & LAND ENGINEERING. INC. 
°"'"'""" ,.......: ... ,.,,,, .......,.,,(~ ........... , ... '°"""'"" 

IZ)S KlNCS•.1.Y AVE • ;•Jir;:'. Hl7 
(lf!M:,:;t l"A/'IK, rl JJ07 J 

~t10Nt: (~~•) 2os-nq9 • rM.· (90~) 21~-~>•J~ 

RESOLUTION 2021-06 

A RESOLUTION Of THE BOARD Of SUPERVISORS OF THE 
. ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING PROPOSED BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022; DECLARING SPECIAL ~SESSMENTS TO FUND 
THE PROPOSED BUDGETS PURSUANTTO CHAPTERS 
170, 190 AND 197, FLORIDA STATUTES; SETTING PUBLIC 
HEARINGS; ADDRESSING PUBLICATION; ADDRESSING 
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore 
prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors ("Board'1 
of the Rolling Hills Community Development Mrict ("District") 
prior to June 15, 1011, proposed budgets ("Proposed Budget'1 
for the fiscal year beginning-October 1, 2021 and ending 
September JO, 1012 ("FiscalVear 2021/2022'1; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the District 
to fund the administrative and operations services (together, 
"Services"} setfonh in the Proposed Budget by levy of special 
assessments pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida 
Statutes ("Assessments"), as set forth ln the preliminary 
assessment roll included within the Proposed Budget; and 

WHEREAS, the District hereby determines that 
benefits would accrue to the properties within the District, as 
outlined within the Proposed Budget, in an amount equal to or 
in excess of the Assessments, and th;it such Assessments would 
be fairly and reasonably allocated as set forth in the Proposed 
Budget; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has conslder~d the Proposed 
Budget, including the Assessments, and desires to set the required 
public hearings thereon; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BYTHE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

hearing set above. 
5. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET. In accordance 
with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the Distrids Secretary is 
funher directed to postthe approved Proposed Budget on the 
District's website at least two days before the budget hearing d·ate 
as set forth in Section 3, and shall rema"in on the website for at 
least 45 days. 
6. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE. The Di~rictshall 
cause this Resolution to be published once a week for a period 
of two weeks in a newspaper of general circulation published in 
Clay County. Additionally, notice of the public heanngs shall be 
published and mailed in the manner prescribed in Florida \aw. 
7. SEVERABILJTY. The invalidity or unenforceability 
of any one or more provisions of this Resolution shall not affect 
the validity or enforceabiltty of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, of any part thereof. 
8. EFFECTIVEDATE. Ths Resolution shall take effect 
immediately upon adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this Bth day of June 1011. 

ATTEST: 
ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

legal 48019 published July 8 and July 15, 2021 in Clay 
County"layTodaynewspaper. · · 



PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today" a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
Being 

PUBLIC HEARING 
in the matter of 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 

LEGAL 48069 Order 278465 

was published in said newspaper in the issues 

JULY 15 AND JULY 22, 2021 

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

day of JULY, 2021 

3513 US HWY 17 Suite A, Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285 



~I.A11TODAYo'NLINE:COM 

RO LUNG HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER IMPOSITION OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 
PURSUANTTO SECTION 170.07, TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF ASSESSMENT ROLL 
PURSUANTTO SECTION 197.3632(4)(bl, FLORIDA STATUTES, AND NOTICE OF REGULAR 
MEETING. 

The Boar.ct of Supervisors ("Board") of the Rolling Hills Community Development 
Dtmicr ("Distiict'') will hold public hearings on August 10, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling 
Hills Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043, 
to consider the adoption of an assessment roll, the imposition of special assessments to secure 
proposed bonds on benefited lands within the District, a depletion of which lands is shown below, 
and to provide for the levy, collection and enforcement of the special assessments. The streets and 
areas to be improved are geographically depicted below and in the District's Fourth Supplemental 
Engineer's Report, dated June 3, 2021, and prepared by Alliant Engineering, Inc. (''.Series 2021 
Improvement Plan"). Th~ public hearings are being conducted pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 
197,F/orida Statutes. A description of the property to be assessed and the amount to be assessed to 
each piece or parcel of property may be ascertained at the office of the District Manager located at 
Governmental Management Services, llC, at 475West Town Place, Suite 114, St Augustine, Florida 
32092 or by phone: (904) 940-SBSO ("District Manage(s Office"). 

The District is a unit of special-purpose local government responsible for providing 
infrastructure improvements for lands within the District The Series 2021 Improvement Plan 
describes the nature of the improvements that may be built or acquired by the District that benent 
lands within the District, including, but not limited to, road right-of-ways and improvements, water 
and sewer utilitles,stormwater systems, landscape and irrigation and recreational improvements and 
other improvements authorized by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (collectively, the"lmprovements"). 
The Series 2021 Improvement Plan is on file and available during normal business hours at the 
Dlstrict Manage(s Office. 

According to the Series 2021 lmprovernent Plan, the estimated cost of the 
Improvements is $7,965,600. Additionally, due to current interest rate market conditions, the District 
has determined it is in tile best interest of the District its reside ms and landowners to refinance the 
outstanding Series 2015A-3 Bpnds ("Prior Bonds"). Tile Prior Bonds are currently outstanding in the 
amount of $1,953,315. 

The District intends to impose assessments on benefited lands within the District in 
the manner set forth in the District's Preliminary Master Special Assessment Merhodo/ogy Report for 
rhe Phase 38 and JC Project, dated June 22, 2021 ("Series 2021 Master Assessment Report"). and 
the Preliminary 5upplemenrol Spedol Assessmenr Methodology Report for the Series 2021 Refunding 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds for Phases 38 and JC, dated June 22, 2021 ("Series 2021 
Supplemental Assessment Report"and together with the Series 2021 Master Assessment Report, 
the"Assessment Report"), which is on file and available during normal business hours at the District 
Manage(s Office. 

The purpuse of any such assessment is to secure the bonds issued fo~fuiid tile 
Improvements and to refund the outstanding portion of the Prior BOnds. As described in more detail 
in the Assessment Reporc the District~ assessments will be levied against all bene!itted lands within 
t\"\e District.J\"\e /\:,sessment Beport identi\ies maximum assessment amounts for eac\"\ \and use cat
egor:i;.that is currently expected to be assesSW. The method ofal\oc;;ting ilS>essmen\s will initially be 
determined an an equal,messment per acre basis, and will be levied on an equivalent assessment 
unit basis at the time that such property is platted or subject to a site plan, which is anticipated to be 
a!/ocated to, arhl fully absorbed by 247 single family lots. 

The annual principal assessment levied against each parcel will be based on 
repayment over thirty (30) years ofthe total debt allocated to each parcel. The District expects to 
collect sufficient revenues to retire no more than $13,155,000 in debtto be assessed by the District, 
exclusive of fees and costs of collection or enforcement,_discounts for early payment and interest. 
The proposed annual schedule of assessments is as follows: 

Y.,.~,i c~;:,/tI .. i·f f""' "Tn, .. i···- j ,\fo,.;.,..,.,,, ,1,,,. ....... 1 i .-:: .... ~~ 11. ••••••• 1 n-h• 

ROLLING HILLS 
SUS DIVISION 

LOCATION MAP 

ClAY LEGALS 

'~ ~~, 
~ -· 

~~,,j ., .;::;::;:, 

~:,. \,. 
'(',. 

/ 

~ 
ll<IJ.t: UIS 

Jfl HADDEN & LAND ENGINEERING, INC. i ---•~---•· ... ,..~-
,,,. .. Ol\.,>IC •'1<" "' 

~""'""'~" ,,.,, . .,~"' (.,,, , ... ,,., ..... ( ... , ,,,_,,,. I 

RESOLUTION 2021-07 

SERIES 2021 BONDS-PHASES 3B ANO 3C 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DECLARING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS TO SECURE ITS CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT REVENUE ANO REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2021; INDICATING THE 
LOCATION, NATURE AND ESTIMATED COST Of THOSE IMPROVEMENTS WHOSE COST IS 
TD BE DEFRAYED BY THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; PROVIDING THE-PORTION OF THE 
ESTIMATED COST OF THE lMPROVEMENTSTO BE DEFRAYED BY THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; 
PROVIDING THE MANNER IN WHICH SUCH SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS WITHIN THE DISTRICT 
SHALL BE MADE AND ALLOCATED; DESIGNATING LANDS UPON WHICH THE SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS SHALL BE LEVIED; PROVIDING FOR AN ASSESSMENT PLAT; ADOPTING A 
PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF THIS RESOLUTION. 

WHEREAS, the Rolling Hills Community Development District ("District") is a local 
unit of special-purpose government duly organized and existing pursuant to the Uniform Commu~ 
nity Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended ("Act") and was 
established by Ordinance No. 2006-9 adopted by the County Commissioners of Clay County, Florida, 
effective March 21, 2006; and 

Juiy15,)0?1 • ci'.AtTO?I\'>' •. 37 

WHEREAS, the District hereby determines that the Se;fes 2021 Assessments to be 
levied will not exceed the benefits to the property improved; and 

WHEREAS, notwithllanding the District's adoption of this resolution to begin the 
process of levying the Series 2021 Assessments, all prior assessments related to the Prior Bonds 
shall remain valid alid binding until such time as the District levies.the Series 2021 Assessments 
and issues its Series 2021 Bonds, which may be issued in multiple series, to be secured by the Series 
2021 AsseSsments;and 

WHEREAS, this Resolution shall serve as the"resolution required to declare special 
assessments" contemplated by Section 170.03, Rorida Stotutes,.forthe assessment lien(s) levied 
against certain property as described in Exhibit B that comprise the Series 2021 Assessments. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD Of SUPERVISORS OFTHE ROLLING 
HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. The Series 2021 Assessments shall be levied to defray the cost of the 
Improvements described the Improvement Plan and the Series 2021 Improvement Plan. 

SECTION 2. The nature and general location of, and plans and specifications 
for, the Improvements are described.in Exhibit A, and are on ii\e at the District Records Office and 
available for inspection. 

SECTION 3. The total amount of refunding the Series 201SA-3 Bonds will be 
51,953,315, and the Improvements as described in the Series 2021 Improvement Plan are·estimated 
to cost $7,69S,600 (together, "Estimated Cost"). 

SECTION 4. The Series 2021 Assessments will collectively defray approximately 
$10,S10,000 to finance a portion of the Improvements, and approximately $2,645,000 to refund 
the Prior Bonds, which includes a portion of the Estimated Cost plus financing related costs, as 
applicable. 

SECTION 5. The manner in which the Series 2021 Assessments shall be 
apportioned and paid is set forth in EJChibit B. The Series 2021 Assessments sh;ill be levied, within 
the District, on certain lots and lands adjoining and contiguous or bounding and abutting upon 
such improvements or specially benefitted thereby and further designated by the assessment plat 
hereinafter provided for; provided, howeve;, that the lots for which debt assessments securing the 
Prior Bonds have been prepaid in full shall not be slJbject tq the Series 2021 Assessments. 

· . SECTION 6. Tl1ere is on file, at the Districts Record Office, an asses?ment plat 
showing the areas to be assessed, with certain plans and specification describing the Improvements 
and the Estimated Cost of the Improvements, all of which shall be open to inspection by the public. 

SECTION 7. Commencing with the year in which the Series 2021 Assessments 
are certified for collection, the Series 2021 Assessments shall be paid in not more than the maximum 
period of time permitted by law then in effect The Series 2021 Assessments may be payable at the 
same time and in the same manner as are ad valorem taxes and collected pursuant to Chapter 197, 
Aorido Stawtes ("Uniform Method"); provided, however, tliat in the event \he Uniform Method is not 
available to the District-in any year, or-if.deter.mined.byJhe District to be in its best interest, the Series 
2021 Assessments, or any portion thereof, may be collected as is otherwise permitted by law. Th°e~ 
decision to collect special assessments by any particular method - e.g., by direct bill oron the tax 
roll- does not mean that such a method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, 
and the District reserves the right in its sOie discretion to select collection methods in any given year, 
regardless of past practices. 

SECTION 8. The District Manager has caused to be made a preliminary assess-
ment roll, in accordance with the Assessment Report, ;ittached as Exhibit B hereto, whiCh shows 
the lands assessed, the amount of benefit to and the assessment against each parcel of land and the 
number of annual installments into which the assessment may be divided, which is hereby adopted 
and approved as the District's preliminary assessment roll. 

' 



in the Asse55menr Keporr, me u1)H1u) a,,_,o:,.,,~.,u ""' ., ... , ........ _ -~-.. ·-· _ 
I.he l)\~t1\cL.\he t'\'>:.e.'>~ment Re9ot1 id1::nti\1e5 maximum assessmentarnOun\SlClr eacl1 land use cat
egor\'.,that 15 currently expected to.be assessed.1\ie rnelhod of a\\ocathog assessments will initially be 
determined on an equaL=Jssessment per acre basis, and will be levied on an equivalent assessment 
unit basis at the time that such property is platted or subject to a site plan, whi~h is anticipated to be 
allocated to, anJ fully absorbi:d by 247 single family lots. 

The annual principal assessment levied against each parcel will be based on 
repayment over thirty (30) years of the total debt allocated to each parcel. The District expects to 
collect sufficient revenues to retire no more than $13,155,000 in debt to be assessed by the District 
mlusive of fees and costs of collection or enforcement,.discounts for early payment and interest. 
1he proposed annual schedule of assessments is as follows: 

Lnnd liS°c/tlnit ( Tot:i.l -l',,fa---;_;;,ii,uffiAnriu:il -G,·oss Amurnl Debt 
of)\,Icnsurcmcnt I "\.sse.s~::,,b!c DcbtScn,ice Asscssnuwt 

un;ts <:r 11nit)<> 
Single Fmnily ::!47 $1.~1J)~4 54,,'174.4-7 

"includes collection fees and early paymenr discounts when collected on the Cloy County tax bill. 

The assessments may be prepaid in whole at anytime, or in some instances in part, 
or may be paid in not more than thirty (30) annual installments subsequent to the issuance of debt 
to finan·cethe improvements. 1hese annual assessments will be collected on the Clay County tax 
rot\ by the 1ax Co\\ector. Alternatively, the District may choose to directly collect and enforce these 
assessments. All affected property owners have the right to appear at the public hearings and the 
right to lile written objections with the District within twenty (20) days of the publication of this 
notice. 

Also on August 10, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs; Florida 32043, the Board will hold 
a regular public meeting to consider any other business that may \awful~ be considered by the 
Distrii:t 

The Board meeting and pub\i( hearings are open to the public and Will be conducted 
in accordance with theprovisiol'IS of Florida law for community development districts. The Board 
meeting and/or the public hearirigs may be continued in progress to a date, time and location 
certain announcedatthe meeting and/or hearings. 

lfanyone chooses_ to appeal any.decision of the Board with respect to any matter 
considered at the meeting or hearings, such person will need a record of the proceedings and should. 
accordingly ensure that a verbatim record ofthe proceedings is made, which includes the testimony 
and evidence upon wh[ch such appeal is to be based. 

Any person requiring special accommodations at the meeting or hearings because 
of a disability or physical impairment sho_u\d contact the District Managers Office at least 48 hours 
prior to the meeting. \f you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service 
at 1-800-955-BnOfor aid in comacting the District office. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

10 BE OfrRAltU ISl tnc. ;in:.,_,,.,. ,...,.,....,~ .. •-•··-, . 
£SllMATEO COST Of THE IMPROVEMENTS TO BE DEFRAYED BYTHE SPEOALASSESSMENTS; 
PROVIDING THE MANNER IN WHICH SUCH SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS WlTHIM THE DISTRICT 
SHALL BE MADE ANO ALLOCATED; DESIGNATING LANDS UPON WHICH THE SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS SHALL BE LEVIED; PROVIDING FOR AN ASSESSMENT PLAT; ADOPTING A 
PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OFTHIS RESOLUTION. 

WHEREAS, the Rolling Hills Community Development District ("District'~ is a local 
unit of special-purpose government duly organized and existing pursuant to the Uniform Commu
nity Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statures, as amended ("Act") and was 
established by Ordinance No. 2006-9 adopted by the County Commissioners of Clay County, Florida, 
effective March 21, 2006; and 

WHEREAS, the District previously issued lts $3,850,000 Rolling Hills Community 
Development District Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds. Series 2015A-3 ("Serles 
201SA-3 Bonds") for the purpose of financing certain oft he improvements described in the lm
provemenrPlon, dated August 15, 2006, as modified, amende<l and restated ("Improvement Plan"); 
and · 

WHEREAS, due to current interest rate market conditions, the District has 
determined it ls in the best interest of the District, its residents and landowners to refinance the 
outstanding Series 2015A-3 Bonds ("Prior Bonds") and to raise additional proceeds to finance the 
Improvements, described below, through the issuance of the"Series 2021 Bonds"in an amount not 
to exceed $10,510,000 to finance a portion of the Improvements, and in an amount not to exceed 
$2,645,000 to refund the Prior Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Fourth Supplemental Engineerl Report, dated June 3, 2021, 
attached hereto as Exhibit A ("Series 2021 Improvement Plan"), further supplements the District's 
Improvement Plan and identifies certain improvements, including but not limited to additional 
recreation improvements ("\mprovements"), a portion of which are to be provlde<l by the" District; 
and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the District to pay the cost of the Improve
ments and to refund the Prior Bonds through the levy of special assessments pursuant to Chapters 
170, 190 and 197, Florido Stow res ("Series 2021 Assessments"); and 

WHEREAS, the District here'□'j determines that the benefits have accrued and wl\l 
continue to·accrueto the property improved, the amount of those benefits, and that the special as
sessrrients will be made in proportion to the benefits received asset forth in the prior methodokJgies 
and in accordance with-the Preliminary Masrer Special Assessment Methodology Report far r/Je Phase 
3B opd 3( Projecr, dated June 22, 2021 ("Series 2021 Master Assessment Report"), and the Preh"m
inory Supp/ementol 5pecia/ Assessment Methodology Report for the Series 2021 Refi.mding (.apfta/ 
Improvement Revenue Bonds for Phases 3B and 3C dated June 22, 2021 ("Series 2021 Supplemental 
Assessment Report"and together with Series 2021 Master Assessment Report, the"Assessment 
Report'/, both of which are atrached hereto as.Exhibit B·incorporated herein by reference and on 
file at clo Governmental Management Services, LLC, 475WestTown Place, Suite 114, St. Augus!lne, 
Florida 32092 ("District Records Office"); 

2021 Assessments, or any portion mereo1, 111dy u~ lu11~1.,cu ~,,, v_., ... , ···~~ ,.-......... , 

decision to collectspeci.al assessments by any particular method - e.g., by direct bnl or on the tax 
roll -does not mean that such a metho9 will be used to collect special assessments in future years, 
and the District reserves the right in its sole discretion to se\ectco\lection methods in any given yNr, 
regardless of past practices. 

SECTION 8. The District Manager has caused to be made a pleliminary assess
ment roll, in accordance with the Assessment Report, attached as Exhibit B hereto, whiCh shows 
the lands assessed, the amount of benefit to and the assessment against each parcel of land and the 
number of annual installments iflto which the assessment may be divided, which is hereby adopted 
and approved as the District's preliminary assessment roll. 

SECTION 9. 1he Board shall adopt a subsequent resolution to fix a tlme and 
place at which the owners of property to be assessed or any other persons interested therein may 
appear before the Board and be heard as to the propriety and advisability of the assessments.or. 
the making of the \mprovements, the cost thereof, the manner of payment therefor, or ihe amount 
thereof to be assessed against each property as improved. 

SECTJON 10. 111e District Manager ls hereby directed to cause this Resolution to be 
published twice (once a week for two (2) weeks) in a newspaper of general circulation within Clay 
County and to provide such other notice as may be required by law or desired in the best interests of 
the District. 

SECTION 11. This Resolution is intended to amend and supplement the District's 
prior resolutions relating to the debt service assessments on lands securing the Prior Bonds ("Prior 
Assessment Resolutions"). As such;all Prior Assessment Resolutions remain in full force and effect, 
except to the extent provided for herein; provided, howeve~ that nothing herein shall reallocate or 
otherwise modify the existing assessments and related ,messment lien except as described herein. 
As such, the previous~-adopted· assessment methodologies, assessments and assessment liens 
remain in full force and effect 

SECTlON 12 The invalidity orunenforceability of any one or more provisions of this Resolution shall 
not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this Resolution, or any part 
thereof 

· SEC110N 13.1his Resolution shall become effective upon its passage. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of June 2021. 

legal 48069 published July 15 and July 22, 2021 in Clay County's Clay Today newspaper. 
.''r ~-------------------------------------------------------------~ 

I 

I. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, June 8, 2021 at 6:05 p.m. in the Rolling Hills Amenity 

Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Shannon Jordan Chairperson 
 Frank Mattera Vice Chairman 
 Rose Bock Supervisor 
 John Miller Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Michelle Rigoni  Hopping Green & Sams by telephone 
 Keith Hadden District Engineer 
 Freddie Oca Amenity Center Manager - RMS 
 Tom Chewning Operations Manager - RMS 
 Marilee Giles Governmental Management Services 
 Sete Zare MBS Capital Markets, LLC by telephone 
 Joe Schofield Alliant Engineering 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the June 8, 2021 meeting.  An audio 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There not being any, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the April 13, 2021 
Meeting 

 



June 8, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Mattera with all in 
favor the minutes of the April 13, 2021 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the Minutes of the April 13, 
2021 Audit Committee Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Ms. Jordan with all in favor 
the April 13, 2021 audit committee meeting minutes were accepted. 

 

 The next item taken out of order.   

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Series 2021 Project 

 Mr. Oliver stated we will take this item out of order because I think it will be relatively 

brief.  We can provide an update on the project, and kep this matter on the agenda for a continued  

meeting. The Board will also consider  the engineering services work authorization with Alliant 

so we can prepare documents for our continued meeting. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated as the board recalls we did previously discuss that the landowner 

would like the Board to potentially issue bonds on several later phases in the community and the 

assessments supporting the bonds would only be on those lands, it wouldn’t impact any existing 

homes or other units.  We are in the process of identifying the improvements that the bond proceeds 

would fund and the landowner and purchaser have asked the district to authorize a work 

authorization for Alliant Engineering to prepare the improvement plan.  That is one part of what 

we will come back to.  Once we have that improvement plan in place so we will better understand 

the value of the 2021 project and we will use those numbers to create the assessment methodology, 

which allocates the amount of assessments to the units.  We have seen a preliminary draft of the 

engineering report, but we haven’t had sufficient time to review it and also prepare the assessment 

methodology report to start the assessment process.  We would like to table these items for tonight. 

 Mr. Oliver stated we still have documents being prepared and reviewed,  and we will 

recommend that the Board continue this meeting to Wednesday, June 23rd at 4:00 p.m. This matter 

will be the only agenda item.   

 Ms. Rigoni stated Katie is looking to get authorization from the board to allow the 

consulting engineer to prepare the Fourth Supplemental Engineer’s report.   

 Mr. Oliver stated this is the agreement with Alliant Engineering? 



June 8, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

 Ms. Rigoni stated yes, it would be the consulting engineering agreement. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Mattera with all in 
favor the work authorization with Alliant Engineering to prepare the 
Fourth Supplemental Engineer’s Report was approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 

 Mr. Hadden stated progress is moving along very well.  They have cut the way through the 

wetlands where the lift station is and they are grassing the pond and they are working their way 

up.  The first 15 lots are ready for the home builder.  Vallencourt will be way ahead of that.  They 

will probably have all 139 done by next summer, even though the take down is over a 2-year 

timeframe.  The platting will occur 15 per quarter and where the O&M money kicks in for you to 

do projects with.  They have a preliminary plat on the entire 139 but they are going to be doing the 

final plat on 15 at a time.  We have approved about $250,000 of direct purchase items.  You are 

saving 7 ½% sales tax on that $250,000 purchase.  There is a lot more to buy.   

 Ms. Jordan asked once construction gets to the back phase can construction traffic could 

be directed to use that road. 

 Mr. Schofield stated we will talk to the county about vehicle access through that eastern 

corridor.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorization with 
Alliant 

 This item taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Requisitions 019-030 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Mattera with all in 
favor requisitions 019-030 for the Series 2020 Project were ratified. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Audit Committee’s Ranking 
of Proposals 

 Mr. Oliver stated the audit committee met earlier this evening to rank the two proposals 

the District received. The audit committee’s  rankings were Grau & Associates first and Berger 



June 8, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

Toombs second. We ask the board to accept those rankings and direct staff to get an engagement 

letter from the top ranked firm. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Mattera with all in favor 
the audit committee’s recommendation of Grau & Associates as the 
number one ranked firm and Berger Toombs as the second ranked 
was accepted and staff was authorized to enter into an engagement 
letter with the top ranked firm to perform the fiscal year 2021 audit. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Fiscal Year 2022 Proposal 
from Riverside Management Services, Inc. 

 Mr. Oliver stated next is consideration of the fiscal year 2022 proposal from Riverside 

Management Services, a copy of which was included in the agenda package.  The line items are: 

amenity manager with a 5% increase and operations manager with a 3% increase. Pool 

maintenance service and janitorial service remain the same fixed cost. The line item for  lifeguards 

and deck monitors shows an increase from $35,000 to $37,735. The total budgeted hours remain 

the same, but the increase is due largely tied to Florida’s minimum wage increase, which will be 

phaased in over the next five years as minimum wages ratchet up to $15 per hour.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mattera seconded by Mr. Miller with all in 
favor the proposal from Riverside Management Services, Inc. for 
fiscal year 2022 was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2021-06 
Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2022 and Setting a Public Hearing Date 
(August 10, 2021) 

 Mr. Oliver stated next is consideration of Resolution 2021-06 approving the proposed 

budget for fiscal year 2022 and setting a public hearing date and we are going to hold that on 

August 10, 2021 at our regular CDD meeting.  CDDs are required by Florida Statutes  to approve 

a proposed budget by June 15th each year and cannot  hold a public hearing for budget adoption 

any sooner than 60 days after the approved budget has been provide to Clay County. We don’t like 

to push the public hearing much later than mid-August becaue we will be well into hurricane 

season by that point and we don’t want the District to incur the costs associated with mailed and 

published notices for rescheduled budget hearings. After budget adoption, the certified assessment 



June 8, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

roll will be provided to the Clay County Tax Collector’s office before its deadline of September 

15. 

  At the last meeting we discussed talked about the big impact of the capital reserve report 

on the FY22 budget.  I handed out copies of that report at our last meetig. The reserve consultant, 

Community Advisors, has advised we start putting more money away so that we can take care of 

the District’s capital assets, to include costly projects such resurfacing District-owned pools in 

2022.  Baseed on the consultant’s recommended capital reserve contribution, I increased the 

budget’s capital reserve line item.  I would like the Board to approve the proposed budget tonight,  

knowing that we can refine that budget over the next couple of months. 

 Inside the front cover of this proposed budget document is the general fund budget, which 

provides funds to operate and maintain the district.The only significant change is the $40,000 

increase in capital reserve contribution. The other increases are minor and there are some 

decreases.  The budget impact on platted lots is an annual assessment increase from $990 to $1,092,  

a $102 net increase over the 12-month fiscal year, or about $8.50 per month.  The undeveloped 

parcels are assessed on a planned lots basis at 75% of the assessment rate for platted, even though 

no on is living on those lots or using any District facilities.  As lots are platted, they pay the full 

assessment.  

 The next several pages are the line item descriptions.  Beginning on page 9 is the capital 

reserve budget and then the debt service funds for previous bond issue.   The debt service funds 

are to pay the two semi-annual interest payments and annual principal payment each year.  

Following each of the debt service budgets are the amortization schedules listing annual debt 

service payments for interest and principal.   

 Once you approve the budget and set the public hearing for budget adoption, we will send 

mailed notice to all property owners. Notices will go out early to mid-July. The letters must be , 

mailed out no later than 20 days before the public hearing.  The letter will announce the public 

hearing to adopt the budget, disclose the proposed assessment increase, and notify proeprtuy 

owners have the right to provide the input for Board consideration before adoption of next year’s 

budget.  It will have a table showing the current year assessment and the proposed FY22 assessmet. 

After the letters are sent, our office staff receives phone calls from residents and we will explain 

the proposed assessment increase in some detail.  In the case of Rolling Hills, building the capital 

reserve fund is the key reason why assessments are increasing. 



June 8, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

6 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Mattera with all in 
favor Resolution 2021-06 approving the proposed fiscal year 2022 
budget and setting the public hearing for August 10, 2021 was 
approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Interlocal Agreement with The 
School Board of Clay County, Florida 
Regarding the use of the District’s Amenity 
Complex Facilities 

 Mr. Oliver stated next is ratification of the interlocal agreement with the School Board of 

Clay County regarding the use of the district’s amenity complex facilities.  Michelle Rigoni has 

been working on this with the attorney for the Clay County School Board. I believe he has had 

some changes to the agreement and it is is not quite ready for execution by the Chairperson.  

 Ms. Rigoni stated it has to get on the school board agenda and it is my understanding that 

it will be on their agenda on the 23rd with the understanding that the agreement once executed will 

be dated effective back to the date when the swim team started.  All of that is in process, but I have 

not heard back on the executed agreement and we will continue to provide the district updates as 

I get them.  I don’t remember if we have authorized to chair to sign off on it and maybe we can do 

that in an abundance of caution. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Mattera with all in favor 
the chair was authorized to execute the final agreement with the Clay 
County School Board regarding use of the district’s amenity complex 
facilities. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. Attorney – E-Verify Memo and Memorandum of Understanding 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the new statute requires that state governments enroll in the E-Verify 

program.  Essentially it is a program where employers are able to utilize it to confirm the eligibility 

status of its employees to work in the United States.  We don’t have direct employees of the CDD, 

but we are required to sign up for E-Verify.  Also going forward we will include in all of our 



June 8, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

7 

service agreements and other types of contracts that the  contractors we use do in fact utilize the 

E-Verify System.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mattera seconded by Mr. Miller with all in 
favor the district manager was authorized to work with the chair to 
enroll the district in the E-Verify Program. 

 

 Mr. Oliver stated some of the supervisors have received their renewal notices for their 

Form 1, Statement of Financial Disclosure.  Will you update them on the blocks regarding ethics 

training for elected officials? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated there was some legislation that was considered, but it was not 

finalized. It would have required board members to do ethics training similar to the way county 

and city officials do, but that legislation did not pass. So despite the fact that the Form 1 might 

reference ethics training, at this time there is no requirement that you as a CDD board member to 

have to go through that training.  That is just the standard form and the language does not apply to 

you.   

 Mr. Oliver stated Board member should make sure to return your Form 1 renewal to the 

Supervisor of Elections office by June 30th. 

 

 B. Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Manager – Report on Number of Registered Voters - 774 

 Your agenda packet includes a copy of the letter from the Supervisor of Elections 

indicating that there are 774 registered voters residing within the district.  We are required to put 

that information on the record each year. 

 

 D. Operations/Amenity Manger 

 1. Report 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. BYO Proposal (Shade Umbrella) 



June 8, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

8 

 

 3. BYO Proposal (Shade) 

 Items 2 and 3 were discussed but not action taken at this time.   

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Other matters discussed:  working with Clay County to replace faded street and stop signs, 

talking to the county to repair potholes, Keith will research to determine if Clay County has 

previously certified pool & deck lighting for night swim, and post signs at pool with explanation 

of dawn to dusk operating hours. 

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

SEVETEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

 A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

 A copy of the balance sheet and income statement were included in the agenda package. 

 

 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. 

 

 C. Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Ms. Jordan with all in favor 
the check registers were approved. 

 

EIGHTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for August 10, 2021 
@ 6:00 p.m. at Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is August 6, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. but we are 

going to ask for a motion to continue this meeting to June 23, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the meeting was continued to June 23, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. in the same 
location. 



June 8, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

9 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
 



ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The continued meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District of June 8, 2021 was reconvened Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. in 

the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Shannon Jordan Chairperson 
 Frank Mattera Vice Chairman 
 Rose Bock Supervisor 
 David Church Supervisor 
 John Miller Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Keith Hadden District Engineer 
 Freddie Oca Amenity Manager - RMS 
 Tom Chewning Operations Manager - RMS 
 Marilee Giles GMS, LLC 
 Sete Zare MBS Capital Markets LLC (by telephone) 
 Michelle Rigoni Hopping Green & Sams (by telephone) 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the June 23, 2021 continued meeting.  

An audio copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the continued meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. and called the roll.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There not being any, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Matters Related to Series 2021 
Project and Bond Issue 



June 23, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

 Ms. Buchanan stated for members of the board who went through the one we did recently 

it is going to be very similar.  For those of you who haven’t undergone a bond issuance I will give 

you a general overview.   

 We are talking about a piece of property that is under contract that we refer to as Phases 

3B and 3C.  This bond issuance only relates to that area, it is not going to impact any other person’s 

lot in the community it is only going to impact the 247 lots that are going to be built per the 

development plan.  When a CDD decides to levy special assessments, the law requires that we do 

a couple of things and the first is that we have to identify a project and that is what is going to be 

described in the engineer’s report.  Essentially, the type of work we anticipate being installed in 

that area is your basic improvements for community development including water, sewer, 

transportation improvements, sanitary sewer and drainage associated with the roads, landscaping, 

irrigation and all the soft costs that relate to those types of improvements.  Once we have a project 

identified then you have an estimate of how much money the project is going to cost and we will 

use that construction estimate gross it up for additional costs relating to issuing the bonds such as 

fees for professionals, reserve funds that have to go along with your bonds and we have a number 

we use to adopt an assessment cap.  The cap we use is high and what typically happens is that once 

we levy this high assessment we will work with MBS and Sete to come up with an actual number 

of bonds that is more feasible for what the market can bear.  I can levy an assessment for $10 

million and if that is $3,000 a year, nobody is going to pay that.  We will size it down to what the 

developer wants that is also proportionate and fair in connection with the other assessments on lots 

that already exist within the CDD.  Right now we are putting in place the ceiling that gives us the 

flexibility to work with the financing team, get the numbers locked in, get your assessments 

finalized and then we will come back and adopt another resolution that is your permanent number 

and that is what we will do after the hearing.   

 Today, we are going to walk through the engineer’s report that identifies the cost and then 

we will go through the methodology that takes the cost, grossing it up for financing costs and 

breaking it out on a per unit basis.  Then we can discuss the supplemental, which will give you an 

idea of what we think the actual par debt assessments will be.   

 Once we are comfortable with the two reports there are two resolutions, one is the declaring 

resolution and it declares our intent to levy the special assessments, it puts the public on notice that 



June 23, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

we intend to fund the project that is in the engineer’s report and we intend to collect assessments 

to pay the bonds that we are using to fund the project.   

 The second resolution we will consider will set the public hearing.  At the public hearing 

anyone who is impacted is going to have the opportunity to present concerns to the board.  In this 

particular instance we don’t foresee this to be an issue because the impacted party, the landowner, 

is asking us to do this.  We are expecting that would be a non-issue.  That being said, if we were 

doing something that impacted everybody in the community, everybody would get notice and then 

they might show up and be concerned.  Because we are only impacting the one piece of land that 

is undeveloped and owned by a single entity, they will get a notice, but they already know about 

it because they are reviewing all the bond documents that you are reviewing concurrently because 

they are part of the financing team.   

 

 Fourth Supplemental Engineering Report 

 Mr. Oliver stated the fourth supplemental engineer’s report was prepared by Joe Scofield, 

from Alliant Engineering, who was at our last meeting.  This is the fourth supplement to the 

original engineer’s report that was dated August 15, 2006 by Hadden Engineering.  This is 

regarding Phases 3B and 3C for the planned 247 residential units.  This is all part of the entire 

district, which is planned for 761 residential units.  Page 3 has the introduction, with a brief 

overview of the CDD. The last paragraph on that page shows the total estimated cost of $7,695,000 

for the infrastructure improvements for Phases 3B and 3C.  The next page is a map of the location 

of the CDD and the proposed platting map is on the next page.  Beginning on page 10 are the land 

uses  within this phase. Table 1 shows the 247 residential lots and other acreage used for  upland 

buffers, ponds and roads, rights of way, and recreational, parks and open space 3.96 acres.  I want 

to point out on the next page,  the report clarifies recreation improvements are for pocket parks 

and open space, not  amenity centers, pools, tennis courts, or similar projects.  The report details 

various permits that need to be obtained prior to construction.  It outlines the engineer’s basis was 

for his estimated cost improvements.  Table 3 talks in more detail of the improvements; the three 

most costly ones that each exceed $1 million are roads, drainage, and sanitary sewer. Also of 

significant cost at about $500,000 each are  ponds, potable water and reuse water.  The engineer’s 

certification is on the next page and Mr. Scofield has signed that.  Next is the survey and legal 

descriptions and a letter from the St. Johns River Water Management District that was sent to one 



June 23, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

of the developers referencing the preliminary plans.  We are seeking to approve this report in 

substantial form. 

 

 Assessment Methodology 

 Mr. Oliver stated there are two assessment methodologies to review. The first is 

preliminary master special assessment methodology.  We just go through how those costs are going 

to be allocated over the assessment area.  We are talking about a bond issue of $10.510 million 

and these are capital improvement revenue bonds and those will generate proceeds so this 

construction project can be done in Phases 3B and 3C.  There is an executive summary, then the 

assessment area that are Phases 3B and 3C for 347 lots and the bond amount of $10.510 million.  

Next is improvements to be undertaken by the district, which will create special and peculiar 

benefits then general benefits for the property owners in Rolling Hills CDD.  The District’s bond 

issues have and will fund a series of improvements that benefit all lands within the District. For 

instance, the roads within Phases 3B and 3C benefit all residents within the district, not just those 

living there, the same way this amenity center benefits everyone that will be living in the district.  

Those are special benefits for all the residents within the district.  The two requirements of a valid 

assessment methodology are properties assessed must receive a special benefit from the 

improvements paid for by assessments, which they do and the second requirement is the 

assessments must be fairly and reasonable allocated, which this report does.   

 Under the bond description on page 5 you will see it is a 30-year bond with an amount of 

$10,510,000 and the average coupon rate is 6.25%.  The lands that will be assessed to secure these 

bonds are those 79.84 acres in Phases 3B and 3C.  It talks about a true-up mechanism and 

essentially that $10 million that is spread over the 79.84 acres amount to roughly a debt of 

$131,638 per acre.  As these lots are platted, the true-up process will ensure  remaining unplatted 

acreage doesn’t have debt greater than $131,638 per acre.  If that is ever the case, a true-up payment 

is required to bring it back into balance.  Table 1 lists the same improvements detailed in the 

engineer’s report totalling $7,695,000.  The next page is sources and uses of funds. The source is 

the bond proceeds of $10.510 million and uses are the construction fund of $7,695,000  to make 

those infrastructure improvements in Phases 3B and 3C, and the remainder of the bond issue is  `to 

fund the debt service reserve fund, the interest reserve, the cost of issuance and the underwriter’s 

discount.  The next page shows the maximum assessment for the 247 units is $42,551 and the total 



June 23, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

assessment on an annual basis is $3,150.  The last table is the assessment roll and we will use the 

same legal description that you saw previously.  Again, these are the maximum and when we issue 

the bonds it will probably be a lower amount.   

 

 Resolution 2021-07 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the whereas clauses of Resolution 2021-07 go through the history of 

the CDD, most recently the district did issue $3.85 million of the 2015A-3s and we anticipate 

refunding the existing bonds to raise additional proceeds in an amount not to exceed $10,510,000 

and that is consistent with the information in the assessment methodology report, because that is 

our maximum amount.  It goes through and references the engineer’s report that describes the 

project we intend to fund and the sixth whereas clause identifies the methodology report, which 

indicates how the assessments are going to be allocated in proportion of the benefits that are set 

forth therein.  It is our intent to levy special assessments to defray the cost of improvements in the 

original improvement plan as well as the new improvement plan.  Because we are refunding bonds 

it ties to what is already in existence and what will be in existence.  The nature of the improvements 

is described in the Exhibit A.  Section 3 the total amount of the refunding of the 2015A-3 Bonds I 

believe that is $1,953,315 because that is the number I pulled out of the supplemental, but we will 

confirm that number.  What I’m saying in section 3 is that we expect out of the new bond issuance 

that roughly $1.9 million is going to refund the existing bond and then potentially up to $7.695 

million will go to new improvements identified in the engineer’s report.  The total amount of the 

refunding for the 2015A-3 bonds for the $1,953,315 and the improvements in the 2021 

improvement plan are estimated to cost $7,695,600 and when you combine those two amounts that 

is where you get the total amount of what will be used to refund the bonds and fund the project.  

When you add in the extra financing cost you are really looking at a total issuance of $10,510,000 

and that is the number that goes into section 4.  The assessments will actually defray $10,510,000.  

Section 5 official adopts the assessment methodology, section 6 incorporates the assessment plat, 

which we have on record, section 7 identifies when the assessment collection will start and it is 

going to start as soon as we issue the bonds and the old bonds are defeased.  We will utilize the 

uniform method once it is platted but we reserve the right to collect off-roll while we can.  We 

adopt the official preliminary assessment methodology and then the resolution also requires the 

board to fix a time and place for a hearing for any interested party can come to the board and raise 



June 23, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

6 

concerns about the special assessments that are going to be imposed.  It also directs staff to publish 

in the newspaper twice, these are statutory requirements that we have to comply with, with the 

intent being that we want to blast the world that this is happening.  If someone has an interest they 

are on notice and able to come up here and raise their opinions with you.  The goal for any CDD 

is to make sure that we provide notice to the residents in the community that are impacted so that 

you don’t get a surprise on your property tax bill.  The same thing we do with our methodology 

for O&M in case there is an increase you would send a similar letter.  Here, with the developer 

doing it, this is not going to be an issue.   

 This is what we call our declaring resolution where we declare our intent to construct the 

project, issue bonds to finance the project and levy special assessments to repay those bonds.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Church with all in 
favor Resolution 2021-07 was approved in substantial form. 

 

 Resolution 2021-08 

 Ms. Buchanan stated 2021-08 is real simple, it just references the resolution we just 

adopted and we would pick a hearing date.  That way we adopt by a motion a date we are coming 

back and conclude this.  I assume we are going to do it at the August meeting.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mattera seconded by Ms. Jordan with all in 
favor Resolution 2021-08 setting the public hearing for August 10, 
2021 was approved. 

 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the preliminary supplemental special assessment methodology have 

numbers that are more realistic. 

 Mr. Oliver stated table 1 has the costs associated with the refinancing.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated looking at table 1 instead of the $10.5 million it is more like $2.6 

million, a significant bring down to what we think is realistic.   

 Mr. Oliver stated one assessment methodology report is for the new money bonds for 

infrastructure construction and the other report is related to the refunding and defeasance of the 

Series 2015A-3 bonds.    



June 23, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

7 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I’m going to ask you to go back to 2021-07, it only references one of 

these methodologies and I think it would be more appropriate to reference both of them.   I want 

to make sure that the Resolution 2021-07 actually does incorporate both of these reports and the 

modification would be wherever there is a reference to the preliminary supplemental we would 

also reference the preliminary master. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mattera seconded by Ms. Jordan with all in 
favor the motion approving Resolution 2021-07 was amended to 
include every place the preliminary supplemental methodology 
report is referenced it will also reference the preliminary master 
assessment methodology. 

 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the supplemental just tells you what is going to happen with the 

refunding to the existing, how it is going to change and the master talks about the new work and 

we should look at them combined.   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests 

 Mr. Mattera asked where the highway comes out of the community, does the CDD own 

the land across the street? 

 Ms. Buchanan responded I don’t think so. 

 Mr. Mattera stated the reason I’m asking is they keep having mud slides and they keep 

putting dirt on it and that doesn’t fix it.   

 Mr. Hadden stated that will be Bahia and they are trying to keep from losing all the dirt.    

 Mr. Mattera stated I know we have been working with the tow company but where they 

are building the new area, they are parking by the sign.  Is there a way to put a sticker on a side 

window for a first offense and if they do it again you put it on the back window and the third time 

put it on their windshield?  It is the same people who do it over and over again.  One house has 

five vehicles in the road, three in the driveway.  How do we handle that? 

 Mr. Oliver stated let me talk with you and Freddie offline and we will send them a letter.   

 



June 23, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

8 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Ms. Cormier asked is that going to be a 30-year bond?  I think ours was an 18-year bond. 

 Ms. Jordan stated all the homes are 30-year bonds.  Your house may only have 18 years 

remaining on the bond.   

 Ms. Cormier asked how did they get the lighting by the pool certified at the county? 

 Mr. Hadden stated the architect or developer may have had someone certify that lighting 

was appropriate for night swimming if that was even required or offered in 2006.  I’m trying to 

find out what you go through now to get certified.  Do they do a photometric analysis at night to 

say you are okay or you need upgrades?  My biggest concern is you want to make sure that you 

are covered with the county or state and make sure you are covered with your insurance carrier.  If 

the insurance carrier is not happy with night swimming and something happens they are going to 

come after the CDD and everybody else.   

 Mr. Oliver stated we need something from the county documenting they have certified the 

pool for night swimming.  Black and white.  Distcit records show not discussion or payments 

related to night swim certification at time of construction.  I have a feeling that someone checked 

the wrong box on the pool permit.  If Clay County is sure we are certified and will put that in 

writing that would be good. Thanks for following up with the architect. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for August 10, 2021 
@ 6:00 p.m. at Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is August 10, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at this location. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Mattera with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 4:50 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The Rolling Hills Community Development District audit committee meeting was held 

Tuesday, June 8, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek 

Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 

 Present were: 
 
 Shannon Jordan 
 Frank Mattera 
 Rose Bock 
 John Miller 
 Jim Oliver 
 Katie Buchanan by telephone 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the June 8, 2021 audit committee 

meeting.  An audio copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Ranking of Audit RFP Proposals 

 Mr. Oliver stated at the last meeting the audit committee approved the evaluation criteria 

to rank audit proposals and the CDD board directed staff to issue a request for proposals for audit 

services.  As a unit of government in Florida we are required to have an independent CPA firm do 

a financial audit on the district each year, which we do.  We received two proposals in response to 

that RFP and those are from two highly qualified CPA firms, Grau & Associates and Berger 

Toombs.  Berger Toombs is the incumbent audit firm, they have probably been doing audits here 

for 10-15 years.  There was a different firm the first three years in the life of the district.  I did rank 

those proposals based on the criteria that you approved previously and my top ranked firm was 

Grau & Associates with 99 points, Berger Toombs was second with 97.7 points.  They were the 

same in terms of ability of personnel, understanding scope of work and ability to furnish the 

required services.  They both do a lot of CDDs throughout the state and I gave them max points of 

20 each for each of those categories.  Under proposer’s experience because Berger Toombs is the 



June 8, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

incumbent I gave them 19 points, they understand this particular district, and Grau & Associates 

got 19 points for that.  However, when it comes to price and this is more objective compared to 

the subjective judgement on the other categories, the five-year total pricing for Grau & Associates 

is $17,000 and the five-year pricing for Berger Toombs is $19,200 so the district achieves a $2,200 

savings over the course of five years if they engage Grau & Associates and that is what I 

recommend to the committee.  The committee can take my rankings or you can rank them yourself 

if you prefer to do that.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
Grau & Associates was ranked no. 1 with 99 points and Berger 
Toombs was ranked no. 2 with 97.7 points. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none, 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Ms. Jordan with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 6:04 p.m. 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



        Rolling Hills 
  Community Development District 

  ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

 September 30, 2020 



 

 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

September 30, 2020 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

Page 
Number 

 
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 1-2 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 3-8 
 
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 Government-wide Financial Statements 
  Statement of Net Position 9 
  Statement of Activities 10 
 Fund Financial Statements 
  Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds 11 
  Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balance 
   to Net Position of Governmental Activities 12 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
   Fund Balances – Governmental Funds 13 
  Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
   and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 
   to the Statement of Activities 14 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
   Balances – Budget and Actual – General Fund 15 
   
 Notes to the Financial Statements 16-30 
 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
 FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 
 BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN  
 ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 31-32 
 
MANAGEMENT LETTER 33-34 
 
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE WITH  
      SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES 35 
 
 
 
 
 



- 1 - 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 
 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District as of and for the year ended September 30, 2020, and the related notes to 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as 
listed in the table of contents. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 

600 Citrus Avenue 
Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 

7721461-6120 II 461-1155 
FAX: 7721468-9278 

Member AICPA 

Fort Pierce I Stuart 

Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms 
Private Companies practice Section 

Member FICPA 



To the Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
 

- 2 - 

Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of Rolling 
Hills Community Development District as of September 30, 2020, and the respective changes in 
financial position and the budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Governmental accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require 
that the Management’s Discussion and Analysis and budgetary comparison be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements.  Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it 
to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an 
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  We have applied certain limited 
procedures in accordance with governmental auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America, which consisted principally of inquires of management regarding the 
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge 
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated June 
25, 2021 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts. 
 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Rolling Hills 
Community Development District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
June 25, 2021 

r ... ~rp Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
-OJ Gaines & Frank 

Certified PublicAccountants Pl 

audit
BTEGF



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020 
 
 

- 3 - 

Management’s discussion and analysis of Rolling Hills Community Development District’s (the 
“District”) financial performance provides an objective and easily readable analysis of the 
District’s financial activities.  The analysis provides summary financial information for the District 
and should be read in conjunction with the District’s financial statements.  
 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The District’s basic financial statements comprise three components; 1) Government-wide 
financial statements, 2) Fund financial statements, and 3) Notes to financial statements.  The 
Government-wide financial statements present an overall picture of the District’s financial 
position and results of operations.  The Fund financial statements present financial information 
for the District’s major funds.  The Notes to financial statements provide additional information 
concerning the District’s finances. 
 
The Government-wide financial statements are the statement of net position and the 
statement of activities.  These statements use accounting methods similar to those used by 
private-sector companies.  Emphasis is placed on the net position of governmental activities 
and the change in net position.  Governmental activities are primarily supported by special 
assessments. 
 
The statement of net position presents information on all assets and liabilities of the District, 
with the difference between assets and liabilities reported as net position.  Net position is 
reported in three categories; 1) net investment in capital assets, 2) restricted, and 3) 
unrestricted.  Assets, liabilities, and net position are reported for all Governmental activities. 
 
The statement of activities presents information on all revenues and expenses of the District 
and the change in net position.  Expenses are reported by major function and program revenues 
relating to those functions are reported, providing the net cost of all functions provided by the 
District.  To assist in understanding the District’s operations, expenses have been reported as 
governmental activities.  Governmental activities financed by the District include general 
government, culture recreation, physical environment and debt service. 
 
Fund financial statements present financial information for governmental funds.  These 
statements provide financial information for the major funds of the District.  Governmental fund 
financial statements provide information on the current assets and liabilities of the funds, 
changes in current financial resources (revenues and expenditures), and current available 
resources. 
 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020 
 
 

- 4 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Fund financial statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances for all governmental funds.  A statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances – budget and actual is provided for 
the District’s General Fund.  Fund financial statements provide more detailed information about 
the District’s activities.  Individual funds are established by the District to track revenues that are 
restricted to certain uses or to comply with legal requirements. 
 
The government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements provide different 
pictures of the District.  The government-wide financial statements provide an overall picture of 
the District’s financial standing.  These statements are comparable to private-sector companies 
and give a good understanding of the District’s overall financial health and how the District paid 
for the various activities, or functions, provided by the District.  All assets of the District, 
including land, infrastructure, buildings and improvements other than buildings are reported in 
the statement of net position.  All liabilities, including principal outstanding on bonds are 
included.  The statement of activities includes depreciation on all long-lived assets of the 
District, but transactions between the different functions of the District have been eliminated in 
order to avoid “doubling up” the revenues and expenses.  The fund financial statements provide 
a picture of the major funds of the District.  In the case of governmental activities, outlays for 
long lived assets are reported as expenditures and long-term liabilities, such as general 
obligation bonds, are not included in the fund financial statements.  To provide a link from the 
fund financial statements to the government-wide financial statements, a reconciliation is 
provided from the fund financial statements to the government-wide financial statements. 
 
Notes to financial statements provide additional detail concerning the financial activities and 
financial balances of the District.  Additional information about the accounting practices of the 
District, investments of the District, capital assets and long-term debt are some of the items 
included in the notes to financial statements. 
 
Financial Highlights 
 
The following are the highlights of financial activity for the year ended September 30, 2020. 
 

♦ The District’s total assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded total liabilities by 
$4,306,261 (net position).  The District’s net investment in capital assets was 
$4,078,809. Unrestricted net position was $199,922 and Restricted net position was 
$27,530. 
 

♦ Governmental activities revenues totaled $1,276,573 while governmental activities 
expenses totaled $1,409,868. 

 
 
 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020 
 
 

- 5 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Financial Analysis of the District 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the assets, liabilities and net position of the 
District and is presented by category for comparison purposes.   
 

2020 2019

Current assets  $      246,961  $      261,296 
Restricted assets          444,166          367,506 
Capital assets 10,724,416   11,187,976   
    Total Assets     11,415,543     11,816,778 

Deferred outflows of resources            34,476            36,565 

Current liabilities          508,758          518,787 
Non-current liabilities       6,635,000       6,895,000 
     Total Liabilities       7,143,758       7,413,787 

Net investment in capital assets       4,078,809       4,354,085 
Net position - restricted            27,530                     - 
Net position - unrestricted          199,922            85,471 
     Total Net Position  $   4,306,261  $   4,439,556 

Net Position

Governmental  Activities

 
The increase in restricted assets is primarily the result of the increase in the 2015A3 revenue 
investment in the current year.  
 
The decrease in capital assets is due to current year depreciation.  
 
The decrease in net investment in capital assets is the result of principal payments being less 
than depreciation in the current year. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020 
 
 

- 6 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Financial Analysis of the District (Continued) 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the changes in net position of the District and is 
presented by category for comparison purposes.  
 

2020 2019
Program Revenues
   Charges for services 1,274,199$     1,274,042$     
General Revenues
   Investment earnings                  474               1,408 
   Miscellanous revenues               1,900               4,323 
      Total Revenues        1,276,573         1,279,773 

Expenses
   General government           106,955            114,542 
   Physical environment           469,511            478,366 
   Culture and recreation           407,040            440,249 
   Interest and other charges           426,362            439,172 
      Total Expenses        1,409,868         1,472,329 

Change in Net Position (133,295)        (192,556)         

Net Position - Beginning of Year 4,439,556       4,632,112       

Net Position - End of Year 4,306,261$     4,439,556$     

Governmental  Activities

Change in Net Position

 
The decrease in culture/recreation is related to a decrease in lifeguard expenses in the current 
year. 
 
The decrease in interest and other charges is the result of current year principal payments.   



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020 
 
 

- 7 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Capital Assets Activity 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the District’s capital assets activity as of 
September 30, 2020 and 2019: 
 

2020 2019
Improvements other than buildings 1,269,084$       1,269,084$    
Infrastructure 9,650,172         9,650,172      
Building 4,898,886         4,898,886      
Less: accumulated depreciation (5,093,726)        (4,630,166)     

Total Capital Assets, Net 10,724,416$     11,187,976$  

Governmental Activities
Description

 
Capital asset activity consisted of $463,560 in depreciation in the current year.  
 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
Budgeted expenditures exceeded actual expenditures primarily due to less capital reserve and 
water/sewer expenditures than were anticipated.  
 
The September 30, 2020 budget was not amended.  
 
Debt Management 
 
Governmental Activities debt includes the following: 

 
♦ In November 2015, the District issued $2,500,000 Series 2015A-1 Capital Improvement 

Revenue Refunding Bonds to refund and exchange a portion of the Series 2006A 
Capital Improvement Bonds. The balance outstanding on the Series 2015A-1 Capital 
Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds at September 30, 2020 was $1,900,000. 
 

♦ In November 2015, the District issued $1,930,000 Series 2015A-2 Capital Improvement 
Revenue Refunding Bonds to refund and exchange a portion of the Series 2006A 
Capital Improvement Bonds. The balance outstanding on the Series 2015A-2 Capital 
Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds at September 30, 2020 was $1,500,000. 
 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020 
 
 

- 8 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Debt Management (Continued) 
 

♦ In November 2015, the District issued $3,850,000 Series 2015A-3 Capital Improvement 
Revenue Refunding Bonds to refund and exchange a portion of the Series 2006A 
Capital Improvement Bonds. The balance outstanding on the Series 2015A-3 Capital 
Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds at September 30, 2020 was $3,470,000. 
 

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget 
 
Rolling Hills Community Development District does not expect any economic factors to have 
any significant effect on the financial position or results of operations of the District in fiscal year 
2021. 
 
Request for Information 
 
The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District’s finances for all those with an interest.  Questions concerning any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to 
the Rolling Hills Community Development District, Governmental Management Services, LLC, 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

September 30, 2020

Governmental 
Activities

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and equivalents 37,828$               
Investments 138,314               
Assessments receivables 25,231                 
Prepaid expenses 7,000                   
Due from developer 38,588                 

Total Current Assets 246,961               
Non-current Assets

Restricted
Investments, at fair value 444,166               

Capital assets, being depreciated
Improvements other than building 1,269,084            
Infrastructure 9,650,172            
Building 4,898,886            
Less: accumulated depreciation (5,093,726)           

Total Non-Current Assets 11,168,582          
Total Assets 11,415,543          

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount on refunding, net 34,476                 

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 21,808                 
Accrued interest 251,950               
Bonds payable 235,000               

Total Current Liabilities 508,758               
Non-current Liabilities

Bonds payable 6,635,000            
Total Liabilities 7,143,758            

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 4,078,809            
Restricted for debt service 27,530                 
Unrestricted 199,922               

Total Net Position 4,306,261$          

See accompanying notes.

- 9 -



Rolling Hills Community Development District
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

Net (Expense)
Revenue and

Program Changes in
Revenues Net Position

Charges for Governmental 
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Activities
Primary Government

Governmental Activities
General government (106,955)$    127,349$       20,394$           
Physical environment (469,511)      232,202         (237,309)          
Culture and recreation (407,040)      259,533         (147,507)          
Interest and other charges (426,362)      655,115         228,753           

Total Governmental Activities (1,409,868)$ 1,274,199$    (135,669)          

General Revenues
Investment earnings 474                  
Miscellaneous revenues 1,900               

Total General Revenues 2,374               

Change in Net Position (133,295)          

Net Position - October 1, 2019 4,439,556
Net Position - September 30, 2020 4,306,261$      

See accompanying notes.

- 10 -



Rolling Hills Community Development District
BALANCE SHEET – GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

September 30, 2020

Total
Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Governmental

General Series 2015A-1 Series 2015A-2 Series 2015A-3 Funds

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 37,828$         -$                   -$                     -$                   37,828$         
Investments 138,314         -                     -                       -                     138,314         
Assessments receivables -                     -                     -                       25,231           25,231           
Prepaid expenses 38,588           -                     -                       -                     38,588           
Due from developer 7,000             -                     -                       -                     7,000             
Restricted

Investments, at fair value -                     145,087         142,937           156,142         444,166         
Total Assets 221,730$       145,087$       142,937$         181,373$       691,127$       

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 21,808$         -$                   -$                     -$                   21,808$         

Fund Balances
Nonspendable-prepaid expenses 38,588           -                     -                       -                     38,588           
Restricted

Debt service -                     145,087         142,937           181,373         469,397         
Unassigned 161,334         -                     -                       -                     161,334         

Total Fund Balances 199,922         145,087         142,937           181,373         669,319         
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 221,730$       145,087$       142,937$         181,373$       691,127$       

See accompanying notes.

- 11 -



Rolling Hills Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE

TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
September 30, 2020

Total Governmental Fund Balances 669,319$     

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position
are different because:

10,724,416  

(6,870,000)   

Deferred outflows of resources are not current financial resources and therefore, 
are not reported at the governmental fund level. 34,476         

Accrued interest expense is not a current financial use and; therefore, is not reported
(251,950)      

Net Position of Governmental Activities 4,306,261$  

at the governmental fund level. 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current
period and therefore, are not reported at the governmental fund level. 

Capital assets being depreciated, improvements other than building ($1,269,084), 

($(5,093,726)), used in governmental activities are not current financial resources
infrastructure ($9,650,172), building ($4,898,886), net of accumulated depreciation 

and therefore, are not reported at the governmental fund level. 

See accompanying notes.

- 12 -



Rolling Hills Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES – GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

Total
Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Governmental

General Series 2015A-1 Series 2015A-2 Series 2015A-3 Funds
Revenues

Special assessments 619,084$       174,350$       137,075$         343,690$       1,274,199$      
Investment earnings 74                  164                151                  85                  474                  
Miscellaneous 1,900             -                     -                       -                     1,900               

Total Revenues 621,058         174,514         137,226           343,775         1,276,573        

Expenditures
Current     

General government 106,955         -                     -                       -                     106,955           
Physical environment 195,018         -                     -                       -                     195,018           
Culture and recreation 217,973         -                     -                       -                     217,973           

Debt service
Principal -                     80,000           60,000             105,000         245,000           
Interest -                     106,312         84,163             239,525         430,000           

Total Expenditures 519,946         186,312         144,163           344,525         1,194,946        

Net change in fund balances 101,112         (11,798)          (6,937)              (750)               81,627             

Fund Balances - October 1, 2019 98,810           156,885         149,874           182,123         587,692           

Fund Balances - September 30, 2020 199,922$       145,087$       142,937$         181,373$       669,319$         

See accompanying notes.

- 13 -



Rolling Hills Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds 81,627$          

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities
are different because:

(463,560)         

Repayments of bond principal are expenditures in the governmental

245,000          

Deferred amount on refunding is recognized as a component of interest on

(2,089)             

5,727               

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities (133,295)$       

long-term debt in the Statement of Activities, but in the governmental funds. 
This is the amount of interest in the current period. 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in

estimated useful lives as depreciation.  This is the amount of depreciation
in the current period. 

the net amount between the prior year and current year accruals.

the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their 

in governmental funds, interest expenditures are reported when due.  This is
In the Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds; whereas

funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement
of Net Position.

See accompanying notes.

- 14 -



Rolling Hills Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES – BUDGET AND ACTUAL – GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

Variance with
Final Budget

Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues
    Special assessments 618,384$      618,384$      619,084$      700$             
    Investment income -                   -                   74                74                
    Miscellaneous revenues 6,280            6,280            1,900            (4,380)          
            Total Revenues 624,664        624,664        621,058        (3,606)          

Expenditures
    Current
        General government 117,242        117,242        106,955        10,287          
        Physical environment 202,364        202,364        195,018        7,346            
        Culture and recreation 305,058        305,058        217,973        87,085          
            Total Expenditures 624,664        624,664        519,946        104,718        

Net change in fund balances -                   -                   101,112        101,112        

Fund Balances - October 1, 2019 -                   -                   98,810          98,810          

Fund Balances - September 30, 2020 -$                 -$                 199,922$      199,922$      

See accompanying notes.

- 15 -



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 
 

- 16 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units.  The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.  The District's more significant 
accounting policies are described below. 
 
1. Reporting Entity 
 

The District was established on March 14, 2006, pursuant to the Uniform Community 
Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes.  The District was 
established for the purposes of financing and managing the acquisition, construction, 
maintenance and operation of the infrastructure necessary for community development 
within its jurisdiction.  The District is authorized to issue bonds for the purpose, among 
others, of financing, funding, planning, establishing, acquiring, constructing or re-
constructing, enlarging or extending, equipping, operating and maintaining water 
management, bridges or culverts, district roads, landscaping, street lights and other basic 
infrastructure projects within or without the boundaries of the Rolling Hills Community 
Development District.  The District is governed by a five-member Board of Supervisors who 
were elected by landowners of the District for two and four year terms.  The District operates 
within the criteria established by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes.   
 
As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the primary government) as a stand-alone government.  The reporting 
entity for the District includes all functions of government in which the District’s Board 
exercises oversight responsibility including, but not limited to, financial interdependency, 
selection of governing authority, designation of management, significant ability to influence 
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. 
 
Based upon the application of the above-mentioned criteria as set forth in Governmental 
Accounting Standards, the District has identified no component units. 

 
2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
 

The basic financial statements of the District are composed of the following: 
 

• Government-wide financial statements 
 

• Fund financial statements 
 

• Notes to financial statements 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 17 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
 a. Government-wide Financial Statements 
 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Government-wide financial 
statements report all non-fiduciary information about the reporting government as a 
whole.  These statements include all the governmental activities of the primary 
government.  The effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. 
 
Governmental activities are supported by special assessments.  Program revenues 
include charges for services and payments made by parties outside of the reporting 
government’s citizenry if that money is restricted to a particular program.  Program 
revenues are netted with program expenses in the Statement of Activities to present the 
net cost of each program. 
 
Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets, rather than reported as 
an expenditure.  Proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as liabilities in the 
government-wide financial statements, rather than as another financing source. 
 
Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness of the reporting government are 
reported as a reduction of the related liability, rather than as an expenditure. 

 
 b. Fund Financial Statements 
 

The underlying accounting system of the District is organized and operated on the basis 
of separate funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting entity.  The 
operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts 
that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses, 
as appropriate.  Governmental resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual 
funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which 
spending activities are controlled. 
 
Fund financial statements for the primary government’s governmental funds are 
presented after the government-wide financial statements.  These statements display 
information about major funds individually. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 18 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
 b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 
 

Governmental Funds 
 
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are combined in a fund, qualified 
expenses are considered to be paid first from restricted resources, and then from 
unrestricted resources.  Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the 
current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of 
accounting.  Revenues are considered to be available when they are collected within the 
current period or soon thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.  For this purpose, 
the District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the 
end of the current fiscal period. 
 
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accounting.  Interest associated with the current fiscal period is considered to be an 
accrual item and so has been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal period.   
 
Under the current financial resources measurement focus, only current assets and 
current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet.  The reported fund 
balance is considered to be a measure of “available spendable resources”.  
Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other 
financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net current 
assets.  Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of 
“available spendable resources” during a period. 
 
Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for 
governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by non-current liabilities.  Since 
they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not recognized as 
governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. 
 
Amounts expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the year 
that resources are expended, rather than as fund assets.  The proceeds of long-term 
debt are recorded as another financing source rather than as a fund liability.  Debt 
service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due.  
 
The District implemented the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 54 
– Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. The Statement 
requires the fund balance for governmental funds to be reported in classifications that 
comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the government is bound to 
honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those funds can be 
spent. The classifications include non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and 
unassigned. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 19 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
 b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 
 

Governmental Funds (Continued) 
 
The District has various policies governing the fund balance classifications. 
 
Nonspendable Fund Balance – This classification consists of amounts that cannot be 
spent because they are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually 
required to be maintained intact.  
 
Restricted Fund Balance – This classification includes amounts that can be spent only 
for specific purposes stipulated by constitution, external resource providers, or through 
enabling legislation. 
 
Assigned Fund Balance – This classification consists of the Board of Supervisors’ intent 
to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. The assigned 
fund balances can also be assigned by the District’s management company. 
 
Unassigned Fund Balance – This classification is the residual classification for the 
government’s general fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the 
other classifications.  Unassigned fund balance is considered to be utilized first when an 
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund 
balance classifications could be used. 
 
Fund Balance Spending Hierarchy – For all governmental funds except special revenue 
funds, when restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balances are 
combined in a fund, qualified expenditures are paid first from restricted or committed 
fund balance, as appropriate, then assigned and finally unassigned fund balances. 

 
3. Basis of Presentation 
 
 a. Governmental Major Funds 
 

General Fund – The General Fund is the District’s primary operating fund.  It accounts 
for all financial resources of the general government, except those required to be 
accounted for in another fund. 
 
Debt Service Fund Series 2015A-1 – Accounts for debt service requirements to retire 
the Series 2015A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds. The Series 
2015A-1 Bonds were issued to refund and exchange a portion of the Series 2006A 
Capital Improvement Bonds. 
 

 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 20 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
3. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
 
 a. Governmental Major Funds (Continued) 

 
Debt Service Fund Series 2015A-2 – Accounts for debt service requirements to retire 
the Series 2015A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds. The Series 
2015A-2 Bonds were issued to refund and exchange a portion of the Series 2006A 
Capital Improvement Bonds. 
 
Debt Service Fund Series 2015A-3 – Accounts for debt service requirements to retire 
the Series 2015A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds. The Series 
2015A-3 Bonds were issued to refund and exchange a portion of the Series 2006A 
Capital Improvement Bonds. 

 
 b. Non-current Governmental Assets/Liabilities 
 

GASB Statement 34 requires that non-current governmental assets, such as land and 
buildings, and non-current governmental liabilities, such as general obligation bonds, be 
reported in the governmental activities column in the government-wide Statement of Net 
Position. 

 
4. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity 
 
 a. Cash and Investments 
 

Chapter 280, Florida Statutes require state and local governmental units to deposit 
monies with financial institutions classified as "Qualified Public Depositories," a multiple 
financial institution pool whereby groups of securities pledged by the various financial 
institutions provide common collateral from their deposits of public funds.   This pool is 
provided as additional insurance to the federal depository insurance and allows for 
additional assessments against the member institutions, providing full insurance for 
public deposits.  
 
The District is authorized to invest in those financial instruments as established by 
Section 218.415, Florida Statutes.  The authorized investments consist of: 

 
1. Direct obligations of the United States Treasury; 
2. The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust or any intergovernmental investment 

pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperative Act of 1969; 
3. Interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in authorized qualified public 

depositories; 
4. Securities and Exchange Commission, registered money market funds with the 

highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency. 
 
 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 21 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
4. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 
 
 b. Restricted Assets 
 

Certain net position of the District will be classified as restricted on the statement of net 
position because their use is limited either by law through constitutional provisions or 
enabling legislation; or by restrictions imposed externally by creditors.  In a fund with 
both restricted and unrestricted net position, qualified expenses are considered to be 
paid first from restricted net position and then from unrestricted net position. 

 
 c. Capital Assets 
 

Capital assets, which include buildings, improvements other than buildings, and 
infrastructure are reported in governmental activities. 
 

The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or 
more and an estimated useful life in excess of two years.  The valuation basis for all 
assets is historical cost.   
 
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or 
materially extend its useful life are not capitalized. 
 
Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by utilizing the straight-line 
method over the assets’ estimated useful lives ranging from 5 to 40 years.  

 
d. Deferred Outflows of Resources 

 
Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position/fund balance 
that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources 
(expense/expenditure) until then. The District only has one item that qualifies for 
reporting in this category.  It is the deferred amount on refunding reported on the 
Statement of Net Position.  A deferred amount on refunding results from the difference in 
the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price.  This amount is deferred 
and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt. 

  
 e. Net Position 
 

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities and is reported in 
three categories.  Net investment in capital assets, represent capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation and any outstanding debt related to those assets. Net position 
is reported as restricted when there are legal limitations imposed on their use by 
legislation, or external restrictions imposed by other governments, creditors, or grantors.  
Unrestricted net position is assets that do not meet definitions of the classifications 
previously described. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 22 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
4. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 
 
 f.   Budgets 
 

Budgets are prepared and adopted after public hearings for the governmental funds, 
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes.  The District utilizes the same basis of 
accounting for budgets as it does for revenues and expenditures in its various funds.  
The legal level of budgetary control is at the fund level.  All budgeted appropriations 
lapse at year-end.  Formal budgets are adopted for the general and debt service funds.  
As a result, deficits in the budget columns of the accompanying financial statements may 
occur. 

 
NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS 
 
1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the 

Government-wide Statement of Net Position 
 

“Total fund balances” of the District’s governmental funds, $669,319, differs from “net 
position” of governmental activities, $4,306,261, reported in the Statement of Net Position.  
This difference primarily results from the long-term economic focus of the Statement of Net 
Position versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental fund balance 
sheet.  The effect of the differences is illustrated below. 

 
Capital related items 
 
When capital assets (improvements, infrastructure, and buildings that are to be used in 
governmental activities) are purchased or constructed, the cost of those assets is reported 
as expenditures in governmental funds.  However, the Statement of Net Position included 
those capital assets among the assets of the District as a whole. 
 

  Improvements other than buildings         $   1,269,084  
  Infrastructure                      9,650,172  
  Building                          4,898,886  
  Accumulated depreciation         (5,093,726)  
   Total $ 10,724,416    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 23 - 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the 

Government-wide Statement of Net Position (Continued) 
 
Long-term debt transactions 
 
Long-term liabilities applicable to the District’s governmental activities are not due and 
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities.  All 
liabilities (both current and long-term) are reported in the Statement of Net Position.  
Balances at September 30, 2020 were: 

   
  Bonds payable    $  (6,870,000)  
 

Deferred outflows of resources 
 
Deferred outflows of resources applicable to the District’s governmental activities are not 
financial resources, and therefore, are not recognized at the governmental fund level. 
 
  Deferred amount on refunding, net    $         34,476     
 
Accrued interest 
 
Accrued liabilities in the Statement of Net Position differ from the accrued interest on bonds, 
which are not reported at the fund level because they do not use current resources. 

 
             Accrued interest      $      (251,950)  
 
2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements 

and the Statement of Activities 
 

The “net change in fund balances” for government funds, $81,627, differs from the “change 
in net position” for governmental activities, $(133,295), reported in the Statement of 
Activities.  The differences arise primarily from the long-term economic focus of the 
Statement of Activities versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental 
funds.  The effect of the differences is illustrated below. 

 
 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 24 - 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements 

and the Statement of Activities (Continued) 
 

Capital related items 
 
When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or 
constructed, the resources expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds.  However, in the Statement of Activities, the costs of those assets is 
allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation.  As a result, fund 
balances decrease by the amount of financial resources expended, whereas net position 
decreases by the amount that depreciation exceeds capital outlay. 

    
    Depreciation             $        (463,560) 
   

Long-term debt transactions 
 
Repayment of long-term liabilities are reported as expenditures in the governmental fund 
statement but such repayments reduce liabilities in the Statement of Net Position and are 
eliminated in the Statement of Activities. 
 
  Debt principal payments      $         245,000     
 
Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current 
financial resources, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 
 

  Net change in accrued interest payable $             5,727 
 Decrease in deferred amount on refunding               (2,089) 
   Total $             3,638   



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 25 - 

NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS  
 
All deposits are held in qualified public depositories and are included on the accompanying 
balance sheet as cash and investments. 
 
Custodial Credit Risk – Deposits 
 
Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not 
be returned to it.  The District does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk; 
however, they follow the provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes regarding deposits and 
investments.  As of September 30, 2020, the District's bank balance was $38,622 and the 
carrying value was $37,828. Exposure to custodial credit risk was as follows. The District 
maintains all deposits in a qualified public depository in accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, which means that all deposits are fully insured by Federal 
Depositors Insurance or collateralized under Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. 
 
As of September 30, 2020, the District had the following investments and maturities: 
 

Investment Maturities Fair Value

Managed Money Market Accounts N/A 444,166$      
Local Govt Surplus Fl Prime 48 Days* 138,314        

Total 582,480$      

*Weighted Average Maturity
 

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy recently 
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value is the price that would 
be received to sell an asset, or paid to transfer a liability, in an orderly transaction between 
market participants at the measurement date. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs 
used to measure the fair value of the asset. The District uses a market approach in measuring 
fair value that uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions 
involving identical or similar assets, liabilities, or groups of assets and liabilities. 
 
Assets or liabilities are classified into one of three levels. Level 1 is the most reliable and is 
based on quoted price for identical assets, or liabilities, in an active market. Level 2 uses 
significant other observable inputs when obtaining quoted prices for identical or similar assets, 
or liabilities, in markets that are not active. Level 3 is the least reliable and uses significant 
unobservable inputs that use the best information available under the circumstances, which 
includes the District’s own data in measuring unobservable inputs. 
 
Based on the criteria in the preceding paragraph, the Managed Money Market Account is a 
Level 1 asset.  
 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 26 - 

NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Investments 
 
The District’s investment policy allows management to invest funds in investments permitted 
under Section 218.415, Florida Statutes.  Among other investments, the policy allows the 
District to invest in the State Board of Administration Local Government Surplus Florida Prime 
Fund. 
 
Interest Rate Risk 
 
The formal investment policy of the District conforms with State statutory requirements and 
bond indentures for investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to increasing 
interest rates.  Direct obligations of the United States Treasury are held in a money market fund 
that allows daily demand withdrawals at par in the event of a decrease in interest rates. 
 
Credit Risk 
 
The District's investments are limited by state statutory requirements and bond compliance.  
The District has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices.  The Local 
Government Surplus Florida Prime Fund is an authorized investment under Section 218.415, 
Florida Statutes. The District had monies invested with Local Government Surplus Florida Prime 
Fund, at September 30, 2020. This fund met the requirements of a “2-7a like pool” as defined in 
Government Accounting Standards Board, Statement 31.  As of September 30, 2020, the 
District's investment in the Local Government Surplus Florida Prime Fund was rated AAAm by 
Standard & Poor's.  
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
The District places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one issuer. The investment in 
Local Government Surplus Florida Prime Fund represents 24% of the District’s total 
investments.  The remaining 76% is invested in US Bank Money Market Accounts. 
 
The types of deposits and investments and their level of risk exposure as of September 30, 
2020 were typical of these items during the fiscal year then ended.  The District considers any 
decline in fair value to be temporary.   



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 27 - 

NOTE D – SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUES 
 
Assessments are non-ad valorem assessments on benefitted property within the District.  
Operating and Maintenance Assessments are based upon adopted budget and levied annually.  
Debt Service Assessments are levied when bonds are issued and collected annually.  The 
District may collect assessments directly or utilize the uniform method of collection (Chapter 
197.3632, Florida Statutes).  Direct collected assessments are due as determined by annual 
assessment resolution adopted by the Board of Supervisors.  Assessments collected under the 
uniform method are mailed by County Tax Collector on November 1 and due on or before 
March 31 of each year.  Property owners may prepay a portion or all of the Debt Service 
Assessments on their property subject to various provisions in the bond documents. 
 
Assessments and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be 
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.  
Only the portion of assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to 
be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period.  All other revenue items are 
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the government. 
 
NOTE E – CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
Capital Asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2020 was as follows: 
 

Balance Balance
October 1, September 30,

2019 Additions Deletions 2020
Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:
   Improvements other than buildings 1,269,084$    -$                -$                1,269,084$    
   Infrastructure 9,650,172      -                  -                  9,650,172      
   Building 4,898,886      -                  -                  4,898,886      
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 15,818,142    -                  -                  15,818,142    

Less accumulated depreciation for:
   Improvements other than buildings (629,121)        (63,455)       -                  (692,576)        
   Infrastructure (2,744,919)     (274,492)     -                  (3,019,411)     
   Building (1,256,126)     (125,613)     -                  (1,381,739)     
Total Accumulated Depreciation (4,630,166)     (463,560)     -                  (5,093,726)     
Total Capital Assets Depreciated, Net 11,187,976    (463,560)     -                  10,724,416    
Governmental Activities Capital Assets 11,187,976$  (463,560)$   -$                10,724,416$  

Depreciation of $463,560 was allocated to the physical environment, $274,493, and culture/ 
recreation, $189,067. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 28 - 

NOTE F – LONG-TERM DEBT 
 
The following is a summary of debt activity for the District for the year ended September 30, 
2020: 

Balance Balance
October 1, September 30, Due Within

2019 Additions Deletions 2020 One Year
Bonds Payable
Capital Improvement Revenue
  Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A-1 1,980,000$   -$                 80,000$        1,900,000$   70,000$      
Capital Improvement Revenue
  Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A-2 1,560,000     -                   60,000          1,500,000     50,000        
Capital Improvement Revenue
  Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A-3 3,575,000     -                   105,000        3,470,000     115,000      

Bonds Payable 7,115,000$   -$                 245,000$      6,870,000$   235,000$    

District debt is comprised of the following at September 30, 2020:    
 
Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds 
 
$2,500,000 Series 2015A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments through 
May 1, 2037 at various interest rates between 3.3% and 
5.6%, payable May 1 and November 1. $     1,900,000 
 
$1,930,000 Series 2015A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments through 
May 1, 2037 at various interest rates between 5.125% and 
5.5%, payable May 1 and November 1.        1,500,000 
 
$3,850,000 Series 2015A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments through 
May 1, 2037 at an interest rate of 6.7%, payable May 1 and 
November 1.        3,470,000 
 
   Bonds Payable   $     6,870,000 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 29 - 

NOTE F – LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 
 
The annual requirements to amortize the principal and interest of bonded debt outstanding as of 
September 30, 2020 are as follows:  
 

    Year Ending
   September 30, Principal Interest Total

2021  $         235,000  $         416,465  $         651,465 
2022             250,000             402,978             652,978 
2023             265,000             388,275             653,275 
2024             285,000             372,646             657,646 
2025             310,000             355,835             665,835 

2026-2030          1,855,000          1,478,790          3,333,790 
2031-2035          2,460,000             842,010          3,302,010 
2036-2037          1,210,000             112,750          1,322,750 

Totals  $      6,870,000  $      4,369,749  $    11,239,749 
 

Significant Bond Provisions 
 
The Series 2015A-1, 2015A-2, and 2015A-3 Bonds are subject to redemption at the option of 
the District prior to their maturity, in whole or in part, at a redemption price and date set in the 
Trust Indenture.  The Bonds are subject to extraordinary mandatory redemption prior to maturity 
in the manner determined by the Bond Registrar if certain events occurred as outlined in the 
Trust indenture. 
 
The Trust Indenture established certain amounts be maintained in a reserve account. In addition, 
the Bond Indenture has certain restrictions, requirements, and procedures to be followed by the 
District on assessments to property owners.  The District agrees to levy special assessments 
and collect such assessments in annual amounts adequate to provide payment of debt service 
and to meet the reserve requirements. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 30 - 

NOTE F – LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 
 
Depository Funds 
 
The bond resolution establishes certain funds and determines the order in which revenues are 
to be deposited into these funds. A description of the significant funds, including their purposes, 
is as follows: 
 

Reserve Fund – The Series 2015 Reserve Accounts were funded from the proceeds of the 
Series 2015 Bonds in an amount established in the Trust Indenture. Monies held in the 
reserve and prepayment accounts will be used only for the purposes established in the Trust 
Indenture. 

Reserve 
Balance

Reserve 
Requirement

Series 2015A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds 90,046$         89,917$           
Series 2015A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds 100,000$       100,000$         
Series 2015A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds 4,571$           -$                    

NOTE G – RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the District carries 
commercial insurance. There were no claims or settled claims from these risks that exceeded 
commercial insurance coverage in the last three years. 
 
NOTE H – ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY AND RELATED PARTIES 
 
A substantial portion of the District’s activity is dependent upon the continued involvement of the 
developer, the loss of which could have a materially adverse effect on the District.  At 
September 30, 2020, the developer held the majority of the assessable property located within 
District boundaries. The developer pays special assessments on the land it owns within the 
District.  
 
NOTE I – SUBSEQUENT EVENT 
 
In October 2020, the District issued Series 2020A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds to 
finance the cost of the Series 2020 Project and Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding 
Bonds Series 2020A-2 to refund and partially redeem the Series 2015A-3 revenue refunding 
bonds. 
 
 



- 31 - 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 
 
We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States the financial statements of 
Rolling Hills Community Development District (the “District”) as of and for the year ended 
September 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise Rolling Hills Community Development District’s basic financial statements, and have 
issued our report thereon dated June 25, 2021.   
 
Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit, we considered Rolling Hills Community Development 
District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing our 
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District's internal control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Rolling Hills Community Development District's internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses.  We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 

600 Citrus Avenue 
Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 

7721461-6120 II 461-1155 
FAX: 7721468-9278 

Member AICPA 

Fort Pierce I Stuart 

Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms 
Private Companies practice Section 

Member FICPA 



To the Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 

- 32 - 

 
Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.  However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no instances 
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 
 
Purpose of this report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s 
internal control and compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants, PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
June 25, 2021 
 

r ... ~rp Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
-OJ Gaines & Frank 

Certified PublicAccountants Pl 

audit
BTEGF



- 33 - 

 
 
 

MANAGEMENT LETTER 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the Rolling Hills Community Development District 
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2020, and have issued our report thereon dated 
June 25, 2021. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and Chapter 10.550, Rules 
of the Florida Auditor General.   
 
Other Reporting Requirements 
 
We have issued our Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards and our Independent Auditor’s Report on an 
examination conducted in accordance with AICPA Professionals Standards, AT-C Section 315, 
regarding compliance requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor 
General.  Disclosures in those reports, which are dated June 25, 2021, should be considered in 
conjunction with this management letter. 
 
Prior Audit Findings 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)1., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or not 
corrective actions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the 
preceding financial audit report.  There were no findings or recommendations in the preceding 
audit. 
 
Financial Condition and Management 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply 
appropriate procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not 
Rolling Hills Community Development District has met one or more  of the conditions described 
in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to identify the specific conditions met.  In 
connection with our audit, we determined that Rolling Hills Community Development District did 
not meet any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1) Florida Statutes.  
 
 
 
 
 

~~tt Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,O,, Gaines & Frank 

Certified Public Accountants PL 

600 Citrus Avenue 
Suite200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 

7721461-6120 II 461-1155 
FAX: 7721468-9278 

Member AICPA 

Fort Pierce I Stuart 

Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms 
Private Companies practice Section 

Member FICPA 



- 34 - 
 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
 
Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.b. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied 
financial condition assessment procedures for Rolling Hills Community Development District.  It 
is management’s responsibility to monitor the Rolling Hills Community Development District’s 
financial condition; our financial condition assessment was based in part on the representations 
made by management and the review of the financial information provided by the same as of 
September 30, 2020.  
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we communicate any 
recommendations to improve financial management.  In connection with our audit, we did not 
have any such recommendations. 
 
Additional Matters 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate 
noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred, 
or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than 
material but warrants the attention of those charged with governance.  In connection with our 
audit, we did not note any such findings. 
 
Purpose of this Letter 
 
Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing 
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the 
Florida Auditor General, Federal and other granting agencies, the Board of Supervisors, and 
applicable management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
June 25, 2021 

r ... ~rp Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
-OJ Gaines & Frank 

Certified PublicAccountants Pl 

audit
BTEGF



- 35 - 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE WITH 
SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES 

 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 
 
 
We have examined Rolling Hills Community Development District's compliance with Section 
218.415, Florida Statutes during the year ended September 30, 2020.  Management is 
responsible for Rolling Hills Community Development District’s compliance with those 
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Rolling Hills Community 
Development District’s compliance based on our examination. 
 
Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a 
test basis, evidence about Rolling Hills Community Development District’s compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
Our examination does not provide a legal determination on Rolling Hills Community 
Development District’s compliance with the specified requirements. 
 
In our opinion, Rolling Hills Community Development District complied, in all material respects, 
with the aforementioned requirements during the year ended September 30, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL  
Fort Pierce, Florida  
 
June 25, 2021  

Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 

600 Citrus Avenue 
Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 

7721461-6120 II 461-1155 
FAX: 7721468-9278 

Member AICPA 

Fort Pierce I Stuart 

Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms 
Private Companies practice Section 

Member FICPA 

audit
BTEGF



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 

 
    951 Yamato Road ▪ Suite 280 

   Boca Raton, Florida   33431 
   (561) 994-9299 ▪ (800) 299-4728 
   Fax  (561) 994-5823 
   www.graucpa.com 
 

 

June 30, 2021 

 
Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 
 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Rolling Hills Community Development District, 
Clay County, Florida (“the District”) for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2021, with the option of four (4) additional one-
year renewals. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund, including the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District as of and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2021, with the option of four (4) additional one-year 
renewals. In addition, we will examine the District’s compliance with the requirements of Section 218.415 Florida Statutes.  

Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required supplementary 
information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement the District’s basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain 
limited procedures to the District’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information 
and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, 
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance.  

The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, 
but will not be audited:  

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis. 

2) Budgetary comparison schedule 

Audit Objectives 

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all 
material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the 
supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a 
whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States, and will include tests of the accounting records of the District and other procedures we consider necessary to 
enable us to express such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the District’s financial 
statements. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it 
is necessary for us to modify our opinion or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinion on the financial 
statements is other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to 
complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or issue a 
report, or may withdraw from this engagement. 

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial statements and 
compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and 
on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the 
scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the District’s internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph 
will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become aware that the District is 
subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to 
management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards 
and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, 
regulatory, or contractual requirements.  

fJ Grau & Associates 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



 
 

Rolling Hills Community Development District                                                                                                                     Page 2  
 
Examination Objective  

The objective of our examination is the expression of an opinion as to whether the District is in compliance with Florida Statute 
218.415 in accordance with Rule 10.556(10) of the Auditor General of the State of Florida. Our examination will be conducted 
in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and will include 
tests of your records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion. We will issue a 
written report upon completion of our examination of the District’s compliance. The report will include a statement that the 
report is intended solely for the information and use of management, those charged with governance, and the Florida Auditor 
General, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. We cannot provide 
assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our 
opinion or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinion on the District’s compliance is other than 
unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the examination or 
are unable to form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or issue a report, or may withdraw 
from this engagement. 
Management Responsibilities 

Management is responsible for the financial statements and all accompanying information as well as all representations 
contained therein. Further, management is responsible for compliance with Florida Statute 218.415 and will provide us with the 
information required for the examination. The accuracy and completeness of such information is also management’s 
responsibility. As part of the audit, we will assist with preparation of your financial statements and related notes in conformity 
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not 
constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards. You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and 
related notes and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management 
representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed 
and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. In 
addition, you will be required to make certain representations regarding compliance with Florida Statute 218.415 in the 
management representation letter. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, 
preferably from senior management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and 
results of those services; and accept responsibility for them. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including evaluating and monitoring 
ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and regulations; and ensuring 
that management is reliable and financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for 
implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. 
You are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, 
and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.  

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the accuracy 
and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you 
are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we 
may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we 
determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for confirming to us in the 
written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current 
engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the 
financial statements taken as a whole. As part of our engagement, we may propose standard adjusting, or correcting journal 
entries to your financial statements. You are responsible for reviewing the entries and understanding the nature of the 
proposed entries and the impact they have on the financial statements. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for informing 
us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) employees who have 
significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the 
government received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you 
are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, 
agreements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that we report.  

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and 
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous financial audits, 
attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives 
section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and 
recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also 
responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your 
planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information. 



 
         

Rolling Hills Community Development District                                                                                                                     Page 3  
     
 
With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements published 
electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are 
not required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the 
electronic site with the original document. 

Audit Procedures—General 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; 
therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An 
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) 
violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees 
acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not 
expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and because we will 
not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may exist and not be 
detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing 
standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or 
violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our 
responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to later periods for which we are not 
engaged as auditors. 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts, and may 
include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and 
liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will request 
written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At 
the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial 
statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by 
generally accepted auditing standards. 

Audit Procedures—Internal Control 

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control, sufficient to 
assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further 
audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to 
preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting 
misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the 
financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal 
control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing 
Standards. 

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. 
However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related 
matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards. 

Audit Procedures—Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we will 
perform tests of the District’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. 
However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an 
opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other 

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and will locate any documents 
selected by us for testing. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Grau & Associates and constitutes confidential information. 
However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available 
upon request and in a timely manner to a cognizant or oversight agency or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or 
indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit 
findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit 
documentation will be provided under the supervision of Grau & Associates personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may 
provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to 
distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, the parties acknowledge that various documents reviewed or produced during the conduct of the audit may be  



 
 

Rolling Hills Community Development District                                                                                                                     Page 4  
 
public records under Florida law. The District agrees to notify Grau & Associates of any public record request it receives that 
involves audit documentation.  
 
Furthermore, Grau & Associates agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling such records, 
including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Auditor acknowledges that the designated public records 
custodian for the District is the District Manager (“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent 
applicable by law, Grau & Associates shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the service; 
2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested public records or allow the records to 
be inspected or copied within a  reasonable time period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, 
Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following the contract 
term if Auditor does not transfer the records to the Public Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the 
contract, transfer to the District, at no cost, all  public records in Grau & Associate’s possession or, alternatively, keep, 
maintain and meet all applicable  requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When such public records 
are transferred by Grau & Associates, Grau & Associates shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or 
confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements.  All records stored electronically must be provided to the 
District in a format that is compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats. 
 
IF GRAU & ASSOCIATES HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, 
TO ITS DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE PUBLIC RECORDS 
CUSTODIAN AT:  
 
GMS-NF, LLC 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114  
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 
TELEPHONE: 904-940-5850 
 
This agreement provides for a contract period of one (1) year with the option of four (4) additional, one-year renewals upon the 
written consent of both parties. Our fee for these services will not exceed $3,200 for the September 30, 2021 audit. The fees 
for the fiscal years 2022, 2023, 2024 and 2025 will not exceed $3,300, $3,400, $3,500 and $3,600, respectively, unless there 
is a change in activity by the District which results in additional audit work or if Bonds are issued. 
 
We will complete the audit within prescribed statutory deadlines, which requires the District to submit its annual audit to the 
Auditor General no later than nine (9) months after the end of the audited fiscal year, with the understanding that your 
employees will provide information needed to perform the audit on a timely basis. 
 
The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release date.  If we 
are aware that a federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the 
audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation. 
 
Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. Invoices will be 
submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with the terms of this agreement. In accordance with our firm policies, 
work may be suspended if your account becomes 60 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid 
in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon 
written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time 
expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on 
anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered 
during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate.    
 
The District may terminate this agreement, with or without consent, upon thirty (30) days written notice of termination to Grau 
& Associates. Upon any termination of this agreement, Grau & Associates shall be entitled to payment of all work and/or 
services rendered up until the date of the notice of termination subject to any offsets the District may have against Grau & 
Associates. 
 
We will provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer review report and any letter of comment, and any subsequent 
peer review reports and letters of comment received during the period of the contract. Our 2019 peer review report 
accompanies this letter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    
   

   
R

ol
lin

g 
H

ills
 C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tri
ct

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pa

ge
 5

  
   

  
W

e 
ap

pr
ec

ia
te

 t
he

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 t
o 

be
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 R
ol

lin
g 

H
ills

 C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

D
is

tri
ct

 a
nd

 b
el

ie
ve

 t
hi

s 
le

tte
r 

ac
cu

ra
te

ly
 s

um
m

ar
iz

es
 th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 te
rm

s 
of

 o
ur

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t. 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 q

ue
st

io
ns

, p
le

as
e 

le
t u

s 
kn

ow
. I

f y
ou

 a
gr

ee
 

w
ith

 th
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 o
ur

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

s 
de

sc
rib

ed
 in

 th
is

 le
tte

r, 
pl

ea
se

 s
ig

n 
th

e 
en

cl
os

ed
 c

op
y 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
 it

 to
 u

s.
  

 Ve
ry

 tr
ul

y 
yo

ur
s,

 
 G

ra
u 

& 
As

so
ci

at
es

 
    

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

 
 A

nt
on

io
 J

. G
ra

u 

 R
ES

PO
N

SE
: 

Th
is

 le
tte

r c
or

re
ct

ly
 s

et
s 

fo
rth

 th
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 R
ol

lin
g 

H
ills

 C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t D

is
tri

ct
. 

 By
: 

 
  

 Ti
tle

: 
 

  
 D

at
e:

  
  

~ 
\t 



 
 

Rolling Hills Community Development District                                                                                                                     Page 6  
 

 

• 
FlCPA 

Hondil lmtltutt of CtfUlfd Mlle A«ouot.11nu 

FICPA Peer Review Program 
Administered In Florida 
bv The Florida Institute of CPAs 

February 20, 2020 

Antonio Grau 
Grau & Associates 
951 Yamato Rd Ste 280 
Boca Raton, FL 33431-1809 

Dear Antonio Grau 

Peer Review 
Program 

AICPA Peer Review Program 
Administered in Florida 

by the Florida Institute of CPAs 

It is my pleasure to notify you that on February 20, 2020, the Florida Peer Review Committee accepted the 
report on the most recent System Review of your firm. The due date for your next review is December 31, 
2022. This is the date by which all review documents should be completed and submitted to the administering 
entity 

As you know, the report had a peer review rating of pass The Committee asked me to convey its 
congratulations to the firm. 

Thank you for your cooperation 

Peer Review Team 
Fl CPA Peer Review Committee 
paul@ficpa org 
800-342-3197 ext. 251 

Florida Institute of CPAs 

cc Daniel Hevia, Racquel McIntosh 

Firm Number: 900004390114 Review Number: 571202 

3800 Esplanade Way, Suite 210 I Tallahassee, FL 323111800.342.3197, In Florida 1850.224.2727 I Fax: 850 222.8190 I www ficpa,org 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Approved Budget
Fiscal Year 2022

Rolling Hills Community
Development District

August 11, 2021

 



Rolling Hills
Community Development District General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget

Description FY2021 6/30/21 3 Months 9/30/21 FY2022
  

Revenues    
Assessments - On Roll $348,975 $349,729 $0 $349,729 $385,247
Assessments - Direct Platted $269,409 $202,057 $67,352 $269,409 $297,402
Swim & Tennis Revenue $800 $0 $800 $800 $0
Interest/Misc Income $0 $544 $50 $594 $0
Facility Rental Fees $3,500 $1,300 $200 $1,500 $3,500
Non-Resident Memberships $1,980 $0 $0 $0 $0

 
     Total Revenues $624,664 $553,629 $68,402 $622,031 $686,149

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $6,000 $4,800 $2,000 $6,800 $6,000
FICA Expense $459 $367 $153 $520 $459
Engineering $5,000 $688 $2,500 $3,188 $5,000
Arbitrage $1,200 $1,200 $0 $1,200 $1,200
Dissemination Agent $3,500 $3,625 $1,250 $4,875 $5,000
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Attorney $22,500 $13,416 $9,583 $22,999 $22,500
Annual Audit $3,800 $0 $3,800 $3,800 $4,000
Trustee $8,081 $8,081 $0 $8,081 $8,081
Management Fees $41,200 $30,900 $10,300 $41,200 $41,200
Computer Time $1,000 $750 $250 $1,000 $1,000
Website Compliance $2,500 $1,875 $625 $2,500 $2,500
Telephone $150 $318 $106 $424 $150
Postage $500 $317 $106 $422 $500
Printing & Binding $1,250 $1,411 $470 $1,882 $1,250
Travel & Per Diem $100 $0 $100 $100 $100
Insurance $8,427 $8,639 $0 $8,639 $9,503
Legal Advertising $1,000 $851 $284 $1,135 $1,000
Other Current Charges $1,500 $762 $254 $1,015 $1,400
Office Supplies $100 $193 $64 $257 $100
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175

     Administrative Expenses $113,442 $83,367 $31,845 $115,211 $116,118

Field
Operations Management $21,525 $16,144 $5,381 $21,525 $22,171
Utilities - Irrigation & Streetlights $35,000 $15,013 $5,004 $20,017 $30,000
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $20,211 $6,737 $26,948 $40,000
Landscape  $74,800 $57,347 $19,116 $76,463 $74,800
Landscape - Contingency $6,800 $478 $6,800 $7,278 $15,000
Mulch $13,500 $1,070 $10,530 $14,000 $16,000
Lake Maintenance $4,800 $3,780 $1,260 $5,040 $5,000
Irrigation Repairs $7,500 $945 $315 $1,260 $5,000
Miscellaneous $1,264 $596 $500 $1,096 $1,000

     Field Expenses $205,189 $115,584 $55,643 $173,627 $208,971

1



Rolling Hills
Community Development District General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget

Description FY2021 6/30/21 3 Months 9/30/21 FY2022

Amenity Center
Facility Management $56,210 $42,158 $14,053 $56,210 $59,021
Pool Attendants $35,000 $9,430 $30,000 $39,430 $37,735
Refuse Service $8,300 $10,982 $3,661 $14,642 $10,000
Security $15,000 $9,993 $3,331 $13,323 $15,000
Utilities $45,000 $29,053 $11,298 $40,351 $45,000
Recreation Passes $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $31,764 $10,588 $42,353 $40,000
Janitorial $12,840 $8,560 $2,853 $11,413 $12,835
Pool Maintenance $13,650 $10,238 $3,413 $13,650 $13,650
Special Events $6,000 $1,528 $3,500 $5,028 $6,000
Operating Supplies $6,000 $3,789 $3,413 $7,201 $8,000
Pool Chemicals $9,000 $7,432 $3,413 $10,844 $10,000
Permit $375 $375 $0 $375 $375
Insurance $23,121 $24,949 $0 $24,949 $27,444
Capital Reserve $34,537 $34,537 $0 $34,537 $75,000

     Amenity Center $306,033 $224,785 $89,521 $314,306 $361,060

Total Expenses $624,664 $423,736 $177,009 $603,144 $686,149

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE $0 $129,893 ($108,606) $18,887 $0

FY 2021 FY 2022
Platted Lots:
Assessments - Platted Lots On Roll 375 375
Net-Assessment Rate $930.60 $1,027.33
Total Net Assessments $348,975.00 $385,247.25
Gross Assessment (6% Discount) $371,250.00 $409,837.50
Gross Assessment - Per Unit $990.00 $1,092.90

Planned Lots: 
Assessments - Direct Billed 386 386
Net-Assessment Rate per Unit (75%) $697.93 $770.47
Total Net Assessments $269,401.44 $297,401.81
Gross Assessment (6% Discount) $286,597.28 $316,384.90
Gross Assessment - Per Unit $742.48 $819.65

2



 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
Fiscal Year 2022 

 
 

 

REVENUES: 
 
Assessments – Platted Lots 
 
The District will assess the platted lots within the District to fund a portion of the District’s operating budget 
for the fiscal year. 
 
Swim & Tennis Revenue 
 
Fees collected for swim lessons, guest fees, room rentals and programs. 
 
Facility Rental Fees 
 
The residents may rent the facilities for personal use. 
 
Non-Resident Membership Fees 
 
Non-Resident have the opportunity to purchase access to the Amenity Center facilities.  The annual cost is 
$1,980. 
        
 
EXPENDITURES: 
 
Administrative: 
 
Supervisors Fees 
 
The District may compensate supervisors up to $200 per meeting with a maximum amount of $4,800 per 
year. 
 
FICA Expense 
 
Represents District’s share of Social Security and Medicare Taxes withheld from supervisor’s fees. 
 
Engineering 
 
The District will contract with an engineering firm to provide general engineering services to the District, 
including attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, review invoices, etc. 
 
Arbitrage 
 
The District is required to annually have an arbitrage rebate calculation on the District’s Series 2015 
A1/A2/A3 and 2020 A1/A2 Bonds.  The District will contract with a certified public accounting firm to 
calculate the rebate liability and submit reports to the District.  
  
Dissemination Agent 
 
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), 
which relates to additional reporting requirements for unrelated bond issues.  The District has contracted 
with GMS, LLC to provide this service. 
 

3 



 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
Fiscal Year 2022 

 
 

 

 
Assessment Roll  
 
The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services for the certification of the District’s 
annual maintenance and debt service assessments to the County Tax Collector. 
 
Attorney 
 
The District's legal counsel, Hopping Green & Sams, will be providing general legal services to the District, 
including attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, preparation and review of agreements, 
resolutions, etc. 
 
Annual Audit 
 
The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified 
Public Accounting Firm.  Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank currently serves as the District’s 
Independent Auditor.  
 
Trustee 
 
The District issued $2,500,000 of Series 2015A-1, $1,930,000 of Series 2015A-2, $3,850,000 of Series 
2015A-3, $2,245,000 of Series 2015B and $4,465,000 of Series 2020A1/A2 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Refunding Bonds which are held by a Trustee at U.S. Bank.   
 
Management Fees   
 
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management 
Agreement with Governmental Management Services, LLC. 
 
Travel & Per Diem   
 
Represents mileage reimbursement to Supervisors for use of their private vehicle to travel to Board of 
Supervisors meetings. 
 
Computer Time    
 
The District processes all of its financial activities, including accounts payable, financial statements, etc. on 
a main frame computer leased by Governmental Management Services, LLC.    
 
Telephone 
 
Telephone and fax machine. 
 
Postage 
 
Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 
 
 
 
 
 

4 
 



 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
Fiscal Year 2022 

 
 

 

Printing & Binding 
 
Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, stationary, 
envelopes etc. 
 
Insurance-Liability 
 
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Preferred Governmental 
Insurance Trust (PGIT).  PGIT specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies. 
 
Legal Advertising 
 
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings etc in the 
Florida Times Union. 
 
Other Current Charges  
 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses incurred during the year. 
 
Office Supplies 
 
Miscellaneous office supplies. 
 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175.  This is 
the only expense under this category for the District. 
 
 
 
 
Field: 
 
Operations Management 
 
The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services to provide oversight of daily operations of 
the common areas, irrigation and maintenance contracts. 
 
Landscape Maintenance 
 
This represents landscape maintenance of all the District property, to include mowing, weeding, trimming, 
pruning etc. The District is contracted with Tree Amigos. 
 
Landscape Contingency 
 
Represents a contingency for mulch installation, sod repairs/replacement, plant replacements and new 
common areas to maintain. 

 
5 

 
 

 
 



 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
Fiscal Year 2022 

 
 

 

Utilities- Irrigation and Streetlights 
 
The District has utility accounts with the following providers for irrigation and lighting: 
  
Account No. Description Monthly Annually 

    
Clay Electric     
    
7182249 2404-1 Rolling View Blvd  $         55   $                  660  
7755259 3236-1 Bradley Creek Dr  $         35   $                  420  
7755275 3314-1 Bradly Creek Dr  $         33   $                  396  
7755283 2448 Rolling View Blvd  $         75   $                  900  

    
Clay County Utility Authority   
    
244686 3212-1 Bradley Creek Reclaim  $    1,422   $            17,064  
244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Reclaim  $       128   $              1,536  
256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Reclaim  $       301   $              3,612  
253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Irrigation  $       630   $              7,560  
    
Contingency    $        2,852.00  

    
Total      $     35,000.00  
 
 
Lake Maintenance 
 
The District has contracted with The Lake Doctors for more aquatic plant management of the community’s 
lakes. Services provide labor, equipment, herbicides and technology to control invasive plants and algae.  
 
Miscellaneous 
 
Any unforeseen expense that is not included in the previous categories.  
 
Amenity Center: 
 
 
Facility Management 
 
The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services to staff the amenity center and manage the 
day to day operations in accordance with their contract.   
 
 
 
 

6 
 
 
 



 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
Fiscal Year 2022 

 
 

 

Pool Attendants 
 
The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services to provide pool attendants for the District’s 
water slide, safety and enforcement of pool rules adopted by the District.  
 
Refuse Service 
 
The District has contracted with GFL Environmental for the refuse container removal. The contract is for one 2 
yard front load dumpster to be emptied once a week.  
 
Security 
 
The District has contracted with the Clay County Sheriff’s Office to provide part time security covering the 
community. 
 
Utilities- Electric, Water, Cable, Internet & Telephone 
 
The District has the following utility accounts for the Amenity Center: 
 

 
 
 
Repairs and Maintenance 
 
The District will incur various cost associated with the overall maintenance of the District’s amenity center to 
include: 
 
 •A/C unit quarterly maintenance by Mechanical Solutions 
 •Light repairs and new bulbs/ballasts 
 •Annual installation 
 •Quarterly pressure wash all facility areas 
 •Pumps and motor maintenance and repairs 
 •Painting 
 
 
 
 

7 
 

Account Number Description Monthly Annually

Clay Electric Cooperative
7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Dr 3,000.00$        36,000.00$  

Clay County Utility Authority
00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Dr 300.00$           3,600.00$    

Comcast
8495741231221030 Cable/Internet/Telephone 300.00$           3,600.00$    

Contingency 1,800.00$    

,.. 

,.. 



 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
Fiscal Year 2022 

 
 

 

Janitorial 
 
The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services for the monthly cleaning of the clubhouse.   
 
Pool Maintenance 
 
The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services for the weekly cleaning and maintenance of 
the pools.   
 
Special Events 
 
The District will host certain special events throughout the year for the residents of the community.   
 
Operating Supplies 
 
Any supplies and chemicals needed for the daily upkeep and operation of the Amenity Center. 
 
Pool Chemicals 
 
The District purchases all necessary chemicals from Hawkins, Inc. for the swimming pool. 
 
Permits 
 
Represents cost for the various permits required for the operation of the amenity center. 
 
Insurance - Property 
 
The District’s Property Insurance policy is with Preferred Governmental Insurance Trust (PGIT). PGIT 
specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8 



Rolling Hills
Community Development District Capital Reserve

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget

Description FY2021 6/30/21 3 Months 9/30/21 FY2022
  

Revenues    
Interest Income $0 $52 $10 $62 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $0 $38,260 $0 $38,260 $62,609

 
     Total Revenues $0 $38,312 $10 $38,322 $62,609

Expenditures

Capital Outlay $0 $10,250 $0 $10,250 $137,609

Total Expenses $0 $10,250 $0 $10,250 $137,609

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
 

Interfund Transfer In $34,537 $34,537 $0 $34,537 $75,000

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $34,537 $34,537 $0 $34,537 $75,000

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE $34,537 $62,599 $10 $62,609 $0

9



Rolling Hills
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2015 A1

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget

Description FY2021 6/30/21 3 Months 9/30/21 FY2022

Revenues    

Assessments $174,001 $174,376 $0  $174,376 $174,001
Interest Income $0 $8 $0 $8 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $58,614 $55,170 $0 $55,170 $56,767

Total Revenues $174,001 $229,554 $0 $229,554 $230,767

Expenditures

Series 2015 A-1

Interest 11/1 $51,394 $51,394 $0 $51,394 $49,784
Interest 5/1 $70,000 $70,000 $0 $70,000 $75,000
Principal 5/1 $51,394 $51,394 $0 $51,394 $49,784

Total Debt Service Expenditures $172,788 $172,788 $0 $172,788 $174,568

EXCESS REVENUES / (EXPENDITURES) $1,213 $56,767 $0 $56,767 $56,200

11/1/22 Interest 47,861.88$          

10



       DATE  RATE  INTEREST  
11/01/20 1,900,000.00$                                 4.30% 51,393.75$                         51,393.75$                   
05/01/21 1,900,000.00$                                 4.60% 70,000.00$                        51,393.75$                         
11/01/21 1,830,000.00$                                 4.60% 49,783.75$                         171,177.50$                 
05/01/22 1,830,000.00$                                 5.13% 75,000.00$                        49,783.75$                         
11/01/22 1,755,000.00$                                 5.13% 47,861.88$                         172,645.63$                 
05/01/23 1,755,000.00$                                 5.13% 80,000.00$                        47,861.88$                         
11/01/23 1,675,000.00$                                 5.13% 45,811.88$                         173,673.76$                 
05/01/24 1,675,000.00$                                 5.13% 85,000.00$                        45,811.88$                         
11/01/24 1,590,000.00$                                 5.13% 43,633.75$                         174,445.63$                 
05/01/25 1,590,000.00$                                 5.13% 95,000.00$                        43,633.75$                         
11/01/25 1,495,000.00$                                 5.13% 41,199.38$                         179,833.13$                 
05/01/26 1,495,000.00$                                 5.13% 95,000.00$                        41,199.38$                         
11/01/26 1,400,000.00$                                 5.13% 38,765.00$                         174,964.38$                 
05/01/27 1,400,000.00$                                 5.45% 105,000.00$                      38,765.00$                         
11/01/27 1,295,000.00$                                 5.45% 35,903.75$                         179,668.75$                 
05/01/28 1,295,000.00$                                 5.45% 110,000.00$                      35,903.75$                         
11/01/28 1,185,000.00$                                 5.45% 32,906.25$                         178,810.00$                 
05/01/29 1,185,000.00$                                 5.45% 115,000.00$                      32,906.25$                         
11/01/29 1,070,000.00$                                 5.45% 29,772.50$                         177,678.75$                 
05/01/30 1,070,000.00$                                 5.45% 120,000.00$                      29,772.50$                         
11/01/30 950,000.00$                                    5.45% 26,502.50$                         176,275.00$                 
05/01/31 950,000.00$                                    5.45% 130,000.00$                      26,502.50$                         
11/01/31 820,000.00$                                    5.45% 22,960.00$                         179,462.50$                 
05/01/32 820,000.00$                                    5.60% 120,000.00$                      22,960.00$                         
11/01/32 700,000.00$                                    5.60% 19,600.00$                         162,560.00$                 
05/01/33 700,000.00$                                    5.60% 125,000.00$                      19,600.00$                         
11/01/33 575,000.00$                                    5.60% 16,100.00$                         160,700.00$                 
05/01/34 575,000.00$                                    5.60% 130,000.00$                      16,100.00$                         
11/01/34 445,000.00$                                    5.60% 12,460.00$                         158,560.00$                 
05/01/35 445,000.00$                                    5.60% 140,000.00$                      12,460.00$                         
11/01/35 305,000.00$                                    5.60% 8,540.00$                           161,000.00$                 
05/01/36 305,000.00$                                    5.60% 150,000.00$                      8,540.00$                           
11/01/36 155,000.00$                                    5.60% 4,340.00$                           162,880.00$                 
05/01/37 155,000.00$                                    5.60% 155,000.00$                      4,340.00$                           159,340.00$                 

1,900,000.00$                   1,055,068.78$                    2,955,068.78$              
**Revised as of 6/25/20

Rolling Hills
Community Development District

Series 2015 A-1 Special Assessment Bonds
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

11



Rolling Hills
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2015 A2, 2015 B

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget

Description FY2021 6/30/21 3 Months 9/30/21 FY2022

Revenues    

Assessments $136,800 $137,096 $0 $137,096 $136,800
Interest Income $0 $7 $0 $7 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $42,693 $49,581 $0 $49,581 $50,497

Total Revenues $179,493 $186,684 $0 $186,684 $187,297

Expenditures

Series 2015 A-2
Interest - 11/1 $40,731 $40,594 $0 $40,594 $39,175
Principal - 5/1 $50,000 $50,000 $0 $50,000 $55,000
Interest - 5/1 $40,731 $40,594 $0 $40,594 $39,175
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

Total Debt Service Expenditures $131,463 $136,188 $0 $136,188 $133,350

EXCESS REVENUES / (EXPENDITURES) $48,031 $50,497 $0 $50,497 $53,947

11/1/22 Interest - 2015 A-2 $37,766

12



       DATE  RATE  INTEREST  
11/01/21 1,445,000.00$                                 5.13% 39,175.00$                         39,175.00$                   
05/01/22 1,445,000.00$                                 5.13% 55,000.00$                        39,175.00$                         
11/01/22 1,390,000.00$                                 5.13% 37,765.63$                         131,940.63$                 
05/01/23 1,390,000.00$                                 5.13% 55,000.00$                        37,765.63$                         
11/01/23 1,335,000.00$                                 5.13% 36,356.25$                         129,121.88$                 
05/01/24 1,335,000.00$                                 5.13% 60,000.00$                        36,356.25$                         
11/01/24 1,275,000.00$                                 5.13% 34,818.75$                         131,175.00$                 
05/01/25 1,275,000.00$                                 5.13% 65,000.00$                        34,818.75$                         
11/01/25 1,210,000.00$                                 5.13% 33,153.13$                         132,971.88$                 
05/01/26 1,210,000.00$                                 5.13% 65,000.00$                        33,153.13$                         
11/01/26 1,145,000.00$                                 5.13% 31,487.50$                         129,640.63$                 
05/01/27 1,145,000.00$                                 5.50% 80,000.00$                        31,487.50$                         
11/01/27 1,065,000.00$                                 5.50% 29,287.50$                         140,775.00$                 
05/01/28 1,065,000.00$                                 5.50% 85,000.00$                        29,287.50$                         
11/01/28 980,000.00$                                    5.50% 27,087.50$                         141,375.00$                 
05/01/29 980,000.00$                                    5.50% 85,000.00$                        27,087.50$                         
11/01/29 895,000.00$                                    5.50% 24,750.00$                         136,837.50$                 
05/01/30 895,000.00$                                    5.50% 90,000.00$                        24,750.00$                         
11/01/30 805,000.00$                                    5.50% 22,275.00$                         137,025.00$                 
05/01/31 805,000.00$                                    5.50% 100,000.00$                      22,275.00$                         
11/01/31 705,000.00$                                    5.50% 19,662.50$                         141,937.50$                 
05/01/32 705,000.00$                                    5.50% 105,000.00$                      19,662.50$                         
11/01/32 600,000.00$                                    5.50% 16,775.00$                         141,437.50$                 
05/01/33 600,000.00$                                    5.50% 110,000.00$                      16,775.00$                         
11/01/33 490,000.00$                                    5.50% 13,750.00$                         140,525.00$                 
05/01/34 490,000.00$                                    5.50% 115,000.00$                      13,750.00$                         
11/01/34 375,000.00$                                    5.50% 10,587.50$                         139,337.50$                 
05/01/35 375,000.00$                                    5.50% 120,000.00$                      10,587.50$                         
11/01/35 255,000.00$                                    5.50% 7,287.50$                           137,875.00$                 
05/01/36 255,000.00$                                    5.50% 130,000.00$                      7,287.50$                           
11/01/36 125,000.00$                                    5.50% 3,712.50$                           141,000.00$                 
05/01/37 125,000.00$                                    5.50% 135,000.00$                      3,712.50$                           138,712.50$                 

1,455,000.00$                   775,862.52$                       2,230,862.52$              

** Revised 3/23/21

Rolling Hills
Community Development District

Series 2015 A-2 Special Assessment Bonds
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

13



Rolling Hills
Community Development District  Debt Service Fund

Series 2015 A3

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget

Description FY2021 6/30/21 3 Months 9/30/21 FY2022

Revenues    

Assessments - Tax Roll $41,481 $41,570 $0 $41,570 $41,481
Assessments - Direct $302,118 $215,327 $86,791 $302,118 $194,436
Interest Income $0 $4 $0 $4 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $128,383 $151,571 $0 $151,571 $109,339

Total Revenues $471,982 $408,472 $86,791 $495,263 $345,257

Expenditures

Series 2015 A-3

Special Call - 10/20 $0 $1,100,000 $0 $1,100,000 $0
Interest 11/1 $116,245 $113,993 $0 $113,993 $76,883
Interest 5/1 $116,245 $79,395 $0 $79,395 $76,883
Principal 5/1 $115,000 $75,000 $0 $75,000 $85,000

Total Debt Service Expenditures $347,490 $1,368,388 $0 $1,368,388 $238,765

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)

Interfund Transfer In $0 $982,465 $0 $982,465 $0

Total Other $0 $982,465 $0 $982,465 $0

EXCESS REVENUES / (EXPENDITURES) $124,492 $22,549 $86,791 $109,339 $106,492

 11/1/22 Interest $74,035

14



       DATE  RATE  INTEREST  
05/01/21 2,370,000.00$                                 6.70% 75,000.00$                        79,395.00$                         
11/01/21 2,295,000.00$                                 6.70% 76,882.50$                         231,277.50$                 
05/01/22 2,295,000.00$                                 6.70% 85,000.00$                        76,882.50$                         
11/01/22 2,210,000.00$                                 6.70% 74,035.00$                         235,917.50$                 
05/01/23 2,210,000.00$                                 6.70% 90,000.00$                        74,035.00$                         
11/01/23 2,120,000.00$                                 6.70% 71,020.00$                         235,055.00$                 
05/01/24 2,120,000.00$                                 6.70% 95,000.00$                        71,020.00$                         
11/01/24 2,025,000.00$                                 6.70% 67,837.50$                         233,857.50$                 
05/01/25 2,025,000.00$                                 6.70% 100,000.00$                      67,837.50$                         
11/01/25 1,925,000.00$                                 6.70% 64,487.50$                         232,325.00$                 
05/01/26 1,925,000.00$                                 6.70% 110,000.00$                      64,487.50$                         
11/01/26 1,815,000.00$                                 6.70% 60,802.50$                         235,290.00$                 
05/01/27 1,815,000.00$                                 6.70% 115,000.00$                      60,802.50$                         
11/01/27 1,700,000.00$                                 6.70% 56,950.00$                         232,752.50$                 
05/01/28 1,700,000.00$                                 6.70% 125,000.00$                      56,950.00$                         
11/01/28 1,575,000.00$                                 6.70% 52,762.50$                         234,712.50$                 
05/01/29 1,575,000.00$                                 6.70% 130,000.00$                      52,762.50$                         
11/01/29 1,445,000.00$                                 6.70% 48,407.50$                         231,170.00$                 
05/01/30 1,445,000.00$                                 6.70% 140,000.00$                      48,407.50$                         
11/01/30 1,305,000.00$                                 6.70% 43,717.50$                         232,125.00$                 
05/01/31 1,305,000.00$                                 6.70% 150,000.00$                      43,717.50$                         
11/01/31 1,155,000.00$                                 6.70% 38,692.50$                         232,410.00$                 
05/01/32 1,155,000.00$                                 6.70% 160,000.00$                      38,692.50$                         
11/01/32 995,000.00$                                    6.70% 33,332.50$                         232,025.00$                 
05/01/33 995,000.00$                                    6.70% 175,000.00$                      33,332.50$                         
11/01/33 820,000.00$                                    6.70% 27,470.00$                         235,802.50$                 
05/01/34 820,000.00$                                    6.70% 185,000.00$                      27,470.00$                         
11/01/34 635,000.00$                                    6.70% 21,272.50$                         233,742.50$                 
05/01/35 635,000.00$                                    6.70% 200,000.00$                      21,272.50$                         
11/01/35 435,000.00$                                    6.70% 14,572.50$                         235,845.00$                 
05/01/36 435,000.00$                                    6.70% 210,000.00$                      14,572.50$                         
11/01/36 225,000.00$                                    6.70% 7,537.50$                           232,110.00$                 
05/01/37 225,000.00$                                    6.70% 225,000.00$                      7,537.50$                           232,537.50$                 

2,370,000.00$                   1,598,955.00$                    3,968,955.00$              
**Revised 4/22/21

Rolling Hills
Community Development District

Series 2015 A-3 Special Assessment Bonds
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

15



Rolling Hills
Community Development District  Debt Service Fund

Series 2020 A-1/A-2

Proposed Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget

Description FY2021 6/30/21 3 Months 9/30/21 FY2022

Revenues    

Assessments - A-1 $165,981 $162,557 $3,424 $165,981 $165,981
Assessments - A-2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $87,400
Interest Income $0 $9 $0 $9 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $0 $0 $0 $0 $103,573

Total Revenues $165,981 $162,566 $3,424 $165,990 $356,954

Expenditures

Series 2020 A1

Interest 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $59,116
Interest 5/1 $63,445 $63,445 $0 $63,445 $59,116
Principal 5/1 $40,000 $40,000 $0 $40,000 $45,000

Series 2020 A2

Interest 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43,700
Interest 5/1 $46,371 $46,371 $0 $46,371 $43,700
Principal 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Debt Service Expenditures $149,816 $149,815 $0 $149,815 $250,631

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)

Refunding Proceeds $1,235,847 $1,235,847 $0 $1,235,847 $0
Interfund Transfer Out ($982,468) ($982,468) $0 ($982,468) $0

Total Other $253,379 $403,194 $0 $253,379 $0

EXCESS REVENUES / (EXPENDITURES) $269,544 $415,945 $3,424 $269,554 $106,323

A111/1/22 Interest $58,356
A211/1/22 Interest $43,700

$102,056

16



Rolling Hills Series 2020A-1
Community Development District Amortization Schedule

2025 Maturity

PRINCIPAL   
DATE BALANCE RATE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL

1-May-21 $235,000.00 3.375% $3,965.63 $40,000.00  
1-Nov-21 $195,000.00 3.375% $3,290.63 $0.00  
1-May-22 $195,000.00 3.375% $3,290.63 $45,000.00 $51,581.25
1-Nov-22 $150,000.00 3.375% $2,531.25 $0.00
1-May-23 $150,000.00 3.375% $2,531.25 $50,000.00 $55,062.50
1-Nov-23 $100,000.00 3.375% $1,687.50 $0.00
1-May-24 $100,000.00 3.375% $1,687.50 $50,000.00 $53,375.00
1-Nov-24 $50,000.00 3.375% $843.75 $0.00
1-May-25 $50,000.00 3.375% $843.75 $50,000.00 $51,687.50

 
Total $16,706.25 $235,000.00 $211,706.25

 

 

17



Rolling Hills Series 2020A-1
Community Development District Amortization Schedule

2030 Maturity

PRINCIPAL   
DATE BALANCE RATE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL

1-May-21 $285,000.00 3.875% $7,362.50 $0.00  
1-Nov-21 $285,000.00 3.875% $5,521.88 $0.00 $12,884.38
1-May-22 $285,000.00 3.875% $5,521.88 $0.00
1-Nov-22 $285,000.00 3.875% $5,521.88 $0.00 $11,043.75
1-May-23 $285,000.00 3.875% $5,521.88 $0.00
1-Nov-23 $285,000.00 3.875% $5,521.88 $0.00 $11,043.75
1-May-24 $285,000.00 3.875% $5,521.88 $0.00
1-Nov-24 $285,000.00 3.875% $5,521.88 $0.00 $11,043.75
1-May-25 $285,000.00 3.875% $5,521.88 $0.00
1-Nov-25 $285,000.00 3.875% $5,521.88 $0.00 $11,043.75
1-May-26 $285,000.00 3.875% $5,521.88 $55,000.00
1-Nov-26 $230,000.00 3.875% $4,456.25 $0.00 $64,978.13
1-May-27 $230,000.00 3.875% $4,456.25 $55,000.00
1-Nov-27 $175,000.00 3.875% $3,390.63 $0.00 $62,846.88
1-May-28 $175,000.00 3.875% $3,390.63 $55,000.00
1-Nov-28 $120,000.00 3.875% $2,325.00 $0.00 $60,715.63
1-May-29 $120,000.00 3.875% $2,325.00 $60,000.00
1-Nov-29 $60,000.00 3.875% $1,162.50 $0.00 $63,487.50
1-May-30 $60,000.00 3.875% $1,162.50 $60,000.00

$0.00
Total $85,250.00 $285,000.00 $309,087.50

18



Rolling Hills Series 2020A-1
Community Development District Amortization Schedule

2040 Maturity

PRINCIPAL   
DATE BALANCE RATE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL

1-May-21 $805,000.00 4.625% $24,820.83 $0.00  
1-Nov-21 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00 $43,436.46
1-May-22 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00
1-Nov-22 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00 $37,231.25
1-May-23 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00
1-Nov-23 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00 $37,231.25
1-May-24 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00
1-Nov-24 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00 $37,231.25
1-May-25 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00
1-Nov-25 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00 $37,231.25
1-May-26 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00
1-Nov-26 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00 $37,231.25
1-May-27 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00
1-Nov-27 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00 $37,231.25
1-May-28 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00
1-Nov-28 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00 $37,231.25
1-May-29 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00
1-Nov-29 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00 $37,231.25
1-May-30 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00
1-Nov-30 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $0.00 $37,231.25
1-May-31 $805,000.00 4.625% $18,615.63 $65,000.00
1-Nov-31 $740,000.00 4.625% $17,112.50 $0.00 $100,728.13
1-May-32 $740,000.00 4.625% $17,112.50 $70,000.00
1-Nov-32 $670,000.00 4.625% $15,493.75 $0.00 $102,606.25
1-May-33 $670,000.00 4.625% $15,493.75 $70,000.00
1-Nov-33 $600,000.00 4.625% $13,875.00 $0.00 $99,368.75
1-May-34 $600,000.00 4.625% $13,875.00 $75,000.00
1-Nov-34 $525,000.00 4.625% $12,140.63 $0.00 $101,015.63
1-May-35 $525,000.00 4.625% $12,140.63 $75,000.00
1-Nov-35 $450,000.00 4.625% $10,406.25 $0.00 $97,546.88
1-May-36 $450,000.00 4.625% $10,406.25 $80,000.00

 1-Nov-36 $370,000.00 4.625% $8,556.25 $0.00 $98,962.50
1-May-37 $370,000.00 4.625% $8,556.25 $85,000.00
1-Nov-37 $285,000.00 4.625% $6,590.63 $0.00 $100,146.88
1-May-38 $285,000.00 4.625% $6,590.63 $90,000.00
1-Nov-38 $195,000.00 4.625% $4,509.38 $0.00 $101,100.00
1-May-39 $195,000.00 4.625% $4,509.38 $95,000.00
1-Nov-39 $100,000.00 4.625% $2,312.50 $0.00 $101,821.88
1-May-40 $100,000.00 4.625% $2,312.50 $100,000.00

$0.00
Total $200,609.38 $805,000.00 $903,296.88

19



Rolling Hills Series 2020A-1
Community Development District Amortization Schedule

2050 Maturity

PRINCIPAL   
DATE BALANCE RATE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL

1-May-21 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $42,250.00 $0.00  
1-Nov-21 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $73,937.50
1-May-22 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-22 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-23 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-23 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-24 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-24 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-25 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-25 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-26 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-26 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-27 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-27 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-28 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-28 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-29 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-29 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-30 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-30 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-31 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-31 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-32 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-32 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-33 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-33 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-34 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-34 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-35 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-35 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-36 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00

 1-Nov-36 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-37 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-37 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-38 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-38 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-39 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-39 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-40 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00
1-Nov-40 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $63,375.00
1-May-41 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $105,000.00
1-Nov-41 $1,195,000.00 4.875% $29,128.13 $0.00 $165,815.63
1-May-42 $1,195,000.00 4.875% $29,128.13 $110,000.00
1-Nov-42 $1,085,000.00 4.875% $26,446.88 $0.00 $165,575.00
1-May-43 $1,085,000.00 4.875% $26,446.88 $115,000.00
1-Nov-43 $970,000.00 4.875% $23,643.75 $0.00 $165,090.63
1-May-44 $970,000.00 4.875% $23,643.75 $120,000.00
1-Nov-44 $850,000.00 4.875% $20,718.75 $0.00 $164,362.50
1-May-45 $850,000.00 4.875% $20,718.75 $125,000.00
1-Nov-45 $725,000.00 4.875% $17,671.88 $0.00 $163,390.63
1-May-46 $725,000.00 4.875% $17,671.88 $130,000.00
1-Nov-46 $595,000.00 4.875% $14,503.13 $0.00 $162,175.00
1-May-47 $595,000.00 4.875% $14,503.13 $140,000.00
1-Nov-47 $455,000.00 4.875% $11,090.63 $0.00 $165,593.75
1-May-48 $455,000.00 4.875% $11,090.63 $145,000.00
1-Nov-48 $310,000.00 4.875% $7,556.25 $0.00 $163,646.88
1-May-49 $310,000.00 4.875% $7,556.25 $150,000.00
1-Nov-49 $160,000.00 4.875% $3,900.00 $0.00 $161,456.25
1-May-50 $160,000.00 4.875% $3,900.00 $160,000.00

$163,900.00
Total $974,756.25 $1,300,000.00 $2,274,756.25

20



Rolling Hills Series 2020A-1
Community Development District Amortization Schedule

Summary

PRINCIPAL   
DATE BALANCE RATE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL

1-May-21 $2,585,000.00 3.375% $63,444.50 $40,000.00  
1-Nov-21 $2,585,000.00 3.375% $59,115.63 $0.00 $162,560.13
1-May-22 $2,540,000.00 3.375% $59,115.63 $45,000.00
1-Nov-22 $2,540,000.00 3.375% $58,356.25 $0.00 $162,471.88
1-May-23 $2,490,000.00 3.375% $58,356.25 $50,000.00
1-Nov-23 $2,490,000.00 3.375% $57,512.50 $0.00 $165,868.75
1-May-24 $2,440,000.00 3.375% $57,512.50 $50,000.00
1-Nov-24 $2,440,000.00 3.375% $56,668.75 $0.00 $164,181.25
1-May-25 $2,390,000.00 3.375% $56,668.75 $50,000.00
1-Nov-25 $2,390,000.00 3.875% $55,825.00 $0.00 $162,493.75
1-May-26 $2,390,000.00 3.875% $55,825.00 $55,000.00
1-Nov-26 $2,335,000.00 3.875% $54,759.38 $0.00 $165,584.38
1-May-27 $2,335,000.00 3.875% $54,759.38 $55,000.00
1-Nov-27 $2,280,000.00 3.875% $53,693.75 $0.00 $163,453.13
1-May-28 $2,280,000.00 3.875% $53,693.75 $55,000.00
1-Nov-28 $2,225,000.00 3.875% $52,628.13 $0.00 $161,321.88
1-May-29 $2,225,000.00 3.875% $52,628.13 $60,000.00
1-Nov-29 $2,165,000.00 3.875% $51,465.63 $0.00 $164,093.75
1-May-30 $2,165,000.00 3.875% $51,465.63 $60,000.00
1-Nov-30 $2,105,000.00 4.625% $50,303.13 $0.00 $161,768.75
1-May-31 $2,105,000.00 4.625% $50,303.13 $65,000.00
1-Nov-31 $2,040,000.00 4.625% $48,800.00 $0.00 $164,103.13
1-May-32 $2,040,000.00 4.625% $48,800.00 $70,000.00
1-Nov-32 $1,970,000.00 4.625% $47,181.25 $0.00 $165,981.25
1-May-33 $1,970,000.00 4.625% $47,181.25 $70,000.00
1-Nov-33 $1,900,000.00 4.625% $45,562.50 $0.00 $162,743.75
1-May-34 $1,900,000.00 4.625% $45,562.50 $75,000.00
1-Nov-34 $1,825,000.00 4.625% $43,828.13 $0.00 $164,390.63
1-May-35 $1,825,000.00 4.625% $43,828.13 $75,000.00
1-Nov-35 $1,750,000.00 4.625% $42,093.75 $0.00 $160,921.88
1-May-36 $1,750,000.00 4.625% $42,093.75 $80,000.00

 1-Nov-36 $1,670,000.00 4.625% $40,243.75 $0.00 $162,337.50
1-May-37 $1,670,000.00 4.625% $40,243.75 $85,000.00
1-Nov-37 $1,585,000.00 4.625% $38,278.13 $0.00 $163,521.88
1-May-38 $1,585,000.00 4.625% $38,278.13 $90,000.00
1-Nov-38 $1,495,000.00 4.625% $36,196.88 $0.00 $164,475.00
1-May-39 $1,495,000.00 4.625% $36,196.88 $95,000.00
1-Nov-39 $1,400,000.00 4.625% $34,000.00 $0.00 $165,196.88
1-May-40 $1,400,000.00 4.625% $34,000.00 $100,000.00
1-Nov-40 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $0.00 $165,687.50
1-May-41 $1,300,000.00 4.875% $31,687.50 $105,000.00
1-Nov-41 $1,195,000.00 4.875% $29,128.13 $0.00 $165,815.63
1-May-42 $1,195,000.00 4.875% $29,128.13 $110,000.00
1-Nov-42 $1,085,000.00 4.875% $26,446.88 $0.00 $165,575.00
1-May-43 $1,085,000.00 4.875% $26,446.88 $115,000.00
1-Nov-43 $970,000.00 4.875% $23,643.75 $0.00 $165,090.63
1-May-44 $970,000.00 4.875% $23,643.75 $120,000.00
1-Nov-44 $850,000.00 4.875% $20,718.75 $0.00 $164,362.50
1-May-45 $850,000.00 4.875% $20,718.75 $125,000.00
1-Nov-45 $725,000.00 4.875% $17,671.88 $0.00 $163,390.63
1-May-46 $725,000.00 4.875% $17,671.88 $130,000.00
1-Nov-46 $595,000.00 4.875% $14,503.13 $0.00 $162,175.00
1-May-47 $595,000.00 4.875% $14,503.13 $140,000.00
1-Nov-47 $455,000.00 4.875% $11,090.63 $0.00 $165,593.75
1-May-48 $455,000.00 4.875% $11,090.63 $145,000.00
1-Nov-48 $310,000.00 4.875% $7,556.25 $0.00 $163,646.88
1-May-49 $310,000.00 4.875% $7,556.25 $150,000.00
1-Nov-49 $160,000.00 4.875% $3,900.00 $0.00 $161,456.25
1-May-50 $160,000.00 4.875% $3,900.00 $160,000.00

$163,900.00
Total $2,289,163.25 $2,625,000.00 $4,914,163.25

21



Rolling Hills Series 2020A-2
Community Development District Amortization Schedule

2030 Maturity

PRINCIPAL   
DATE BALANCE RATE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL

1-May-21 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $46,370.56 $0.00  
1-Nov-21 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $0.00 $90,070.56
1-May-22 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $0.00
1-Nov-22 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $0.00 $87,400.00
1-May-23 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $0.00
1-Nov-23 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $0.00 $87,400.00
1-May-24 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $0.00
1-Nov-24 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $0.00 $87,400.00
1-May-25 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $0.00
1-Nov-25 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $0.00 $87,400.00
1-May-26 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $0.00
1-Nov-26 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $0.00 $87,400.00
1-May-27 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $0.00
1-Nov-27 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $0.00 $87,400.00
1-May-28 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $0.00
1-Nov-28 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $0.00 $87,400.00
1-May-29 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $0.00
1-Nov-29 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $0.00 $87,400.00
1-May-30 $1,840,000.00 4.750% $43,700.00 $1,840,000.00 $1,883,700.00

 
Total $832,970.56 $1,840,000.00 $2,672,970.56

22



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



RESOLUTION 2021-09 
 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE BUDGETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2021, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022; 
AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15th) day in June 2021, 
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Rolling Hills Community Development 
District (“District”) proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 
1, 2021 and ending September 30, 2022 (“Fiscal Year 2021/2022”) along with an explanatory and 
complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the 
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having 
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public 
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at 
least two days before the public hearing; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of 
each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget 
for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to 
defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget 
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, 
including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during 
the fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BUDGET 
 

a.  The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the 
office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and hereby 
approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 



 
b.  The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as amended by the Board, 

is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; 
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget 
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to 
reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

 
c.  The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget 
for the Rolling Hills Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending 
September 30, 2022.” 

 
d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s 

official website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the 
website for at least 2 years.   

 
 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 
2021/2022, the sum of $________________ to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or 
otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 
 

GENERAL FUND      $__________________ 
 

 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND     $__________________ 
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 2015A-1)   $__________________ 
 
DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 2015A-2 AND 2015-B)  $__________________ 
 
DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 2015A-3)   $__________________ 
 
DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 2020A-1 AND 2020A-2) $__________________ 

 
 SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 
 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 
2021/2022 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2021/2022 may amend its 
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 



a. A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or 
increased by motion of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the 
expenditure, if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 

 
b. The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would 

increase or decrease a line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if 
the total appropriations of the fund do not increase and if either (i) the aggregate 
change in the original appropriation item does not exceed the greater of $15,000 
or 15% of the original appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is authorized by 
separate disbursement or spending resolution. 

 
c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with 

Florida law. 
 
 The District Manager or Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to the budget under 
paragraph c. above are posted on the District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain 
on the website for at least 2 years.   
 

SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of August 2021.  
  
ATTEST:      ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 

 DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
              
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2021-10 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT MAKING A DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT 
AND IMPOSING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022; 
PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST 
THEREON; CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENTS 
TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Rolling Hills Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 
special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is located in Clay County, Florida (“County”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements 
and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan 
and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District hereby determines to 
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s 
budget (“Adopted Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2021 and ending September 
30, 2022 (“Fiscal Year 2021/2022”), attached hereto as Exhibit “A;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and 
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the District’s 
Adopted Budget; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands 
within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special 
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the 
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Adopted 
Budget; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, which the 

District desires to collect for Fiscal Year 2021/2022; and 
 



 WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which such 
special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector 
(“Uniform Method”), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method 
by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector 
of the County for that purpose; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the assessment roll 
(“Assessment Roll”) attached to this Resolution as Exhibit “B,” and to certify the portion of the 
Assessment Roll related to certain developed property (“Tax Roll Property”) to the County Tax 
Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method and to directly collect the portion of the Assessment 
Roll relating to the remaining property (“Direct Collect Property”), all as set forth in Exhibit “B;” 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to 
amend the Assessment Roll adopted herein, including that portion certified to the County Tax 
Collector by this Resolution, as the Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County, 
for such time as authorized by Florida law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS.  The provision of the services, facilities, and 
operations as described in Exhibit “A” confers a special and peculiar benefit to the lands within 
the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the assessments. The allocation of the 
assessments to the specially benefitted lands is shown in Exhibits “A” and “B,” and is hereby 
found to be fair and reasonable. 
 
 SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION.  Pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida 
Statutes, and using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special 
assessments, a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied 
on benefitted lands within the District and in accordance with Exhibits “A” and “B.”  The lien of 
the special assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution 
shall be effective upon passage of this Resolution.  Moreover, pursuant to Section 197.3632(4), 
Florida Statutes, the lien amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by law for 
operation and maintenance assessments. 
 
 SECTION 3. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST.   
 

A. Tax Roll Assessments.  The operations and maintenance special assessments and 
previously levied debt service special assessments imposed on the Tax Roll Property 
shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner as County taxes in 
accordance with the Uniform Method, as set forth in Exhibits “A” and “B.”   
 



B. Direct Bill Assessments.  The operations and maintenance special assessments and 
previously levied debt service special assessments imposed on the Direct Collect 
Property shall be collected directly by the District in accordance with Florida law, as 
set forth in Exhibits “A” and “B.” Assessments directly collected by the District are 
due in full on December 1, 2021.  However, to the extent permitted by law, the 
operation and maintenance assessments due may be paid in several partial, deferred 
payments and according to the following schedule:  25% due no later than October 1, 
2021, 25% due no later than January 1, 2022, 25% due no later than April 1, 2022, and 
25% due no later than July 2022.  Similarly, the debt service special assessments due 
may be paid in several partial, deferred payments and according to the following 
schedule 35% due no later than December 1, 2021, 35% due no later than April 1, 
2022, and 30% due no later than September 1, 2022.  In the event that an assessment 
payment is not made in accordance with the schedule stated above, the whole 
assessment – including any remaining partial, deferred payments for Fiscal Year 
2021/2022, shall immediately become due and payable; shall accrue interest, 
penalties in the amount of one percent (1%) per month, and all costs of collection and 
enforcement; and shall either be enforced pursuant to a foreclosure action, or, at the 
District’s sole discretion, collected pursuant to the Uniform Method on a future tax 
bill, which amount may include penalties, interest, and costs of collection and 
enforcement. Any prejudgment interest on delinquent assessments shall accrue at 
the rate of any bonds secured by the assessments, or at the statutory prejudgment 
interest rate, as applicable.  In the event an assessment subject to direct collection by 
the District shall be delinquent, the District Manager and District Counsel, without 
further authorization by the Board, may initiate foreclosure proceedings pursuant to 
Chapter 170 of the Florida Statutes or other applicable law to collect and enforce the 
whole assessment, as set forth herein.   
 

C. Future Collection Methods.  The decision to collect special assessments by any 
particular method – e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such 
method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District 
reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given year, 
regardless of past practices.   

 
 SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL.  The District's Assessment Roll, attached to this Resolution 
as Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified for collection.  That portion of the District’s Assessment Roll 
which includes the Tax Roll Property is hereby certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be 
collected by the County Tax Collector in the same manner and time as County taxes.  The 
proceeds therefrom shall be paid to the District. 
 
 SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT.  The District Manager shall keep apprised of 
all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date of this 
Resolution, and shall amend the District’s Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, 
for such time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll.  After any amendment of 
the Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District records. 



 
 SECTION 6.  SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and 
adoption of this Resolution by the Board. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of August 2021. 
 
ATTEST:      ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary   Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Exhibit A: Budget 
Exhibit B: Assessment Roll (Uniform Method) 

Assessment Roll (Direct Collect) 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 

(B) Name of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 

031 

FORTEIU~ Pipe & Precust TAX EXEMPT (Mntcl'lals) 

Invoice #11794161 
Invoice #11794501 
Invoice # 11794577 
Invoice #11793363 
Invoice #11794378 
Invoice #11793741 

TOTAL: 

$8,870.91 
3,758.40 
1,649.88 
7,561.60 
8,059.20 
4,255.60 

34,155.59 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and suhaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

'lRr' obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 



claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



INVOICE 

-•= FORTERRA 
WWW,FORTERRABP.COM 

Ship To: 
(FL) ROLLING H~LLS LOT 139 PHA 

LAKE ASBURY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To: 

ROLLING HILLS COD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No Description 

26-MAY-21 10611 3231072 CS-06 

036L X 054W X 06WALL X 036H, 

RISER 

Piece: 2/3 

036L X 054W X 06WA)'..L X 060H, 

MONOBASE 

Piece: 1/3 

036L X 054W X 06WALL X 060H, 

RISER 
Piece: 3/3 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

26-MAY-21 10611 3231072 CS-06:ACCY 

CAST USF GRT 6290 SET 

EYEBOLTS&CHAINS SET 

VOXNT SEALANT RAMNEK 1 1/4 PIECE 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

26-MAY-21 10611 3231072 S'I'6-111 

036)'., X 036W X 08WALL X 030H, 

MONOBASEEXT 

Pieoe1 1/1 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

26-MAY-21 10611 3231072 ST6-111:ACCY 

CAST USF FGH 5145-6210 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

26-MAY-21 10611 3231072 STG-200 

036L X 036W X 08WALL X 030H, 

Term; NET 30 DAYS 

Total Qty 

FEIN# Customer Service# 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 

credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

10 

1 

1 

1 

Remit Toi 

Forterra Pipe & Precaat, LLC 

PO BOX 842481 

DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Data Page Number 

?.7-NAY-21 1 0£ 2 

Invoice Number 

11794161 

Sales Contract customer Number 

11013697 10036150 

Custome;i:;: Order 

TBP 

unit Unit price Ex.tended l?rice 

EACH .oo 
.00 

EACH 2,717.99 
2,717.99 

EACH .oo 
.00 

2,717.99 

EACH .oo ,00 

EACH .00 .00 

EACH .00 .oo 

.00 

EACH 1,649.88 
1,649,88 

1,649.88 

E:ACH .oo .00 

.oo 

EACH 1.,649.88 1,649.88 

Take Diaeount of II' l'lllD OH OR lll!l'ORB 

MO D>Y 



INVOICE 

-1:-FORTERRA 
WWW.FORTERRABP,COM 

Ship To: 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 
LAKE ASBURY 

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To: 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 

475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No Description 

MONOBASEEXT 

Piece: 1/1 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

26-MAY-21 10611 3231072 ST6-200:ACCY 

CAST USF FGH 5145-6210 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

26-MAY-21 10611 3231073 ST6-210 

036L X 036W X OOWALL X 032H, 

MONOBASEEXT 

Piece: 1/1 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

26-MAY-21 10611 3231073 ST6-213 

036L X 036W X OOWALL X 030H, 

MONOBASEEXT 

Piece: 1/1 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

Total 

FEIN/I Customer Service/I 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 

credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

Qty 

l 

l 

l 

21 

Remit To: 

Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75204-2401 

Invoice Date Page Nwnber 

27-MAY-21 2 of 2 

Invoice Number 

11794161 

Sales Contract Customer Nwnber 

11013697 10036150 

customer Order 

TBD 

Unit unit price Extended Price 

1,649.88 

EACH .oo ,00 

.00 

EACH 1,426.58 
1,426.58 

1,426.58 

EACH 1,426.58 
1,426.58 

1,426.58 

8,870.91 

Sales Tax: .oo 
Take Discount of IP PAID ON OR BEFORB AMOtlHT DUE 

B,870.91 
110 DAY 

.00 06 26 



-•= FORTERRA 

Forterra Print Invoice Swnmary Page 

Total Number of Transactions Printed are 1 

Request Submitted By MCERVAN 

:Request Id 21868466'/ 



INVOICE 

-Ir' FORTERRA 
WWW.FORTERRABP.COM 

Ship To: 
{FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 

LAKE ASBURY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To1 

ROLLING HILLS COD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE S'l'E 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No Description 

0l-JUN-21 10611 3232306 ST6-216 

036L X 036W X 0BWALL X 032H, 

MONOBASEEXT 

Piece: 1/1 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

0l-JUN-21 10611 3232808 ST6-203A 

058X058-SLAB-05-MTR-00B-OCT 

Piece, 2/2 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

0l-JUN-21 10611 3232808 ST6-211 

058X058-SLAB-05-MTR-00B-OCT 

Piece: 2/2 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

0l-JUN-21 10611 3232008 ST6-212 

048DIA X 05WALL X 0BH,024DIA ECC, 

TOPSLAB 

Piece, 2/2 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term, NET 30 DAYS 

Total Qty 

FEIN/I Customer Servicelt 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 

credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

1 

l 

1 

l 

4 

Remit TOI 

Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 042481 

DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Page Number 

01-JUN-21 1 of 1 

Invoice Number 
' 

ll 794577 

Salee Contract Cuetomer Number 

11013697 10036150 

Cuetomer Order 

TBD 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

EACH 1,649.88 
1,649.88 

1,649.88 

EACH .00 .oo 

.00 

EACH .oo .oo 

.00 

EACH .oo 
.oo 

.oo 

1,649.88 

Salee Tax, .00 

Take Dillcount of IP' ltAIO OH OR BBPORB MIOUtlT DUE 

1,649.88 
MO DAY 

.oo 07 01 



-1:: FORTERRA 

Forterra Print Invoice Swnmary Page 

Total Number of Transactions Printed are 1 

Request Submitted By MCERVAN 

Request Id 218'708586 



-1:: FORTERRA 
WWW,FORTERRABP,COM 

Ship To1 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 

LAKE ASBURY 

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To: 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No 

Ol-JUN-21 10605 3232657 MISC 

INVOICE 

Description 

18" PROFILE GASKE'l' (3/4 "X396CC) 

P-R-018"-PFL-CL-3-B 

WALL-096"----GRANITE MIX 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

Total Qty 

FEINII Customer Servi cell 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 

credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

29 

232 

261 

Remit To: 

Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Page Nwnber 

Ol-JUN-21 1 of l 

Invoice Number 

11794501 

Bales Contract customer Nwnber 

11013697 10036150 

Customer Order 

TBD 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

EACH .oo .oo 

LINEAR 16.20 

FEET 3,758.40 

3,758.40 

3,758.40 

Bales Tax: ---------0 ,00 

T■ke Dhcount of IF PAID OH OR DBPORB AMOUH1' DUR 

3,758.40 
MO DAY 

.oo 07 01 



-1;: FORTERRA 

Forterra Print Invoice Summary Page 

~otal Number of Transactions Printed are 1 

Request Submitted By 

Request Id 

1 

MCERVAN 

218708587 



INVOICE 

-Ir FORTERRA 
WWW.FORTERRABP,COM 

Ship To: 
{FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 

LAKE ASBURY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To: 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

united States of America 

Date Plant BOL No Description 

24-MAY-21 10605 3230231 MISC 

24" RUBBER GASKET PROFILE 

"X505CC) 

P-R-024 11-PFL-CL-3-B 

WALL-096 11----GRANITE MIX 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

24-MAY-21 10605 3230237 MISC 

24 11 RUBBER GASKET PROFILE 

"X505CC) 

P-R-024 11-PFL-CL-3-B 

WALL-096 11----GRANITE MIX 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term, NET 30 DAYS 

(3/4 

(3/4 

Total Qty 

FEINU Customer Service" 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 

credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

19 

152 

15 

120 

306 

Remit To: 

Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Page Number 

24-MAY-21 1 of 1 

Invoice Numher 

11793363 

Sales Contract Customer Number 

11013697 10036150 

customer Order 

TBD 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

EACH ,00 
.oo 

LINEAR 27.80 

FEET 4,225.60 

4,225,60 

EACH .oo 
.oo 

LINEAR 27.80 

FEET 3,336.00 

3,336.00 

7,561,60 

Sales Tax, .00 

Take Dieaount of IP PA.ID 011 OR DBPORB AHOUHT DUB 

7,561.60 
HO DAY 

,00 06 23 , 



-•= FORTERRA 

Forterra Print Invoice Summary Page 

Total Number of Transactions Printed are 

Request Submitted By 

Request Id 

1 

MCERVAN 

2186586'11 



-1:- FORTERRA 
WWW,FORTERRABP,COM 

Ship TOI 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 

LAKE ASBURY 

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill TOI 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 

475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No 

28-MAY-21 10605 3231576 MISC 

24" RUBBER 

"X505CC) 

INVOICE 

Description 

GASKET PROFILE 

P~R-024"-PFL-CL-3-B 

WALL-096 11----GRANITE MIX 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

28-MAY-21 10605 3232076 MISC 

(3/4 

18" PROFILE GASKET (3/4 "X396CC) 

24" RUBBER GASKET PROFILE (3/4 
"X505CC) 

P~R-018 11 -PFL-CL-3-B 

WALL-096 11 ----GRANITE MIX 

P~R-024 11-PFL-CL-3-B 

WALL-096 11----GRANITE MIX 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

Total Qty 

FEIN# Customer Servicelt 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 

credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

19 

152 

21 

5 

168 

40 

405 

Remit Toi 

Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Page Nwnber 

28-MAY-21 1 of 1 

Invoice Nwnber 

11794378 

Bales Contraot Customer Nwnber 

11013697 10036150 

Customer Order 

TBD 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

EACH .oo 
.00 

LINEAR 27.80 

FEET 4,225.60 

4,225.60 

EACH .oo ,00 

EACH .oo 
.00 

LINEAR 16 .20 
FEET 2,721.60 

LINEAR 27.80 

FEET 1,112.00 

3,833,60 

8,059.20 

Bales Tax, .00 

Take Dhcount of IP PJ\IO OH OR DBP'ORII AMOUNT DUE 

8,059.20 
HO DAY 

.oo 06 27 



-II: FORTERRA 

Forterra Print Invoice Summary Page 

Total Number of Tranaactions Printed are 1 

Request Submitted By MCE.RVAN 

Request Id 218701483 



INVOICE 

-II: FORTERRA 
WWW.FORTERRABP,COM 

Ship To: 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 

LAKE ASBURY 

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To: 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No Description 

26-MAY-21 10605 3231010 MISC 

24" RUBBER GASKET PROFILE 
11X505CC) 

P-R-024 11-PFL-CL-3-B 

WALL-096 11----GRANITE MIX 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Terms NET 30 DAYS 

(3/4 

Total Qty 

FEIN# Customer Service!! 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 

credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

19 

152 

171 

Remit To: 

Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 042481 
DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Page Number 

26-MAY-21 l of l 

Invoice Number 

11793'/41 

Sales Contract Customer Number 

11013697 10036150 

Customer Order 

TBD 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

EACH .00 

.oo 

LINEAR 27.80 

FEET 4,225.60 

4,225.60 

4,225.60 

Salee Tax: .00 

Toke Di•c:ount of IP PAID Ott on DBPORB AHOUHT DU'E 

4,225.60 
1(0 DAY 

.00 06 25 

' 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Ol'lando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 

(B) Name of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 

032 

Vallencourt Constrnction Co., Inc. 
PAY APP #6 INV .#7130 

$108,564.98 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs oflssuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby ce1-tifies that: 

~ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 



Payee set forth above, which has not been wleased or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

·ized Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



'ALLEN COURT 
Construction Co. Inc. 

INVOICE 

Date: 06/02/21 Period To: 5/30/2021 

To: Rolling Hills Community Development District 

475 West Town Place Suite 114 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

Attn.: Accounts Payable/ Bill Tew 

Project Descl'iptlon: Rolfi119 Hil(s 139 Lots Phase A 
Bradley Creelc Plcwy 

Account Summary: 

Gross: 
Rctalnagc: 

Net: 

ORIGINAi.CONTRACT AMOUl'T -·················· ......... _ ................................................ - ...................... .. 

CIIANGEORDERSTODAT · .... -•--·-··· .. -···- ..... $ 
REVISBDCONTAACTAMOUNT-------------------·· $ 

14.7S% PERCENTAGECOMPLETll..-·-·--·----

WORKCOMPLllTETO DATc.....-------------

STORED MATERIALS.-----------•----------·· .. •••• $ 

TOTALCOMPLETCD&STORED .. ---- --------····--·· ............... $ 
t•ss RETAINAG8 ............... ,............................................................................................................................ $ 

TOTAL EARNED LESS RF.T/\INAGE............................................................................................................. $ 
LESS PREVIOUS BILLINGS __ ... ____ _ ___ ........ - ............... --- $ 

cunnnNTDIIE •••• ,., •••••••••••• , ••• ,,,,,.,,, ••••• , •••• ,.,.,, ••• S 

Sales Sales 

This Period TnDate 

120,616.61 685,134.34 

12,061.66 68,513.43 

100,554.90 616,620.90 

Invoice#: 

VCC Project#: 

Application#: 

$4,198,326.03 

445,496.?3 

4,643,822.76 

685,134.34 

685,134.34 

68,513.43 

616,620.90 

500,065.92 

108,654.98 

7130 

2020·52 

6 

449 Centel' Street, Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 I (904) 291-9330 I VALLENCOURT.COM 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT AIA DOCUMENT G702 {Instructions on reverse side) PAGE 

TO: Rolling Hills Community Development D 

475 West Town Place Suite 114 

PROJECT: Rolling Hills 139 Lots Phase A 

Bradley Creek Pkwy 

APPLICATION NO: 7130·6 

PERIOD TO: 05/30/21 
Distribution to: 

[X) OWNER 

[X] ENGINEER St. Augustine, FL 32092 

FROM: Vallencourt Construction Company, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1889 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT - - - - -

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 

Change Orders approved in ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 

previous months by Owner 

TOTAL 

Approved this Month 

Number Date Approved 

1 4/26/2021 $ 445,496.73 

TOTALS $ 445,496.73 $ . 
Net change by Change Orders $ 445,496.73 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 

information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 

completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been 

paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment shown 

issued and payments received form the Owner, and that current payment shown 

herein is now due. 

~~ ITate: 
/J 

June 2nd 2021 

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the 

data comprising the above application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the 

best of the Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as 

indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and 

the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED 

ENGINEER'S PROJECT NO: N/ A 

CONTRACTOR'S PROJECT NO: 2020-52 

Application is made for Payment. as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 

Continuation Sheer. AIA Document G703, is attached 

L ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM---------------

2. NetchangebyChangeOrders--------------
3, CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +- 2), __________ _ 

4. TOTAL COMPLETED &STORED TO DATi:---------

(Column G on G703) 

5. RETAINAGE: 

a. O % of Completed Work $ 

(Column D +Eon G703) 
b. _ % of Stored Materials$ __ _ 

(Column Fon G703) 

Total Retainage (Line Sa+ Sb or 

68,513.43 

Total in Column 1 of G703)---------

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAlNAGE:..· ----------
(Line 4 Less Llne S Total) 

7. LESS PREVlOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 
PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate:.1--------

8. CURRENTPAYMENTDUr---------------

9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAJNAG,1:---------

(Line 3 less Line 6) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

4,198,326.03 

445,496.73 

4,643,822.76 

685,134.34 

68,513.43 

616,620.90 

508,065.92 

108,554.98 

4,027,201.86 

State of: FLORIDA County of: CLAY . ___ . --·-=--· . ~ ... -z-·- ~~·""·"·'"=--
Subscribed and_swom to ~efore 2'.d this .r. 

1 
2nd ~l'°:7·;>-::;-Q!iY of .:.,. JuQ.~,2021 , . \;: 

:;~::!%n~fr'~ ~s1 2021 i\:·.:c.1\.::}iJ i'~~:1?'.!~ti~'~';;:;),E~:t .. , \\ 
AMOUNT CERTIFIED ~ :---~"'- $ ~":J:fo 6 _: 6 ~~. °t e 

1t certified differs from the amount applied for.) 

Date:j ~ I rz.ou 
o egotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 

Contractor ed herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 

prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

AIA DOCUMENT G702 • APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT• MAY 1983 EDITION• AIA*@l 1983 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEWYOURAVENUE, N.W., WASHINGTON D.C. 20006 G702-1986 



Rol!h1g l;lill:,Communlty Dovel11pmant District 

.0V. °"""'""' G111,AtfLil:'AnOII ANOCERnF1C~lE ro1 rnumr • ..,"""''oi= 
co,\mtot<J),,,..,J C<,<Xlml•"h,lt;oJ.-.t 

lo.,..,h,.1orubd,,.,a""1"'-.tart!tlt'Nfo!!,<11<•,.,t4<1l>r. 

A " C 

"" .,.,.,,,, .. ~ "~"'"""' 
"'· ~"''"" "'"' 

,, p .. ..1eannr, ~nu ~o,ml'llltK $609,221.26 
JYl"0$1Qn ..... 11,,0, $42.859.05 ,. 
SWJ'PP $13,662.14 

,. ' "' $191,488.96 
$42,899.50 , S«dandM~kh $56,647.80 

Paving and Stdcwalks $612,571.43 

"· $9S2,848.73 ,, 
lloidway Und•n:lrd!ll $59,095,40 ... 

$271,819,08 
U, a1m ... ~m 

$209,683.40 ... ewer $973,218,43 
,,_ "~0~1 fl..luull 

~162,107.85 .. ,, ". $445,496,73 

TOT > $4,64'3,822,76 

Schedule of Contract Values 

Rolllng Hills 139 Lots Phasn A 
BtadleycreekPkwy 

D E 
WO>.J<<Ol""'W 

-- --
lJ.o>rtd\10UI f""'"''' 
"""°""'~ 

{ll••J 

s 276,615!)5 $104iS96.34 

' 20,324.16 $4,217,Si 

' 7,!iO!i,10 U,!i69.26 

' 191A8B.'l6 

s 
$ 

' ' $ 

' s 

' ' 66,S03.52 $10,233.S0 

' 

s S64,S17,69 $l'l0,6t6,64 

• 
'"TJ'.Ul<~ 

FO.,.<><l<T ... _ .. 
'"" 

s 

s 

' s 
s 
s 
$ 

s 

' ' s 
$ 

$ 

' $ 

$ 

' s 

' $ 

• 
$ 

' ' ' ' 
, 

Ml'U(ATIOll~U~U[le 

AfPl)C,lllOMDATF: 

reRIOOTO, 

\'CCPiWJ!,"<;u, 

G 
,or.., • .. ~ ......... l<•<I ---,nn• 
l'""fJ 

383,212.30 03% 

24,541,70 "% 
9,lSi,36 "" 19U08.?6 100% 

16,737,02 '7% 

695,13,.,M lS% 

' s 

' ' 
' ' $ 

' s 
s 
s 

' $ 

s 
s 

' 
' s 
s 

' ' s 
$ 

$ 

s 

s 

1130·6 

06/02/21 

05/30/21 

2020-51 

II 
........ 
n,o.rn< 

,~, 

226,011.97 

16,317.35 

4,707.70 

42,699.SO 

S6.647,80 

612,511.43 

952,848.?3 

59,095.40 

271,0l<J.00 

209,683.40 

973,218.43 

oS,'370.83 

HS,496.13 

'3,959,688.42 

' •trM'l.<<O 

' 38,321.23 

s :MSU7 

s 915.41 

' 19,t,fO.'lO 

' ' 
' ' $ 

' s 
$ 

' 7,613.70 

$ 

s 

' $ 

' • 
s 
s 

' s 
s 
$ 

s 68,513.4-3 



Mu.,cu:;. Mclnarnay .. Pr~:;lden't Mlk~ V.allencourt II., Vic~ Pl'~:!:-iden't 
Mike V.;:»llencourt Sr •• Ch.;urm.,,n J. O.,nlcl V.allencourt .. Vice Pirc.::;'.idcn't 

..----. • St....on E,u,tc:ta P:.E ... Vice Pr~idcnt 

~onstruc:::tie>n C<>- Inc-

-- - ,.,._ 
Unif:dMc,ajlft ""'""' 

, __ 
... -- """"' ... O,:.,l.nstali.d'to 

"''" 
TotllThbPcriod Taultaoatc ,._,, .. 

OU Clearing And EartlJW011< 
900 Oearino Easemert 1 AOIE 13 939.12 ~13 939.12 1 1 $0.00 su.,,,.12 100\' 

900 Site O..rillQ 48.6 AOIE ◄1 $32'-"'.53 "'·' "'·' $0.00 $32,317.Sl 100, 

1000 PondExosvatlon 60481.QQ Cf ◄0 ~l◄S 15◄.40 402SO 20,231.00 60481 $4.1.554.40 Sl4S,l54..40 100\' 

1001 Dewater ror Pond 60"8UIO Cf -~ $28◄26.07 40250 20.231.00 ,G<t.11 SS,SOI.S7 $28,<l:Z:,.07 :.on 

1108 Slte0Jt 26 nnOO Cf .24 $°' -.so 11000 S000 ~000 $11..200.00 $S1,520.00 ... 
1109 Plac:e&Com "" 86-'<1.00 Cf 1.12 597161.12 S82SO 2S231 83411 S21.251.72 sn,oa.n ... 
1110 EarthlNat. .__,.., Testlna 1 LS $33.2◄6.53 $33-~6.53 0.2 0.1 0.3 Sl,324.,S s,.t1l." , .. 
1115 Rne Grade~ No Pads 156=•.00 Sf $0.25 $39 000.00 11250 15000 33250 $3,750.00 $1,Jl.2.SO m 

1118 
"""' °"5S0Ut 

is=.oo Sf $0.53 $9C7a.t:n 0 0 $0.01) $0.00 •• 
1122 GnMSe or ri-r.!lde Ottchcs On site 1 ...,.,,_oo lF 59.02 ~17 .BO 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
1)0() -Sia-- 17J!30.00 Sf $7.5◄ $0!<38.20 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 

Total Price for abOVe 01.a Oeartag ADd Eart:hwOrk ltltmS: $6119 $104.596.34 ·o '" 
DU, Erosioa AAC2 5edimeflt Control. A.ad PollUdon ~ 
303 Malntaln Silt Fence 14 gv\.00 LF $1.36 <t:19.AS6.00 3200 2S00 S'700 $3,400.00 $"7. 7S2.00 ,,. 
304 NPOES no 8 MO $811.54 «-t:4!132 • 1 • $111.54 $4,087.70 ,,. 
601 Silt F-c:nce ,.._ m =-uter 14 600.00 LF $0.87 '.C:12 702.00 14'00 i,&oo $0.00 $l.2,7U.00 ion 

608 Inld: Protection 23 EACH $163.51 ~ 760.73 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
TOQI Pr1Ceforal>oft 01b En>slOa ADO sedlmelltC::OotJol And Pollutlon-- $4" V'll.l,IOS $4217.54 $24-.::41..70 ,,. 

OlCSIX>nnwatler'PClllltlOl'I-
300 NPOESPermlt '"""' 8 MO .. ,-.25 $12,554.08 • 1 s s1.sn.2, $7,84,.lo nt 

301 M'OESP,m,J:Fe< 1 lEAO< ·- $1-,nGI\I! l l $,0.00 ;1,301.0, 100\o 

Tota.I Pr1c:e for .aboVe Ole Stormwncr PoDutlon PreYentton Jtems:: $13 a.c:z.14 ~1 569.26 $91.54.36 , .. 
I 

Old Dtmollllon And Site Pn!paratlon I 

1104 Stri"TO ISO 128.00 Cf 7s2.10 S1353'15.60 50128 50128 $0.00 s1Js,l,s.,o 1oot 

1105 ia,_, In Pond ISO 128.00 le, 1$1.12 ~rx '-036 SOl.28 5D121 $0.01) ss,,ul.3' l,00\: 

Total PrlceforOIIOve Old Demolition AIKI sn,, --• llems: 96 S0.00 -Q'l.4.IZAG6 1, .. 

I I 
OlgSOCIBld 7 

1201 SlteSod 14.260.00 Sf 52.◄5 $10437.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
1203 Pond SOd 113.250.00 Is, SHS <32 "62.50 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 

Total PtiCe for .above Ol.O Sod Bid Itams: .so $0.00 $0.QO ., 
I 

01b Seeding And/orMu!Chlllg I I 

1206 1'"''"' .... oCW>-vSeed and Mold'I llS 660.00 Sf l<n33 ss 167.80 0 0 $0,00 so.oo •• 
1207 ISetdandMulchLots 1156000.00 Is, $0.33 $51480.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 

I Total Prlceforatiove OlJ'I seedJng And/or Malchlnv Jtems: $56 .c.a.7.so S0.00 S0.00 °' 
02 Pilvtftg Ana SlcleWallC 

1302 Su--ese for Si«Walk 1 .co Sf $3.27 <4362,18 0 0 ;o.oo $0.00 .. 
1402 !r'Ummxlt 15130.00 Sf StJ.◄S ~m-50 0 0 $0,00 $0,00 ,. 
1401 4" Base Slablllzed />l:ass Rood To LS 2c:i.n 00 Sf $6.60 $16°"".00 0 0 $0.00 $0,00 .. 
1503 1-,,_,_ ...... Paw:nent 1S 130.00 Sf $6.49 598193.70 0 0 $0,00 $0.00 .. 
1504 1···-1..-s.Pi!Vclnent 15130.00 Sf $7.◄9 S113 -~.,o 0 0 $0,00 $0,00 .. 
1517 Pr1meUmerodt 1S 130.00 Sf $0.55 - "1.50 0 0 $0,00 $0.00 .. 
1518 TadcCO.t 15130.00 Sf $0.55 $8 so • 0 $0.00 so.oo .. 
1700 &. 1 LS $5◄00.11 $5◄00.11 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
LS0◄ UI" Miami CIJrb & Gutt..- 9720.00 lF 5937 <t:Q1076.40 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o• 
2003 S'Sldewall( 12 000.00 SF $4.36 $52.320.00 0 0 $0,00 so.oo o• 
2005 A.0.A. Handic.o Ra- 2◄ EACH $163.51 $3.0,◄.2◄ 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
200£ A.0.A.M.its- 2◄0 SF $28.89 <1'933,60 0 0 $0.00 :;o.oo .. 

Total Price tor above 02 Pawing And Sidewalk Items: S6" .. .,._ A~ ot0.00 $0.00 o, 
I I 



03 Dr.linogeSyswn 

3003 0eNatcr Storm Ocain 2'""-"'.00 LF 15.74 $36.202.llO 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3026 Cl.l'binletQ-61-n 7 EAOf "'012.50 $21111!7.50 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o, 

3027 Ct.-binlet6-,8',_ 7 EAOf $4'04.27 $30129.89 0 0 $0.00 so.oo o, 

3028 o,.t:,Inld:~10" s EAOf $6183.37 S30 916.85 • 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3029 O.rlJ Intet 10.12' .-- 3 EAOf "964.20 $20M2.60 0 • $Q.OO $0.00 •• 
3058 Control 9:ructLre 12-14° ,__ 1 EAOf ,., 90.s, ot0-:i90.57 • • $0,00 $0.00 •• 
3061 SlcrmManl>oll!0-6' 2 EAOf ...... 10.8' $8.221.74 0 0 ~0.00 so.oo •• 
3062 Stcrm Manhole 6-8' ..._ 2 EAOf $4 35.27 S911r7l".54 • 0 $0,00 $0,00 o, 

3063 Slcrm Manl>oll! 8-10' 0..., 9 EAOf s nn_49 SSl 934.41 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3064 Slcrm Manl>oll! 10-U' 1 EAOf 5 • 66 <5.873.66 • 0 $0.00 $0.00 o, 

3069 0 lnlet 6-8' ""-' 1 EAO< $4' 11'1..1:,38 $4"lll<.J8 0 0 $0.00 $0,00 •• 
3074 Yanl Drains 9 EAO< 1•1 '49.27 SU.243.43 0 0 $0.00 so.co •• 
3075 Storm Tl'¥' ~ustment'.5 45 EAO< $383.11 si,.,~.95 0 0 $0.00 so.co •• 
3076 Slonn Inwns 46 EAOf $447.84 $20600.64 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
3077 Underdraln Stubs FrOITI tnlcts 600 LF $29.13 $17-478.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3068 36" Mlte-..:1 end 5ecllon 2 EAOf $3•~ 60 S6 767.20 0 0 $0,00 $0,00 •• 
3069 42" Mltmd end Sedfon 2 EAOf $6.746.56 $13493.U 0 0 $0.00 so.co •• 
3184 is-R:CJ>o-Gn.- 385 LF •=74 <21459.90 0 0 so.co $0.00 .. 
3185 1S"R0>6-8',,_ 789 LF SSB.07 $45817.23 0 0 $0,00 $0,00 •• 
3191 18'"R:CP().6",_ 469 LF 37 e70-,c1..53 0 0 $0,00 $0.00 •• 
3192 18" RO> 6-8" Oeeo 1119 LF -~.70 '"8.30 0 0 $0.00 $0,00 •• 
3193 18" RO>S-10' 122 LF " .62 $9.469.64 0 0 $0.00 $0,00 " 
3198 ~-R0>0-6' 282 LF .13 $20904.66 0 0 $0,00 so.co .. 
3199 24"R0>6-8',,_ 521 LF 76.47 $39&10.8'7 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3200 24"RCPS-10- •- 150 LF $93.97 S14 095.50 ' 0 $0,00 $0.00 •• 
3201 24" RCP 10-tr '"""'"" <09 LF =.38 S40 646.42 ' 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3206 30" RO> 6-8' 138 LF .99 $13 798.62 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3207 30-RCPS-10".--- 449 LF U3.90 $51141.10 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3213 36" RCP 6-8' 29 LF $127.90 $3 709.10 0 0 so.oo $0.00 •• 
3214 369RCPS-10"1-_n 1096.00 LF $139.80 $153 nn,8() 0 0 :$0.00 $0.00 •• 
3215 36'" RCP 10-U"r-.. 141 LF $147.73 $20 .93 0 0 $0.00 so.oo •• 
3216 36" RCP U·14' 62 LF $157.65 S9 774.30 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3219 ~ R.CP o-6' ~ 66 LF $1~.36 $9~63.76 0 0 $0,00 so.oo •• 
3220 'lTRCPM"n- .. 393 LF 144.94 961.-42 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3221 ~2" RCP S.10" Deen 219 LF 1S6.84 ~..a7.96 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3264 Ut,den:lralnC..nout 19 EAOf 179.35 $3.228.30 0 0 $0,00 $0.00 " 
3279 Punch Out Sbonn Drain 5909.00 LF SL72 ~10.163."48 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 D\ 

3280 lVSbonn O<>ln S909.00 LF 7 ,C.'Ur\40.◄J 0 0 $0.00 so.co •• 
Total s>rtce.for ahow: 03 Draluge System Items: $91C? R.1'1..11 73 S0.00 -.... 00 Gt 

I I 
04 Roadway u-..ia ' 3263 Uncsen:.1faln l"J ,uzn.OO LF 1$24.83 ~095.40 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 

Total Pr1alfor a-• 04 RoaOWay Uadenlr>ln 111!mS: $59-""S,40 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
I 

OS W~ Dts'tliDUtlCa 

7014 S- OR18 PVC Watu M.aln l-"BS.00 LF 1<19.2S $20 886.25 0 0 so.oo so.oo •• 
7015 6" OlU8 Pl'C w- Main ""S.00 LF $13.10 $16""'.50 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
7016 .,- OIU8 Pl'C Watl!r Ma"1 l.530.00 LF $9.16 rJ"ll 174.80 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
7017 2" - Main For ut Slatlon P..o.oo LF «.86 $9024.40 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
7022 8" Joint Restraints 20 EACH <170.01 $3 400.20 0 ' so.co $0.00 " 
7023 6" Joint Remllnts 30 EAO< 124.93 $3.747.90 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
7053 8"'S!rTaoSll,.andvalYe 1 EAO< $5>m.89 S5.300.89 0 0 $0.0G n.oo •• 
7063 '4'YZ' 'nlo S..dd1e and va,,,,e 1 EAOf $1 574.00 Sl .00 0 0 so.oo S0,00 •• 
7084 8"X6"0oss 2 EAOf ... 000.84 $2.001.68 0 0 $0.00 so.co " 
,rm S"Ga.te:va~ 2 EACH $138L08 $2762.16 0 0 so.cc $0,00 " 
7098 ~Gatevatite. 12 EAOf «>19."9 $11.033.88 0 0 sc.oc $0.00 •• 
7104 ValYo 8o>c lnstlllation 14 EAOf .21 s2 312.94 • 0 so.co so.co •• 
7105 Rushlno H,dr>nt 6 EACH $1498.59 <8991..54 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
7106 Rre Hwnint: 6 EAO< S2 orr,44 $17-'04.64 0 0 so.co $0.00 •• 
7132 8::ir.S-Tee 1 EAOf $559.62 $559.62 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
71<0 6xe-Tee 6 EACH $356.82 S21<0.92 0 0 so.oo so.co •• 
7154 6" 90 B<nd 6 EAO< $283.80 <1 702.80 0 0 $0.00 so.co •• 
7161 ◄" 4S e,,,d 2 EACH 232.28 $46◄.56 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
7187 11:d,'Re,uc,,- 2 EACH ''"2.96 $605.92 0 0 so.oo $0,00 .. 
71119 -- 6 EAOf 4.19 il.28S.08 0 0 $0,00 so.co •• 
7241 Potable: Wattt Setvic:es 139 EACH 729.80 ~101.442.20 0 0 so.co $0,00 •• 
7243 War,,,-A<U1tStation 1 EAOf l -.20 $1 827.20 0 0 $0.00 ~o.oo •• 
7246 Pun:li Outforwatl!:t'Maln C◄S0.00 LF L91 $12."l19.50 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 



?248 R,.-1 .... &. srs fer w~ MaJn 6 450.00 · llr $0.86 $5 "47.00 • • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
?2<9 l.OGlte: Wire Test Fol' Water Main 6 <SO.DO llr ISO.SO 25.00 • • $0.00 $0.00 .. 
?250 Pn!SSUn!: T!St tor Water Main 6<50.00 Lr 1$1,91 <12.'l19.SO • 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 

Totol Prlcefor al>ove OS W>ter l);stributlc<I Il>ems: $2"1 x,o;;i.Q8 $0.00 $0,00 .. 
06 Reclaim Dlscnballon 
9014 8"0lU8PYCReuseMaln 7-<0 Lr $19.25 ""14 ?4$.00 • 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
9015 6" OR18 PYC Reuse Main 360 Lr $13.10 $4716.00 • 0 $Cl.CO $0.00 •• 
9016 4'"' OR.18 PVC Reuse Main 3 '60.00 Lr t9.16 S3H4L60 • 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
9023 S-lolntRlStralnts 8 EACH 153.49 ... """'7.92 • 0 $0 .co $0.00 .. 
9024 6" Joint Restraints 6 EAOI <124.93 <749.S8 • • $0.00 $0.00 .. 
9025 •• Joint Restraints 24 Lr 115.71 0771.04 • • $0 .co $0.00 " 
9084 frX4"'Cross 2 EAOI $1 n .71 $2.07S.◄2 • 0 so.co $0.00 .. 
9091 8"SI..,,. l EAOI $So40.lS ~~.1s ' 0 $,0.00 $0.00 .. 
9097 8"GateYaNe l EAO< .-c1402.43 <t.1'402.43 ' 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 
9098 6" GateVoll,e l !'AO< $968.38 $968..33 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
9099 •• GateV.11,e 6 EAOI $754.90 $4 <>9.-<0 ' 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
"'100.l R nt 6 eACH Sl.500.a:z $9.000.12 0 0 $0.00 $0,00 .. 
9103 Va!Ye Box lnst•H•tion 8 EAOI $259.77 ,r")/THI 16 0 0 $0.00 ;o.oo ,. 
9136 6x6•Tee: l EAOI =S.12 5.12 ' 0 $4.00 $0.00 " 
9155 8"458end • EAOI <359.76 <1439.04 ' • $0.00 $0.00 ,. 
9157 ... 4S Bend 2 EAO< $232.U <.464.56 • ' so.co $0.00 .. 
9183 8><6"Reducer l EACH $302.96 $302.96 • ' so.co $0.00 .. 
9185 6,o4"R,dua,r 2 EAO< $214.18 <42&36 • ' so.co !,0.00 .. 
9214 8" Conflict 2 EACH S)- .18 «786.36 ' 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
9215 5• Conflict l EACH $2-719.43 <2.719.◄3 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
9216 •·eon111ct 3 EAO< $ ... $S~"ll2 • • $0.00 $0.00 .. 
9237 ReuseWattrS,,,,C,S 139 EAO< $63735 ~&6-L6S 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
9239 Puncll Out for Reuse Main 4"'"".00 Lr <l-'2 H. "1159.20 • • $0.00 :;o.oo " 
9240 11.lo_l_ (Or Reuse~ 4 a~''\00 Lr $0.86 $4179.60 ' 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
9241 locote Win! Test for Reuse Main 4°""".00 lF so.so S2 430.00 • • :;o.oo so.oo .. 
9242 Pressure Test ror Reuse Main 4 ....... 00 Lr SL9l $9.,.,"" • 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 

Tolal Pro fer aboYe 06 Redalal Distribution Dems: $209683.40 $0,00 $0.00 .. 
07 5ewer(Gravitr AINI Focal Main) 
4003 o.wat,rr.~- 3.835.00 Lr $16.46 K':l:U4.10 0 ' $0.00 $0.00 .. 
-<014 -n-AManhoJe0-6'n-... 9 EAOI lot2_7'l..3? <>4 ◄92.33 0 • so.oo $0.00 .. 
4015 A Manhole 6-6' dee"' 6 EACH S).262.65 oft19 c:'75.90 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
4016 AManhOJe: 8-10" 3 EAOI <&!:'II 865.72 $11597.16 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
"1017 n- A Manhole 10•12' ,..._,,... 2 EAOI $4 677.67 $9.'355.34 • 0 $0.00 ~-00 .. 
4018 T.-A Manhole 12•14' d- 2 EACH $5.590.76 •11181.52 0 • $0 .oo $0.00 •• 
4019 A Manhole 14-16" d_... l EAOa ,t,;.17S.42 Cll:.175.-0: 0 0 S0.00 $0.00 •• 
-<036 rwnn. Manrde &-10" deeo l EACH $5412.59 ... 12.59 • • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
40S8 Uned Manhole 12·14' ,..__ l EACH $11681.46 •• 46 • ' $0.00 $0.00 •• 
4068 Manhole T0<> Out 25 EACH $235.76 tt 04,0Q 0 ' $0.00 so.co •• 
4069 PtMJr Inverts 25 EAO< $214.22 $S SS.50 • C $0.00 $0.00 •• 
4111 S'" SCR 26 Sewer Main 0-6' 1-.00 Lr $20.82 $40 69.98 0 ' $0.00 $0.00 •• 
4112 8"sat26SewerMain6-S' l .00 Lr $24.79 -•4 ' C so.co $0.00 ,. 
4113 8"sat265ewerMaln8-lO' - 891 Lr $27.27 $24 07.s, 0 C $0.00 $0,00 .. 
4114 8"sat26--1~12' 375 Lr $34.71 016.25 ' • so.ao $0,00 .. 
4115 8" sat 26 S.W.,-Moln 12-14' - 722 LF ""°-56 S29.'l56.52 ' 0 $0 .. 00 $0.00 .. 
4116 8"sat26~Mbi'll+16' 291 Lr $46.96 $13 565.36 ' • $0.00 so.oo .. 
210B -~- 300.00 Lr .. ,-.61 $85=.oo ' ' $0,00 $0,00 .. 
4l43tSI 6" &. 8" Standard Boots ror Manholes 68 EACH 59,95 $4 076.60 ' ' $0,00 $0,00 .. 
4144 Punch Out Sewer 5'"4.00 Lr 1.?2 $9931.28 • 0 $0.00 $0 .. 00 " 
4145 5ewerS<:M:os 139 EACH .94 $92 426.56 C ' ,a.ao $0.00 .. 
4146 lVTestSewel'Maln 5774.00 Lr 4.'l6 -"" 174.64 • • $0.00 $0 .. 00 •• 
5003 0ewatel' Ult Station 1 LS ,n 73039 ~-,n,730_39 ' • $0 .00 $0 .. 00 •• 
5019 urt5t2Jtlon26-28' 1 EAOa 64 LOL 't'4 5264.Cl:IC. 24 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
6013 10" PVC DR 18 Force Hain 1480.00 lF $23.<9 $34 765.20 ' ' ~a.00 $0.00 .. 
6022 10" Joint Restraints: 22 EAO< 

.,., <4.89038 ' ' $0.00 $0,00 •• 
6071 .Air Release 'hive A.ss. 3 EAO< $3 'v6.'3 -.10 ?30.19 ' 0 $0 .oo $0,00 .. 
60?2 >Jr Rel .... Manhole 3 EACH $1613.41 $4 .23 ' • $0,00 =o.oo •• 
6075 10" Gate Valve 2 EAOa S2 n.u;i7 «=54 ' 0 so .oo so.oo .. 
6080 Vahle Box InmfQHon 2 EACH S165.21 $330.42 ' • $0.00 $0.00 ,. 
6096 10 ,c 10-Tce 1 EACH $1.:.l63.94 ~ ""'-'.94 ' 0 so.oo $0.00 •• 
61U l0"908end 2 EACH $938.88 $1J0'7.76 0 • so.oo $0.00 •• 
6153 lO"Qn l EACH $477.22 <.477.22 • • $0,00 $0.00 •• 
6175.l Directbnal Drill 10'" HOPE 770 Lr $71.◄5 <SSOl6.50 0 0 $0.00 SD.OD •• 



6183 Punch Out FOt00 Main 2xnnn LF s1.n <l.870.00 0 • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
6185 Locate Wire: Test for Forte Main 2 ""00 LF $0.SS <tl ,~.50 0 • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
6186 -...TestforFo!<eMaln 2 .DO LF $1.91 7.5/J 0 • $0.00 $0.00 •• 

Total Prlc:o ror al>ove 117 5ewer [GtavllY Aad Foroe Mala) Items: ~73 .... 3 $0.00 $0.00 0\ 

08 MobiliZatlcn 
1DO General Conditions 1 LS ,:39=.as $39.871.SS o.s 0.1 .. , $3,H7.lt $23.,23.11 ••• 
201 PaYl'T'IPru & Performance Bonds 1 LS $43<02,00 $43 602.00 o.s 0.1 .. , $4.:t,0.20 s.2, .. 1n.20 ••• 
104.02 COnstruction Entrance - _,._,,te 1 EACH $6""7.24 $6 "07.2◄ i i $0.00 s, .. ~o7.2,t, l.OOt 

400 Su 1 LS $37n2.27 $31""' ... , ... o.os 0.4S Sl,a8'.U s1' .. ,,s.o: ••• 
500 AsBulRs 1 LS $3470-U9 $34704."9 0.1 C.l $0.00 $3,470.45 10\ 

Total Pnoe tor :above 08 MobUIZatioa Items: $l.- •07.as I $10 0 $76737.02 .... 
08 MobiD:atSon I 

Chlnae Order C0u""" .,.,,..__ Set 1 LS $445<96.73 $445 496.73 0 • $,ll,00 $0.00 •• 
Tobi Price for :above CIAn,ge Orders: #AAS..496.73 S0.00 so.oo .. 

U,H3,a22.1, $120,'16.H $US,U4.34 151; 



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 

CONDITIONAL UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT 

The undersigned lienor, upon payment from the llenee, of the sum of $ 100,554.98 , hereby waives and releases 
Its lien and right to claim a lien including all claims, change orders, or demands whatsoever for labor, se1Vlces, 

or materials furnished through May 30, 2021 on the job of Bolling HUis Community Development District 
to the following described property: 

Project: Rolling Hills 139 Lots Phase A 
Location: Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Invoice#: 7 30-6 

This waiver and release does not cover any labor, services, or materials furnished arter the date specified, The undersigned 
represents that he/she Is an authorized agent of Lien or and has authority to execute this Waiver and Release of Lien on 
behalf of Lienor. 

Dated on: June2,2O21 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY 

Lienor's Name: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 
Address: P.O. Box 1889 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Phone: 904-291-9330 

By:~._ 

Printed Name: Kyle Gammon 
Title: ~C,;,h~ie"'!"F"°in"'a""nc"'l""ai'"'o"'ffi.,.c"'e~r-----------

The foregoing Instrument was acknowledged before me this _..;2::n,:d:__ day of 

by Kyle Gammon ofVallencourt Construction Co., Inc., a Florida corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

June 2021 

Personally known ___ ~X'----- or Produced ldentlficatio_n ______ _ Type of Identification _______ _ 

Notaty Public 

NOTE: Thfs Isa stalulo,y form prescribed by Secrfon 713.20, FforldaStah!tcs(1996). 

Ef[ecf/ve Ottober 1, 1996, a perron moy not require a 1/enorto furnish a wafver 

or releoseofllen thotltdlflerentfrom llrestat11tory form, 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 033 

(B) Name of Payee: FORTERRA Pipe & Precast Inv#l 1794660 

(C) Amount Payable: $3,758.40 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving· progress payments or 
state Costs oflssuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

l!!I obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersig·ned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON·COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



-1r FORTERRA 
WWW,FORTERRABP,COM 

Ship Toi 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 

LAKE ASBURY 

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To: 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No 

02-JUN-21 10605 3233143 MISC 

INVOICE 

Description 

18 11 PROFILE GASKET (3/4 11X396CC) 

P~R-018 11-PFL-CL-3-B 

WALL-096 11----GRANITE MIX 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

Total Qty 

FEIN# Customer Servicell 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 

credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

29 

232 

261 

Remit To: 

Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Page Number 

02-JUN-21 1 of 1 

Invoice Number 

11794660 

Sales Contract Customer Number 

11013697 10036150 

customer Order 

'l'BD 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

EACH .00 .oo 

LINEAR 16.20 

FEET 3,758.40 

3,758.40 

3,758.40 

Sales Tax, ), . .00 

Tak• J>iacount of IP PAID OU OR BBPORE AMOUNT DUE 

3,758.40 
}10 DAY 

.oo 07 02 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 034 

(B) Name of Payee: FOR TERRA Pipe & Precast 
Inv#l 1795791 $3,366.00 
hw#11796142 ___ $3,366.00 

(C) Amount Payable TOTAL: _______ $6732.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

~ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 



Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



INVOICE 

-Ill FORTERRA 
WWW,FORTERRABP,COM 

Ship Toi 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 

LAKE ASBURY 

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To: 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No Description 

09-JUN-21 10605 3235413 MISC 

15 11 RUBBER GASKET PROFILE 

32 11X262CC) 

P-R-015"-PFL-CL-3-B 

WALL-096 11•••-GRANITE MIX 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

(21/ 

Total Qty 

FEINfl Customer Service# 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 

credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

33 

264 

297 

Remit TOI 

Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Page Nwnber 

09-JUN-21 1 of 1 

Invoice Nwnber ) 

11795791 

Sales Contract Customer Nwnber 

11013697 10036150 

Customer Order 

TBD 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

EACH .oo 
.00 

LINEAR 12,75 

FEET 3,366.00 

3,366.00 

3,366.00 

\ 

Sales Tax: ,00 

Take Diacount of IF Pl\ID OH OR BBPORB l AIIOIINT DUB 

3,366.00 
110 Dl\Y 

,00 07 09 



INVOICE 

-II: FORTERRA 
WWW,FORTERRABP,COM 

Ship Toi 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 

LAKE ASBURY 

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To: 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No Description 

10-JUN-21 10605 3236127 MISC 

15 11 RUBBER GASKET PROFILE 

32 11X262CC) 

P-R-015 11-PFL-CL-3-B 

WALL-096 11----GRANITE MIX 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

(21/ 

Total Qty 

FEIN# Customer Service# 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 

credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

33 

264 

297 

Remit To: 

Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 042401 

DALLAS TX 75284-2401 

Invoice Date Page Number 

10-JUN-21 1 of 1 

Invoice Number 

11796142 

Sales Contract Customer Number 

11013697 10036150 

Customer Order 

TBD 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

EACH ,00 

,00 

LINEAR 12.75 

FEET 3,366.00 

3,366.00 

3,366.00 

Sales Taxs .00 

Take Di■cou.nt of IP PAID on OR BBPORB l AMOUHT DUB 

3,366.00 
MO DAY 

' .oo 07 10 



-1ft FORTERRA 

Forterra Print Invoice Summary Page 

Total Nwnber of Transactiona Printed are l 

Request Submitted By MCERVAN 

Request Id 218769217 





REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master T1·ust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 12020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 035 

(B) Name of Payee: England - Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable $5,401.96 (Inv# 0198219) 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

~ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set fOl'th above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



Hadden Engineering, Inc. 
P.O. Box 9509 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 

Project 17186.27000 Rolling HIiis - GEi 
Professional Services rendered through May 29. 2021 

Total Fee 

Percent Complete 

77,170.87 

27.00 Total Earned 
Previous Fee Billing 
Current Fee Billing 
Total Fee 

June 3, 2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

20,836.13 
15,434.17 
5,401.96 

17186.27000 
0198219 

5,401.96 

Invoice Total this Period =====$=5=,4=0=1=.9=6 

Outstanding Invoices 
Number 
0197881 
Total 

Date 
517/2021 

Balance 
3,858.54 
3,858.54 

England• Thim) & ffiillar, Inc. 
Ell'OOitmS•PL»~EIIS•~•OIS•l..lJID&:.I.PEIJiCOOECTS 

11775WSl~fbl.l•~~~~3W9•k19'ml2-ml•luooi~m; 

CMo:tmM4 lc«®le 





REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 

(B) Name of Payee: 

036 
J1 

Government Management Services, LLC 

(C) Amount Payable $3,500.00 (Inv# 219) 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

~ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the Dist1·ict, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs _of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

BIil To: 
Rolling HIiis CDD 
476 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32090 

Description 

Construction Accounting 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 219 
Invoice Dale: 6/9/21 

Due Date: 6/9/21 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

3,500.00 3,500.00 

Total $3,500.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $3,500.00 





REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), elated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 037 

(B) Name of Payee: Fo1·tcrra Pipe and Prccast 

(C) Amount Payable $3,366.00 (Inv# 11795102) 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

~ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



INVOICE 

-Ir: FORTERRA 
WWW.FORTERRABP.COM 

Ship To: 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 
LAKE ASBURY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To: 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 
United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No Description 

04-JUN-21 10605 3234205 MISC 

15" RUBBER GASlCET PROFILE 
32 11X262CC) 

P~R-015"-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-09611~---GRANITE MIX 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

(21/ 

Total Qty 

FEIN# Customer Service# 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 
credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

33 

264 

297 

Remit To: 
Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75204-2481 

Invoice Dai::e Page Number 

04-JUN-21 1 of l 

Invoice Number 

11795102 

Sales Contract Customer Number 

11013697 10036150 

Customer Order 

TBD 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

EACH .oo 
.00 

LINEAR 12.75 
FEET 3,366.00 

3,366.00 

3,366.00 

Sales Tax: .oo 
Take Di1count of IP PAYD on OR BBPORB AMOU!IT DUB 

3,366.00 
MO DAY 

.oo 07 04 





REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized· terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Numbei-: 038 

(B) Name of Payee: Vallcncourt Consfruction Co., Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable $148,443.86 (Inv# 7173) Pay App #7 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

~ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not pteviously been paid out of such Account, 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served 11pon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or. attachment upon, Ol' 

claim affecting the right to receive payment of, miy of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such cei:tificate entitled to retain, 

Originals or copies of the ·invoice(s) from the vend01: of the property acquired 
or services tendered with tespect to which disbursement is h~reby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COM¥lJNITY 
DEVELOPMENT PISTIUCT 

CONS{JLTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS QNLY 

Ifthis requisition is for A dishiwsement from other than the Series 2020 Cos.ts 
of Issuance Ac;cou_nt, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applic_able acquisition or cc;mstructio11 contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the. pqrtion of the. Serie_s 2020 Proje_d with respect to which suc_h d,isbµrsem~nt is 
being ~a.de,. and (iii) the l'eport of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture·, a_s suc_h report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. · 



'ALLENGOlJBT 
Construction Co, Inc. 

INVOICE 

Date: 06/28/21 Period To: 6/25/2021 Invoice#: 7173 

To: Rollirig Hills Community Developmept District 

475 West Town Place Suite 114 
VCC Project#: 2020-52 

St Augustine, FL.32092 
Attn.: Accounts Payable/ Bill Tew 

Project Description: Ro/11119 Hills 139 Lots Pl1ase A 
Bradley Creek Pkwy 

ORIGINALCONTRA,CT AM OUN 

CHAN0E0RDERS1'0DA1' 

RHVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT __ ,_,.,,_ 

P6RC6NTAG6 COMPLIIT 10,31.% 

WORKCOMPLETETODAT 

STORED MATllRIALS .• 

TOTAL COMPLRTED &STORED 

Application 11: 7 

$4,198,326,03 

$ 445,496.73 
.••. ,., $ 4,643,822,76 

$ 850,071.96 

$ 
$ 850,071,96 

L65S RETAIN AG· $ OS,OQ7.20 

'fOiJ\l.lMRNliDLtiSSRRTAINAG;R----- _____ .............. ,. ..... """'"""" $ 765,064,76 
LESSPR.IN/OUSBlLLl_NG;s_________________ $ 616,620,90 

=-•-·········· .... -.................................... • c-~7/tl.-
~1 ~ 

AccountS)onmary1 Sales Sales 

This Period To Date 

Gross: 164,937.62 850,071,96 

Retalnage: 16,493.76 85,007.20 

Net; HB.443:86 7651064,76 



APPLICATION AND CERTlFICATE FOR PAYMENT AJA DOCUMENT G 702 (InstrUccions on reverse side) PAGE 
TO: Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentD 

475 WestTown Place Suite 114 
St.Augustine,FL 32092 

PROJECT: Rolling Hills 139 Lots Phase A 
BradleyCreekPkwy 

APPLICATION NO: 7173-7 

PERIODTO: 06/25/21 

Distribution to: 
[X) OWNER 
[X) ENGINEER 

FROM: VallencourtConstruction Company, Inc. 
P,O. Boxl889 
Green Cove Spriµgs, FL 32043 

CONTRACTOR'S APPUCATJON FOR PAYMENT 
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
Change Orders approved in ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 
previ_ous months by Owner 

TOTAL 

Approved this Month 
Number Date Approved 

1 4/26/2021 $ #S,496.73 

TOTALS $ 445,496.73 $ -
Net change by Change Orders $ 445,496.73 
The undersigned-Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
inform,ation and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been 
paid bythe·contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment shown 
issued and payments received form the Owner,and that current payment shown 
herein is now due, 

CONTRACTOR, 

By:. Date: hme28 2021 

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the 
data comprising the above applicatlori, the Architect certifies to the Ownerthatto the 
best of the Architect's knowledge# information and belief the Work has progressed as 
indicated, the quality of the Wrirkis in accordance with the Contract Documents, and 
the Contractor is entitled to paymentoftheAMOUNT CERTIFIED 

ENGINEER'S PROJECT NO: N/A 
CONTRACTOR'S PROJECT NO: 2020-52 

Application is made for Payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract 
Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is attached 

L ORIGINAL CONTRACT SU«'---------------
2. Net change by Change Ord:ers ____________ _ 

3. CONTRACTSUMTOD}\TE"(Linel+••J.----------
4. TOTAL COMPLETED &STORED TO DAT,:,.. _______ _ 

(Column G on G703) 
5, RETAINAGE: 

a. 0 % of Completed Work $ 

(Column D +Eon G703) 
b._% of Stored Materials$ __ _ 

(Column Fon G703) 
Total Retainage (Line Sa+ 5b or 

JlS,007.20 

Total in Column 1 of G703J---------
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAG·~·~----------

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate,,.·-------
a CURRENTPAYMENTDU._ _____________ _ 

9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAG,r--------
(Line 3 Jess Line 6) 

State of. FLORIDA County of. CLAY 
Subscribed and sworn to befoi;e me this 28th 
NotaryPub!ic:

11'}(.v_ivL}~ 
da_;:of 

My Commission Expires: 12/8/2021 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED .... 

$ 4,198,326.03 

$ 445,496.73 

$ 4.643,822.76 
$ 850,071.96 

$ 85,007.20 
$ 765,064.76 

$ 616,620.90 
$ 148,443.86 
$ 3,878,7S8.00 

,unt certified differs from the amount applied for.) 

By, -;;i!4'(f,,:-- Da.te: /,~,J, ( 
ThisCe ~te-:~egotiable. The.AMOUNTCERTIFIEDispayable~ 
Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 
pI'ejudice tc, __ ~y rights of the Owner-or Contractor under th.Is Contract 

AIADOC\JMENTG702' APPLlcATION AND CERTIF!CATEFORPAYMENT * MAY 1983 EDITION• AIA*@ 1983 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YO UR AVENUE, N.W., WASHINGTON D.C. 20006 G702-1986 



Rnlllng mus Com,mmity Dwclopmcnt District 

....... ~ .. , .. mor.»tllCATIOH AtlDCEkl'lflCAUfO~ PA~HU(f, ""'blr,h~ 

c...,....,r,,1u1<Je.«;r.,.,.,.~,1ta&<J. 

l~-l~~•W•"•''""''b'"'"'!<dl~ll•<'n"""Joll,r, 

u .. ,:,,i..-.,1"'1Con!R<l<1•1'm> .. Ll>lolot ...... p, fodrr,, ., ..... "'l>rfl,. 

A B C 

"~ g...,.,,....,,. =•= 
~ o,.,.,,,~ v, ... 

,, ngan .. .,a,.,,wor~ $609,224.26 
1 .. roi 011 ...... n $42,859.05 

o, SWPPP $13,862.14 

' NP $191,488.96 
>, ,--- $42,899,50 ., 

SeffiandMukh $56,647.80 

l'avlngar.d Sldc1\'lllk5 $6U,571.43 •. 
$952,848,73 

Roadw~y Underdr.aJn $59,095.40 .. , 
t271,819,08 .. , 11«,~• " .$209,683.40 .. -, $97l,218.'13 

·-· ~•ll~u!U. $162,107,85 

"· ~ •• ange , ... ' $445,496.73 

TOTAL > $4,643,822.76 

Schedule of Contract Values 

1tolllngHIUs131l Lots PhucA 

DrndloyCrcelll'kwy 

D • 
WU~C.OH!UI.., 

·---·- --
'"°"'"ma"' ™"'"""" 

Ul'U<J.tlON 

"'" 

' 303,212,30 $32,004.51 

$ 21:.541,70 $1,708.07 

' 9,lS,t.36 Sl,!'6'1.26 

' 191,.f00,96 

' 
' $ -
' - $(,9,986.SO 

• 
$ 

' ' ' 76,737.02 .$12,119.61 

' - $44,549.67 

$ 685,134.34 $164,937.62 

F 
~1U1'U 

·-· 
~~ ~·· 
"""'' 

I 

' ' 
' • 
' ' ' ' $ 

' ' ' 
' ' 
' ' 
' ' ' ' ' ' ' $ 

• 
$ 

I.IH.ltA110ll~UJ.16ER: 

.VtUCATIQHIIJITE, 

l'i~IO!ITO: 

l'C<:PllOjKu, 

C 
1or.u. • 

01111.ttlll •. , 
.,.,.,o .... 

TO.IU 

!>•Ml 

415,216.80 "" 29,249.77 68% 

10,723,62 '7% 

191,488.96 100'16 

69,986.SO 7% 

08.856.63 '"' -H-,549.67 ""' 

850,071.96 18% 

' 
' ' ' ' 
' ' • 
' ' ' 
' ' ' 
' ' 
' ' ' ' 
' ' ' 
' ' 
I 

71'1l-7 

06/28/21 

06/2$/21 

2020-52 

H 
~ 

ton...,, 

«• 

1114,007.46 

13,609.28 

3,t38.S2 

42,899.50 

56,647.60 

612.S?U3 

802,862-23 

S9,09S.40 

271,819.08 

209,683.40 

9?l,2t8.43 

73,251.22 

◄ 00,941.06 

3,793,7S0..8D 

' on"""' 

$ 41,SH.60 

$ 2,924,,98 

' 1,072.36 

' 19,148.90 

' 
' ' ' 6,'l9El6S 

' I 
' ' 
' 0,885.66 

' 4,454.91 

' I 
• • 
' 
' • 
' ' • 
' 
' 85,007:20 



r,n;::,,r-cus r.n-cln::.rn=-oy. Pr.,.;,:Jdcn">C Mlkc:-V,-uCncou~ U; v;,e,-. l':>re,:;ide,..,: 
MJkc v.,,,ucncourt Sr-. Ch.:,,~man _,_ D;::,,rdcl vallcnee,ur-£ Vic-e P.-c,:,id.:,n~ 

'II,, • s, ...... 6d'tc::o P.e:.~ Vice PN::",.;.;-4.,.,..~ T~ 
V'~ris±n,.1c::,t:rqr1 (:;;,o_ 1;,c_. 

Dlrl,loneodc, DnaJpd.., ,.,_ ,,,.._ ...... _,_ 
i:;tvlmt.ollulPnv ..,_,,, Qt;yi...ldlo<lto Tol4ll!,lol'Ctlod To .. lt<>C>U %C...,plw -

OU Clearing Alli! EarthWOrk 
900 05< Ei,semer.t 1 ""' $13$39.11 $13939.12 1 1 $0.~0 $13,939-12 :l,.OIJc 

900 Site oearlnn '"' """ ~66.41 '" .53 «-• ,U." 1,0.00 Sl2,'Jon.s:i loot 

'°'" - "" 611481.00 " $2.<10 14515•1.40 '°'al S!Hll $0.00 Sl45,lS4.40 ion 
1001 Dewater for Pond 6{1461.00 " " '" so1n $04!1 $0,00 $:S,4lS.01 ,., 
11tl6 ·~'"' 26270.00 " ~ ... so 23000, ll?O 2&2?0 $'7,3l4,8C Sstl,844.80 :uo, 
llO, Plaee &. Comoact ~In so 751.00 " 12 7 l!il.ll l3481.i 3270 9'7511 $3-,~UA·O $!17,lil,12 .un, 
1110 Earthwork oens11v Testlnn 1 " $33"7~.53 :P◄6.53 

,_, ,_, '-' $S,s-,,,.n :.U,~l.:z? ., 
ms Fine Grade LOTS-No Pads 156000.00 " 

,, ·r~: .3,)250 :zsooo smo n,zso.00 $1, ,562c.S0 ,,. 
1118 a~, 1!0'3.00 " SJ 0 0 so.oo $0.00 .. 
1122 """~ Otlehl!S-Onsite 1 . ., U' 02 17 .so 0 ,00 '" $8,llS.00 $8,118.00 "' mo Si,bsol!St,blll:ial;lon " 00 " ,'4 . ' 0 0 :;o.no H.IXI .. 

Tora! Pr1Ce for abo'le OU,Qearlng· And ~rtbWOl't:.lteln$: ..,, ~· D' ' " fl> 

Ol.b Eros!lln And Secllmeot And POlllltion Abatement 

"' Malntw Silt Fence HISOO.CO U' ''-" -ti9 ~56.00 570(1 l$M 8200 Sl.4n.oo $11,ls.!..oc '" "" "'°" ' ' MO $1117 $5 5<10.3:Z ' 
, 

' $.E11'1',5-\C ;4,90S,l4 '" 601 Slltf'trlee lll l"I 600.00 1F ,.., ~12:702.00 14600 14.$00 so.oo $ll,?Ol.C1l lOn 

"' '""' '" " ""' 163.51 " ... ,, 0 ' ' $·00.53 S<l-,<1,53 "' Tot!! Pd«fo.rabo'Ve 01b E on .AAd Sedlfflel'lt:Offl And-Pollution Abatementn:emsz. $42.859.0S . 708.07 9:17 ·~ 
' Ol.c:stormWllter f'Ql,ut101t Prevention ' JOO NPOl:S Pemut Cc:,m..iillnce_ ,, MO l~l 569.25 <12."'1.,t,.(l.B ' ' ' $1,~9.1, $9,0S.H "' 301 NPOESP=l:Fee t """ ' $1 ca.OS ' 1 .;o.oc Sl,308.0G 100\-

. TcOt:DI Price for abDYo ou Sl:OrfflwaterPollu:tlcm PrucntJOn·items: 62.1< .,.,. :.!10723.621 ,,. 
CltlDe on And S'ste ;>repa ' ' ""' IStr!"T IS(P28.00 CV "-'' Iii'" $0llt :;ouo $0,00 $1.35,:145,60 ~" 
1105 ll'lPOl\d S(lull.00 CV """ 3.3: SOll& $0U8 $0,00 »-',143,31, 10:, 

Tllt2l Prkafor abo11e. 01d·Dem1111don And Site Pre~~tlOll lU!ms: ..... ,.,,....,,. lO~l 

"' "' ' ' Ulll ..... " ' Sf 1$2.45 !:10 437.00 • 0 :;o.oo :;o.oo .. 
UOJ ,.,, "" "' ,00 1st ' ~2,.62.SO • 0 so.oo so.co .. 

Total Pttc:e.10,":aboVe 011t5o4 - 899.50 . :,g,00 . ·" " ' 
'"' " d.r<1rMulctlln9 ' ll06 • ht of"VI= seed and Mulch 115 1.50.oa " 1$0,33 $5167.80 • • $0,00 n.oo .. 
'"' seed atld MUich toes llS6 Oll0.00 Sf ''"" '""' 0 ' $0,00 $0.00 .. 

TGtal PJ1oeroub0Ve 01b seecona Ana/or Mllldllna·Xtcm~ . ,. , ... ~ .. $0.00 " 
02Plrrin;Asld k 
1302 "' .,,,,_ l 'r:14.00 "' $4.'162.18 0 0 $')-,00 $0.00 .. 
"'' ~u 1S 130.00 Sf ''" ~" 50 0 0 $0,0(l $0.00 .. ,.,, 4"'BaSI!: St!b1\iled~ RoadTe, LS ' ·" Sf .60 ,!;16 696.00 ' 0 $ll.OC $'0.00 .. 
1'03 '"" !':Pavement " MO Sf '·" $98 193.70 • • so.cc $0,00 .. - 1•" 

, __ 
1S 130,00 "' ·" $113~23.70 ' • $0.00 $0.00 .. 

"" PrirneUmerock: 1s.no.oo " 
.,,, ·"' 0 • $0,00 :$0.00 .. 

"'' Ti!ckC0at 15130.00 " ,., """' 0 • $0,00 :$0,QO .. 
"'' SOi & Slons " SS:<100.11 5<100.11 • 0 $0,00 .so.co .. 
""' 18" Miami C1Jfb l!t. Gotter 9720.00 U' :,, 9107&.40 0 0 $0.00 $0,00 .. ,,,,, S' S'Klewallc: 12000.00 " 

.,. 320.00 • • .u.00 :$0.00 .. 
2005 A.0.A. Hamllc:3o Ra ,. 6'0< 6'S1 $3924.24 • • $0.00 $0.00 .. 
2005 A.DA.Mars ,., 

" $6933.60 • 0 $0.00 $0,00 .. 
TOCill Price for:above. 02 PIIVlrtlf And Sldewall(uerns;: .. "''-"' :i;D.00 AO " ' 



H--1-J.-l-l-Hl-1--H-++--l-l-l-H-.f+++--l-l-HH-l+++++--l-l-+-H-l+++++-H-+-l+.f+++-H-+-H-.f+++++-H-1-H--l ;:~::;:~:::;~~::~~:::~::~~::~::::~:::~g 
;i iti;i ti cl a a 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~;;~~~~~~ 
gggggagga~aasiagg:8~~~a 

00000000000000000000000 

Hc0++-hH-_-1,_+_+1+k0 .f++++H+++l+H+H-t,+++H-H+++1++++H-H-HH-H++-··H·H+l+H-HI-H 
~ ;-; ~ 

00000000000000000000000000000000000000 00000000000000000000000 

;~a~ ~ 
~ ~~~MHN~~WW~W~NN~~~: 



'"' FluS:hi"" & ars f"" water Mil!n 6450,00 W' '-" " .00 ' 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
72<9 Loe11te Wire Testklr'Wllte"M~ln 54SO.OO '" 

.., • 00 ' ' $0.00 so.oo .. 
7250 Pressure•~estforWll~ Main 6A50.00 '" $1.9l .. 12 319.SO ' ' $0.00 $0,00 .. 

Total Pril:e'ftlr above llS.Water Olstdbutlon Items.: .S19.0S stLOO :i;O~O .. 
06 R2clam Dlstnbutlon 
9014 8" tJRl8. PVC Rt11Y Main "' lF 1925 1:1,; 2'45.00 ' ' $0,00 $11.00 .. 
"'" S'"OJUSFVCReuseMaln '"' W' '3.10 $4715.00 0 • $0.0C $0.00 .. 
'"' 4• 01USPVCR.euse Ma1n 3760.00 W' '·" fi4 441.60 0 0 $0.00 "-~ .. 
'"' 8" JQlnt ReStralrlts • ""' 153.49 " ·" 0 0 $0.00 $0,00 .. 
"" 5' Joint Restraints 6 EACH 24.93 Sl<!9CSS • ' $0.00 $0,00 .. 
"" 4• Joint ReStr.llnts ,. IF 115.71 !:2777.04 ' ' $0.00 $0,00 .. - 8" X4" Cross ' SAO< 1 037.71 " .. , ' ' u.oo $0.00 .. 
9-091 ~-.. 1 EACH 5'10.1S 540-15 ' ' $0.00 $0.00 .. 
''" s· GateVl!!Ye 1 "°' ,402.43 "'-" ' ' so.oo- $0,00 .. 
''" 6" G;tr,\'atve 1 "°' .... ,. I" 0 • $0.00 $0.00 .. 
"'' 4"Gate'hNe 6 OCH 754.90 ~4 40 0 • $(1-,40 $0.00 .. 
9100.1 FIUS.'I'"" H...!r.mt 6 EACH 1.soo.02 ,, " ' • $(1.00 $0.00 .. 
'"' Val-,e BoX 1!'1$1:'llltillon ' "°' ra,.n ~018.16: • • $11,00 $0.00 .. 
9136 6:,;·6"Tee 1 ""' " ·" ' ' $0,00 $11.00 .. 
9155 '""""' ' "°' 359.75 " ... ' ' $0,00 $0.00 .. 
'"' 4"4S8end ' EACH = S6 • ' $0,00 $,b.00 .. 
'"' 8x6" Reducer 1 ""' '·" 71:.96 ' • $0.00 $0.00 .. 
'"' """'"'= ' CA<>< $W!.U '"' ' ' so.co $0.00 .. 
92l4 a•o,n111ct ' SAO< 3393.J.S $6 86.36 • ' $0.Da so-.oo .. 
9215 ~ """" • EACH 719.43 $2719.43 • 0 $0,00 $0.00 .. 
9216 ◄"COnllid. ' "°' 11!54.4'1 " ,, 

' 
, $0.00 $0.00 .. 

'"' --- "' """ 637.3S sa8591.65 • • $0,00 .so.oo .. 
9239 Punch Out for It "'" ' .00 W' st.72 $8-359-20 0 , so.oo $0.00 .. ,, .. AIJ;/ilno for Reuse: Main 4860.!l0 W' ffl.'6 <1:4179.60 0 ' $0.00 $0.00 .. 
"" I.Qellte WlreTest~orRa!Se M.!Jn .. 860.00 U' ,os, 430.00 • ' so.co $0.0() .. 
9242 PressureTestforll.cu5e Main ' 00 W' 1.91 ·"' • , so.co $0.00 .. 

Total Pric:e tor a:bo'le 06 R.eda:lm t11Str11)crt1onnems;: ,.. .... ·" n 

07 (6ravltY And' force Main) 

""' Oewatel' Gravi"'Sewer ' S.00 U' 16.'!6 •UO • • $ll,CO $0,0ll .. 
,014 A Manhole o-6' Dei!O ' ""' '"' U44Sl,33. • • $0.00 -so.oe .. 
"'"' A Manhole 6-8' dee,. 6 SAO< 262.65 ·" • ' $0.00 $0,00 .. 
"'" AManhQ!e.&-lO'deeD ' ""' 5.72 <U 7.16 • • so.co $0.00 .. 
,017 A Mal!hclec •l'I..U' d!:e" ' 6'Dl ·" S9 S5.34 • ' $0.00 $0.0C .. 
""' AMarihole 12-1-t'd ' ""' 90,76 1.52 ' • so.co $0,00 .. .... , AMantiOlc 4·16' 1 "°' 175.42 " ·" • ' $0.00 -$0,0¢ " 
""6 Ol'o" Man~ole S-10' 1 ""' :'112.59 $$412,59 ' 

, $0,00 $0,00 .. 
"'"' Uried Mar.hole 1·2-14• 1 "°' 11681.46 ,i:lllli3l..46 ' 

, so.co sc.oo .. 
""' M«lhole To,, Out 2S """ 5,75 ,s .00 ' ' $0.00 so.oo .. - Pourl!M!l'ts 2S EACH 422 SS.50 • • -$0.0(1 so.oo .. 
4111 f;' SOR 26 sewer Main o-6' Oec:1 1 .00 · U' ,.,, 4!P59.S3 • ' so.oo so.oo .. 
4112 8" SOR 26 sewer Maln W 1=6.00 U' 4.79 38 ' • , $0,0G $0.00 .. 
4113 S"SOlt 26Soewer M311'1 S-10' '" W' 27.27 24 297.S?' • 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
4114 s• SOP. 26 sewer Main 10-12• '" U' 4.71 13 01625 • , $0.00 $0.00 .. 
411S S"SDR26SewerMa11'1 U•14'Deeo '" W' $40.56 S6.S2 • 0 so.00 sc.oo " 4116 8"-SOR26SewerMaln l4-16'0eeP '" W' ...... 655C,6 • • $0.00 $0.00 .. 
"'' ~rsu 300.00 U' ~.61 ·"' ' • $0.00 $0.00 " 41431!>) 6" & 8" Standard Boots for Manholes 6B ""'" $.59.95 $4076.60 , • $0,00 $0.0Q " ""' """"'""""" 5774,00 W' L72 us ' • $(1.00 $0.CO .. 
4145 Scwerse,,..;ecs "' EACH ....... 426.66 • • so.oo so.oc .. 
"" TVTcstSewel'Ma!n 5.774,00 W' ""6 7<f.64 , • $0.00 so.co .. 
5003 0ew.lW Urt SlatJon ' <S S311730.39 ... 0730.39 • • $0.00 $0.00 .. 
50,9 U!'tStl!tlon 26-21t 1 "'" ~64686.2~ 264.M6.24 • • $0.00 $0.00 .. 
6013 lO"PVCM l"S Mao 1 "' W' ,,, 34765.20 • 0 $0.00 so.oo .. .,,, 10" Joint Res!ralll'cs " """ " oa, • ' $0.00 $0,00 .. 
6071 AJr ~iease vaive MS. s "°" 3_,;76,73 <10 0.l9 • ' $0.00 so.co .. .,,, Air Release Minl'ltlle ' SAO< 1 "'13.41 ... ,.,, • • $0.00 S0,00 .. 
6075 lO"Gat,,-Valve, ' '-"CH ,, .... • ' $0.ltO $0.00 .. .,., Yatve BcD:·tnsta1tat10n ' EACH 1ru, ''-"' ' • $0,00 so.oo .. 
6096 lOxlO"Tee • EACH ,,.,_,. 

" '3.94 • • $0.0C so.oo .. 
6U2 10'9{1 Bend ' <>CH "-" '1.16 ' ' $0.00 $0,00 .. 
6153 10" C!!" 1 """ "·" ,,,, • • so.oo ~0.00 .. 
617S.1 Olrec:tbnal 0!111 :la" HDi'E "" W' $71.45 " •so ' • $0.00 $0.00 " 



................ .. 



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 
CONDITIONAL UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT 

The undersigned lienor 1 upon payment from the lienee, of the sum of $ 148,443.86 , herebywatves and releases 
Its lien and right to claim a Hen Including all claims, change orders, or demands whatsoever for la6or, services, 

or materials furnished through June ZS, 2021 on the Job of Rolline HiHs Comuinnitv DcYclovmeot District 
to the following described property: 

Project: Rolling Hills 139 Lots ~hase A 
Location: Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Invoice#: 7173-7 

This waiver and release does not cover any labor, services, or materials furnished after the do\te specified. 'fhe m1dersigned 
repr-esents that he/she is an authorized agent of Lfenor and has authority to execute this Watver and Release of Lien on 
behalf ofLienor, 

Dated on: June 28, 2021 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF CLAY 

Lienor·s Name: VallenCourt Constructiori. Co., Inc. 
Address: P.O. Box 1889 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Phone: 904-291-9330 

By:~ 

Printed Name: Kyle Gammon 
Title: 7C.;,h""te"l"'F""in"'a"n"c"ia.,.l-o7,fl"1c"e=r------------

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 28th day of 

by lCylQ Ga1nmon ofVallencourt Construction Co., lnc., a Florida corporation, on behalf of the corporation, 

June 2021 

Personally known ___ ~X~ ___ or Produced ldentlflcauo_n ______ _ Type of Identification _______ _ 

Notary Public 

NOTE: This Is a statuta,Y form prescribed bySect/011 713,20, Florida Statutes [1996). 

Effective October 1, 1996, a person may notrequfre a 1/enorto{umlsh a watver 

or 1-eleMe of /(en that ls different from the s«itutory form. 

MARIA VALOES 
MVCOMMISSI0N#GG 132611 
EXPIRE$: l)<!Cembe18, 2021 

llond«iThNN,wyPoolicU-



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (tho "District") hereby submits the following xequisition for 
disbursement under ancl pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust In.denture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of Nove1nber 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Txustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and togethex with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized texms used hexein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term ii1 the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 

(B) Name of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable 

039 

HADDEN ENGINEERING Inc. 

$2,937.40 (Inv# 5983) 

(D) Purpose for. which paid or incurred (refer also. to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursnant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

~ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a propel' chaxge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account xeferenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the act1uisition and/ox 
constxuction of the Sel'ies 2020 Project and each. represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs oflssuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not .be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisitic;m contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Origin~ls or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the p1·operty acquired 
or services rendei'etj. with respect td which di~lrnrsement is hereby requested are on 
file with t,he District. 

ROLLINGHILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If thisrequisiti'on is for a disbursem~nt from other than the Sel'ies 2020 Costs 
of Issl.lance Account, the u11de,rsigned Consulting Engineei' hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of'the .Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans a11d sp~cificatipi1s for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to whiGh such disbui'sement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such re15ort shall have been amended or modified 
onthe date h~reof. 

\\\\Ill//// I 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 
(904) 269-9999 

BILL TO 

Jim Oliver 
Rolling Hills CDD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES 
Review, Approve and Certify Contractor Pay 
Requests, Create Requisitions and sent to Jim 
0 liver, etc. 
Communications and coordination with Conl!'actor 
(s) and CDD Manager 
Handle Supplier Direct Payment requests 

THANK YOU FOi,{ YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

6/30/2021 5983 

PERIOD COVERED 

5/25/21 to 6/29/21 

PROJECT NO. PROJECT 

14201 RHCDD 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

0.00 0.00 
23.5 125.00 2,937.50 

Total $2,937.50 

/L 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hille Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, O1·lando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 

(B) Name of Payee: 
(C) Amount Payable 

040 

Rolling Hills General Fund 
$991.50 
(Reimblll'sement for HGSv Inv# 120107) 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

~ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is he1·eby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON·COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Enginee1· attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



• I 

Hopping Green {>f Sa111s 
Altomoys and Counsolo1s 

110 s. Monroe s11eo1, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 0520 

Tullohossoe, FL 32314 
050,222.7500 

Rolllng HIiis Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 WestTown Place, Suite 114 

January 31, 2021 / 
BIii Number 120107 ✓ 

Billed through 12/31/2020 / 

St. Augustine, FL 3 092 

Construction 
001 l(SB 

l.2/02/20 l(EM 

12/09/20 l<SB 

Initiate preparation of acquisition package. 

Prepare work product acquisition documents. 

Continue to prepare acquisition package, 

12/21/20 l<SB Review construction contracts; confer with district manager; follow up 
regarding acquisition package, 

Total fees for this matter 

i~ATTEft SUMMARY 

Ibarra, l<atherlne E. • Paralegal 
Buchanan, l<atle s. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL. CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

~XU.ANG SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, l<atle S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THXS DILL. 

1.20 hrs 
2.70 hrs 

1.20 hrs 
2.70 hrs 

140 /hr 
305 /hr 

140 /hr 
305 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

0,20 hrs 

:1 •• 20 hrs 

1.60 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

$991.50 

$168.00 
$823.50 

$991.50 
............................ 

$991.50 

$168.00 
$823,50 

$991.50 

$991.60 

' I 

' 

' I 

: I 

! 
! I 

• I 
I 

i I 

' • I 

: I 

' • I 

, I 

: I 

: I 

• I 

' 

, I 

·' . . , 
;I 

:, 



l<eith Hadden 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Jim Oliver <joliver@gmsnf.com> 
Friday, July 02, 2021 1:44 PM 
Linda Hadden; Keith Hadden 
Patti Powers; Sarah Sweeting; Marilee Giles 

Re: Rolling Hills CDD - Requisition for Payment from Series 2020 Construction Fund 
(reimburse general fund) 
20210407125241986.pdf; ATT00001.btr:u,----.-=--.._., __ __ 

:1"1.}da:"-wrrfyou check requisition list to see if attached invoice was processed to reimburse general fund? I 
cannot find record of receiving the requisition. 

Thanks, 
Jim 

Jim Oliver 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
P: (904) 940-5850 ext. 406 
F: (904) 940-5899 
E-mail: joliver@gmsnf.com 

On Apr 7, 2021, at 12:48 PM, Jim Oliver <joliver@gmsnf.com> wrote: 

Hi Linda: See attached Hopping Green invoice already paid from general fund. Please prepare requisition 
payable to Rolling Hill CDD to reimbmse GF. 

Thanks, 
Jim 

Jim Oliver 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
P: (904) 940-5850 ext. 406 
F: (904) 940-5899 
E-mail: joliver@gmsnf.com 

Begin forwarded message: 

1 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bahk National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 041 

(B) Name of Payee: Hopping Green & Sams 

(C) Amount Payable Inv. 119585 · $518.50 
Inv. 122795 · $640.50 

TOTAL PAYABLE: $1,159.00 
(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 

amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

~ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 



Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Allorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT================================= 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Phase 2 Construction 
RHCDD 00108 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

December 31, 2020 
Bill Number 119535 

BIiied through 11/30/2020 

11/05/20 KSB - Review initial request for reimbursement for work product; review matters 1.30 hrs 
related to construction schedule. 

11/19/20 KSB Confer with district manager. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Buchanan, Katie s. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

1.70 hrs 305 /hr 

1.70 hrs 305 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

0.40 hrs 

$518.50 

$518.50 

$518.50 

$518.50 

$518,50 

$518.50 

---~ 

~ 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys end Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Slreel, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT================================ 

May 31, 2021 
Rolling HIiis Community Development District 
c/o Jim Ollver, District Manager 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

BIii Number 122795 
Billed through 04/30/2021 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Phase 2 Construction 
RHCDD 00108 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
03/01/21 KSB Review Issues relating to construction schedule. 

03/29/21 KSB Review proposed change order. 

04/13/21 KSB 

04/19/21 KSB 

Review proposed change order and confer with district engineer. 

Review matters related to direct purchase process, 

04/26/21 KSB Review proposed change order; confer with district engineer. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

2.10 hrs 

2.10 hrs 

305 /hr 

305 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

0.30 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

$640,50 

$640.50 

$640.50 

$640.50 

$640.50 

$640.50 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the. terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 042 

(B) Name of Payee: Vallcncourt Construction Co., Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable $278,722.20 (Inv# 7281) Pay App #8 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

~ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this rnquisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersig11ed hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any 1·etained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested ai·e on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indentlll'e, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



'ALLEN COURT 
Construction Co. Inc. 

INVOICE 

Date: 07 /21/21 Pel'iodTo: 7/21/2021 

To: Rolling Hills Community Development District 
475 West Town Place Suite 114 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 
Attn.: Accounts Payable/ Bill Tew 

Project Description: RollJ11g Hills 139 Lots Phase A 
Bradley Creelc Pkwy 

ORIGINALCONTMCT J\MOUNT ••• -----

CflllNGCOROERSTO DATE,----············-··········----------· $ 
RllVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT $ 

PCRCENTAGECOMPLIITt------- 24.05% 

WORKCOMPLETETODATL.--·-------------•----- $ 

STORED MATERIJ\LS .••. _ ••.• - ... ·-·· .. ·•·••·--------········ ......... _ ..... _ ........ _.......... $ 

TOTALCOMPLETED&STDRfiD_._____________ ·----··-·-···-·· $ 

LESS Rl?TIIINJ\GC ............ , .. , ..... , .......... , ........ ,, ............ - ..................... , ........ , .... , ......... , .... ,.............................. $ 

TOTAL EIIRNtiD LUSS RE1'J\INIIGfi .. ,,, ... ,, ........................ , ......................... ,,, ... , .... , ...... , .... ,, ..... ,, .. , .... ,....... $ 

I.BSSPRl!VIOUSRILLINGS.-.. -----------------······ $ 
CURR6NTDUB,, •• ,.,,,.,,,,,.,,,, •• ,,,,,., •• , •••• , ••• ,,.,.,.,.,, $ 

Account Summary: Sales Sates 

'fhls Period To Date 

Gross: 304,135.78 1,154,207.74 

Re13lnage: 30,413.58 115,420.77 

Net: 273,722.20 1,030,706.96 

Invoice#: 7231 

VCC Project#: 2020-52 

Application #: 8 

$4,190,326.03 
445,496.73 

4,643,822.76 

1,154,207.74 

1,154,207.74 
115,420.77 

1,030,786.96 
765,064.76 

273,722.20 

449 Center Street, Green Cove Springs, FL32043 I (904) 291·9330 I VALLENCOURT.COM 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT AIA DOCUMENT G702 _Qnstructions on reverse side) PAGE 

TO: Rolling Hills Community Development D 

475 West Town Place Suite 114 

PROJECT: Rolling Hills 139 Lots Phase A 

Bradley Creek Pkwy 

APPLICATION NO: 7231·8 

PERIOD TO: 07 /21/21 

Distribution to: 

[X] OWNER 

[X] ENGINEER 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

FROM: Vallencourt Construction Company, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1889 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 

Change Orders approved in ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 

previous months by Owner 

TOTAL 

Approved this Month 

Number Date Approved 

1 4/26/2021 $ 445,496.73 

TOTALS $ 445,496.73 $ . 

Net change by Change Orders $ 445,496.73 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 

information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 

completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been 

paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment shown 

issued and payments received form the Owner, and that current payment shown 

herein is now due. 

CONTRACTOR: 

By: ,{P{:L_ ~ - Date: July 21 2021 

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the 

data comprising the above application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the 

best of the Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as 

indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and 

the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTlFIED 

ENGINEER'S PROJECT NO: N/A 
CONTRACTOR'S PROJECT NO: 2020-SZ 

Application is made for Payment. as shown below, in connection with the Contract 

Continuation Sheet. AIA Document G703, is attached 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT Su, • ._ _____________ _ 

2. Net change by Change Orders-------------

3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +- 2)----------

4. TOTAL COMPLETED &STORED TO DAT ...... -------
(Column G on G703) 

5. RETAINAGE: 

a. O % of Completed Work $ 

(Column D + E on G703) 
b._ % of Stored Materials$ __ _ 

(Column Fon G703) 

Total Retainage (Line Sa + Sb or 

115,420.77 

Total in Column 1 of G703)-----.,.---

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAG.i:;•:-----------

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate)-------

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DU.c----------------
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGi:;_ ________ _ 

______ (L=ine 3 less Line 6) 

State of: FLORIDA CLAY 

Subscribed and sworn to t,efore me cj_ay2_f_ 

$ 4,198,326.03 

$ 445,496.73 

$ 4,643,822.76 

$ 1,154,207.74 

$ 115,420.77 

$ 1,038,786.96 

$ 765,064.76 

$ 273,722.20 

$ __ 3,605,035.80 

Notary Public: "P{Q f)J_ J'.2 ) {~ I -~i~· . MARJA VALDES 
\ MYCOMMISSIONf.GG 132511 
= ,::yptQS:S• Deremhet8 2021 

~ 

{Attach exp 
ENGINEE 

int certified differs from the amount applied for.) 

Date: ...,/_,,fA },z,( 
By: .' V"'llf-( r -

1te is'hoe'n.egotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable~ 

Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 

prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract 

AIA DOCUMENT G702 * APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT* MAY 1983 EDITION• AJA•@ 1983 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YOUR AVENUE, N.W., WASHINGTON D.C. 20006 G702·1986 



Rol1111g fllH$ Camm unity Dc.velopment Dlslflct 
>JAll«u1"olGlOl,AfrU,AllOII AllD cmTlfKA.llifll~ f,\tl!£t/f,ton!>lal•l 

,:.,,.,,,...f, 1T""'1C.<11lr>tionh >1t.><l><J. 

r.r,1,•hll0<1<kl...,.•...,.• .. •"'•l>!<'l!olh!l'lt<1\.i.-Jh< 

U«(ol•"" Ion C:.,.,Ur,<t1w~,,,.,,,<hli!~«blo.';1,t/otl"'!11<><< <»Y"!'rly. 

A B C 

~ filSCllnlOK Ulltwllll 

"· MWOU v~, .. 

,. Ill earing an<I...., unYOfk $609,224,26 
,. 1Mos on ... an $42,859.05 

SWPPP $13,852.1<1 
,. ,.,o rep $191,400.96 •. '" $12,699.50 
O, S"d :md Mulch $56,617.80 ,. Paving and Sld~=lks $612,571.43 

$952,848.73 
Rold way Underdrnln $59,095.40 

'"· $271,6£9.08 

"· Kec1a1m $209,663.40 

'" 
,~, $973,218.43 

" ~IOU! 1iat1on $162,107.65 ... ange " $445,496.73 

TOTAL > $4-,643,822,76 

Schedule of Contract Values 

RoutngHllls139 Lol-$l'llase/l 
)Jr.idleyCrcd1FkWy 

D • 
""'""'-"' 

-- --... ,., ..... ..,, """"'"" 
,,...,,,_u•• 

(IJ•ll 

' HS,216.80 $23,504-.45 

' 29,149.77 SS,7l!i.09 

' 10,723.62 $J,S69.26 

' 19l,-4Bll.<J6 

' $42,899.S:0 

I 

' -

' 69,906.SO $100,767,SZ 

' ' ' ' .$28,,161.00 

' 88,856.63 $12.119.61 

' 44,519.67 Sll9,0'i19.3S 

' B50,071,96 $304,13S.78 

' IIA1WUS 

......... 
.,. .... 
,,, .. ,t< 

nou1 

' 

s 

' s 
I 

' 
' ' I 
• 
' ' ' ' 
' ' • • 
' ' ' • 
' 
' 
' ' 
' 

G 
TOTAl 

A'PILICAnoNH\IMl[lt, 

JJ'tl!U.ltON ~Arn 

m10010c 

vcr:rioJECTN. 

• 
"'""'"'" t~•<l -·-

WQ•n 

(~•l•I") 

430,12.1.25 12% ' 
34,964.(16 8?% $ 

12,292.80 6'% ' 191,488.% 100% ' <12,899.SO 100% ' ' 
' 170,7H.OZ 10% ' ' ' - ' 28,161.00 m ' 100,976.H 6'% ' }33.M-9.02 30% ' 
' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' 

j,15'.-4,207.74- 251/~ ' 

7231-8 

07/21/21 

07/?1/21 

2020•52 

H 
.. .... -a 

ro,,,,~1 

CU.I 

170,503.01 

7,094.19 

1,569.26 

56,617.00 

612,57U3 

781,0~4.'ll 

59,095".<IO 

271,019.00 

Z09,68MO 

944,757Al 

61,131.61 

311,Sn.71 

-

-

3,4a11,q1s..o2 

I 
~ ... .,..,,,. 

' 43,072.13 

' 3,496.49 

' 1,219.29 

' 19,l48.90 

' 4,209,<JS 

' ' ' 17,075.40 

' 
' 
' ' 2,046.10 

' 10,097.62 

' 13,364.'JO 

' ' 
' ' 
' 
' ' 
' • 
' ' 
$ 115,420.77 



IVI.Jreus Meln.;,rn~y. Pr~,Cen't Mlk~ V-allc:ncourt II. v,c~ Prc::;1dc:-n't 

....,tkr VAll~neoun s.- .• Ch.;:ur-r-n.;>n ..J. Doniel V.:.Ucnc.ourt. V,ce Pre::::.idcn"t "'II.. • s,...,n B11te!f. P:.E •• V,cc Prcs.idot.:nt 

.~<>nstructi<>n Ce>. Inc. 

-- - ...,_ """°'- -- -- ..,.,......_ ... ,,., ... ~IN1olllitdia- ToQlllw,-,5od Toblt.o.i. 

,._ 
.... 

OU Cla:r1ltQ ADCI EartllWDrk 

900 - 1 ACRE 1<13939.U <13939.U 1 l fJ0.00 su.,u.1::: 1DD\' 

900 Sile~- ◄11.6 ACRE $666,◄1 •= , • .53 ..... "'·' $0.00 $32,llT.$3 10n 

1000 -- 60-481.00 C< $2.40 $1◄Sl.S-._.0 ,0411 ,0.11 so.oo $14S,l~.40 lD<t 

1001 o.wat,,forPond 60481.00 C< $0.47 =•-126.07 ,CMn ,oni. so.oo s::a,c.2,.0, 100• 

1108 Steeut 26 .00 C< $2.24 ssa-.ao 2"270 :,:10 so.oa s~.au.10 lDO\' 

1Ul9 Piao,&. FlD 8& 751.00 C< $LU S97161.12 8'7S1 H7Sl $0.00 s,7.1'1.U lDot 

1110 -•~Tesllna 1 lS $3'3'4653 $33-.53 c.s O.l o., $3,324.~S SU,'4'7.92 ... 
1115 Ane: Grade LOTS--No Pads 156 .00 SY $0.25 000.00 Sl.250 ,sooo 103250 $11,250.00 $25.112.50 "' 
111B FinalCr=<l<lt 18073.00 SY $0.53 $9,578.69 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
1U2 Grade. or w"'"""de Cftches on 5lte 890.00 lF $9.02 $1700.80 ,oo ,,0.00 1a,o $a,,2,.10 $17,04'7.IO l.OOt 

1300 Sub5d1Sbblllz3tion 17 .00 SY 1~7.54 $134438.20 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
Total Prieafor above OJ.a CIIYdllg ADd EartlrWOrkueras: -.224..26 504.45 $4""-721.25 , .. 

01.t> ErosioD Aad Stdiment Control Alld PoUutiOa AINtemetlt 

303 Ma1nra;nS11tr,,,,ce 14600.00 lF $1.36 $19 00 1200 3000 11200 $4,010.00 US,232.00 n• 

304 NPOES~-'"" 8 MO •-7.54 "'°".32 • l 7 $U1.S4. $5.122.71 ... 
601 s:tFen::en-m'°-•"'~ 14 00 lF l<ll.87 SU7n2.00 1,,00 14500 $0.00 Sl.2. 702.00 100~ 

608 lnletProl2ala1 23 EAO< $16351 "'""".73 3 5 • $117 .ss Sl. • .301.01 35' 

TalalPriceforolloveO:U,-AndSOdlmentooatrolAlld PoDutlon-Iteats: S4•=.os $5715.G9 ... 
I 

01.Cstonnwatel' PoUuUan Pn,ventiaa 7 

300 NPOES A:rmit -~nee 8 IMO S1 ,,.,,...26 su•~.os • 1 7 Sl.S".2' $10,914.12 ... 
301 Nl'06Pl!rmll:I« 11 EAO< 1$1-~Nt 06 ~1 6 1 1 :o.oo Sl.,301.06 10 .. 

Toti! Pricefor ollove 01C-12r'Po~ -- ~ =•u. ~,~.26 - .-...-2.88 ,,. 
I 

0ld DellOlldOIIAIMISlllePreParatiOa 

1104 StrtoT,-.n SO 128.00 Cf 1$2.70 $135'45.6D S0.121 50121 $0.00 SDS,345,H lGV~ 

1105 In Pond SO 128.00 Cf •-u 'l.-1◄335 50128 50128 $0.00 $5',l,0,3' lGOt 

Totall'rtcetor-01.dDemollllaaAIIOSllle--.S: su1-•Gi1:. <11.00 100\ 

I 
OlgSodBiO T 

1201 SlteSod ◄ ........ 00 ISY ,,.,.s $10437.00 0 u,o 42,0 $10,437.00 $10,437.00 100, 

1203 PondSod 113 .00 st 1$2.◄S $32"62.50 0 13250 U250 $12,C.C::.SO $32,4.6,2.$0 10 .. 

Total Price for UOW Ol.g 5oc1 Bid Dt1nS: -.7-.SO 0 0 10 .. 

I 
0111-in!I/WJ/r,,Halell"'9 I 
1206 dWwSeed•ndMuld, 1S .oo ISY ,.,,.33 $5.167.80 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
1207 Seed and Muld\ l0tS 156000.00 1st 

, ___ 
!:"51-480.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o• 

I TotllPrlcofora-.,cw,-AIIIJ/Ol-llmls: ~-;$.1£7..80 $0.00 ""-00 •• 
7 02 ___ 

1302 b-Sldewoll< 
,.; .00 SY $3.27 ... ~18 0 0 $tl.00 $0.00 .. 

1"°2 (f'Umerodc 15 00 SY 1<13.45 "98.50 0 0 SO.DO $0.00 " 
1◄01 ~ ease Stabllzed Ac:ess Road To LS 2~ 00 SY $6.60 <16 .DO 0 0 $0,00 $0.00 ,. 
1503 1· - 1S .00 SY ◄9 'CQN193,70 0 0 $0,00 so.oo •• 
150◄ 1··-hat.Pave:rnent 1S .00 SY $7.◄9 $113 m,70 0 0 $0.00 sc.oo •• 
1517 PmleUmerodc 1S .00 SY l,n-•5 <S32LS0 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
1518 TadtQJat 15 .00 SY 11,ss ==LSO 0 0 $0.00 so.oo o, 

1700 &.~ 1 lS '5.400.11 $5.400,.11 0 0 $0.00 $0,00 o, 

1804 ltf' ... ml 0Jrb & ~ 9-.00 lF ".37 $91.......,_ 40 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

2003 S"Sldewallt 12 0 SF .36 $52= .00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

2005 A.O.A. HandlQo Ra- 2◄ EACH 163.51 - n-u.24 0 • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
2006 A.D.A.Mots 2◄0 SF -as $6933.60 0 • so.oo s:o.oo o, 

Total Price for aowe 02 Pn'-9 And SldewallC Jtt:ms: .. $0.0D $0.00 .. 
I I 



03--3003 -Sll:lrmOraln '""".00 L.F 15.74 $36.202.00 , .. "' 107'! $12,2'1.46 $1'·"3·•' .,. 
Ja26 Curll-0-6' 7 EACH $3012.SO 01067.SO • • so.oo $0.00 •• 
3027 CUrt,1_6-8'_ 7 EAOi ~::o $30129.89 • l l u2.,12.u $12,912.11 ... 
3028 ORirwd:S.10' 5 EACH 183.37 ~3Q9t6.8S • 1 1 sc.1u.n $,,113 ,37 ••• 
3029 Curll Inlet 10-12" ~ 3 EAOi 964.20 OQJR2.6Q • 1 1 .$6,,&-f..2:O s,,,H,20 ,,. 
3058 CW,,,I Stniclute U• 14' 1 EAQj -.57 

$9 '"'"'' 
1 1 $0.00 s,,:,.,o.s, l.00\' 

3061 Sll:lrmMamol<D-6' 2 EACH 110.87 $8.221.74 2 2 $0.00 U,221..74 :.OO\' 

3062 Stl>m1Mamole6-8'- 2 EACH 935::0 $9.870.54 1 1 $0.00 $4,'3S.27 ••• 
3063 Storm-&-10' 9 EACH 770."9 $51.934.41 • • $0,00 so.oo •• 
3064 Storm Monholo 10-12' l EAQj S.873.66 $S ~.66 • 1 1 $S,173." SS,173," lOOt 

3069 ~-o tnret6-l!'O..• 1 EACH $4.:104.38 $4 
,..,. • 1 1 $4,31)4,ll, ~4.304.)1 100, 

3014 Yard Drains • EACH $1.'149.27 SH .3,43 2 2 . $.2,4,a.s. s,,,,7.0I ... 
3075 5tonni;- ◄S EACH $383.11 S17 9.9S 0 • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3076 5tDm1 Inverts 46 EACH .84 .,,, .64 0 • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3077 Undctdraln Stubs From tnlets 600 L.F $29.13 $17478.00 0 • $0.00 so.oo •• 
3088 36" Mitered Encl S<alon 2 EACH $3 u,_i;o st">.7fil:2fJ 1 1 $0.00 n,nJ.,o ••• 
3089 ◄Z-Mtterecf&',d5ea101'1 2 EACH $6746.56 SIJ-193-12 0 0 $0.00 so.oo •• 
311K 1S" IICP 0-6' 385 L.F 7◄ "' 459.90 247 247 $0.0D Sl.l,1'7.78 '" 
3185 15" RCP 6-8' ~ 789 L.F 58.07 $45.1!17.23 • ... 2'0 $15,095.20 $l5,o,a.20 ,,. 
31"1 18"RCPG-6' 469 L.F $62.37 '><1.53 • ... ... $12,'72,,C $12,!72.,C ... 
3192 18"RCP6--8' 189 L.F 70 $" "1!30 • ... ... $12,228.)0 $U,22t.)O 100-t 

3193 18" RCP &-10' ~ U2 L.F 77.52 Sl 469.64 • 122 122 "'·""·~ $t,4H.,, lOOt-

3198 24• RCP 0-6' 282 L.F 7◄.13 $2(] 904.66 • • $0.00 $0.00 .. 
3199 24"RCP&e - S21 L.F 76.47 - • • so.oo so.co .. 
3200 24" RCP &-10' 1S0 L.F 3.97 St◄ 095.50 • • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3201 2..-RCP10-12"n..- L.F .38 $◄() 646.◄2 0 • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3206 30"RCP6-8'~ 138 L.F . 99 S13798.62 • 0 so.oo $0.00 •• 
3207 309 RCP &-10' ~ -449 L.F 113.90 SS114U0 • • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3213 3S"RCP6-8' ,..__ 29 lJ' 127.90 -n 709.10 0 • $0,00 $0,00 •• 
321◄ 36•RCP&,.10"~ 096.00 lJ' $139.80 $153.220.1!0 ... l<S $0.00 $23,"7.00 ,.., 
3215 36• RCP 10-12" n..- 141 L.F 147.73 <>o 829.93 0 • $0.40 $0.00 •• 
3216 36• RCP U,14•~ 62 L.F 157.65 $9.774.30 • • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3219 '42"ACPD-6' 66 L.F $140.36 ft7, 63.76 0 • ;o.oo $0,00 •• 
3221) 42'" RCP 6-8" De1!:D 393 L.F 144.94 <S696L◄2 • • $0.00 so.oo •• 
3221 42'" RCP S,.10',..___ 219 L.F 156.84 $34U'7.96 • 0 $0.00 so.oo •• 
326◄ Underdtaln Ceanout 18 EACH 179.3S <3'.,..:10 • • $0.00 ;o.oo •• 
3279 Puna, Out Storm Drain 5 .00 L.F $1.72 $10163.48 • • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3280 lVSll:lrmllnln 5.909.00 lJ' $6.21 < 'IW,Q.43 • • $0.00 so.oo •• 

Total Pricefor.-03 Dn_Systielll _ s,c-, --•T.:t $lllO 767.52 oc,· 0754.02 18' 

I 
04-U-raln I 

3263 •~u-..., 2-= •L.F ls2◄.83 095.◄0 • • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
Tota1Pricefor-0411Ndw7f_la_ ~=095.40 <II.DO •• 

05 - 0-
701◄ S- CRl.8 PYC Wlllz:t Main 1085.00 L.F $19.2S $20 886.2$ • • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
7015 fl" DFU8 PYC W¥ZI Mlln 1-"'S.OO L.F 13.10 i:16964.50 • • ;.o.oo ;:o.oo •• 
7016 ~• OR18 PYC W- Main ,.,.- L.F $9.16 $23174.1!0 0 • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
7017 2".,_ ... .,ForUtSt>don t 5◄0.00 L.F $5.86 s9nu_40 0 • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
7022 ft'JalntResl:>lnls 20 EACH $170.01 <3 ◄00:itJ • 0 so.co $0.00 •• 
7023 6" Jcint Restraints 30 6'0< $124.93 $3.747.90 • • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
7053 trYlf'l'.-stv.andValve 1 EAO< ss .l!9 $S300.89 • 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
7063 ~ ~SclddSeandV».-e 1 EAO< 1 S74.00 $1 C"'l◄,00 • 0 $0.00 so.co •• 
70&1 ft''H,"0,,.. 2 6'0< 1 NV"l.84 ,OMtal • • $0.00 so.co •• 
"](HJ trGatJ:Valvc 2 6'0< Sl.38L08 $2 762.16 0 • $0.00 · ;o.oo •• 
7098 6"Gaoevalve 12 6'0< 5919.49 Sllan8B • • $0.00 $0.CO •• 
7lD4 VaNe Sm tn=lbtfon 14 6'0< $165.21 $2.312.94 • • $0.00 so.co •• 
7105 Aushintlu..,._ 6 EAQj $1 ◄98.59 $8991.S◄ • • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
7106 Rre~rant 6 El,Qi $2.867.44 $17.204.64 • • :;0.00 $0.00 •• 
7132 SxS-Tee I EACH $559.62 $559.52 • • $0.00 so.co •• 
71◄0 6xe'Tee 6 EACH $356.82 $2140.92 • • $0.00 ~O.O0 •• 
7154 6" 90 Bend 6 EACH S283-80 $1702.80 0 0 $0.00 :;o.oo •• 
7161 4"-45Bend 2 EACH $232.28 $464.56 • 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
7187 "'5"Reclua,r 2 EAQj $302.96 S605.92 • 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
7189 6"4·- 6 EACH $214.18 $1285.08 • • $0.00 :;0.00, •• 
72◄1 -Ole-- 139 EACH S729.1!0 c.101'"2.20 • • $0.00 :;o.oo •• 
7243 W-S<mzN.UftSt>don l El,Qi $1.827.20 St 827:itJ • • $0.QO :;o.oo •• 
7246 Pln:h out ror Witzr~n 64S0.00 L.F Sl-91 ,u 319.so • • $0.00 :;o.oo •• 



7248 Flusft&vi & 8T"s (otWMIS Milin 6450.DO ILF $0.86 $5547.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
7249 Locate Witt Test For W- Main 6450.DO lF IUl.50 $3 ''"00 0 0 $0.00 $0:.00 •• 
7250 Pressure Test for Wlte/' Main 6450.00 ILF l<tt.91 <U "19.SO 0 0 :;o.OQ $0.00 •• 

Total Price for ~bave OS Water Distriibutl0n ltem.S: $27" R"IQ.08 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
06RecalnlDislJlbutlOa 
9014 8" CR18 PICReuse Main 740 lF <19.25 $14.245.00 0 0 $D,OO $0.00 .. 
9015 S' M1S Pl,C Reuse Main 360 lF 13.10 $'4 716.00 0 0 $0.00 so.oo .. 
9016 ... CR18 PICReuse Main 3 760.00 lF $9.16 $34 441.60 0 0 ;o.oo $0.00 .. 
9023 trlOlntRestralnt:S 8 EAOi SIS3.49 Sl.227S2 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
9024 6"lok>tRe<tr>Jncs 6 EAOi $124.93 <?◄9.58 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
9025 ... Joint Roslrainls 24 lF 115.71 "m.!>4 0 0 $0.00 $0.l>O .. 
9084 rx4"'0CSS 2 EAOi .71 $2.075.42 0 0 :;o.oo $0.00 .. 
9091 ll"Slee,e 1 6'CH ~15 0.15 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
9097 B"Gatev.l\le 1 6'CH 1402.43 $1402.43 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
9098 6"GateVa!Ye 1 EACH $968.38 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 
9099 ◄-Gotev.l\le 6 6'CH 754.90 s◄ -=.40 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
9100.1 Rushlno-• 6 6'CH "=02 --.12 0 • so.co $0.00 .. 
9103 .,.,.._"""'_ 8 EACH $259.77 ~21"178.16 0 • :;o.oo $0.00 .. 
9136 6x6"T.., 1 6'CH $385.12 •-<.12 0 0 $0.00 $0.(10 .. 
9155 8"458<116 4 6'CH 76 $1 ◄39.o◄ • • $0.00 $0.(10 •• 
9157 4•458,end 2 6'CH .,.,,. ~.ss • 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
9183 816'"Rmua,r l 6'CH 96 ''"'S6 • 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
9185 -Rm- 2 EAO< $214.18 ... 28.36 0 • $0.00 $0.00 .. 
9214 B"ContSct 2 EACH · "93.18 $6=•• • 0 $0.00 $0.00 o• 
9215 6"Conllct 1 6'CH 719.◄3 ., 719.◄3 0 • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
9216 4"Conllct 3 EACH 854.44 <C .. ,,, 0 0 $0.00 $G,OO o• 
9237 R,useW-s.r.la!s 139 EACH 7.35 us 0 0 so.co $0,00 o• 
9239 Pundi Out for ~ Hain • .,..DO lF 1.72 $8'159.20 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o• 
9240 Aushlno ror RcuSe Hain • .DO lF 51).86 •• 79..60 0 0 so.oo $0.00 o• 
9241 L0C:ate Wire Test F« PeJse Main .~.oo lF ,n so <2430.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
9242 Pressure Test for Reuse Main 4--...--.. lF <791 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 

TOC31 Prlceforabowe 06 Recalm DisCrlbutloo ltl:lnS: $209683.◄0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
07 Sewer(Grrllty Alld Fon:leMala) 
4003 °""'..,. Sewer 3 .. 5.DO lF $16.46 .... ,I 12◄.10 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
4014 ,n-A ManhaJe o-6' r-. 9 EAO< -12= <>4492..33 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o• 
4015 n-A Manhote 6--8' ,.__, 6 EAO< c,~6S S19~.90 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
4016 A~ 8-10' 3 EAO< $3.865.72 :$1 an.16 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o• 
4017 T-A~10-1X - 2 EACH S4fi17.67 $9.155.3◄ 0 0 $0.00 so.co o• 
4018 A Manhole 12•1◄' 2 EAO< $5 590.76 $11181.52 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o• 
4019 n- A Mlnhole 1+16" 1 EAO< $6175.◄2 $6.175.◄2 0 0 S0.00 $0.00 •• 
4036 ~ Manhole&-10' "'- l EAO< $5412.59 «: 412.59 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
4058 Uned Manhole 12·14' 1 EACH $1168L<6 $11681.◄6 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
4068 MonholeTmOut 25 EACH $235.76 s5-.oo 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
4069 Pourlnverts 25 EAO< $214.22 $5.355.50 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
◄111 S-SOR.26Sewe'Maln0-6' ........ 11.939.00 lF .82 -~•=.911 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o• 
<1l2 S-SOR26Sewel'Hlln6-,8'"- 1<s6.DO IF S2◄.79 -.2• 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
4113 8" SDR 26 S.W., Main 8-10" 891 IF =:v $24.29757 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o• 
◄114 8"SDR26Sever-Main 10--lZ..,._ 375 IF $34.71 <13 016.25 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
◄11S 8" SDR. 26 Scwcl' Main 12-14" ..,._ 722 IF $40.66 $29156.52 0 0 t0.00 $0.00 •• 
4116 r SOR 26 Sewer Main 1+u; .._ 291 IF S46S6 $13 665.36 0 • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
2108 -··- 300.00 lF $284.61 •~.oo • 100 lDO $21~.f.U .• OO $21."1..00 ,,. 
◄1◄3f'I.I 6" & r -~ Boots r..-- 68 EAO< S59S5 u. ft'76.60 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
4144 ~Out- 5~ lF $1.72 ~-1.28 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
◄l◄S -- 139 EAO< $664.94 $92 426.66 0 0 $0.00 so.oo .. 
◄1◄6 TVTestSewe-l'Un 5 lF $4.36 U'-17◄.64 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o• 
5003 -Ult- l IS $30 $30"".39 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
5019 Ult 5t>tlon 26-28 l EACH -"""" <">64 4 0 0 so.oo $0.00 o• 
6013 10" P\'C llR 18 Fola,- l<BQ.00 lF $23.49 $34765.20 0 0 $0.00 so.co o• 
6022 1Cl"loint- 22 6'CH $222.29 ,,.,. -o.38 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
6071 AJ, Release '4lve Ms. 3 EAO< S3 576.73 $10'"0.19 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
6072 >irltdeaseManhOle 3 EACH $1.613.41 U=.23 0 0 $0.00 $0-00 o, 
6075 lCl"Gatevalve 2 EAO< S2 044:Z? S◄ "-= 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
6080 YalYeBoxlnslalll..,. 2 EACH $165.21 $330.◄2 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
6096 10x10-Tee 1 EAO< $1.263.94 •1.263S4 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
6112 10"90 Bend 2 EACH 88 <ttK'n.76 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o• 
6153 10" 1 6'CH =.22 ~:n 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
6175.1 0ftcllonal Crtl 10" HOPE 770 IF $71.◄5 $55 016.50 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o• 



6183 Pu'ld'I Out Force Man 2 ">Cn.00 LF 1<1.72 $3.B70.00 • • $0.00 $0.00 •• 
6185 l«>te Wire Test fa, Fem, Main 2.-xn.oo LF 1$0.55 $1 'u.S0 • • $0.00 $0.00 0\ 

6186 "'"5sure Test for Fem, Main "'"".00 LF IU.91 ~ '7V7,S0 0 0 $0.0CI $0.00 0\ 

TatllP-for-e07Scwer Gr.wltyAnclforceHala lZIOIIIS: $973.218.43 '1:711....:, nn $28_, 00 3\ 

O&MObillzatlaa 
100 GeneralCOncflllal< 1 15 ~9Jl71J:15 $39.871.85 0.1 0.1 0.8 $3,917.1' $31,197.48 10\ 

201 &. Pefonnance 8ond5 1 15 S.3602.00 S.3602.00 0.7 O.l ... $4,J,0.20 $34.lll..60 ••• 
104.02 CClnstru:tion Enb'anoe - -~ 1 EAOI u._,07,,24 $6,207~ l l $0.00 SC,207.24 100, 

400 ~-- 1 15 ~= $37 722.27 o . .s.s O,l 0,55 $3,772.23 $24,513.41 cs• 
500 l>s!kilt5 1 lS 704,49 ~704.-19 O.l 0.1 $0,00 $3,470.45 10\ 

Total Price for•- 08 MoblllDtlon-.: u~ 07.85 .61 6.24 "'' O&M0DIUZaCICIO 
OrderO:lunfv Al"lf'W'lWOft Set 11 llS $445 496.73 s+IS 496.73 0.1 0.2 .. , u,.0,,.1, su:s,u,.02 , .. 

ToQl~fa,a-Olange0nlers: -SA96.73 $89~35 $133,649.02 ,.,, 
u,,u,,u.1, $304.,US,71 $1,154,207.74 ... 



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 
CONDITIONAL UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT 

The undersigned llenor, upon payment from the llenee, of the sum of $ 273,722.20 , hereby waives and releases 
Its lien and right to claim a lien Including all claims, change orders, or demands whatsoever for labor, seivlces, 

or materials furnished through July 21, 2021 on the Job of RoJHnir HUis Community Development QlsMct 
to the following described property : 

Project: Rolling Hills 139 Lots Phase A 
Location: Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Invoice#: 7231-8 

This waiver and release does not cover any labor, seivices, or materials furnished after the date specified. The undersigned 
represents that he/she Is an authorized agent of Llenor and has authority to execute this Waiver and Release of Lien on 

behalf ofLlenor. 

Dated on: July 21, 2021 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF CLAY 

Lienor's Name: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 
Address: P.O. Box 1889 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Phone: 904-291-9330 

By:;;<;t7 
Printed Name: Kyle Gammon 

Title: ...,.C~h~ie""f'=F"""ln_a_n....,cl-al,...o...,.ffl=c-e_r __________ _ 

The foregoing Instrument was acknowledged before me thls_...;2.;.:1:.:.s.:..t _ day of 

by ICyle Gammon ofVallencourt Constrnctlon Co., Inc., a rtorlda corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

July 2021 

Personally known ____ X ____ or Produced ldentlflcatlo_.:.n:...._ _____ _ Type of ldentrncatlon _______ _ 

Notary Public 

NOT6: This Isa statutory form prtscr/bed by Stet/on 713.20, Florida Stallltes (1996). 

,.••~';R•(~•.. MARIAVALOES 
f~' ·~;. MY COMMISSION U GG 132511 

1 
• EXPIRES; December 8, 2021 
Bonded TI\IU NOl.lly Publlc Underwtlters 

E/ftcUve October 1, 1996, a person may not require a lltnor to furnish a waiver 
or releaJe ofllen that ts different from the statutory form. 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Ol'lando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 048 

(B) Name of Payee: ETM Invoice 0198628 

(C) Amount Payable $6,946.88 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

~ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Se1·ies 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undernigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



Hadden Engineering, Inc, 
P.O. Box 9509 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 

Project 17186.27000 Rolling Hills - GEi 
Professlonal Services rendered through JyJy 3, 2021 

Total Fee 

Percent Complete 

77,170,87 

36.00 Total Earned 
Previous Fee Billing 
Current Fee Billing 

Total Fee 

July 8, 2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

27,781,51 
20,836,13 

6,945,38 

17186,27000 
0198628 

6,945.38 

Invoice Total this Period =====$!:6=,9=4=5=.3=8 

Engl~ncl· Thim~& ffilll~r.lnc, 
9.'<l'JEEFIS •Pl.WIEll$•$llFM:\®•GIS•Wl)SCIJ'£AActll!reiS 

1mMJJSlAL.9,'lfrl,fki>l•Jld,.,,:im,.k,fh'<l!mS!•WIGHi!!.ml•!u~\.$Sl&I 

r:A~le®J.3!f 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 044 

(B) Name of Payee: HADDEN ENGINEERING, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable $8,187.50 (Inv# 5987) 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs oflssuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund 01· Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

11!1 obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Aut orized Office · 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON·COS'J.1 OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbm·sement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 
(904) 269-9999 

BILL TO 

Jim Oliver 
Rolling Hills CDD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES 
* Approve and Certify to Contractor Pay Requests 
*Create Requisitions and send to GMS 
*Communications and coordination with 
Contractors and CDD Manager 
*Handle Direct Payment requests from Supliers 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR UUSINESS! 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

7/29/2021 5987 

PERIOD COVERED 

6/30/21 TO 7/28/21 

PROJECT NO. PROJECT 

14201 RHCDD 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

25.5 125.00 3,187.50 

Total $3,187.50 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the T1·ustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 046 

{B) Name of Payee: FORTERRA Pipe & Precast 

(C) Amount Payable $67,782.24 (see attached back up) 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

~ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set fo1-th above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained pe1·centage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to 1·etain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



-·· -

8/2/2021 
FORTERRA OPEN INVOICES REQUISITION #45 RHCDD 

INVOICE# AMOUNT 
-

1 11787658 $ 10,933.44 
- --

2 11788113 $ 3,644.48 
~ 

3 11788295 $ 2,603.20 
-

4 11788629 $ 3,644.48 
- -

5 11789841 $ 25,442.24 

6 11790355 $ 13,953.60 

7 11793575 $ 3,780.80 
- - ~-~-

8 11795044 $ 3,780.00 
~ 

TOTAL DUE TO FORTERRA $ 67,782.24 



-Ir: FORTERRA 
WWW,FORTERRABP.COM 

Ship To: 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 
LAKE ASBURY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To: 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 
United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No 

19-APR-21 10605 3216946 MISC 

INVOICE 

Description 

P-R-042"-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-096"----GRANITE MIX-WITHOUT 
LIFT HOLE 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

19-APR-21 10605 3217571 MISC 

P-R-042"-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-096"----GRANITE MIX-WITHOUT 
LIFT HOLE 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

19-APR-21 10605 3217572 MISC 

P-R-042"-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-096"----GRANITE MIX-WITHOUT 
LIFT HOLE 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Terms NET 30 DAYS 

Total Qty 

FEIN# Customer Servicell 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 
credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

56 

56 

56 

168 

Remit: To: 
Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Page Number 

19-APR-21 1 of l 

Invoice Number 

11787658 

Sales Contract customer Number 

11013697 10036150 

Customer Order 

TBD 

Unit unit price Extended Price 

LINEAR 65.08 
FEET 

3,644.48 

3,644.48 

LINEAR 65.08 
FEET 

3,644.48 

3,644.48 

LINEAR 65,08 
FEET 

3,644.48 

3,644.48 

10,933.44 

Sales Tax, f3Y.'Ql 

Take olucount of IF PAlD on OR OBFORB ~01/NT ;,;,,. 

11~45 
HO DAY 

.oo 05 19 10,q~3N~ 

/JL 



-1r FORTERRA 
WWW,FORTERRABP,COM 

Ship To: 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 
LAKE ASBURY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To: 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 
United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No 

21-APR-21 10605 3218146 MISC 

INVOICE 

Description 

P-R-042"-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-096"----GRANITE MIX-WITHOUT 

LIFT HOLE 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

Total Qty 

FEINO Customer Service# 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 
credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

56 

56 

Remit To: 
Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75204-2481 

Invoice Date Page Nwnber 

21-APR-'21 1 of 1 

Invoice Nwnber 

11788113 

Sales Contract Customer Nwnber 

11013697 10036150 

customer Order 

TBD 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

LINEAR 65.08 
PEET 

3,644.48 

3,644.48 

3,644.48 

I , 

Bales Tax, 2~7 

T•ke DJ.■count of .IP PA1D OH OR DRPORI AMOUHT DVB 

HO p~y 
3~15 

.oo 05 21 3 ,~A.I\~~ 

7(!JJl-



-Ir FORTERRA 
WWW,FORTERRABP,COM 

Ship To1 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 
LAKE ASBURY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To: 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 
United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No 

22-APR-21 10605 3218797 MISC 

42" RUBBER 

INVOICE 

Description 

GASKET PROFILE 

P-R-042"-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-096"----GRANITE MIX-WITHOUT 
LIFT HOLE 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

Total Qty 

FEIN# Customer Service# 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 
credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

33 

40 

73 

Remit TOI 
Forterra Pipe & Preoast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Page Number 

22-APR-21 l of l 

Invoice Number 

11788295 

Sales Contract customer Number 

11013697 10036150 

customer order 

TBD 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

EACH .oo .oo 

LINEAR 65.08 
FEET 

2,603.20 

2,603.20 

2,603.20 

Sales Tax, 1~20 

Tflka Discount of IP PAID on OR BBPORB AMO\lllT DUB 

MO DAY 
2~40 

.00 05 22 1. ,1oo~:, 
0 



-1r FORTERRA 
WWW.FORTERRABP.COM 

Ship To: 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 
LAKE ASBURY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To: 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 
United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No 

23-APR-21 10605 3219410 MISC 

42" RUBBER 

INVOICE 

Description 

GASKET PROFILE 

P-R-042"-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-096"----GRANITE MIX-WITHOUT 
LIFT HOLE 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term1 NET 30 DAYS 

Total Qty 

FEIN# Customer Service# 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 
oredit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

7 

56 

63 

Remit Toi 
Forterra Pipe & Pracast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75204-2401 

Invoice Date Page Nwnber 

23-APR-21 1 of 1 

Invoice Nwnber 

11788629 

Sales Contract Customer Number 

11013697 10036150 

Customer Order 

TBD 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

EACH .oo .oo 

LINEAR 65.08 
FEET 

3,644.48 

3,644.48 

3,644.48 

Sales Taxi 2~7 
Take Diaaount of IP PAID OU OR BBPORE AHOUHT DUB 

3~5 
HO VAY 

.oo 05 23 3 ,<t;~Af 

vl--



INVOICE 

-1:-FORTE••• 
WWW,FORTERRABP,COM 

Ship Toi 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 

LAKE ASBURY 

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill Toi 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 

475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No Description 

27-APR-21 10605 3220557 MISC 

P-R-042"-PFL-CL-3-B 

WALL-096 11----GRANITE MIX-WITHOUT 

LIFT HOLE 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

28-APR-21 10605 3221369 MISC 

P-R-042 11-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-096"----GRANITE MIX-WITHOUT 

LIFT HOLE 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

30-APR-21 10605 3221826 MISC 

P-R-042"-PFL-CL-3-B 

WALL-096"----GRANITE MIX-WITHOUT 

LIFT HOLE 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

30-APR-21 10605 3222303 MISC 

36" RUBBER GASKET PROFILE (110 

1/8) 

P-R-036 11-PFL-CL-3-B 

WALL-096"----GRANITE MIX 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

30-APR-21 10605 3222340 MISC 

NET 30 DAYS 

FEIN!t 

54-0179210 

42" RUBBER GASKET PROFILE 

Total Qty 

Customer Servicelt 

469-458-7973 

credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

56 

56 

56 

9 

72 

7 

56 

Remit TOI 

Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 042481 
DALLAS TX 75204-2401 

Invoice Date Page Nwnber 

30-APR-21 1 of 2 

Invoice Nwnber 

11789841 

Sales Contract Customer Nwnber 

11013697 10036150 

Customer Order 

TBD 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

LINEAR 

FEET 

LINEAR 

FEET 

LINEAR 

FEET 

EACH 

LINEAR 

FEET 

EACH 

LINEAR 

65.08 

65,08 

65.08 

,00 

48,45 

.oo 

65.08 

3,644.48 

3,644.48 

3,644.48 

3,644.48 

3,644.48 

3,644.48 

.00 

3,488.40 

3,488.40 

.oo 

·3,644.48 

Take Dhcount ot IP PAID Oil OR DBl'ORB 

KO DAY 



-II: FORTERRA 
WWW,FORTERRABP.COM 

Ship Toi 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 
LAKE ASBURY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To1 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 
United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No 

INVOICE 

Description 

WALL-096"----GRANITE MIX-WITHOUT 

LIFT HOLE 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

30-APR-21 10605 3222341 MISC 

36" RUBBER GASKET PROFILE (118 

1/8) 

42" RUBBER GASKET PROFILE 

P-R-036"-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-096"----GRANITE MIX 

P-R-042 11-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-096"----GRANITE MIX-WITHOUT 

LIFT HOLE 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

30-APR-21 10605 3222516 MISC 

36 11 RUBBER GASKET PROFILE (110 

1/0) 

P-R-036"-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-09611----GRANITE MIX 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

Total Qty 

FEIN# Customer ServicefJ 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 
credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

6 

31 

40 

24 

9 

72 

502 

Remit TOI 
Forterra Pipe & Pracast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Page Number 

30-APR-21 2 of 2 

Invoice Number 

11789841 

Sales Contract Customer Number 

11013697 10036150 

Customer Order 

TBD 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

FEET 

3,644.48 

EACH .oo 
.oo 

EACH .oo .oo 

LINEAR 48.45 
FEET 2,325.60 

LINEAR 65.00 
FEET 

1,561.92 

3,887.52 

EACH .oo 
.00 

LINEAR 48.45 
FEET 3,488.40 

3,488.40 

25,442.24 

Sales Tax, l.~56 
r 

Take Di■count of IP PAID ON OR BEFORE AMOVHr DVI 

HO DAY 
2 6 _;,,eiir. 0 0 

.oo 05 30 iG, f></\"l---

jlJIL 
1,,· 



INVOICE 

-Ir FORTERRA 
WWW.FORTERRABP,COM 

Ship To: 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 
LAKE ASBURY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To: 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 
United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No Description 

04-MAY-21 10605 3222514 MISC 

36" RUBBER GASKET PROFILE 
1/8) 

P-R-036 11-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-096"----GRANITE MIX 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

04-MAY-21 10605 3222684 MISC 

36" RUBBER GASKET PROFILE 
1/8) 

P-R-036 11-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-09611----GRANITE MIX 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

04-MAY-21 10605 3223079 MISC 
36 11 RUBBER GASKET PROFILE 
1/8) 

P-R-036 11-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-09611----GRANITE MIX 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

04-MAY-21 10605 3223082 MISC 

36 11 RUBBER GASKET PROFILE 
1/8) 

P-R-036"-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-09611----GRANITE MIX 

Term, NET 30 DAYS 

(118 

(118 

(118 

(118 

Total Qty 

FEIN# Customer Service# 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 
credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

9 

72 

9 

72 

9 

72 

9 

72 

Remit To, 
Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842401 
DALLAS TX 75204-2401 

Invoice Date Page Nwnber 

04-MAY-21 1 of 2 

Invoice Nwnber 

11790355 

Sales Contract Customer Nwnber 

11013697 10036150 

Customer Order 

TBD 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

EAC!i ,00 
,00 

LINEAR 48.45 
FEET 3,488.40 

3,488.40 

EACH .oo 
.oo 

LINEAR 48,45 
FEET 3,488.40 

3,488.40 

EACH .oo 
.oo 

LINEAR 48,45 

FEET 3,488.40 

3,488.40 

EACH .oo 
.oo 

LINEAR 48.45 
FEET 3,488.40 

Take Dhoount of IF PAID OH OR IISPORI 

MO DAl 



-1r FORTERRA 
WWW,FORTERRABP.COM 

Ship Tot 

INVOICE 

(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 
LAKE ASBURY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To1 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 
United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No 

STRUCTURE 

MATERIAL 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

Description 

TOTAL 

SUB-TOTAL 

Total 

FEIN# Customer Service!/ 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 
credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

Remit TOI 
Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 

DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Page Nwnbar 

04-MAY-21 2 of 2 

Invoice Number 

ll 790355 

Sales Contract customer Number 

11013697 10036150 

Customer Order 

TDD 

Qty Unit Unit price Extended Price 

3,488.40 

13,953.60 

324 Salas Tax, ~24 
, 

Take Di■count of IP PAID Olf OR BBPORE ANOUflT DUB 

1~84 
HO DAY 

.oo 06 03 !'31 q.S'?:> )o t) 



INVOICE 

-1:: FORTERRA 
WWW,FORTERRABP.COM 

Ship TOI 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 

LAKE ASBURY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To1 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 
United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No Description 

25-MAY-21 10605 3230687 MISC 

24" RUBBER GASKET PROFILE 

"X505CC) 

P-R-024"-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-096"~~-~GRANITE MIX 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term1 NET 30 DAYS 

(3/4 

Total Qty 

FEINII Customer Service!I 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 
credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

17 

136 

153 

Remit TOI 
Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75204-2481 

Invoice Date Page Number 

25-MAY-21 l of l 

Invoice Number 

11793575 

Bales Contract customer Number 

11013697 10036150 

Customer Order 

TBD 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

EACH .00 
.oo 

LINEAR 27.80 

FEET 3,780.80 

3,780.80 

3,780.80 

Sales Tax: .00 

Tako DiBC!OUnt of :IF PAID ON OR DBFOR! AMOUtll' DUR 

3,780.80 
HO DAY 

.oo 06 24 



-II: FORTERRA 
WWW.FORTERRABP.COM 

Ship TOI 

(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 
LAKE ASBURY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To 1 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 
United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No 

03-JUN-21 10605 3233633 MISC 

15" RUBBER 
32"X262CC) 

INVOICE 

Description 

GASKET PROFILE (21/ 

18" PROFILE GASKET (3/4 "X396CC) 

P-R-015"-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-096"----GRANITE MIX 

P-R-018 11-PFL-CL-3-B 
WALL-096"----GRANITE MIX 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

Total Qty 

FEINII Customer Servicell 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 
credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

18 

15 

144 

120 

297 

Remit Toi 
Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Page Nwnber 

03-JUN-21 1 of 1 

Invoice Number 

11795044 

Sales Contract Customer Number 

11013697 10036150 

customer Order 

TBD 

Unit unit price Extended Price 

EACH .oo 
.oo 

EACH .oo .oo 

LINEAR 12. 75 
FEET 1,836.00 

LINEAR 16.20 
FEET 1,944.00 

3,780.00 

3,780.00 

Sales Tax, .oo 
Take Ohcount of IP PA.ID ON OR BBPORB J\HOlJHT DUB 

3,780.00 
HO DAY 

.oo 07 03 

~ 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 046 

)i'ORTERRA Pipe & Precast ....... / 

1 
\ 
1 

q 6 9 ut 
/ ' . 

(B) Name of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable $32,192.37 Invoice#l 7989~ ~ 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs oflssuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

[ij] oblig·ations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the prope1'ty acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this rnquisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Pl'Oject and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting· Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



INVOICE 

-II: FORTERRA 
WWW,FORTERRABP.COM 

Ship To: 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 

LAKE ASBURY 

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To: 
ROLLING HILLS COD 

475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No Description 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMH-100 

046DIA X OSWALL X 030H, MONOBASE 

- REBILL TO ODP 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMH-101 

048DIA X OSWALL X 030H, MONOBASE 

- REBILL TO ODP 

STRUCTURE '.1:0TAL 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMH-102 

046DIA X OSWALL X 048H, MONOBASE 

- REBILL TO ODP 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMH-103 

048DIA X OSWALL X 030H, MONOBASE 

- REBILL TO ODP 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMH-105 

048DIA X OSWALL X 036H, MONOBASE 

- REBILL TO ODP 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMH-106 

048DIA X 05WALL X 036H, MONOBASE 

- REBILL TO ODP 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

Total Qty 

FEINII Customer Service# 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 

credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

Remit To: 

Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Page Nwnber 

25-JUN-21 1 of 4 

Invoice Nwnber 

11798961 

Sales Contract Cuetomer Nwnber 

11013697 10036150 

Customer Order 

RH-1 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

EACH 1,125.16 

1,125.16 

1,125.16 

EACH 1,522.41 

1,522.41 

1,522.41 

EACH 1,125.16 
1,125.16 

1,125.16 

EACH 1,781.37 
1,781.37 

1,781.37 

EACH 1,337.32 
1,337.32 

1,337.32 

EACH 1,522.41 

1,522.41 

'rak• J>i111count. of XP PAlD OH OR B'BPORE 

MO DAY 



INVOICE 

-•= FORTERRA 
WWW.FORTERRABP.COM 

Ship To: 
(FL} ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 

LAKE ASBURY 

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

B;Lll To 1 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 
United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No Descript;i.on 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMH-107 

060D!A X O#JWALt. X 030H, 

MONOBASEEXT - REBILL TO 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMff-108 

04.BDIA X 05WALL X 030H, 

- REBILL TO ODP 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMH-110 

048D!A X OSWALL X 042H, 

- REBILL TO ODP 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMH-111 

048D!A X OSWALL X 030H, 

- REBILL TO ODP 

STRUCTURE TO'I'AL 

25,.JUN-21 10611 NA SMH-ll2 

048DIA X 05WALL X 030H, 

- REBILL TO ODP 

STRUCi'URE TOTAL 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMH"113 

048DIA X 05WALL X 030H, 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

ODP 

MONOBASE 

MONOBASE 

MONOBASE 

MONOBASE 

MONOBASl!: 

Total Qty 

FEIN# customer Se;i;v;i..ce:ff 

54-0179210 469-458-79?3 

credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

Remit To: 

Forterra Pipe & Precast, ~LC 

PO BOX 842481 

DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Paga Number 

25-JUN-21 2 of 4 

Invoice Number 

11798961 

sales Contract Customer Number 

11013697 10036150 

Customer Order 

RH-1 

unit Unit price Extended Price 

1,522.41 

EACH 1,337.32 

1,337.32 

1,337.32 

EACH 1,522.41 
1,522.41 

1,522,41 

EACH'. 1,781.37 

1,781.37 

1,781.37 

EACH 1,337.32 

1,337.32 

1,337.32 

EACH 1,337.32 
1,337,32 

l,337.32 

EACH lr522.41 1,522.41 

Take Dl1wount of l1' PAID ON OR Dl!FOR!l 

"" '" 



INVOICE 

-1:: FORTERRA 
WWW.FORTERRABP.COM 

Ship Toi 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 FHA 

LAKE ASBURY 

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill Toi 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No Description 

- REBILL •.ro ODP 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

25~JUN-21 10611 NA SMH-114 

048DIA X OSWALL X 03 6H, 

- Rli!B:CLL TO ODP 

STRUCTURE TOT.At 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMH-115 

048D!A X 05WALL X 036H, 

M REBILL TO ODP 

STRUCTURE 'l'O'l'AL 

25 .. JUN~21 10611 NA SMU-116 

048DIA X OSWALL X 030H, 

~ REBILL TO ODP 

STRUCTURE TO'rAL 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMH'.-11? 

048DIA X OSWALL X 030H, 

- REBILL TO ODP 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMH-120 

048DIA X OSWALL X 036H, 

- RBBILt TO ODP 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

Te:rm: NET 30 DAYS 

MONO:SASE 

MONOBASE 

MONOBASE 

MONOBASE 

MONOBASE 

'.l'ot<1l Qty 

FEIN# Customer Service# 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 
credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

Remit '!'01 

Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 

PO BOX 842481 

DALLAS ~X 75284-2481 

Invoide Date Page NUlllber 

25-.JUN-21 3 of 4 

Invoice Number 

11798961 

Salee Contract Customer Number 

1101369'1 10036150 

Customer Order 

Jl.H-1 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

1,522.41 

EACH 1,781.37 

1,781.37 

1,781.37 

EACH 1,968.58 

1,968.58 

l,968.58 

EACH 1,968.58 

1,968,58 

1,968,58 

EACH 1,?81.3? 

1,781.37 

1,?81.37 

EACH 1,781.37 

1,781,37 

1,781.37 

'take Obcount of l1' Pllto ON OR lllll'ORB 

" OAY 



-1r FORTEnna 
Wl~~.FORTERRABP.COM 

Ship To: 
(FL) ROLLING HILLS LOT 139 PHA 

LAKE ASBURY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 

Bill To: 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

United States of America 

Date Plant BOL No 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMH-121 

INVOICE 

Description 

048DIA X 05WALL X 030H, MONOBASE 

- REBILL TO ODP 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMH-97 

048DIA X 05WALL X 030H, MONOBASE 

- REBJ:LL TO ODP 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMH-98 

048DIA X 05WALL X 030H, MONOBASE 

- REBJ:LL TO ODP 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

25-JUN-21 10611 NA SMH-99 

048DIA X 05WALL X 036H, MONOBASE 

- REBILL 'l'O ODP 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Termt NET 30 DAYS 

Total Qty 

FEINII Customer Service/I 

54-0179210 469-458-7973 

credit@forterrabp.com 

Qty 

1 

1 

1 

1 

21 

Remit Tot 

Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Page Number 

25-JUN-21 4 of 4 

Invoice Number 

11798961 

Bales contract Customer Number 

11013697 10036150 

customer Order 

RH-1 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

EACH 1,968.58 
1,968,58 

1,968.58 

EACH 1,042.97 
1,042.97 

1,042.97 

EACH 1,125.16 
1,125.16 

1,125.16 

EACH 1,522.41 

1,522.41 

1,522.41 

32,192.37 

Sales Tax, .00 

Take Discount of IP PAID on OR BEFORE AMOUNT DUB 

32,192.37 
l!O DAY 

.oo 07 25 

If--



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development Distl'ict (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and togethe1· with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 047 

(B) Name of Payee: HOPPING, GREEN & SAMS 

(C) Amount Payable $743.50 Invoice# 120630 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

~ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper cha1·ge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project; and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such· requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the elate hereof. 



t"lopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counse!OfS 

119 S, Monroe Streel, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

February 28, 2021 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

BIii Number 120630 
BIiied through 01/31/2021 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Phase 2 Construction 
RHCDD 00108 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
01/11/21 KSB Review correspondence regarding permits and materials; confer with 

Vallencourt; confer with district engineer. 

01/13/21 KSB 

01/14/21 KEM 

Confer with Hadden; finalize acquisition package. 

Review executed work product acquisition documents. 

01/14/21 KSB Confer with district engineer regarding acquisition of work product. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. " Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. " Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie s. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.30 hrs 
2.30 hrs 

0.30 hrs 
2.30 hrs 

140 /hr 
305 /hr 

140 /hr 
305 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

0.80 hrs 

1.20 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

$743.50 

$42.00 
$701.50 

$743.50 

$743.50 

$42.00 
$701.50 

$743.50 

$743,50 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2021-11 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development 
District at a regular business meeting held on August 10, 2021 desires to elect the below recited 
persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 

    Vice-Chairman  

  James Oliver  Secretary 

  James Perry  Treasurer 

  James Oliver  Assistant Treasurer  

  Patti Powers  

  Marilee Giles  

  Ernesto Torres  

  James Perry  Assistant Secretary(s) 

  Rich Hans  

  Ernesto Torres  

  Marilee Giles  

    

    

    

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 10TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2021. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING DATES 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FISCAL YEAR 2022 

 
The Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development District will hold their 
regularly scheduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2022 at 6:00 PM at the Rolling Hills 
Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043 on the 
second Tuesday of each month as follows: 

 
October 12, 2021 

December 14, 2021 

February 8, 2022 

April 12, 2022 

June 14, 2022 

August 9, 2022 

 
 
           



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway · Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

	
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:            August 10th, 2021  
 
To:  Rich Whetsel, Operations Director 
 
From:  Freddie Oca, Facility Manager  
                        Tom Chewning, Operations Manager 
 
Re:  Rolling Hills CDD - Monthly Operations Report: June-July 
 
General 
 
● www.RollingHillsCDD.com website is up and running; documents such as annual audits, 

meeting minutes and annual budgets will be updated as they become available.	
	
● Schools	out	party	with	live	band	on	June	4th	
● Food	truck	Jacked	Up	was	here	on	June	4th	
● Food Truck Jag Boilers was here on June 11th	
● Food Truck Jags Boilers will be here on June 11th	
● The Summer Bash event with live music was here on July 16th	
● Food Truck Dagwoods was here on July 16th	
● Food Truck Brochachos will be here on July 27th for Taco Tuesday	
● Movie night at the amphitheater on July 30th	
● A library has been started in the media room	
● A little book house has been installed at the park on Hidden Meadows	
● Ten (10) sets of access cards were issued.	
● An off-duty Police Officer is continuing to patrol Rolling Hills twice a week.	
 
 
 
Maintenance: 
       
● Orange	Environmental	Services	sprayed	around	the	amenity	for	wasp	nest	
● Mechanical	Solutions	conducted	their	quarterly	inspection	on	the	AC	units	and	made	

the	needed	repairs.	
● Southeast	Fitness	performed	the	preventative	maintenance	and	made	repairs	of	the	

fitness	equipment	
● Black	Creek	Electric	has	repaired	the	tall	black	light	on	the	pool	deck		
● Black	Creek	has	repaired	a	streetlight	at	the	front	of	the	amenity	center	
● Two	(2)	larger	boulders	have	been	installed	by	Tree	Amigos	at	the	entry	way	of	Bradley	

Creek	
● Atlantic	Securities	has	repaired	the	card	access	at	the	pool	



	
	 	
	

	
	

	 	
	

	
	Riverside	Management	Services	has	completed	the	following:		
	
	 	
● The	front	doors	to	the	amenity	center	have	been	repaired	
● Pavers	along	the	pool	deck	have	been	repaired	
● The	back	stairwell	at	the	amenity	center	has	been	pressure	washed	
● The	gate	at	the	pool	has	been	repaired	
● The	lock	on	the	back	pool	gate	has	been	replaced	
● The	lock	on	the	dumpster	has	been	replaced	
● The	door	at	the	downstairs	kitchen	has	been	replaced	and	repaired	
● Various	limbs	and	trees	were	trimmed	back	after	the	tornado	
● The	Park	locations	are	being	policed	weekly	for	debris	
● All	District	Lakes	are	being	inspected	and	cleaned	bi-weekly.	
● Lake	water	out	falls	are	inspected	and	cleaned	on	a	monthly	basis	to	ensure	proper	

water	flow.	
● Irrigation	inspections	and	needed	repairs	are	being	completed	on	a	monthly	basis.	
● An	inspection	of	the	Amenity	Center	lighting	was	performed.	
● Trash	can	liners	are	being	changed	on	a	weekly	basis.	
	
	
	
	
		
	
Rentals	June-July	20				
															
 
Resident Requests/Comments: 
 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel 
free to contact Freddie at (904) 338-5723 or Rich at (904) 759-8923. 

	
 



TWENTIETH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1

Governmental Fund Types  
  Debt Capital Totals
 General Capital Reserve Service Projects (Memorandum Only)

ASSETS:   

CASH - Operating $14,433 --- --- --- $14,433
STATE BOARD - Operating $306,001 --- --- $306,001
STATE BOARD - Capital Reserve --- $62,599 --- $62,599
INVESTMENTS  
Series 2015 A-1

Reserve --- --- $89,917 --- $89,917
Revenue  --- --- $56,637 --- $56,637
Prepayment A1 --- --- $130 --- $130

Series 2015 A-2
Reserve --- --- $100,000 --- $100,000
Revenue  --- --- $43,852 --- $43,852
Prepayment --- --- $0 --- $0

Series 2015 A-3  
Reserve --- --- $4,571 --- $4,571
Revenue  --- --- $22,548 --- $22,548

Series 2020 A-1
Reserve --- --- $165,981 --- $165,981
Revenue  --- --- $12,751 --- $12,751
Construction --- --- --- $1,814,658 $1,814,658

Series 2020 A-2
Reserve --- --- $87,400 --- $87,400

TOTAL ASSETS $320,433 $62,599 $583,788 $1,814,658 $2,781,477

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $28,877 $0 --- --- $28,877
   
FUND BALANCES:

     RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $0 $1,814,658 $1,814,658
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- --- $583,788 --- $583,788
     UNASSIGNED $291,556 $62,599 --- --- $354,154

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $320,433 $62,599 $583,788 $1,814,658 $2,781,477

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED  
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION FY 2021 THRU 06/30/21  THRU 06/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Platted Lots (Tax Roll) $348,975 $348,975 $349,729 $754
Assessments - Platted Lots (Direct) $269,409 $202,057 $202,057 $0
Swim & Tennis Revenue $800 $0 $0 $0
Interest/Misc Income $0 $0 $544 $544
Facility Rental Fees $3,500 $2,625 $1,300 ($1,325)
Non-Resident Memberships $1,980 $1,485 $0 ($1,485)

  
TOTAL REVENUES $624,664 $555,142 $553,629  ($1,513)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $6,000 $4,500 $4,800 ($300)
FICA Taxes $459 $344 $367 ($23)
Engineering Fees $5,000 $3,750 $688 $3,063
Arbitrage $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Dissemination Agent $3,500 $2,625 $3,625 ($1,000)
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Attorney Fees $22,500 $16,875 $13,416 $3,459
Annual Audit $3,800 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $8,081 $8,081 $8,081 $0
Management Fees $41,200 $30,900 $30,900 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $750 $750 $0
Website Compliance $2,500 $1,875 $1,875 $0
Telephone $150 $113 $318 ($206)
Postage $500 $375 $317 $58
Printing & Binding $1,250 $938 $1,411 ($474)
Travel & Per Diem $100 $75 $0 $75
Insurance $8,427 $8,427 $8,639 ($212)
Legal Advertising $1,000 $750 $851 ($101)
Other Current Charges $1,500 $1,125 $762 $363
Office Supplies $100 $75 $193 ($118)
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $113,442 $87,953 $83,367 $4,586

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

For the Period Ended June 30, 2021

GENERAL FUND

Page 2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance



ADOPTED PRORATED  
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION FY 2021 THRU 06/30/21  THRU 06/30/21 VARIANCE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

For the Period Ended June 30, 2021

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

EXPENDITURES: (continued)

FIELD:
Operations Management $21,525 $16,144 $16,144 $0
Utilities - Irrigation & Streetlights $35,000 $26,250 $15,013 $11,237
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $30,000 $20,211 $9,789
Landscape  $74,800 $56,100 $57,347  ($1,247)
Landscape - Contingency $6,800 $5,100 $478 $4,622
Mulch $13,500 $10,125 $1,070 $9,055
Lake Maintenance $4,800 $3,600 $3,780 ($180)
Irrigation Repairs $7,500 $5,625 $945 $4,680
Miscellaneous $1,264 $948 $596 $352

TOTAL FIELD $205,189 $153,892 $115,584  $38,308

SWIM & TENNIS:
Facility Management $56,210 $42,158 $42,158 ($0)
Pool Attendants $35,000 $26,250 $9,430 $16,820
Refuse Service $8,300 $6,225 $10,982  ($4,757)
Security $15,000 $11,250 $9,993 $1,258
Utilities $45,000 $33,750 $29,053 $4,697
Recreation Passes $1,000 $750 $0 $750
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $30,000 $31,764  ($1,764)
Janitorial $12,840 $9,630 $8,560 $1,070
Pool Maintenance $13,650 $10,238 $10,238 $0
Special Events $6,000 $4,500 $1,528  $2,972
Operating Supplies $6,000 $4,500 $3,789  $711
Pool Chemicals $9,000 $6,750 $7,432 ($682)
Permit $375 $375 $375 $0
Insurance $23,121 $23,121 $24,949 ($1,828)
Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL SWIM & TENNIS $271,496 $209,496 $190,248  $19,248

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $590,127 $451,340 $389,198  $62,142

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $34,537 $103,801 $164,431 $60,629

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In/(Out) ($34,537) ($34,537) ($34,537) $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) ($34,537) ($34,537) ($34,537) $0

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $69,264 $129,894 $60,629

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $161,662

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $291,556

Page 3



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2021 THRU 06/30/21  THRU 06/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $52 $52

    
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $52 $52

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $10,250 ($10,250)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $10,250 ($10,250)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($10,198) ($10,198)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In $34,537 $34,537 $34,537 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $34,537 $34,537 $34,537 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $34,537 $34,537 $24,339  ($10,198)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $38,260

FUND BALANCE - Ending $34,537 $62,599

Page 4

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended June 30, 2021



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2021 THRU 06/30/21  THRU 06/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments  $174,001 $174,001 $174,376 $375
Interest Income $0 $0 $8 $8

    
TOTAL REVENUES $174,001 $174,001 $174,384 $383

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $51,394 $51,394 $51,394 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $51,394 $51,394 $51,394 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $70,000 $70,000 $70,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $172,788 $172,788 $172,788 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $1,214 $1,214 $1,596 $383

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $1,214 $1,214 $1,596  $383

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $58,614 $145,087

FUND BALANCE - Ending $59,828 $146,683

Page 5

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-1
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended June 30, 2021



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2021 THRU 06/30/21  THRU 06/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $136,800 $136,800 $137,096  $296
Interest Income $0 $0 $7 $7

    
TOTAL REVENUES $136,800 $136,800 $137,103 $303

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015 A-2
Interest Expense 11/1 $40,731 $40,731 $40,594 $138
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense 5/1 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $0
Interest Expense 5/1 $40,731 $40,731 $40,594 $138
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $131,463 $131,463 $136,188 ($4,725)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $5,338 $5,338 $915  ($4,422)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $5,338 $5,338 $915  ($4,422)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $42,693 $142,937

FUND BALANCE - Ending $48,031 $143,853

Page 6

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-2, 2015B

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended June 30, 2021



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2021 THRU 06/30/21  THRU 06/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessment - Tax Roll $41,481 $41,481 $41,570 $88
Assessment - Direct $302,118 $215,327 $215,327 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $4 $4

    
TOTAL REVENUES $343,599 $256,808 $256,900 $92

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 10/20 $0 $0 $1,100,000 ($1,100,000)
Principal Expense - 10/20 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 11/1 $116,245 $116,245 $113,993 $2,252
Principal Expense - 5/1 $115,000 $115,000 $75,000 $40,000
Interest Expense - 5/1 $116,245 $116,245 $79,395 $36,850

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $347,490 $347,490 $1,368,388 $79,102

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($3,891) ($90,682) ($1,111,488)  $79,194

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In $0 $0  $982,465 $982,465

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $982,465 $982,465

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($3,891) ($90,682) ($129,023)  $1,061,659

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $128,383 $156,142

FUND BALANCE - Ending $124,492 $27,119

  

Page 7

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-3
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended June 30, 2021



9
PROPOSED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2021 THRU 06/30/21  THRU 06/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Direct Assessments $165,981 $165,981 $162,557 ($3,424)
Interest Income $0 $0 $9 $9

    
TOTAL REVENUES $165,981 $165,981 $162,566 ($3,415)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020 A1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $63,445 $63,445 $63,445 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $0

Series 2020 A2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $46,371 $46,371 $46,371 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $149,815 $149,815 $149,815 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $16,166 $16,166 $12,751 ($3,415)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Refunding Proceeds $1,235,847 $1,235,847 $1,235,847 $0
Interfund Transfer Out ($982,465) ($982,465) ($982,465) $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $253,381 $253,381 $253,381 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $269,547 $269,547 $266,132  ($3,415)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $0

FUND BALANCE - Ending $269,547 $266,132

Page 8

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2020 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended June 30, 2021



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2021 THRU 06/30/21  THRU 06/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $82 $82

    
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $82 $82

EXPENDITURES:

Improvements $0 $0 $1,153,177 ($1,153,177)
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $261,401 ($261,401)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $1,414,578 ($1,414,578)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($1,414,496) ($1,414,496)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Refunding Proceeds $0 $0 $3,229,153 $3,229,153

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $3,229,153 $3,229,153

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 $1,814,658  $1,814,658

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $63,176 $0

FUND BALANCE - Ending $63,176 $1,814,658

Page 9

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS SERIES 2020 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended June 30, 2021



I. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $2,500,000
Interest Rate: 5.45%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $2,500,000
Less: 5/1/16 ($65,000)

8/1/16 ($30,000)
11/1/16 ($130,000)

2/1/17 ($10,000)
5/1/17 ($60,000)
5/1/17 ($65,000)
8/1/17 ($30,000)
5/1/18 ($60,000)

11/1/18 ($5,000)
5/1/19 ($65,000)

11/1/19 ($5,000)
5/1/20 ($70,000)
8/1/20 ($5,000)
5/1/21 ($70,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,830,000

II. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $1,930,000
Interest Rate: 5.44%  
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $1,930,000
Less: 5/1/17 ($50,000)

2/1/18 ($5,000)
5/1/18 ($55,000)
5/1/18 ($170,000)
5/1/19 ($45,000)

11/1/19 ($5,000)
5/1/20 ($55,000)
5/1/21 ($55,000) *Incl $5000 Special Call

Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,490,000

III. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-3 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $3,850,000
Interest Rate: 6.70%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $3,850,000
Less: 5/1/17 ($85,000)

5/1/18 ($90,000)
5/1/19 ($100,000)
5/1/20 ($105,000) *Tapped Reserve

10/20/20 ($1,100,000) **Refunded Series 2020
5/1/21 ($75,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $2,295,000

ROLLING HILLS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long Term Debt Report



IV. Bond Issue: Series 2020 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $2,625,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 3.375% $235,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2025

Interest Rate: 3.875% $285,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2030

Interest Rate: 4.625% $805,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2040

Interest Rate: 4.875% $1,300,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2050

Bonds outstanding -       10/20/2020 $2,625,000
Less: 5/1/21 ($40,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $2,585,000

V. Bond Issue: Series 2020 A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $1,840,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 4.75%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2030

Bonds outstanding -       10/20/2020 $1,840,000
Less:  

Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,840,000

ROLLING HILLS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long Term Debt Report

100% of MADS

100% of Annual Interest



Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Year Ending  
September 30, 2021

7
ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Total

REVENUES: 
Assessments - Platted Lots (Tax Roll) $348,975 $0 $11,210 $299,786 $29,248 $3,856 $0 $1,105 $1,038 $3,485 $0 $0 $0 $349,729  
Assessments - Platted Lots (Direct) $269,409 $0 $0 $86,197 $48,508 $0 $0 $67,352 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $202,057
Swim & Tennis Revenue $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest/Misc Income $0 $23 $14 $8 $22 $41 $40 $343 $29 $24 $0 $0 $0 $544  
Facility Rental Revenue $3,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $450 $0 $0 $0 $850 $0 $0 $0 $1,300
Non-Resident Memberships $1,980 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL  REVENUES $624,664 $23 $11,224 $385,991 $77,778 $4,347 $40 $68,801 $1,066 $4,360 $0 $0 $0 $553,629  

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $6,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $800 $0 $0 $0 $4,800
FICA Taxes $459 $77 $0 $77 $0 $77 $0 $77 $0 $61 $0 $0 $0 $367
Engineering $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $688 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $688
Arbitrage $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
Dissemination Agent $3,500 $292 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $0 $0 $0 $3,625
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Attorney Fees $22,500 $2,732 $456 $3,152 $1,265 $3,012 $256 $1,832 $712 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,416
Annual Audit $3,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $8,081 $0 $0 $0 $8,081 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,081
Management Fees $41,200 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $0 $0 $0 $30,900
Travel & Per Diem $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Computer Time $2,500 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $750
Telephone $150 $11 $0 $0 $0 $69 $40 $74 $74 $51 $0 $0 $0 $318
Postage $500 $5 $134 $0 $130 $29 $0 $0 $10 $9 $0 $0 $0 $317
Printing & Binding $1,250 $89 $326 $174 $272 $28 $262 $22 $150 $89 $0 $0 $0 $1,411
Insurance $100 $8,639 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,639
Legal Advertising $8,427 $109 $111 $0 $108 $113 $180 $79 $151 $0 $0 $0 $0 $851
Other Current Charges $1,000 $52 $73 $179 $67 $26 $161 $63 $82 $60 $0 $0 $0 $762
Website Compliance $1,500 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $0 $0 $0 $1,875
Office Supplies $100 $27 $15 $0 $15 $87 $15 $0 $30 $3 $0 $0 $0 $193
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $113,442 $21,932 $5,256 $8,723 $15,278 $9,269 $5,055 $7,288 $5,350 $5,215 $0 $0 $0 $83,367  

FIELD
Operations Management $21,525 $1,794 $1,794 $1,794 $1,794 $1,794 $1,794 $1,794 $1,794 $1,794 $0 $0 $0 $16,144  
Utilities - Irrigation & Streetlights $35,000 $640 $3,097 $2,438 $1,309 $808 $2,290 $1,235 $1,258 $1,938 $0 $0 $0 $15,013  
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $4,274 $857 $2,995 $3,010 $2,286 $3,908 $1,567 $913 $401 $0 $0 $0 $20,211
Landscape  $74,800 $6,052 $4,346 $8,174 $6,072 $6,072 $6,072 $7,827 $6,072 $6,660 $0 $0 $0 $57,347
Landscape - Contingency $6,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $478 $0 $0 $0 $0 $478
Mulch $13,500 $0 $0 $0 $1,070 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,070
Lake Maintenance $4,800 $420 $420 $420 $420 $420 $420 $420 $420 $420 $0 $0 $0 $3,780
Irrigation Repairs $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $145 $400 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $0 $945
Miscellaneous $1,264 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $103 $0 $493 $0 $0 $0 $596
FIELD EXPENDITURES $205,189 $13,180 $10,514 $15,821 $13,675 $11,524 $14,884 $12,946 $10,935 $12,105 $0 $0 $0 $115,584  



Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Year Ending  
September 30, 2021

7
ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Total  

SWIM & TENNIS

Facility Management $56,210 $4,684 $4,684 $4,684 $4,684 $4,684 $4,684 $4,684 $4,684 $4,684 $0 $0 $0 $42,158
Pool Attendants $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,732 $947 $2,050 $4,700 $0 $0 $0 $9,430
Refuse Service $8,300 $1,085 $2,308 $1,088 $1,088 $1,088 $1,088 $1,088 $1,088 $1,062 $0 $0 $0 $10,982
Security $15,000 $1,140 $1,095 $865 $1,080 $675 $515 $3,233 $755 $635 $0 $0 $0 $9,993
Utilities $45,000 $3,635 $3,340 $3,445 $3,733 $3,778 $3,076 $3,784 $3,669 $593 $0 $0 $0 $29,053
Recreation Passes $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $554 $2,776 $3,924 $4,382 $2,989 $1,434 $5,385 $8,001 $2,320 $0 $0 $0 $31,764
Janitorial $12,840 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $0 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $0 $0 $0 $8,560
Pool Maintenance $13,650 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $0 $0 $0 $10,238
Special Events $6,000 $656 $0 $0 $268 $112 $0 $0 $400 $92 $0 $0 $0 $1,528
Operating Supplies $6,000 $597 $429 $476 $492 $463 $0 $840 $424 $67 $0 $0 $0 $3,789
Pool Chemicals $9,000 $249 $750 $809 $580 $516 $1,222 $519 $1,090 $1,698 $0 $0 $0 $7,432
Permit $375 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $375 $0 $0 $0 $0 $375
Insurance $23,121 $24,949 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,949
Capital Outlay   $0  
SWIM & TENNIS EXPENDITURES $271,496 $39,755 $17,590 $17,498 $18,514 $15,443 $15,959 $22,687 $24,743 $18,059 $0 $0 $0 $190,248  

TOTAL EXPENSES $590,127 $74,867 $33,360 $42,042 $47,467 $36,236 $35,899 $42,920 $41,028 $35,379 $0 $0 $0 $389,198  

Interfund Transfer Out - Cap Res ($34,537) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 -$34,537 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($34,537)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($74,845) ($22,136) $343,949 $30,311 ($31,889) ($35,859) ($8,656) ($39,962) ($31,019) $0 $0 $0 $129,894

  
 
  

 

 



Page 1

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through June 30, 2021
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2020 $3,229,153.47

Source of Funds:    Interest Earned on Series 2020 $81.88
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:     

Cost of Issuance ($261,400.63)
Ponds $0.00
Roads ($702,076.91)
Drainage ($331,853.59)
Sanitary Sewer ($47,132.82)
Lift Stations & Force Mains $0.00
Contingency $0.00
Professional Fees ($225,645.49)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at June 30, 2021 $1,814,657.67

2. Funds Available For Construction at June 30, 2021
Book Balance of Construction Fund at June 30, 2021 $1,814,657.67  

Contracts in place at June 30, 2021

3. Investments - US Bank
June 30, 2021 Type Yield  Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $1,814,657.66

Due fom Developer $153,531.76
($153,531.76)

 $1,814,657.66

Rolling Hills
Community Development District

Series 2020 A-1/A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions

 



Rolling HillsCommunity Development District
Series 2020

  

Page 2

REQ. # DATE CONTRACTOR
AMOUNT OF 

REQUISITION COI Fixed Assets

E
n
t
r
y Ponds Roads Drainage Sanitary Sewer

Lift Stations & 
Force Mains Water

Misc. 
Professional 

Fees
COI 10/20/20 Nabors Giblin $40,000.00 $40,000.00        
COI 10/20/20 Holland & Knight $6,500.00 $6,500.00
COI 10/20/20 Bryant Miller Olive $35,000.00 $35,000.00
COI 10/20/20 GMS, LLC $28,500.00 $28,500.00
COI 10/20/20 Hopping Green Sams $42,500.00 $42,500.00
COI 10/20/20 US Bank $5,925.00 $5,925.00
COI 10/20/20 Underwriters Disc $89,300.00 $89,300.00
COI 11/20/20 Imagemaster $1,500.00 $1,500.00
COI 12/18/20 Greenberg Traurig $8,439.65 $8,439.65
COI 12/18/20 Hadden Engineering $3,735.98 $3,735.98

1 Waltham Development $150,406.12 $150,406.12 $150,406.12
2 Hadden Engineering $1,264.02 $1,264.02 $1,264.02
3 Hadden Engineering $2,775.00 $2,775.00 $2,775.00
4 Hadden Engineering $5,962.54 $5,962.54 $5,962.54
5 Vallencourt Construction $69,671.01 $69,671.01 $69,671.01 $0.00
6 Vallencourt Construction $70,535.88 $70,535.88 $70,535.88
7 Vallencourt Construction $81,858.21 $81,858.21 $81,858.21
8 Core & Main $76,679.06 $76,679.06 $37,277.60 $39,401.46
9 Core & Main $26,453.36 $26,453.36 $18,722.00 $7,731.36
10 ETM $3,858.54 $3,858.54 $3,858.54
11 Hadden Engineering $2,625.00 $2,625.00 $2,625.00
12 Hadden Engineering $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00
13 Hadden Engineering $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00
14  
15 4/8/21 Vallencourt Construction $71,034.85 $71,034.85 $71,034.85
16 4/8/21 Eiland & Assoc $2,650.00 $2,650.00 $2,650.00
17 4/8/21 ETM $3,858.55 $3,858.55 $3,858.55
18 4/8/21 Hadden Engineering $7,365.93 $7,365.93 $7,365.93
19 5/5/21 Hadden Engineering $3,858.55 $3,858.64 $3,858.54
20 5/5/21 Vallencourt Construction $214,965.97 $214,965.97 $214,965.97
21 5/5/21 Hadden Engineering $6,322.85 $6,322.85 $6,322.85
22 5/5/21 Hadden Engineering $4,625.00 $4,625.00 $4,625.00
23 5/10/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $7,288.96 $7,288.96 $7,288.96
24 5/14/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $22,644.85 $22,644.85 $22,644.85
25 5/14/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $19,022.15 $19,022.15 $19,022.15
26 6/2/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $108,803.79 $108,803.79 $108,803.79
27 6/2/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $5,337.60 $5,337.60 $5,337.60  
28 6/2/21 Core & Main $1,756.80 $1,756.80 $1,756.80
29 6/2/21 ETM $3,858.54 $3,858.54 $3,858.54
30 6/2/21 Hadden Engineering $2,625.00 $2,625.00 $2,625.00
31 6/16/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $34,155.59 $34,155.59 $34,155.59
32 6/16/21 Vallencourt Construction $108,554.98 $108,554.98 $108,554.98
33 6/16/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $3,758.40 $3,758.40 $3,758.40
34 6/21/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $6,732.00 $6,732.00 $6,732.00
35 6/21/21 ETM $5,401.96 $5,401.96 $5,401.96
36 6/21/21 GMS, LLC $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
37 6/21/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $3,366.00 $3,366.00 $3,366.00
38 Vallencourt Construction $148,443.86 $148,443.86 $85,456.01 $62,987.85
39 Hadden Engineering $2,937.40 $2,937.40 $2,937.40
40 Rolling Hills CDD $991.50 $991.50 $991.50
41 Hopping, Green & Sams $1,159.00 $1,159.00 $1,159.00
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

Grand Total $1,568,109.45 $261,400.63 $1,306,708.91 $0.00 $702,076.91 $331,853.59 $47,132.82 $0.00 $0.00 $225,645.49

SUMMARY: INT REC'D ACQ COI
BOND PROCEEDS $3,229,153.47 Oct-20 $0.00 $0.00
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $0.00 Nov-20 $4.87 $0.03
INT REC'D TO DATE $81.88 Dec-20 $12.16 $0.05
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $0.00 Jan-21 $12.57 $0.01
LESS: REQ. PAID ($1,568,109.45) Feb-21 $12.25 $0.00
BALANCE $1,661,125.90 Mar-21 $10.45 $0.00

Apr-21 $10.46 $0.00
RECONCILIATION May-21 $9.87 $0.01
TRUST STATEMENT $1,814,657.66 Jun-21 $9.14 $0.01
O/S REQ. ($153,531.76)  Jul-21 $0.00 $0.00
ADJ BALANCE $1,661,125.90 Aug-21 $0.00 $0.00
VARIANCE $0.00 Sep-21 $0.00 $0.00

$81.77 $0.11

------·----------- ---------------- ................ ·········-··· ......................... . !...... . ............. . 
' ' ---·-·-'-·--·---·-·-·--·---·-·--·--·---·-·'--·--·---·-·--·--·--·-·--·--·---·-·--·-

------! -----------~----------------------; -------------------------------------- _________________________________ i _______________ i _______________________________ i ____________ ------------
' : : : : : 

······:···········;······················:·······················································································:···············:················· ............. l············ ............ . 
___________ ; ---------------'-----------------_____________ _t_ 

------: ·--·---·---~---·---·-·--·--·---•-•:-----·---·-·--·--·--·-·--·--·---·-·--·-
' : : 

. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .............. ·: .............. ·~ .............................. ·f ·....... .. . . . .......... . 

::::::::::::::: ....................................................... :::::::::::::::::::J: !:::::::::: ::::: ::::::::::::::j::::::::: 
····+······· ----------: ···············:····························+ 

::::::: :::::::::::L::::::~::::::::::: :::::::::::~:::::::: ::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::: :::::::::~:::::::: ::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::L::::::::: ::::::::::::: 
'···········l .......... , ...... , ................ , .................... l. 

······<···········+·····················+··················· ................... . .............. ··················+··············+················· ··············f············ ........... . 

..... +······· i········• j ................................. ·······················•······!-· j ············+-
---·-·-'-·--·---·-·-;·--·---·-·--·--·---·-·:-·--·---·-·--·--·--·-·--·--·---·-·--·-
-----:-----------+ ----------! 

······'···········1··········•···········:···········•········································:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::.j.::::::::·::::::::::::::: 
---·-· :_·--·---·---~---·---·-·--·--·---·-·; -·--·---·-·--·--·--·-·--·--·---·-·--·----·-·--·--·-

' : . ·······························:···············;······························-f-······················· 

······:···········l······················:·······················································································:···············:················· ··············l························· 
...... , .. ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.-.r············.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.-x··················· ................... . ............... ············.·.·.·.·.·.-r.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.-x···········.·.·.·.·.·. ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.-.r.·.·.········· ............ . 

······<···········+·····················+··················· ................... . .............. ··················+··············+················· ··············f············ ........... . 

.... +······· i········• j ························································•······!-· j ············+-·· 
---·-·-'-·--·---·-·-;·--·---·-·--·--·---·-·:-·--·---·-·--·--·--·-·--·--·---·-·--·-
-----:-----------+ ----------! 

...... : ........... 1 ...................... : ···········•······ .................................................. ··················:···············:················· ··············j············ ············:~ 

---·-· :_·--·---·---~---·---·-·--·--·---·-·; -·--·---·-·--·--·--·-·--·--·---·-·--·----·-·--·--·-
' : . ·······························I···············;·····························+·······················; 

······:···········l······················:·······················································································:···············:················· ··············l·························: 
······;·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·+············.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.r··················· ··················· ················ ············.·.·.·.·.·--r.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.r···········.·.·.·.·.·. ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.--r-·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·. ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.-; 

······~············r······················,··················· ................... . .............. ···················,-···············,················· ·············-r············ ·············, 

.... +······· i········• j ························································•······!-· j ············+-····················--
---·-·-'-·--·---·-·-;·--·---·-·--·--·---·-·:-·--·---·-·--·--·--·-·--·--·---·-·--·-
-----:-----------+ ----------! 

·····'··········1·········•··········:··········•······································:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::j.::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
---·-· :_·--·---·---~---·---·-·--·--·---·-·; -·--·---·-·--·--·--·-·--·--·---·-·--·-

' : . ·······························:···············;·····························+·······················; 

I II II II 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2021 Assessments Receipts Summary

ASSESSED
# O&M UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

FY21 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

CBCP LANDCO PH3 247                               -                                 -               193,323.92                               -              172,393.65            365,717.57 
WALTHAM DEV 139                               -               165,981.25              97,015.05            262,996.30 

TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES (1) (2) 386                               -                                 -               193,323.92             165,981.25            269,408.70            628,713.87 

ASSESSED REVENUE TAX ROLL 761             174,000.58             136,800.46                41,480.02                               -              348,975.00            701,256.05 

TOTAL ASSESSED 1147             174,000.58             136,800.46             234,803.94             165,981.25           618,383.70        1,329,969.92 

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED  O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

CBCP LANDCO PH3                 57,997.18                               -                                 -               135,326.74                               -              172,393.65            307,720.39 
WALTHAM DEV                 49,794.37             116,186.88              97,015.05            213,201.93 

TOTAL DIRECT RECEIVED               107,791.55                               -                                 -               135,326.74             116,186.88            269,408.70            520,922.32 

TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED                  (1,514.46)             174,376.36             137,095.87                41,569.60                               -              349,728.68            702,770.51 

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED               106,277.09             174,376.36             137,095.87             176,896.34             116,186.88           619,137.38        1,223,692.83 

(1) A-3 Direct Assessments are due: 35% due 12/1/20, 4/1/21 and 30% due 9/1/21
(2)  O&M is due 25% by 10/1/20, 1/1/21, 4/1/21, 7/1/21

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/18/2020 5,589.41                4,394.43                1,332.46                -                          11,210.10            22,526.40            
2 12/1/2020 12,880.32              10,126.59              3,070.54                -                          25,832.72            51,910.17            
3 12/4/2020 136,594.37            107,391.43            32,562.75              -                          273,953.22          550,501.77          
4 12/17/2020 14,583.16              11,465.38              3,476.48                -                          29,247.94            58,772.96            
5 1/14/2021 1,791.65                1,408.61                427.11                    -                          3,593.34              7,220.71               
6 2/19/2021 131.15                    103.11                    31.27                      -                          263.04                  528.57                  
7 3/19/2021 -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        -                         
8 4/12/2021 551.16                    433.32                    131.39                    -                          1,105.40              2,221.27               
9 5/11/2021 517.31                    406.71                    123.32                    -                          1,037.53              2,084.87               

10 6/5/2021 -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        -                         
TAX CERTIFICATES 6/11/2021 1,737.83                1,366.29                414.28                    -                          3,485.39              7,003.79               

-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL             174,376.36             137,095.87                41,569.60                               -             349,728.68            702,770.51 

PERCENT COLLECTED 2015A-1 2015A-2 2015A-3 2020 O&M TOTAL
%  COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 0.00% 0.00% 70.00% 70.00% 100.00% 84.14%

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.22% 100.22% 100.22% 0.00% 100.22% 100.22%
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 100.22% 100.22% 75.34% 70.00% 100.12% 92.01%

I I I I I I I 

I I I I I I I 

I I I I I I I 

I I I I I I 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 5/1-5/31 2506-2524 32,755.80$         
6/1-6/30 2525-2543 34,032.48$         

Total  66,788.28$         

 
**FedEx invoices are available upon request

ROLLING HILLS

Summary of Invoices
August 10, 2021

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/29/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2021 - 05/31/2021 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/11/21 00027 4/30/21 APR 21   202104 320-53800-43000                                     *              169.00
APR 21 - ELECTRIC

4/30/21 APR 21   202104 330-57200-43000                                     *            3,184.00
APR 21 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  3,353.00 002506
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/21 00097 5/03/21 05032021 202105 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY 5/3/21
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     120.00 002507

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/21 00003 5/01/21 217      202105 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,433.33

MAY 21 - MGMT FEES
5/01/21 217      202105 310-51300-35101                                     *              208.33

MAY 21 - WEBSITE
5/01/21 217      202105 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

MAY 21 - COMPUTER
5/01/21 217      202105 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

MAY 21 - DISSEMINATION
5/01/21 217      202105 310-51300-51000                                     *               26.96

MAY 21 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
5/01/21 217      202105 310-51300-42000                                     *                9.79

MAY 21 - POSTAGE
5/01/21 217      202105 310-51300-42500                                     *              149.85

MAY 21 - COPIES
5/01/21 217      202105 310-51300-41000                                     *               73.78

MAY 21 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,402.04 002508

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/21 00096 4/27/21 4926034  202104 330-57200-52100                                     *              342.00

POOL CHEMICALS
HAWKINS, INC.                                                     342.00 002509

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/21 00005 3/31/21 122022   202103 310-51300-31500                                     *              256.40

MAR 21 - GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              256.40 002510

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/21 00057 5/01/21 575590   202105 320-53800-46400                                     *              420.00

MAY 21 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            420.00 002511

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/21 00060 5/01/21 358      202105 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,070.00

MAY 21 - JANITORIAL SVCS
5/01/21 358      202105 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,137.50

MAY 21 - POOL MAINT
5/01/21 358      202105 320-53800-34000                                     *            1,793.75

MAY 21 - CONTRACT ADMIN

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/29/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2021 - 05/31/2021 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

5/01/21 358      202105 330-57200-34000                                     *            4,684.17
MAY 21 - FACILITY MGMT

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             8,685.42 002512
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/21 00082 5/05/21 15593A   202105 330-57200-46000                                     *              140.88

REPAIRS - TRUE PS900 RBK
5/05/21 15617A   202105 330-57200-46000                                     *              290.00

QUARTERLY PREVENT MAINT
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR                                          430.88 002513

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/21 00034 4/28/21 15227    202104 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,072.15

APR 21 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
TREE AMIGOS                                                     6,072.15 002514

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/26/21 00101 5/17/21 76774    202105 330-57200-46000                                     *              296.89

T/S LIGHTS FULL OF WATER
BLACK CREEK ELECTRICAL SERVICES                                   296.89 002515

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/26/21 00016 4/30/21 APR 21   202104 320-53800-43100                                     *            1,218.82

APR 21 - WATER
4/30/21 APR 21   202104 330-57200-43100                                     *              311.10

APR 21 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   1,529.92 002516

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/26/21 00026 5/13/21 SSI1007  202104 330-57200-34500                                     *               80.00

APR 21 - SECURITY SCH
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                        80.00 002517

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/26/21 00053 4/26/21 323908   202104 310-51300-48000                                     *               79.00

NOTICE OF RFP AUDIT SVCS
CLAY TODAY                                                         79.00 002518

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/26/21 00061 5/04/21 1221031  202105 330-57200-41500                                     *              288.49

MAY 21 - INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           288.49 002519

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/26/21 00097 5/08/21 050821   202105 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY
5/17/21 051721   202105 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY
5/21/21 052121   202105 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     360.00 002520

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/26/21 00125 6/04/21 060421   202105 330-57200-49400                                     *              400.00

JUNE 4TH EVENT
DYLAN GERARD                                                      400.00 002521

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/29/21          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2021 - 05/31/2021 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/26/21 00096 5/11/21 4935056  202105 330-57200-52100                                     *              747.53
CHEMICALS

HAWKINS, INC.                                                     747.53 002522
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/26/21 00081 8/10/21 526844   202105 330-57200-46000                                     *              350.00

MAY 21 - PEST CONTROL
ORANGE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES                                     350.00 002523

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/26/21 00060 5/10/21 360      202104 330-57200-34200                                     *              947.20

APR 21 - LIFEGUARDS
5/19/21 362      202104 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,284.85

APR 21 - MAINT/REPAIR
5/19/21 362      202104 320-53800-46000                                     *              825.76

APR 21 - FIELD SERVICES
5/19/21 362      202104 330-57200-52000                                     *              484.27

APR 21 - SUPPLIES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             4,542.08 002524

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 32,755.80

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               32,755.80

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/29/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2021 - 06/30/2021 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/10/21 00040 6/01/21 146679   202106 320-53800-46300                                     *              478.00
ANNUAL RENEWAL PEST CNTRL

B&B EXTERMINATING CO., INC.                                       478.00 002525
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/10/21 00097 5/29/21 05292021 202105 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY 5/29/21
6/05/21 06052021 202106 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY 6/5/21
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     240.00 002526

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/10/21 00113 6/01/21 10-60-00 202106 330-57200-54000                                     *              125.00

10-BID-5303479
6/01/21 10-60-00 202106 330-57200-54000                                     *              250.00

10-BID-5303442
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH                                      375.00 002527

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/10/21 00147 5/20/21 UG000001 202105 330-57200-34300                                     *            1,087.81

MAY 21 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                               1,087.81 002528

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/10/21 00003 6/01/21 218      202106 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,433.33

JUNE 21 - MGMT FEES
6/01/21 218      202106 310-51300-35101                                     *              208.33

JUNE 21 - WEBSITE
6/01/21 218      202106 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

JUNE 21 - COMPUTER
6/01/21 218      202106 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

JUNE 21 - DISSEMINATION
6/01/21 218      202106 310-51300-51000                                     *                6.30

JUNE 21 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
6/01/21 218      202106 310-51300-42000                                     *                8.55

JUNE 21 - POSTAGE
6/01/21 218      202106 310-51300-42500                                     *               89.40

JUNE 21 - COPIES
6/01/21 218      202106 310-51300-41000                                     *               51.11

JUNE 21 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,297.02 002529

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/10/21 00096 5/25/21 4946025  202105 330-57200-52100                                     *              342.00

POOL CHEMICALS
HAWKINS, INC.                                                     342.00 002530

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/10/21 00005 5/31/21 122794   202104 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,832.00

APR 21 - GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,832.00 002531

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/29/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2021 - 06/30/2021 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/10/21 00057 6/01/21 582114   202106 320-53800-46400                                     *              420.00
JUNE 21 - WATER MGMT

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            420.00 002532
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/10/21 00107 4/30/21 386995   202104 310-51300-48000                                     *               79.00

REQUEST PROPSLS ANNUAL AU
OPC NEWS, LLC                                                      79.00 002533

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/10/21 00060 6/01/21 361      202106 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,070.00

JUNE 21 - JANITORIAL SVCS
6/01/21 361      202106 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,137.50

JUNE 21 - POOL MAINT
6/01/21 361      202106 320-53800-34000                                     *            1,793.75

JUNE 21 - CONTRACT ADMIN
6/01/21 361      202106 330-57200-34000                                     *            4,684.17

JUNE 21 - FACILITY MGMT
6/07/21 363      202105 330-57200-34200                                     *            2,050.24

MAY 21 - LIFEGUARD
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            10,735.66 002534

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/10/21 00034 5/28/21 15386    202105 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,072.15

MAY 21 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
TREE AMIGOS                                                     6,072.15 002535

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/10/21 00147 3/31/21 14970    202103 330-57200-34300                                     *            1,087.81

MAR 21 - REFUSE SERVICE
4/20/21 17478    202104 330-57200-34300                                     *            1,087.81

APR 21 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                               2,175.62 002536

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/21 00016 4/30/21 APR 21   202104 320-53800-43100                                     *            1,093.11

APR 21 - WATER
4/30/21 APR 21   202104 330-57200-43100                                     *              298.12

APR 21 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   1,391.23 002537

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/21 00026 6/15/21 SSI10125 202105 330-57200-34500                                     *              155.00

MAY 21-ADMIN FEE/SEC SCH
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                       155.00 002538

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/21 00027 5/31/21 MAY 21   202105 320-53800-43000                                     *              165.00

MAY 21 - ELECTRIC
5/31/21 MAY 21   202105 330-57200-43000                                     *            3,082.00

MAY 21 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  3,247.00 002539

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/29/21          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2021 - 06/30/2021 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/23/21 00053 5/18/21 324782   202105 310-51300-48000                                     *               72.00
NOTICE AUDIT COMM MEETING

CLAY TODAY                                                         72.00 002540
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/21 00061 6/04/21 84957412 202106 330-57200-41500                                     *              288.49

TV/INTERNET 6/14-7/13/21
COMCAST                                                           288.49 002541

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/21 00097 6/14/21 06142021 202106 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY 6/14/21
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     120.00 002542

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/21 00096 6/09/21 4957488  202106 330-57200-52100                                     *              624.50

POOL CHEMICALS
HAWKINS, INC.                                                     624.50 002543

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 34,032.48

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               34,032.48

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



Rolling Hills
Utility Schedule

Clay Electric Cooperative

Account # Service Address Apr-21

7182249 2404 RollingView BIvd#1 $

7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy -Amenity Ctr $ 3,184.00

7755259 3236 Bradley Creek Pwky -#1 $ 32.00

7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#1 $ 29.00

7755283 2448 RollingView Blvd $ 108.00

$ 3,353.00

Vendor#27

001.320.53800.43000 $ 169.00

001.330.57200.43000 $ 3,184.00

$ 3,353.00

Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Caoperative 

Account# Service Address 
7182249 2404 Rolling View Blvd #1 
7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr 
7755259 3236 Bradley Creek Pwky-#1 
7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#l 
7755283 2448 Rolling View Blvd 

Vendor#27 
001.320.53800.43000 
001.330.57200.43000 

Apr-21 

$ 
$ 3,184.00 
$ 32.00 

$ 29.00 
$ 108.00 
$ 3,353.00 

$ 169.00 
$ 3,184.00 

$ 3,353.00 



Rolling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay Electric Cooperative

Account # Service Address Apr-21

7182249 2404 RollingView Blvd #1 $ -

7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr $ 3,184.00

7755259 3236 Bradley Creek Pwky-#1 $ 32.00

7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#1 $ 29.00

7755283 2448 RollingView Blvd $ 108.00

$ 3,353.00

Vendor#27

001.320.53800.43000 $ 169.00

001.330.57200.43000 $ 3,184.00

$ 3,353.00

Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Caaperative 

Account# Service Address 
7182249 2404 Rolling View Blvd #1 
7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr 
7755259 3236 Bradley Creek Pwky-#1 
7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#l 
7755283 2448 Rolling View Blvd 

Vendor#27 
001.320.53800.43000 
001.330.57200.43000 

Apr-21 

$ 
$ 3,184.00 
$ 32.00 
$ 29.00 
$ 108.00 
$ 3,353.00 

$ 169.00 
$ 3,184.00 

$ 3,353.00 



NYNN

-                           Member Name ROLLING HILLS VENTURE
Visit Us online at ClayElectrlc.com LLC

- Clay Electric Cooperative, ing Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account 8 7182249

A 76„chstone Energi Cooperative ?€k Trustee District: 06

Statement Date: 04/26/2021

Welcome to your new bill statement! We have
made improvements to our online account and
billing platforms to give you a better member
experience. Visit MyelayElectric.com or
download our new mobile app today!

a

1*42***40
mie 4*- P 0 -#*u.oaff

»u -billA.

Current Bill Due Date: 05/17/2021

Previous Balance -$1,486.59
No Payment Received $0.00
Balance Forward -$1,486.59

Current Charges Due 05/17/21 $44.00

Service Address: #1- 2404 ROLLING VIEW BLVD

L GENEAL.. SEWICi[5MAND t 151840010 . 03/1 E

kWh Monthly Use @@ * Monthly High @ Monthly Low * Tem
175

150

125

75 I All I Il I ,Mil . 2„,**·- 4.
. il * 2 E il "I *1 * i- il Il il * sc

...mm........

mfu*„r,.-**«5»4-»*04;*89JM5":,er  Aw

3707 Ill 152 1

p ..2
Access Charge $23.00

Energy Charge 152 kWh @ 0.0813 $12.36

Power Cost Adjustment 152 kWh @ 0.0164 $2.49

FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.97
Florida State Sales Tax $2.70

Clay County Sales Tax $0.58

Clay Go Public Ser Utility Tax $1.37

Operation*Rqund Up $0.53
Total Current Charges for this Location $44.00

90

75

60

4. May Jun Jul Aug Sep Od Nov Dz Jan Feb Mar Apr *3% *» g». pe %'6 ff *"erm
2020 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2021 1 3124.3.4 ..:- I
This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High f /

Last Year ' APR 3 9 202161* 2««26
2«2»329.44424% 214*9%

¢*»44*Ut»r- f«4
"00'*9 .407 .&/il ..£...I.9 -.---*.
-ill $=7 74:25

-

it
BY._

Billings not paid in full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of thedellnquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account.

- ClayE/ect#cCoopem#,4 /00
A Touchstone Enegy' Cooperative 723

(Account Number 7182249

i Credit Balance Do Not Pay -$1,442.59
Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PO Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at Clayelectric.com or download the mobile
app.

8479 1 MB 0.450
ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC
5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

5 8479
C-31

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

1„i#h„„0#dip'4„hhql„i,Jib"ddHVhhh

111,11111111111.11,11111111.1111.1.11.111111111.1.1111.1.11.11111

07182249 0000000000

A KEEP

f SEND

NYNN 

Member Narne 

Clay Electric Cooperative1 Inc. 
Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

ROLUNG HILLS \/Et-JrUFiE 
tLC 

/182?49 
A 'fouchstone Energy' Coopcmrlve ~~ 

Welcome to your new bill statement! We have 
made improvements to our online account and 
billing platforms to give you a better member 
experience. Visit MyClayElectric.com or 
download our new mobile app today! 

Service Address: # ·1 -, 2404 ROLUNG VIEW BLVD 

kWh Montnly Use ■ ■ Monthly High <!! Monthly Low@ 

100 

------ ~ - - - - --

Temp 

90 

76 

60 

45 

" 

2020 Please visit MyCtayElectric for detailed usage history 2021 

'fn.1st00 Distdct: 
Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
No Payment Received 
Balance Forward 
Current Charges Due 05/17 /21 

06 
04/26/2021 
05/17/2021 

-$1,486.59 
$0.00 

-$1,486.59 
$44.00 

r··-1 Acee•• CharQe $23.00 1 
i Energy Charge 152 kWh @0.0813 $12.36 ! 
· Power Cost Adjustment 152 kWh @ 0.0164 $2.49 11 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.97 
Florida State Sales Tax $2. 70 
Clay County Sales Tax $0.58 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.37 
Operation Round Up ___ -·-· • . .•• _ ..... -· __ _ .. _ ;9.63 

t°f,'43t■_I_Current Charge■ tpr thi■ Location_____ $44.Q~~~ 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Billings not paid In full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the dellnquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wHI be added to your account. 

Clay Electric Cooperauve, Inc. 
A Touchstone EnCTgy" Cooperative ~1:-_;,,;-

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

8479 1 MB 0.450 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE 1!'L 33351-4761 

S 8479 
c-31 

f AccC>llnt l'lllmber .. .. . .. . .7182249, 
!Crec:lit B,dance Do NC>t Pay ..... .. . . -$1,442,59.i 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

11111111111111111 II Ill Ill 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 18 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
1ll111ll111ll1l11•1•1[lll1nhln111111•1'1'11•Mhhllll'hhh 

m•lhll1lhll1IMlllllll•l'll••n1•llllhll1111hh1h1h1ll1I 

07182249 □□□□□□□□□□ 



CONTACT US

Phone: 800-224-4917

t,'lay Electric Coopentive, inc Web: ClayElectric.com
Mailing: PO Box 308

A Touchstone Eneigf Cooperative ? Keystone Heights, FL :32656
POWER OUTAGES:

Steps to follow:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

* Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

I, If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

# Always stay away from downed power lines. SCANIME

If««7711,4„ff /91){9/JFr 1 01

"MYCLAYELidmt

9I

0

---

431

7%* ift 4.r I?%'b'/1-

44*anageyour*cou4¢ J
4491*wandpayyourbit r

4*i Mah* Vo#i@*ge 24/7
+R44¢¢*ervice issue#

* Reteive important notices

Ualtinthepalm of your hand andonline

DEFINITIONS:

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

<idajAutoPay ©t>jByl;hone 7J
N_0,;/ Free recurring ,00/ Free with

fonline '4*li&*tki: Pay Stations  
Free with >00 $1.50 service _,*,/ Mail check o

payments from checking/ checking/savings tee" cash payments money orier to:
checking/savings or savings account, or account or credit/debit only· Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card. card, Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704. ClayElectric.com, for a list of authorized P.0. Box 308

ClayElectric.com. pay stations, Keystone Heights,
FL 32656

Clay Electric C erative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy® Cooperative ~TJ,i 

POWER OUTAGES: 
Steps to follow: 

► Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 
the problem is not within your electrical system. 

► If the outage is not within your system, report 
it by calling 888-434-9844 

► Always stay away from downed power lines. 

Jl'Jf;l1D 
. MYCLAYELECTRIC 

• Mana11e youracc11urit 
• View and pay your bill 

• Mo!'\l~• )!<>.Ur ~ge 24/7 
• Report service issu~ 

• Receive important notice$ 

... all in the palm of your hand and online. 

DEFINITIONS: 

CONTACT US 
Phone: 800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 

DOWNLOAD OUR APP: 

My Clay Electric 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit 
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card. Enroll at 
ClayElectric.com. 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit card. 
Call (844) 936-2704. 

Online 
Free with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/ debit 
card. Visit 
ClayElectric.com. 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee" cash payments 
only. Visit 
ClayElectric.com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations. 

Mail 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Clay Electric 
Cooperative 
P.O. Box 308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL 32656 



YYNN

...€.

6 5% Electtic Cooper®ve, Inc. Toll Free: (800)-2244917

visit Us online at ClayElectrIc.com

A Touchstone Energy' Cooperative *¢

49%2041#11*i#jil'lilliwi#1<111'651,/1/1/lie/42/19%/Ili .4#92 »992.1/4:-p, «»p

Member Name

Account #

"Trustee District

Statement Date:

Current Bill Due Date

Previous Balance

ROLLING HILLS C[DD

7755275

06

04/26/2021

05/17/2021

$28.00

Welcome to your new bill statement! We have
made improvements to our online account and
billing platforms to give you a better member
experience. Visit MyClayElectric.com or
download our new mobile app today!

60> <03%39*YEL//PAR/3/3/2*0% +6 Payment Received 04/19/21

,«4 Current Charges Due 05/17/21
4 1 . f * f'29.l/x©44 /j,«57%12§:X *

..:· .«»26,«*63:732€Et#%:m:'*j it A«

-$28.00

$29.00

Service Address: f 1 - 3314 RIDGEVIEW DR

24%43%*@0

,. :GENERAL.gRyICE-Ng.N DEMAND U 158012414 i 0?/18/2J

kWh Monthly Use  * Monthly High e Monthly Low * Temp

14 el-*:;ZI-se#e -I
2% *4

12

 _i '***1%11*1 *%24« 45

4 -  ,       -    30
2-0 // // " m' " " " "' '" " " " 15
0 ............. 0

Apr May Jun Ju! Alig Sep Oct Nov Dea Jan Feb Mar 49

2020 Please visit MyelayElectric for detailed usage history 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

>29#f»*j
4992.1.Ne...NE ./14«04 A

fy.#*«P
f

f 04/23/21 j 297 312 1 9 15 2

4 Access Charge $23.00

9 Energy Charge 15 kWh @ 0.0813 $1.22

m Power Cost Adjustment 15 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.25

4 FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.63

 Florida State Sales Tax $1.74

8 Clay County Sales Tax $0.38

1 Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $0.96

) Operation Round Up $0.82

1.Total Current Charges for this Location $29.00.

I K
0 : 1 461 '.> , M 4 4 107 1{4& ' 4 9

N ' 4

9

L

A KEEP Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

f SEND
7 £%%=aa@==@1 4%

6 01*800*Cooper*ke,Inc.
A Touchstonc Energy' Cooperative ?413

i Account Number 7755275

 Current Charges Due 05/17/21 $29.00

iTotal Amount Due $29.00

PO Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308
Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile
app.

ROLLING HILLS CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

1111.111,11111111,1,111111,1111,1111111,1,1.111111111111111111111

li lill.1.11111.1.1111111,111'il'll 111' 111 lil lil'11,11.1,1.1,11,11

07755275 0000029009

YYNN 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onHne at ClayE!ectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

r\ccount # 
frustee Distdct; 
Statement Date: 

ROLLING HILLS G[lD 
/755275 

06 
04/26/2021 
05/17/2021 

A Touchstone Energy' Coopcrntlvc ~!t: 

Welcome to your new bill statement! We have 
made improvements to our online account and 
billing platforms to give you a better member 
experience. Visit MyClayElectric.com or 
download our new mobile app today! 

Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 04/19/21 
Current Charges Due 05/17 /21 

kWh Monthly Use ■ ■ Monthly High 41 Monthly Low 41 Temp 
1' Access Charge 

Energy Charge 14 

12 

10 

0 

- • • • - • m • - • ~ - -

00 

76 

" 

Power Cost Adjustment 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 

46 
• Clay County Sales Tax 
' Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

15kWh @0.0813 
15kWh @0.0164 

30 1. Qpera:t,!g_tLB21m2JdJL .......... " .. , .. -~,,.. . .... - _,,, ... . 
15 lJ~_tal curr!mt Charg~hlocation A- ·-~---· 

2020 Please visit MyOayElectdc for defai!ed usage history 2021 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

BIiiings not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5,00 or 5% of the delinquent amount {whichever is greater) that wm be added to your account 

Clay Electric Cooperaff ve, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy• Cooperative ""-f->: 

AccC>unt _Number . 
9urre11t Cl111r9e:5 Due 05/17[21 
Total Amount Due 

$28.00 
-$28.00 
$29.00 

23.00 
$1.22 
$0.25 i 
$0.63, 
$1.74 !i 

:~:~~ l 
$0.82 'l 

$29.0(lj 
.~ =·" ~' 

7755275, 
$:fo:oo! 

,. $29.00) 
PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be ln U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectr!c.com or download the mobile 
app. 

ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 

llllllllll lllll lllllllll 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 1B 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

1111•111•n111111•1•1llll1nhlnilllll•1•1•11•1•111hllll1hl1h 

1,1111,1,11i1111111111,1,111,,hl1h•ll'h"IIM11111hl11•11111 

07755275 □□□□□29□□ 9 



CONTACT US

Phone: 800-224-4917

0 Web: ClayElectric.corn
Mailing: PO Box 308

A Touchstone Energ Cooperative 1 Keystone Heights, FL :32656
Clay Electric Coopemtive, inc

POWER OUTAGES:

Steps to follow:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

* Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

* If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

* Always stay away from downed power lines.

fiftf) tr€R

lyClayElectric
®SCAN ME

%

MYCLAYEECTAit

0.42«0319**/illigi/0*4$ fi/illigililiilili
-- -9-1,#RF.#Ill//1-I

t•Manageyouratcount
444*tewan¢tpayyoutbill

4 MYM*hi€ryouru*age24%7
i, Ref*¢*444,4*#ues

t•ReUive impertant notkes

4.a#t inthepalmof yourhandpand online.

9904

DEFINITIONS:

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.

Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of lite of our members and their communities.

( * 4 -i By Phone Online #ili / Pay Stations £:-i=-11 Mail
tree recurring N,,-/ Free with N_g/" Free with %420/' $1·50 service %-4&07 Mail check or

payments from checking/ checking/savings fee** cash payments money order to:
checking/savings or savings account, or account or credit/debit only, Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card, Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
card. Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704. Clayelectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0. Box 308

ClayElectric.com, pay stations, Keystone Heights,
FL 32656

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy"' Cooperative ~? 

POWER OUTAGES: 
Steps to follow: 

► Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 
the problem is not within your electrical system. 

► If the outage is not within your system, report 
it by calling 888-434-9844 

► Always stay away from downed power lines. 

I ;,J· ~ 
~ J "J, 

MYCLAYE[ECTRiC 

• Manage your account 
• V1ew.andpayyo1.1r. bill 

• Monitoryourusage24t7 
• 11~~9'rt ~i;vi~ ls~ue~ • lleceive important notices 

... all in the palm c:if your hand an~ online. 

DEFINITIONS: 

CONTACT US 
Phone:800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 

DOWNLOAD OUR APP: ------

-My Clay Electric 
c,,UWihii 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit 
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card. Enroll at 
ClayElectric,com. 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit card, 
Call (844) 936-2704. 

Online 
Free with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/debit 
card. Visit 
ClayElectric.com. 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee" cash payments 
only. Visit 
ClayElectric.com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations. 

Mail 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Clay Electric 
Cooperative 
P.O. Box 308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL 32656 



YYNN

-10
Visit us online at ClayElectric.com

7 Clay Electrio Cooperatit lit Toll Free: (800)-224„4917

A Toi,chsrone Energi C.q,emtive )
.4/in"*,.:.

912=24%

Member Name

Account #

Trustee District:

Statement Date:

Current Bill Due Date

Previous Bajance

OLLING HILLS CDD

7755283

06

04/26/2021

05/17/2021

$82.00

-y 'PRe:59*11*"9>*;f M

Welcome to your new bill statement! We have 04 »fm*p«*u„*; 31 Payment Received 04/19/21 -$82.00

made improvements to our online account and /4%*t8 Current Charges Due 05/17/21 $108.00
» /»y« -

billing plafforms to give you a better member
experience. Visit MyClayElectric.com or 1% in./.0/*1'11.-<.i: 9
download our new mobile app today! 2 1/r--*,3.2.Imily""

»42{0*194; 44

Service Address: 2448 ROLLINyHEW BLVD
0 M**M,4,j€*¢*f***f@*9Q**ay2 pi:,*

1,-GENERAL@#BYIPE+IONDEMANDO.-191840032 1 03/1

kWIi Monthly Use fE * Monthly High * Monthly Low * Ten
760

soo 2 - 0 f

>Ae# 4%21% a:>U

0 «Il# 4/ , 7 -r
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oot Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

?2*Net/464%#I//"424*8//1*/1,63*39*4*58¥«9351*€ g;..%%«e·ak«y«ae»*.Bl..

8/21 i 04/23/21 4 14256 8 14985 , 1 I 729 7

4 Access Charge $23.00

,0 1 Energy Charge 729 kWh @ 0.0813 $59.27 1
3 Power Cost Adjustment 729 kWh @ 0.0164 $11.96 £
 FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.42 !
P Florida State Sales Tax $6.72 1
U. Clay County Sales Tax $1.45|
1 Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $3.08:

0 9 Operation-R-ound .l#L $0.10.

5 k Total Current Charges for this Location $108.00

75

8O

46

0

2020 Please visit Myelayllectric for detailed usage history 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 8 71 1:.» *3.- 5 4;· 1
Last Year 9 k

: APR 3 9 2021.2%,V

.

441**49 37 £ 4- 40

*#--ae...,n - .*_-rw·* I)-- . I956

A KEEP Billings not paid in full will Inoura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

SEND

f Account Number 7755283

£ Chy Electic Coopeue, Inc i Current Charges Due 05/17/21 $108.00

A Touchstone EirrgyG Cooperative *14 ' ITotal Amount Due $108.00

PO Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308
Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Checkor credit/debit card at ClayElectrlo.com or download the mobile
app.

ROLLING HILLS CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

1111,1111,1111111.1,111111.1111,1111111,111,11,1,1111111111111111

1,111111.11.11„.11111111111.1111111,11111.1 lilli 1,11,1,1.1.11.11

07755283 0000108001

YYNN 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us online at C!ayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Me!11ber Nam0 
/.Zccount # 
Trustt-;,::., f;Jis.trict: 

ROLlJNG HILLS CUD 
7755283 

OH 
04/26/2021 
05/17/2021 

A Touchstone Energy" Gmpc:ratlvc ~!...;.: 

Welcome to your new bill statement! We have 
made improvements to our online account and 
billing platforms to give you a better member 
experience. Visit MyClayElectric.com or 
download our new mobile app today! 

Service Address: 2448 ROLLIN : VIEW BLVD 

kWh Monthly Use ■ ■ Monthly High It Monthly Low It Temp 

90 

75 

"' 
46 

300 

Energy Charge 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 04/19/21 
Current Charges Due 05/17 /21 

: Power Cost Adjustment 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 

729 kWh @ 0.0813 
729 kWh @ 0.0164 

$82.00 
-$82.00 
$108.00 

Clay County Sales Tax $1.45 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $3.08 

30 • OperatlonJ'!O~Q9_lJJc_ ______ .••• •.• ... __ ··--·--··. $0.10 
160 

15 tt,,T~!~l"'~~~:!!.!".~~~r~~s for this Loc~tion $108.0.2,, 
0 

Apr May 

2020 Please visit MyCtayE!ectric for detailed usage hfstory 2021 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

~ ~r ~-~·i ?-:-~, 
t ;l...,·•-• ;i, J ,, .;.., 

' ;, APR 3 9 2021 
i i 
tlY: _____ .. ____ _ 

Billings not pald in full will Incur a !ate charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that w!U be added to your account 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone: Energy° Cooperative: ~~ 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 

r Account Number 
! currentChar.9E,1ii DuE,i ()5/17/21 
1.Total Amount Due 

7755283i 
$1os,ool 
:f;1oa,o§:I 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

1111111111111111111 !1111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 18 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
1111•111•n111111•1•1flll1nhloo1lllll•1•1•1M•ll1hllll'l1hh 

hdlhlill1ll111l11ll1hlll11h11h•d1h•111Ml1ll11•1•1•11111 

□7755283 □□□□ 1 □ 8 □□ 1 



 Clay Electric Cooperative inc
CONTACT US

Phone: 800-224-4917

, Web: ClayElectric.com
Mailing: PO Box 308A Touchstone Energy® Cooperative *61A Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:

Steps to follow:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

4 Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

* If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

4 Always stay away from downed power lines.

1.11-

DON'Plel

3 1--* ./*«19j-
*414*f/--93r9

4%*
Ellf'

fCIayElectric
0

1*iManageyoura«ount
143*iewandpayyourbill

f'I.-
M Monitoryourusage 24/7if kil",91/2-4 -

f•*Re»r¢$4¢*f,*sues ;»«-
t,Ret#14*i*,04**44*notices 9*@*ag

...allinthepalmof your handandonline. i 1 3 2' 351 /

-----------

DEFINITIONS:

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs Include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

/9%*»L

/0/Auto Pay 10 .0 4/1 By PhoneFree recurring Free with

1

Fr 1

/41 &

.-79
iline 2 *«*4 Pay Station Mil
ee with '%4_0./ $1.50 servic, III check or

pay,lit:,113 1,uill LIIWLIWily/ checking/savings fee** cash payments money order to:
checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only, Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card. Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card. Enroll at Call(844) 936-2704. ClayElectric,com. for a list of authorized P.0. Box 308

ClayElectric.com. pay stations. Keystone Heights,
FL 32656

(1_1) 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energ/' Cooperative ~t..;,,.: 

POWER OUTAGES: 
Steps to follow: 

► Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 
the problem is not within your electrical system. 

► If the outage is not within your system, report 
it by calling 888-434-9844 

► Always stay away from downed power lines. 

JJJ:] .u 
·MvCLAYELECJRfc 

• Manage your account 
• Viewandpayyourblll . 

• Monitor your usage 24:/7 
• \l,~J/I•~~'\}fY!f~ /!sue,s 

• Recet've importantnotkes 

... all in the palm of your hand and online. 

DEFINITIONS: 

-

CONTACT US 
Phone:800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 

DOWNLOAD OUR APP: --- ...... 

II My Clay Electric 
c[,i-if#fiMi 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit 
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card. Enroll at 
ClayElectric.com. 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit card. 
Call (844) 936-2704. 

Online 
Free with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/debit 
card. Visit 
ClayElectric.com. 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee" cash payments 
only. Visit 
ClayElectric.com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations. 

Mail 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Clay Electric 
Cooperative 
P.O. Box 308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL32656 



YYNN

- My Bectic Cooperitive,Inc, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917
Visit us online at ClayElectric.com

A Touchstone Energy* Biperative A

-» '«»*Pj=692@9*99:*PA

262 ..04%%(232kitl.b/4:

Member Name

Account #

rrustee District:

Statement Date:

Current Bill Due Date

Previous Balance

%OLLING HILLS CDD

7751951

06

04/26/2021

05/17/2021

$2,494.00

Welcome to your new bill statement! We have
made improvements to our online account and
billing platforms to give you a better member
experience. Visit MyClayElectric.com or
download our new mobile app today!

Payment Received 04/19/21
w » : * Current Charges Due 05/17/21

16:32*- tre«»29 p

'' »44

-$2,494.00
$3,184.00

4%

f'

Service Address: 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY AMENITY CENTER

C GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 152192920 ¢ 03/18/21 . 04/23/21 5 7-f81 # 7523 i - 80 N M 27,360 . 2

kWh Monthly Use ** §* Monthly High e Monthly Low @ Temp

30000 ... 90

f14/ May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct NOV Dec Jan Feb Mar

2020 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

-:94&20&... 02%*Sk

-
4.

1.0

1%
R%

20000

15000

luuvv

6000 -·'

Ap,

Access Charge $80.00

Energy Charge 27,360 kWh @ 0.0600 $1,641.60

1 Power Cost Adjustment 27,360 kWh @ 0.0164 $448.70

1 Demand Charge 79.440 KW @ 4.3500 $345.56

Indlv. Outdoor Light-Large (Qty: 7) $72.45

Indiv. Outdoor Light-Small pty: 15) $106.50

Individual Pole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00

1 Light PCA $13.82

FLA Gross Receipts Tax $71.39
Florida State Sales Tax $193.21

Florida State Sales Tax (6%) $4.62

Clay County Sales Tax $42.85

1 Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $85.49

I Operation Rgund Up , A„>» d. -9 7 .. .... . - w . 80.81
'Total Current Charges for this Location $3,184.00

« 4

0 10 44.» :, 4 44..,9 42 U...f
0.#

, j APR 3 9 2021 1 4
.d

E2

 KEEP Billings not paid In full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

 SEND
f Account Number 7751951

£ Clay Bettie COOpfalke, Inc, 1 Current Charges Due 05/17/21 $3,184.00

A Ibuchstone Energy° Cooperative €fk iTotal Amount Due $3,184.00

PO Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308
Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrIc.com or download the mobile
app.

8480 2 MB 0.450
ROLLING HILLS CDD

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

5 8480
C-31

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

11111'11,11111111.11111111'.111'.111111,1.1,11,1,1111111111111111

11 1.Ill 1.11111111111111111,11 111 111 .111111,0 lilli Ill 1,11 " i Ill il

07751951 0003184009

YYNN 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us on!lne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

.Account ti' 
Trustee Dh:;tvict: 

HOLLING Hl,.l S CDD 
?'?51951 

06 
04/26/2021 
05/17/2021 

A Touch~tonc Energy' \..ooperati\'e ~~. 

Welcome to your new bill statement! We have 
made improvements to our online account and 
billing platforms to give you a better member 
experience. Visit MyClayElectric.com or 
download our new mobile app today! 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 04/19/21 
Current Charges Due 05/17 /21 

$2,494.00 
-$2,494.00 
$3,184.00 

kWh MonthlyUse ■ ■ MonthlyHighiiD Monthlylow~ Temp 
Access Charge $80.00 

20000 

16000 

10000 

5000 

2020 

-----
90 1 

Energy Charge 27,360 kWh @0.0600 $1,641.60 
/, Power Cost Adjustment 27,360 kWh @ 0.0164 $448.70 

" 1 Demand Charge 79.440 KW @ 4.3500 $345.56 
ao (i lndlv. Outdoor Light-Large (Qty: 7) $72.45 

45 
1 lndiv. Outdoor Light-Small (Qty: 15) $106.50 
I Individual Pole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00 

15 

'° • Light PCA $13.82' 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $71.39 · 

- - - • - - - M M - -Please v,srt MyClayE!ech re for detmled usage hismry 2021 

Florida State Sales Tax $193.21 ~ 
Florida State Sales Tax (6%) $4.62 i 
Clay County Sales Tax $42.85 i 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $85.49 ) 

This Month Last Month This Month 
Last Year 

Avg Daily High l Operation Round Up .... ·-······ ...................•.... $0,81 I 
\Total Current Charges for this Location $3,184.00} -... __ ._,.--,•--,-,. ',. r;~~·rr··_-<·~·•:,-::··_:': ·:,, --~--•,,-, .-...... ,• 

,. , .&,.lb.• """'' _i1.,,, ,f I:.;/ :(\,,.-,, .· 

;/ fl§" -· 

I ·1 APR 3 ~ 2021 , '; 
i !I ;f 
" iii. l:i'f; ----

Billings not paid In full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wUI be added to your account. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy" Cooperative ~?; 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

8480 2 MB 0.450 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

5 8480 
C-31 

/ AcsountNu111be,r ..... 
! Current Charges C>ue 0!i/17/21 
\ 'J'e>t.3_1 _ _ft,.mount _Due ... 

77519511 
~,1El4,00! 

.. ~. 1 El4.0() i 

Checks must be ln U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

IIIIIIII I I 111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 18 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

1n1,111,u11,1,1,1,11111, .. 1i1 .. i11111•1•1•11•1•111hllll11111l1 

'll11h11llhllll1111111llillhllll,1111111111ll11llpllnllll•II 

07751951 0003184009 



CONTACT US

Phone: 800-224-4917

' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Web: ClayElectric.com
Mailing: PO Box 308A Touchstone lillergy' Cooperfltive ? Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:

Steps to follow:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

4 Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

* If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

$ Always stay away from downed power lines.

y

MyCIWEIel

591%
9/2 -+

4*94»0 9 9 24/'
.*9

2%

+ Manageyout*¢ount
4•fView and payyoukbi#f
•9Monitoryour usage 24/7
44MReporiservket#sue*%

1 .fRecefve important.notic*%f

1®lin thepalm*youtband andon#ne.

() StAN ME

.........

4

- - 'I...I --- '-I- ./I.' - -

DEFINITIONS:

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the Increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

j Auto Pay Online

_0,/ Free recurring '%4211/ Free with  M*9.1 Pay Stations - _0
_.*, Free with N<411/ $1.50 service Mall check or

payments from checking/ checking/savings fee'*cash payments money order to:
checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only. Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card, Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call(844) 936-2704 ClayElectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0. Box 308

ClayElectric.com. pay stations, Keystone Heights
FL 32656

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy~' Cooperative q-~ 

POWER OUTAGES: 
Steps to follow: 

► Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 
the problem is not within your electrical system. 

► If the outage is not within your system, report 
it by calling 888-434-9844 

► Always stay away from downed power lines. 

• Manageyour a(co11nt 
• Vlaw and pay your bill 

• Monitor your usage 24/7 
• Report service iSSU<!S 

• Rec.elve importan01iitices 

••• all in the P!JIJm <>fyoµr l;!and c1nd online. 

DEFINITIONS: 

CONTACT US 
Phone:800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 

DOWNLOAD OUR APP: 

My Clay Electric 
(, I 1-i#iiHii 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit 
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card. Enroll at 
ClayElectric.com, 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit card, 
Call (844) 936-2704. 

Online 
Free with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/debit 
card, Visit 
Clay Electric.com. 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee" cash payments 
only. Visit 
ClayElectric.com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations. 

Mail 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Clay Electric 
Cooperative 
P.O. Box 308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL 32656 



YYNN

Visit Us online at ClayElectric.com

Clay Electric Cooperative, inc. Toll Free: (800)-224-491 7

A Touchstone Energy' Coopemrive Kt,k

430tl*¢44431*f€*7«

Member Name

Account #

Trustee District:

Statement Date:

Current Bill Due Date

Previous Bajance

ROLLING HILLS u.uw

7755259

06

04/26/2021

05/17/2021

$30.00

- dfACA<13 Payment Received 04/19/21 -$30.00
Welcome to your new bill statement! We have *4- igtapgam-IlOZilt#I. ,4 urrent Charges Due 05/17/21 $32.00
made improvements to our online account and £#y jet© }*Ret,dM-*>4';,M- "
billing platforms to give you a better member
experience. Visit MyClayE]ectric.com or

24%2*2«»2293»%
download our new mobile app today! 0

05%

I ..432

»4444»«

Service Addiress: # 1 - 3236 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY

*33*37>93*333'3
i GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 9 151839087 03/18/21 j 04/23/21 661 I 702 £11

kWh Monthly Use  * Monthly High e Monthly Low @ Temp 
 Access Charge $23.00

.-m

211.  R.. 2 * * go F Energy Charge 41 kWh @ 0.0813 $3.33,

B Power Cost Adjustment 41 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.67|
_a-*_ 'EM *i.al' 1* 2137 B FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.70

1 Florida State Sales Tax $1.931
26 -

.3 ** * ** I, m j Clay County Sales Tax $0.42120 9*'i?32 1

16       ... 01%1 %4 4 i Clay Go Public Ser Utility Tax $1.04 
10 *  * E E  * Il * * I 15 G.Total Current Charges for this Location $32.00 1

5

........... 0

Apr May jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Fab Mar 4,
2020 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High *p»:* .-J 6.. . 2-/
Last Year

%02%4> e '9 &2:-*

€ 1 APR 3 9 2621
»OF?»Of:* 44312«

41

a KEEP
'SEND

Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $6.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account

ulay Electric Cooperative, ble.
A Tbuchstone Energi Cooperative Kth

Account Number

Current Charges Due 05/17/21
t Total Amount Due

PO Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308
Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile
app.

¥/SA IME%* DISC<yER'Mium*11

ROLLING HILLS CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

lili,111•lili lili,1,111111•,11""lilli,1,1,11,1,111111111'111111

1.1111.1,11.11,1,1111111,111,1111111.11111.1 lilli 1.11.1,1.1.11,11

07755259 0000032003

EY.

m

YYNN 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us on!lne at ClayE!ectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

fv'lembcr Narm; 
Account# 
Tnrntee District: 

HOLLING HlLLS CDD 
7755259 

06 
04/26/2021 
05/17/2021 

A Toud1~tnnc Energy' Cooperative ~~-

Welcome to your new bill statement! We have 
made improvements to our online account and 
billing platforms to give you a better member 
experience. Visit MyClayElectric.com or 
download our new mobile app today! 

GE!'JERAL§ERVIGJ;-1:JON Q!:MANQ t 15J 839087 .• 

kWh 

40 

35 

Monthly Use ■ ■ Monthly High Iii Monthly Low Iii 

30 +-----,,.--
26 +--►-<""--
20 +----
"+----
10 +----

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 04/19/21 
Current Charges Due 05/17 /21 

$30.00 
-$30.00 
$32.00 

Temp f A.oceae Charge 23.00 , 

90 1 Energy Charge 41 kWh @ 0.0813 $3.33 j 
, Power Cost Adjustment 41 kWh @0.0164 $0.67 II 

75 • FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0. 70 
Florida State Sales Tax $1.93 I 
Clay County Sales Tax $0.42 ! 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.04 /, 

~: !<~:~~~~~~~:~~6dh~~-· f~;'th"i~ i~~~ti~;-,~--~, .. _._· _____ -_ . .,;.!t~J 
46 

• • • • - • m - - • - • • 
2020 Please visft MyCtayE!ectric for detailed usage history 2021 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

BIilings not paid In full wUI incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account. 

Clay Electric Cooperaff ve1 Inc. 
A Touchstone Ern.'rgy" Cooperative ~!-?..:. 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mob!!e 
app. 

,-V!SAI (lf"Ji\ I DISC~ -1~ '.< "~· ____ -"'""" -

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE 1!'L 33351-0000 

;,6,ccountNu111_ber . 
1 CllrrE!nt (;har9e,; l>ue05/17/21 . 
1 T~tal Amount Due 

77?5259; 
$32.00i 

,,,. . .,, ... '"··•"j 

~2.00} 

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

IIIIIIII II 111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 18 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
1"1•111,u11,111,1,1Jll11 .. h1 .. ,11111,,,1•11•1•1hl11111111hh 

hdlhl1ll1ll111l11ll1l1lll11hl1h•lllhilllM1•111hhl111'11 

07755259 0000032003 



CONTACT US

2 Phone: 800-224-4917

, Web: ClayElectric.com
Mailing: PO Box 308A 1buchstone Energy' Cooperative <4
Keystone Heights, FL 32656

Cly EleCMc Coopenlive, inc
POWER OUTAGES:

Steps to follow:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

$ Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

I If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

$ Always stay away from downed power lines.
My Clay Electric

fMYCLAY*
IMI k' 1 ©1119

**Manageyouraccount
4* Wewandp«yourbili

2**MonitoryouA*age24/*f
t•%Refort#ervkeissues

4. Receive import#nt notke#f

..allfinthepalmof yourhandandontine.

0

891

-

j .

DEFINITIONS:

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.

Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

f
D C  Pay Stationsa0#v $1.50 service  Mail check orAuto Pay By Phone Online

Free recurring Free with Free with

payments from - checking/ checking/savings tee** cash payments - money order to:
checking/savings or savings account, or account or credit/debit only, Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card, Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card. Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704 ClayElectric,com. for a list of authorized RO. Box 308

ClayElectric,com. pay stations, Keystone Heights
FL 32656

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energi' Cooperative q~, 

POWER OUTAGES: 
Steps to follow: 

► Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 
the problem is not within your electrical system. 

► If the outage is not within your system, report 
it by calling 888-434-9844 

► Always stay away from downed power lines. 

..... Jtf ·. J:J 
MYCLAYELECTRIC 

• Manage your account 
• View and pay your bill 

• Monitor yourusage 2417 
• Re11ortservrce Issues 

• Receive impor~,;mt,noticef; 

... all in the palm of y;~r hand~~d online. 

DEFINITIONS: 

,, .. -

CONTACT US 
Phone:800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 

DOWNLOAD OUR APP: -----.. 
I!]~~ 

-My Clay Electric 
(j I iidiiii 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit 
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card. Enroll at 
ClayElectric.com. 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit card. 
Call (844) 936-2704. 

Online 
Free with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/debit 
card. Visit 
ClayElectric.com. 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee" cash payments 
only. Visit 
ClayElectric.com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations. 

Mail 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Clay Electric 
Cooperative 
P.O. Box 308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL 32656 



Jeffrey Deese
4990 Windmill Court

Middleburg, FL 32068
904-219-0579

iadeese@claysheriff.com

CCSO OFF-DUTY INVOICE

INVOICE DATE

DATE:5-3-21

TO:

Rolling Hills Community Development District

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

FOR:

Property Manager

DATE
DESCRIPTION

WORKED

TIME
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

IN/OUT

5-3-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security

Checked preservearea.

Patrolled entire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area.

Patrolled entire development.

1000-1400 4.0 30.00 120.00

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!

Jeffrey Deese 
4990 Windmill Court 
Middleburg, FL 32068 
904-219-0579 

[adeese@claysheriff.com 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 
DESCRIPTION 

WORKED 

5-3-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 

Patrolled entire development. 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

CCSO OFF-DUTY INVOICE 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 
HOURS 

1000-1400 4.0 

RATE 

30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOlCE DATE 

DATE:5-3-21 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 

Thank you for your business! 



Governmental Management Services, LLC
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice

Bill To:

Rolling Hills CDD
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32090

Invoice #: 217

Invoice Date: 5/1/21

Due Date: 5/1/21

Case:

P.O. Number:

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees May 2021 a r 10 1 3,433.33 3,433.33

Website Administration - May 2021 544 101 208.33 208.33

83.33 83.33Information Technology - May 2021 55 1
Dissemination Agent Services - May 2021 * x & 416.67 416.67

Office Supplies 5-30 26.96 26.96

Postage L) 1 0 9.79 9.79

Copies l./ 3-C 149.85 149.85

Telephone 410 73.78 73.78

Total $4,402.04

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $4,402.04

Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Rolling Hills COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32090 

Description 

Management Fees - May 2021 7_1 l./0 

Website Administration - May 2021 10\ 
Information Technology- May 2021 I 
Dissemination Agent Services - May 2021 '\ I ':;, 

Office Supplies ,;-10 
Postage '/ Jo 
Coples L/ '.),,:( 
Telephone '110 

. 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 217 
Invoice Date: 5/1/21 

Due Date: 5/1 /21 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

3,433.33 3,433.33 
208.33 208.33 

83.33 83.33 
416.67 416.67 

26.96 26.96 
9.79 9.79 

149.85 149.85 
73.78 73.78 

$4,402.04 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,402.04 



Original

HenkIns. hle,

2381 Rosegate
i Rosevile, AIX 33/13
\ Phone: (612) 33]·6910

INVOICE

rotal Invoice $342.00

Invoice Number 4928034

Invoice Date 4/27/21

Sales Order Number/Type 3458511 SO

Branch Plant 74

Shipment Number 3968651

Sold To. 293306

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ROLLING HILLS EST*rES CDD
c/o Patti Powers-GMS-SF, LLC
6385 N Nob Hill Rd

Sunrise FL 33351

Ship To: 295740

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES CDD

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy
Green Cove Springs FL 32043

Net Due Date Temis FOB Description Ship Via Customer P.O.# P.O. Release Sales Agent #

5/27/21 Net 30 PPDOrigi,1 HAWKINS SOUTHEAST FLEET B74

Item Number Item Namel Qty Trans Unit Price Weight Extended

Line # Cost Rein # Description Tax Shipped UOM Price UOM Net/Gross Price

1.000 43967 Ultra-Chlor (Sod. Hypo 12,556) N 220.0000 GA $15000 GA 2,219.8 LB $330.00|
1 GA BLK (Mini-Bulk) 220.0000 GA 2,403.1 GW

1.010 Fuel Surcharge Freight N 1.0000 EA $12.0000 $12.00

• Receive Your Invoice Via Email **'***'*44

Please contact our Accounts Receivable Depailment via email at Credit.Dept@Hawkinstnc.com
or call 612-331-6910 to get It setup on yolir account.

Fool Cl.MEcco 5
1,380. 57100. 61100

-$40/ 9 9 1 10/0,1

Page loT 1 Tax Rate Sales Tax
Invoice Total $342.00

0% $0100

NoDIscounts MF,/191,torCon#:ers
IMPORTANT:. A p iduits aic oki whhiul wanagly 01 auy ky d and puithivic ¥.£1. 6/ 6,€1 609 jeals. deker.Kn e su,tabirti of uxh f!,ducts Hawkins, Inc,
6%50·aiuse. Se':e.89$8810'lgood;cal,redbythi,:temrapaducdatomptance/*MA*Mot,01*N:,Labet
bads Ait o! 1936.  amended Con#M aw 68 FId for h M, A T,votidd. 0.:d Miej,nd vt ! be ma<!* pioy, 009kled Please

ccm{Am m emed to v,ig'nal penl 01 5'pmell Betkul Ae*.1 d,0,04, to b• prapaki. The ter·!Ine.5 /turnEd mud be me same Remit To:
P.O. Box 860263

©,ig'na, *Epped, and *h 09, na eddd ili, oi 0bu1e. Of U:e f/ purposE; other Ihan the Sletage d elg:,1*1 con!a!- S 6/ *pe©de a':9
#13!m, and exeude any *uory al michant*WU and en·,Minant, 01 #tna; fe: a paitco.ar FIFIE. Minneapolis, MN 55486-0263
NO CLA]MS FOR LOES. DAMAGE OR LEAKAGE ALLOWED AFTER D ELIVERY 15 PADE IN 06OD noilomON .

lhE; contia,tot and dibiontractor *bul abide by Re i/quivenwnls DI 41 CFN *460-1.4(4 €000.6(P] and 60·741.5{al lhoda regulab'ons prohibit di„,minalion agik,51 qualad ind#idual, bated on i el. staius 8$ pielattid
vele,an, or Indvidial, IiA di,abilia, and prahol{ dite,imination ag:,inil 01 bdi,]duils based on theli /m eolor, rdilgion, Sex, 0, naional mgia. Moreover, 11,0,0 regul,bions require thit <owed plini codia¢ton and
sutxon¢,acto„ lake Imm;.tdo aclion t. Imploy mid advante In imployment indfilduali »*hout Ng#d to rate, coter. nligion. *ex. mtlenil 6,1gli. protened vete/n statui or dlebllily.

www.imwkinsinc,com Job# 912974

Sold To: 293306 

Hawkins. Jue, 
2381 Rv.segale 
Roseville, MN 551 I 3 
Phone: (612) 331-6910 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COD 
c/o Patti Powers-GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise FL 33351 

Net Due Date Terms FOB Description Shlp Via 
~~----- --- . 

Original 

INVOICE 
Total Invoice 

Invoice Number 

Invoice Date 

$342,00 

4926034 

4/27/21 

Sales Order Number/Type 3458511 SO 

Branch Plant 

Shipment Nurnber 

74 

3968651 

Sl\ip To: 295740 
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COD 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs FL 32043 

Customer P.O.# P .0. Release 

5127121 Net 30 PPD Origin HAWKINS SOUTHEAST FLEET 

Une # 

j 1.000 

1.010 

!tern Number Hem Name/ Q\y Trans Unit Price Weight 
Cust Item ti Description Tax Shipped UOM fJflce UOM Net!Gross 

43967 Ullra-Chlor {Sod. Hypo 12.5%) N 220,0000 GA $1.5000 GA 2,219.8 LB 

1 GA BLK (Minl•Bulk) 220,0000 GA 2,403.1 GW 

Fuel Surcharge Freight N 1.0000 EA $12,0000 

*' ........ Receive Your Invoice Via Ema!! HH•o~u 

Please contact our Accounts Receivable Department via email at Credit.Depl@Hawk!nslnc.com 
or cal! 612-331-691 O to get It setup on your account. 

P0::>1 CkM,eo.,1s 
l. '330 

Page 1 or 1 Tax Rate 

0% 

Sales Tax 

$0,00 
[ invoice Total 

Sales Agent # 

B74 

Extended 
Price 

$330.001 

$12.00 

$342.00 

tin O!>(<><inls on Fr~!ght ,,, C<>11boin¢rl 
IMl'ORTANT: Mr-,odods a,o ,old¼'Sli!G!,\ Wvt8-SI)' Qfatly ~~~1 aridpmthaHl~Y.\l,b-/ l:lt'I o-.w,.teab, dater,,ine *l>~C'I( Gt•11<h f<Qduds 
b, lhoi, o·~n u,e. Se•:~,w•"~nt, llt~la"I gGod; t-<>1<rcd h-,lhls i,r~ce WWI F{M~tad((I tsilll!"'ance\\f.h lhH~u'r~~ot< o! u,~ f~', LaW 
Sll<l'lml, A<I of \9J8, ~'I ~m<nd~d CQn\a1r,~n 01e lo be f,l'.d f~r 1:1 lu1, J$ 1,wc,e~d. Ill~ tel ,dw1 W:! he m~d¾ pro<>,plly, p,o✓.J~d 
c~<1Co.'n~• ,1e rn:,,m~d to ~rigs,.~! po-Ill t! •~'pm•~!. ftttv,n ~t!¢.1 tMrs~, lo b~ rr•?Jxl. Th~ Nrh:nus wurnffi m~1t be lh• s3ffl~ 
.,;~·oa!~ ,!£pped, and ~hwn~ t,-ld~n;~ of ib<~t~. oc I.ti~ lo! lflllP<'><> oth.r than the s_luag~ of ,;rlg'm! ,Mla!om. So>'Jat ~pe~,~ca'il 
d'.1d1•m~ Md il(l<Jd.; a,~y 1va!Wl'<'i 6/ ff,NtUfl\&l,.;~tJ Md !l\1Y(Ul3nl)! or ttM<~ f(,l a pattcolar f.\l!jll>SO. 

Hmvkim, 111c, ',: 
P.O. Box 860263 . 

110 CLAIMS FOR lOSS, OA!lME OR LEAKAGE ALLOWED AFTER DELIVERY IS MADE Ill oOoo CO/IO!TJO!,! . 
Mi1111eapolis, MN 55486-0263) 

J~/!,!rii1:::.(1;.t~~!:1~\~?ui1~~':b1112:!1, !~1~p~J.ll:11 ~t~~~=w:" "!i;t,';f '!ifL~Jijl~h ei;!~~-'~' \~/ ~~1e~1~!11~i-. 1~ii~i~~s:~i:~~~{:..1:r .. ~~fr:.''}1~~:!~"v"e.~11:,1:! ,i;m!t~~d::~t~:!\t::~!~~e1;\"'p~~~~!a~:~:::,;$~\:~ 
.,ulx:onb~clo,. talc ~lfim;>!Wo action to ~mplo;' and ~dvano lf, ~mp!oyment tndMdu~Ct v.ithout l'llgud lo 1ate, «>!Or, rellgk>n, u~, iuUwul orlgln, p1o!•dtd W!tu-10 11~1u, or dlubllii)I, 

www,/tawklns/nc,com Job# 912974 



-Hopping Green e Sams
Attorneys and Counselors

119 S, Monroe Street, Ste, 300
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500

STATEMENT

April 27, 2021

Rolling Hills Community Development District
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

475 West Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Bill Number 122022

Billed through 03/31/2021

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting

RHCDD 00001 KSB

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED

03/03/21 KSB Prepare for and attend agenda call. 0.40 hrs

03/04/21· KEM Confer with district manager regarding status of audit and rules. 0.10 hrs

03/16/21 MKR Confer with Sweeting regarding security agreement. 0.20 hrs

03/30/21 KSB Review tentative agenda and confer with district manager. 0.20 hrs

Total fees for this matter $247.00

DISBURSEMENTS

United Parcel Service 9.40

Total disbursements for this matter $9.40

MATTER SUMMARY

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 0.10 hrs 140 /hr $14.00
Buchanan, Katie S. 0.60 hrs 305 /hr $183.00

Rigoni, Michelle K. 0.20 hrs 250 /hr $50.00

TOTAL FEES $247.00

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $9.40

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $256.40

BILLING SUMMARY

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 0.10 hrs 140 /hr $14.00

Buchanan, Katie S. 0.60 hrs 305 /hr $183.00

Rigoni, Michelle K. 0.20 hrs 250 /hr $50.00

TOTAL FEES $247.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $9.40

Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting 
RHCDD 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

April 27, 2021 

03/03/21 KSB Prepare for and attend agenda call. 

03/04/21 · KEM 

03/16/21 MKR 

Confer with district manager regarding status of audit and rules. 

Confer with Sweeting regarding security agreement. 

03/30/21 KSB Review tentative agenda and confer with district manager. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
United Parcel Service 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 

Buchanan, Katie 5. 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

0.10 hrs 
0.60 hrs 
0.20 hrs 

0.10 hrs 
0.60 hrs 
0.20 hrs 

Bill Number 122022 
Billed through 03/31/2021 

140 /hr 
305 /hr 
250 /hr 

140 /hr 
305 /hr 
250 /hr 

0.40 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

$247.00 

9.40 

$9.40 

$14.00 
$183.00 

$50.00 

$247.00 

$9.40 

$256.40 

$14.00 
$183.00 

$50.00 

$247.00 

$9.40 



Rolling Hills CDD - General Co Bill No. 122022 Page 2

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $256.40

Please include the bill number with your payment.

Rolling Hills CDD - General Co Bill No. 122022 Page 2 

---------==============--============================================================== 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $256.40 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 



11 5-1469 0
ate Doctom /}c
lic M,nlgem- st,vicm •

3543 State Road 419. Winter Springs, FL 32708
PH: 800466-5253

Bill To

ROLLING HILLS CDD
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC
475 WEST TOWN PLACE
SUITE 1 14
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092

Purchase Order Number Terms

NET30 DAYS

Item DescripUon

Monthly Water Management Service (R)

Customer Total Balance $420.00

Please confirm your bank bill payer amount matches your invoice amount tryou use a bank bill  *1payer service. Thank youl

: To help ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please include your account number and in
includeyour remittance stub with your payment.

Please visit www.lakedoclon.com for your local omce contact Information.

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMI

Bill To

ROLLING HILLS CDD
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES. LLC

Amount Enclosei

Mi turf¥ Tatilkin, *r,C

9)} 1 11

3543 State Rond 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708 
PH: 800-666-5253 

BIUTo 

ROLLING tllLLS CDD 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
475 WESTTOWN PLACE 
SUITE ll4 
ST AUGUSTINE. FL 32092 

Purchase Order Number 

Item 

Monthly Water Management Service (R) 

Terms 

NET30DAYS 

Description 

5'/, /zr 
5-; 5' 5q o 

-

Customer Total Balance :£420.00 

Pi«st confirm your bank bill payer antount matchts your invoice amount if you use a bank hilt v--To 
nav~r service. nank vou! .-.--, 

To help ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please include your account nuh'lbtr and in 

includt your remittance stub with your payment. 

Please visit www .lakedocton.com for your Jocal office contact information. 

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN nus PORTION WITll PA YMI 

BIIITo Amount Enclose 

ROLLING fl!LLS CDD 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
._,,, Ufr'<"-r '"rAil/11.f n1 II i"'t':! 



Riverside Management Services, Inc
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W
Building 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice

Bill To:

Rolling Hills CDD
476 West Town Place
Suite 114

St Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice #: 358

Invoice Date: 5/1/2021

Due Date: 5/1/2021

Case:

P.O. Number:

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Janitorial Services - May 2021 03610.5-11. 4(o! O 1.070.00 1.070.00

Pool Maintenance Services - May 2021 35 3 0,51 0 0 4·lo--1 0 1,137.50 1,137.50

Contract Administration .May2021 33/10„ tbbEL *347,0 1,793.75 1,793.75

Factility Management - Rolling Hills - May 2021 3,1 0. s 1 3, 15'-It„30 4,684.17 4,684.17

Total $8,685,42

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $8,685.42

4,44
41

Riverside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill To: 
Rolling Hills CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Janitorial Services • May 2021 3,) 0 . '.', i ,:;) . 1·Ho I 0 
Pool Maintenance Services • May 2021 3 c'., 0, "'> ·1 ;;, . '· I lo ·-1 () 
Contract Administration• May 2021 :3/) 0, ", :-:,t,. '3'-\ 1.> 0 
Facility Management • Rolling HIiis • May 2021 :::,. ) U. ';) l ) , '.:)'IO il 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 358 
Invoice Date: 5/1/2021 

Due Date: 5/1/2021 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

1,070.00 1,070.00 
1,137.50 1,137.50 
1,793.75 1,793.75 
4,684.17 4,684.17 

Total $8,685.42 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $8,685.42 



SoutheastFitness

REPAIR

Equipment Repair & Maintenance

14476 Duval Place West, Suite 208 • Jacksonville, FL 32218
Office: 904.683.1439 • Fax: 904.683.1624

southeastfitnessrepair@comcast.net

www.southeastfitnessrepair.com

Invoice# 15593A

Facility Name: Rolling Hills Amenity Center

Facility Address: 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy. Green Cove Springs,
Florida 32043

Billing Address: 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy, Green Cove Springs,
Florida 32043

Date: 05-May-2021

Payment is due within 30 days of
invoice date.

Contact &

Phone:

Reason for call: TRUE PS900 RBK - SEAT LEVER PER CUSTOMER

REQUEST. ONCE PARTS ARRIVE - SHIP TO FREDDIE

ON SITE.

FREDDIE 904-531-9238

Description Part # Part Cost QTY Total

TRAVEL 1 - 60 MILES: TRAVEL 1 - 60 MILES 65.00 1.00 65.00

MINIMUM SHIPPING: MINIMUM SHIPPING MINIMUM 25.00 1.00 25.00

SHIPPING

LABOR PER HOUR 1 TECH: LABOR PER HOUR 60.00 0.25 15.00

1 TECH

FRP - TRUE - RBK - SEAT LEVER ASSY.: FRP - 10002719 35.88 1.00 35.88

TRUE - RBK - SEAT LEVER ASSY.

Comments: Parts Total 140.88

Tax 0.00

Balance 140.88

Technician: ASHTON LEWANDOWSKI

Thank you for your business.

Facility Name: 

Facility Address: 

Billing Address: 

Contact & 
Phone: 

Reason for call: 

SoutheastFitness 
REPAIR 

Equipment Repair & Maintenance 

14476 Duval Place West, Suite 208 • Jacksonville, Fl 32218 
Office: 904.683.1439 • Fax: 904.683.1624 

southeastfitnessrepair@comcastnet 

www.southeastfitnessrepair.com 

Rolling Hills Amenity Center 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy. Green Cove Springs, 
Florida 32043 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy. Green Cove Springs, 
Florida 32043 

TRUE PS900 RBK - SEAT LEVER PER CUSTOMER 
REQUEST. ONCE PARTS ARRIVE - SHIP TO FREDDIE 
ON SITE. 
FREDDIE 904-531-9238 

Description Part# Part Cost 
TRAVEL 1- 60 MILES: TRAVEL 1- 60 MILES 65.00 

MINIMUM SHIPPING: MINIMUM SHIPPING MINIMUM 25.00 
SHIPPING 

LABOR PER HOUR 1 TECH: LABOR PER HOUR 60.00 

1 TECH 
FRP -TRUE - RBK - SEAT LEVER ASSY.: FRP - 10002719 35.88 
TRUE - RBK - SEAT LEVER ASSY. 

Comments: 

Technician: ASHTON LEWANDOWSKI 

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice# 15593A 

Date: 05-May-2021 
Payment is due within 30 days of 

invoice date. 

QTY Total 

LOO 65.00 
LOO 25.00 

0.25 15.00 

LOO 35.88 

Parts Total 140.88 
Tax 0.00 

Balance 140.88 



Friday, May 7, 2021 at 9:45:39 AM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fwd: Job Invoice: 15593

Date: Friday, May 7, 2021 at 9:39:52 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: 15593_Joblnvoice_131803.pdf

Patti

Please process. Thx GL 1-57200330 46000

----·-- Forwarded message --------

From: <kelly@southeastfitnessrepair.com>
Date: Fri, May 7, 2021 at 9:18 AM

Subjeft: Job Invoice: 15593
To: <rhmanaeer@riversidemetsve.com>

Cc: <rosemary@southeastfitnessrepaircom>

Hi There Freddie,

The Job 15593 has been invoiced.

Please check the details in the attached Invoice.

Description of the work performed is as follows:
TRUE PS900 RBK - SEAT LEVER PER CUSTOMER REQUEST. ONCE PARTS ARRIVE - S
HIP TO FREDDIE ON SITE.
FREDDIE 904-531-9238

Please let us know if you have any questions or need anything further.

We appreciate your business. Have a great day!

Southeast Fitness Repair
904.683.1439 Phone

904.683.1624 Fax

Freddie Oca

Rolling Hills
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, Fl. 32043
(904)531-9238
RHmdnaeer@riversidemetsvc.com

Page 1 of 1

Friday, May 7, 2021 at 9:45:39 AM Eastern Daylight Time 

Subject: 

Date: 

From: 

Fwd: Job Invoice: 15593 

Friday, May 7, 2021 at 9:39:52 AM Eastern Daylight Time 

Rolling Hills 

To: Patti Powers 

Attachments: 15593_Joblnvoice_131803.pdf 

Patti 

Please process. Thx GL 1-57200 330 46000 

--Forwarded message--------

From:'<kelly..@southeastfitnessreQair.com> 

Date: Fri, May 7, 2021 at 9:18 AM 

Subjert: Job Invoice: 15593 
To: <rnmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com> 
Cc: <rosemary..@southeastfitnessreQair.conJ.> 

Hi There Freddie, 

The Job 15593 has been invoiced. 

Please check the details in the attached Invoice. 

Description of the work performed is as follows: 
TRU'E PS900 RBK - SEAT LEVER PER CUSTOMER REQUEST. ONCE PARTS ARRIVE - S 
HIP TO FREDDIE ON SITE. 
FREDDIE 904-531-9238 

Please let us know if you have any questions or need anything further. 

We appreciate your business. Have a great day! 

Southeast Fitness Repair 
904.683.1439 Phone 
904.683.1624 Fax 

Freddie Oca 
Rolling Hills 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 

Green Cove Springs, Fl. 32043 
(904) '531-9238 
RHmanag§I@riversidemgtsvc.com 

Page 1 of 1 



SoutheastFitness
REPAIR

Equipment Repair & Maintenance

14476 Duva[ Place West, Suite 208 • Jacksonville, FL 32218

Office: 904.683.1439 • Fax: 904.683.1624

southeastfitnessrepair@comcast.net

www.southeastfitnessrepair.com

Invoice # 15617A

Facility Name:

Facility Address:

Billing Address:

Rolling Hills Amenity Center

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy. Green Cove Springs,
Florida 32043

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy. Green Cove Springs,
Florida 32043

Date: 05-May-2021

Payment is due within 30 days of

invoice date,

Contact &

Phone:

Reason for call: QUARTERLY PM

2 TREADMILLS

1 ELLIPTICAL/AMT

1 RECUMBENT/UPRIGHT
4 SINGLE STATION

$290

FREDDIE 904-531-9238

Description Part # Part Cost QTY Total

PM - FLAT RATE: TRAVEL + FIRST HOUR 290.00 1.00 290.00

LABOR

Comments: Parts Total 290.00

Tax 0.00

Balance 290.00

Technician: FRANK HARDY

Thank you for your business.

Facility Name: 
Facility Address: 

Billing Address: 

Contact & 
Phone: 
Reason for call: 

SoutheastFitness 
REPAIR 

Equipment Repair & Maintenance 

14476 Duval Place West, Suite 208 • Jacksonville, Fl 32218 
Office: 904.683.1439 • Fax: 904.683.1624 

southeastfitnessrepalr@comcast,net 

www .southeastfitness repair.com 

Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy. Green Cove Springs, 

Florida 32043 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy. Green Cove Springs, 
Florida 32043 

QUARTERLY PM 
2 TREADMILLS 
1 ELLIPTICAL/AMT 
1 RECUMBENT /UPRIGHT 
4 SINGLE STATION 
$290 
FREDDIE 904-531-9238 

Description Part# Part Cost 

PM - FLAT RATE: TRAVEL+ FIRST HOUR 290.00 
LABOR 

Comments: 

Technician: FRANK HARDY 

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice# 15617A 

Date: 05-May-2021 
Payment is due within 30 days of 

invoice date. 

QTY Total 
1.00 290.00 

Parts Total 290.00 
Tax 0.00 

Balance 290.00 



Friday, May 7, 2021 at 9:45:23 AM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fwd: Job Invoice: 15617

Date: Friday, May 7, 2021 at 9:41:03 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: 15617_Joblnvoice_16203.pdf

Patti

Please process. GL # 1-57200-330-46000 Thanks

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <kellv@southeastfitnessrepair.com>

Date: Thu, May 6, 2021 at 12:02 PM

Subject: Job Invoice: 15617
To: <rhmanager@riversidemetsve.com>

Cc: <ienessa@southeastfitnessrepair,com>, <rosemary@southeastfitnessrepair.com>

Hi There,

Rosemary will be reaching out to you with a quote for parts needed.

The Job 15617 has been invoiced.

Please check the details in the attached Invoice.

Description of the work performed is as follows:
QUARTERLY PM

2 TREADMILLS

1 ELLIPTICAL/AMT

1 RECUMBENT/UPRIGHT

4 SINGLE STATION

$290
FREDDIE 904-531-9238

Please let us know if you have any questions or need anything further.

We appreciate your business. Have a great day!

Southeast Fitness Repair
904.683.1439 Phone

904.683.1624 Fax

Freddie Oca

Page 1 of 2

Friday, May 7, 2021 at 9:45:23 AM Eastern Daylight Time 

Subject: 

Date: 

From: 

Fwd: Job Invoice: 15617 

Friday, May 7, 2021 at 9:41:03 AM Eastern Daylight Time 

Rolling Hills 

To: Patti Powers 

Attachments: 15617 _Joblnvoice_16203.pdf 

Patti 

Please process. GL# 1-57200-330-46000 Thanks 

-- Forwarded message---------
From: <kelly.@southeastfitnessreQair.com> 
Date: Thu, May 6, 2021 at 12:02 PM 
Subje~t: Job Invoice: 15617 
To: <r_hmanagfil@riversidemgtsvc.com> 
Cc: <jenessa@southeastfitnessreQair.com>, <rosema[V.@southeastfitnessreQair.com> 

Hi There, 

Rosemary will be reaching out to you with a quote for parts needed. 

The Job 15617 has been invoiced. 

Please check the details in the attached Invoice. 

Description of the work performed is as follows: 
QUARTERLY PM 
2 TREADMILLS 
1 ELLIPTICAL/AMT 
1 RECUMBENT/UPRIGHT 
4 SINGLE STATION 
$290 
FREDDIE 904-531-9238 

Please let us know if you have any questions or need anything further. 

We appreciate your business. Have a great day! 

Southeast Fitness Repair 
904.683.1439 Phone 
904.683.1624 Fax 

Freddie Oca 

Page 1 of 2 



* Tree Amigos
Outd6or Services

Invoice

Invoice#: 15227

Date: 04/28/2021

Billed To: Riverside Management Services
9655 Florida Mining Blvd
Bldg 300 Suite 305
Jacksonville FL

Description

April Monthly Landscape Maintenance

Notes:

Project: 20247
Rolling Hills CDD

9655 Florida Mining Blvd

Bldg 300 Suite 305
Jacksonville FL

Quantity Price Ext Price

1.00 6,072.15 6,072.15

Invoice Total: $6,072.15

LAnb € c.expe AL 4 4 ene, ce .
(.Plo. 53800.463-00

1(30/11

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Omce: (904) 778-1030 Fax. (904) 778-1045 17'a

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 10

Tree Amigos 
Outdoor Sel'vices 

Billed To: Riverside Management Services 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd 
Bldg 300 Suite 305 
Jacksonville FL 

Description 

April Monthly Landscape Maintenance 

Notes: 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 15227 

Date: 04128/2021 

Project: 20247 
Rolling Hills CDD 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd 
Bldg 300 Suite 305 
Jacksonville FL 

Quantity 

1<00 

Price 

6,072.15 

Ext Price 

6,072< 15 

Invoice Total: $6,072.15 

5000-18 Highway 17 No< 235 Fleming Island, FL32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 
Emai!:cryan@treeamlgosoutdoor.com Webslte: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 



BlackOCreek
*gQ*31?030*@% 0102,

Black Creek Electrical Services Inc.

State Certified EC 13002742 Invoice
76774

PO Box 186

Middleburg, FL 32050 5/17/2021

Printed 5/18/2021

Phone: (904) 291-7941
Fax: (904) 291-7904

Web: WWW. Blackcreekelectric.com

Bill To:

Riverside Management Services

Attn: Freddie Oca

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Work: (904) 338-5723

Phone 1: (904) 338-5723

Terms

Net 10

Work Locatlont

primary
Riverside Management Services

Attn: Freddie Oca

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

( Start Date: W17/2021 T/S lights hanging and bulbs full of water on pavilion

L Date Product/Service Description Price Qty Tax Amount

5/17/2021 Msc.Matl - Misc. Materials 4 ea - ECS 15W (120W) PAR38 DL $72.89 1.00 $0.00 $72.89

DIM ES

2ea - LMP CVR WHITE

5/17/2021 Service Call Service call, local seivice call area, $99.00 0.00 $0.00 $99.00

Includes the first half hour of labor

5/17/2021 Labor rate T&M - commercial/ Labor rate billed for misc. services, $125,00 LOO $0.00 $125.00

Industrial commercial and industrial work

Subtotal: $296.89

Tax: $0,00

Paid: $0.00

Total: $296.89

Troubleshot lights hanging on pavilion. Found customer provided fixtures to be defective, replaced fixtures and lamps,

Thank you for your businessl

Thank Ybu for your business. It has been a pleasure serving youl

All work performed comes with a l year warranty on parts and
labor (3 years on panels). Warranty services are limited to during
normal working hours only. All after hours calls are subject to

additional charges. Customer provided parts and fixtures are not

included in warranty provisions and are not covered.

1 01 , '3 6, t., (Gtl

Please Pay Promptly. Terms are due upon reciept unless noted

otherwise. Ati balances not paid within 30 days are subject to a late fee

which is 1.5% of the balance due per month until the balance is paid in

full.

Please Pay From This Invoice

U=

Bill To: 

Riverside Management Services 

Attn: Freddie Oca 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Work: (904) 338-5723 
Phone 1: (904) 338-5723 

Terms 

Net 10 

Start Date: 5/17/2021 

Date Product/Service 

Black Creek Electrical Services Inc. 
State Certified EC 13002742 
PO Box 186 
Middleburg, FL 32050 

Phone: 
Fax: 
Web: 

(904) 291-7941 
(904) 291-7904 
WWW, Blackcreekelectrlc.com 

T/5 l!ghts hanging and bulbs full of water on pavll!on 

Description 

5/17/2021 Msc.Matl ~ Misc. Materials 4 ea - ECS 15W (120W) PAR38 DL 
DIMES 
2ea - LMP CVR WHITE 

5/17/2021 Service Qill Service call, local service call area, 
Includes the first half hour of labor 

5/17/2021 Labor rate T&M - commerda!/ Labor rate b!lled for misc. services, 

Industrial commerdal and lndustrlal work 

Work location: 

Primary 
Riverside Management Services 

Attn: Freddie Oca 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Price 

$72.89 

$99.00 

$125.00 

Qty 
1.00 

0.00 

LOO 

Invoice 
76774 

5/17/2021 

Printed 5/18/2021 

Tax 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Subtotal: 

Tax: 

Paid: 

Amount 
$72.89 

$99.00 

$125.00 

$296.89 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Total: $296,89 

Troubleshot lights hanging on pavmon. Found customer provided fixtures to be defective, replaced fixtures and lamps. 

Thank you for your business! 

Thank YOu for your business. It has been a pleasure serving you! 

All work· performed comes with a 1 year warranty on parts and 
labor (3 :years on panels), Warranty services are limite<I to during 
normal working hours only, All after hours calls are subject to 
additional charges, Customer provide<! parts and fixtures are not 
included in warranty provisions and are not covered, 

Please Pay Promptly, Terms are due upon redept unless note<I 
otherwise. All balances not paid within 30 days are subject to a late feo 
which is 1,5% of the balance due per month until the balance is paid In 
full, 

Please Pay From This Invoice 



Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at 4:37:37 PM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fwd: Invoice for completed work

Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at 10:32:56 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: riverside management services 76774.pdf

Patti

Please process. Thanks GL 1-57200330 46000 thx

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Paul Allen <BlackereekElectric@outlook,com>

Date: Tue, May 18, 2021 at 9:56 AM

Subjeft: Invoice forcompleted work
To: Freddie Oca <rhmanaper@riversidemptsvc.com>

Good Morning,

Please see the attached invoice submitted to you for payment. Let me know if you have any questions.

Than Ryou foryour businessl

Heidi Cornwell / Office Assistant

Black Creek Electrical Services Inc,

4359 County Road 218

Middleburg, FL 32068

O-904-291-7941

F-904-291-7904

Freddie Ora

Rolling Hills

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

Page 1 of 2

Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at 4:37:37 PM Eastern Daylight Time 

Subject: 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

Fwd: Invoice for completed work 

Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at 10:32:56 AM Eastern Daylight Time 

Rolling Hills 

Patti Powers 

Attachments: riverside management services 76774.pdf 

Patti 

Please process. Thanks GL 1-57200 330 46000 thx 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Paul Allen <BlackCreekElectric@outlook.com> 
Date: ,Tue, May 18, 2021 at 9:56 AM 
Subje~t: Invoice for completed work 
To: Freddie Oca <rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com> 

Good Morning, 

Please see the attached invoice submitted to you for payment. Let me know if you have any questions. 

ThanR you for your business I 

Heidi Cornwell/ Office Assistant 

Black Creek Electrical Services Inc. 

4359 County Road 218 

Middleburg, FL 32068 
' 

0-904-291-7941 

F-904-291-7904 

Freddie Oca 
Rolling Hills 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 

Page 1 of 2 



Rolling Hills
Utility Schedule

Clay County Utility Authority

Account# Service Address Apr-21
00244868 3212-1 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Rclm $ 131.39

00244869 3212-2 Bradleyereek Pkwy-Rclm $ 331,10

00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy - Irr $ 624.94

00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr $ 131.39

00260347 3212-4 Bradleyereek Pkwy-Residents CIub $ 311.10

$ 1,529.92

Vendor#16

001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,218.82

001.330.57200.43100 $ 311.10

$ 1,529.92

Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Caunty Utility Authority 

Account# 

00244868 

00244869 

00253042 

00256584 
00260347 

Service Address 
3212-1 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Reim 

3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Reim 

3212·3 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Irr 
3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Irr 
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club 

Vendor#16 

001.320.53800.43100 
001.330.57200.43100 

Apr-21 
$ 131.39 

$ 331.10 

$ 624.94 

$ 131.39 
$ 311.10 

$ 1,529.92 

$ 1,218.82 
$ 311.10 

$ 1,529.92 



Rolling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay County Utility Authority

Account# Service Address Apr-21

00244868 3212-1 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Rclm $ 131.39

00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Rclm $ 331.10

00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Irr $ 624,94

00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr $ 131.39

00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents CIub $ 311.10

$ 1,529.92

Vendor#16

001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,218.82

001.330.57200.43100 $ 311.10

$ 1,529.92

Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# 
00244868 
00244869 
00253042 

00256584 
00260347 

Service Address 

3212-1 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Reim 
3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Reim 
3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Irr 

3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Irr 
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club 

Vendor#16 
001.320.53800.43100 
001.330.57200.43100 

Apr-21 
$ 131.39 

$ 331.10 
$ 624.94 

$ 131.39 
$ 311.10 

$ 1,529.92 

$ 1,218.82 
$ 311.10 

$ 1,529.92 



ligh

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middle,burg, Florida 32068
Please visit u s 031 1 he web at invw.claytitility,org

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am·.5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 05/06/2021 Customer #: 00244868

Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020732

1 You maybe eligible for an adjustment to your billif you
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit https:#
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits to see how

you may qualify.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/06/21 to 06/04/21 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic
Church for assistance at 904-639-5839.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00
Visit our website for a list of agencies who may be able to

- help with your utility bill at https:#www. clayutility.org/
--.*--------i myservice/customer_assistance_program

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges

Meter Meter

Number Size

68272411 2

Base Charges (Prepald)
Consumption Charges
Proration Factor: 0.9333

0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $131.39 by 5/27/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
m..Ily----Jmmilm....HI--.. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.

Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

05/03/21 28 73914 73914 O Your last payment of $129.02 was posted to your account on
$131.39 04/19/2021.

Tier 1 0.0 X 0.81 $0.00

Tier 2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00

Busell

( Other Charges
Administrative Fees (Prepaid)
Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Deposit Interest Refund

Current Charges
Previous Balance

Late Charge (lf Applicable)

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $131.39

Please return this portion with payment 0%*%***21.

'14 9449.1
41 Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 05/06/21

3 1, 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $131.39

2,7 Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 05/27/21

41 Y Azi.%99 Lend A Helping Hand C If Applicable) $O.00

Previous Balance $O.00

Total Amount Due $131.39

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00244868

Route #:MC13020732

3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:20

@%*B".#"P*-#-B#*%.*iE.................................- -.......'-..-iEE-:--
AYC0505A
2000000898 50/1

ROLLING HILLS CDD

C/O GMS-SP, LLC
5385N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

1111111111111.1111111.1111111111111111,1.1111111.111,1.11.111.1,1
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4
00244868 8 MC13020732 0000013139 0000000 05272021 0 0

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$131.39
641#R

$0.00
$0.00

.l 176 Old Jennings Road, Midd!ebmg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.dayutility.org 

Honrs: Monday•· Friday, 8am--5pm Phone: 9(H~272"-5999 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD BIii Date: 05/06/2021 Customer#: 00244868 

Route#: MC13020732 Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Currant Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/06/21 to 06/04/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier 4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading 

68272411 2 05/03/21 28 73914 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

73914 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authol'ity 
3176 Old Jennings fload 
Middlebul'g, Florida 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

0 
$131.39 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00244868 

Route #:MC13020732 

Route Group:20 

AYC0505A 
2000000898 50/1 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit https:// 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits to see how 
you may qualify. 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic 
Church for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Visit our website for a list of agencies who may be able to 
help with your utility bill at https://www.clayutility.org/ 
myservice/customer_assistance_program 

Please pay $131.39 by 5/27/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $129.02 was posted to your account on 
04/19/2021. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

~,-, .. 

~!~ 
\'I 

'j 
[ 

05/06/21 
$131.39 
05/27/21 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 

11l111llllhlnl1ll•1•1lhl11l11lllhM•llll1ll'lll1hl1111l111I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 □□244868 8 MC13020732 000 □ 013139 00 □ 00 □ 0 05272 □ 21 0 0 

[1/5)1 



..,22.2

44»i»»

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit us on 1110 web at www.claytitility,org

Hours: Monday - Friday, gain-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 05/06/2021 Customer #: 00244869

Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation
Route #: MC13020734

-------You may be eligible for an adjustment to your billif you
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit https://
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits to see how

you may qualify.
Base Charges (Prepald) 05/06/21 to 06/04/21 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic

Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Church for assistance at 904-639-5839.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 Visit our website for a list of agencies who may be able to
help with your utility bill at https:#www.clayutility. org/

2 *immt---------r, myservice/customer_assistance_program
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0,00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $331.10 by 5/27/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
/-..*.-*--./=.Il/#I. - £/*..-.*I-%-I-.#*-#I.*-/#*.I.£=&*..Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

68272412 2 05/03/21 28 67297 67467 170 Your last payment of $526.18 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepald) $131.39 04/19/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 112.0 X 0.81 $90.72

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 37.3 X 1.59

Tier 3 20.7 X 2.40

%*R*0*0

{ Other Charges
Administrative Fees (Prepald)
Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Deposit Interest Refund

Current Charges
Previous Balance

Late Charge (If Applicable)

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

$59.31
$49.68

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
i f MAY 1 0 2021 2

$331.10

$0.00
$0.00

bY;

$331.10

Please return this portion with payment 1*/linill/"Ill/"Ill/"9/1#ilLiplill/1111,7/.I/".i.............El."b

«Aqua»>a»-
1 V- 4/9 Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 05/06/21

7/ $331.10( f ¥) 31 76 Old Jennings Road Current Charges

49 Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 05/27/21

v/1 f. ACKAOM" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $331.10

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00244869

Route #:MC13020734

3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:20

AYC0505A

2000000899 50/2

ROLLING HILLS CDD

00 GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

11111111111111.111111,1111111111111111,111111111.111,1,1,1.11,1.1
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4
00244869 6 MC13020734 0000033110 0000000 05272021 0 0

3176 Old Jennings Roa(L Middldn1rg, Plorida 32068 
Please vish us on d1e web at www.dayutility.org 

Homs: Monday,. Jlrida)\ 8am,.5pm Phone: 904-272""59~)9 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 05/06/2021 Customer#: 00244869 

Route#: MC13020734 Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current Current 
BIiied Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/06/21 to 06/04/21 $0,00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0,0 X 0,00 $0,00 

Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0,00 $0,00 
Tier 3 0,0 X 0,00 $0.00 
Tier 4 0,0 X 0,00 $0,00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0,00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading Reading Usage 

68272412 2 05/03/21 28 67297 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 112,0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 37,3 X 

Tier 3 20,7 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

67467 

0.81 
1,59 
2.40 

170 
$131,39 
$90,72 
$59,31 
$49,68 

$0,00 
$0,00 
$0,00 

$331,10 
$0,00 
$0,00 

$331, 10 

Please return this portion with payment 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

AYC0505A 
2000000899 50/2 

Customer #:00244869 

Route #:MC13020734 

Route Group:20 

) 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

~ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit https:// 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits to see how 
you may qualify. 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic 
Church for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Visit our website for a list of agencies who may be able to 
help with your utility bill at https://www.clayutility.org/ 
myservice/customer _assistance_program 

Please pay $331.10 by 5/27/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $526.18 was posted to your account on 
04/19/2021. 

t 

=tHl#UIUihi.\f 
Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

05/06/21 
$331.10 
05/27/21 

$0,00 

$0.00 
$331,10 

•11m1111hl111dl1111lhl11l11lllhM1llll1l11l111hl1111l111I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00244869 6 MC13020734 0000033110 0000000 05272021 0 0 

[2/5]' 



toftit At.. 6 ho 1. :c.

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Floridai 32068
Please visit 138 on the web at www,clayntility.org

Hours: Monday - Friday, Bam-5pm Phone 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 05/06/2021 Customer #: 00253042

Service Address: 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation Route #: MC13020736

Il  11WEI121 You maybe eligible for an adjustment to your billif you
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit https://
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits to see how
69667781 2 05/03/21 28 29981 30187 206 you may qualify.
Base Charges (Prepald) 05/06/21 to 06/04/21 $87.01

Consumption Charges Tier 1 74.7 X 1.50 $112.05

Proratlon Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 112,0 X 3.10 $347.20

Tier 3 19.3 X 4.02 $77.59
Tier 4 0.0 X 5.16 $0.00

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic
Church for assistance at 904=639·5839.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.09
Visit our website for a list of agencies who may be able to
help with your utility bill at https://www.clayutility.org/

------zi-'---'--- myservicekustomer_assistance_program
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $624.94 by 5/27/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
UPA# '##SWEaUAWtKaN##T#WFILIB-,0/*Blillmaw#WA-*ViAw.-619 Make checks payableto CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Your last payment of $1365.98 was posted to your account
on 04/19/2021.

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available
at our office and online at:

www.clayutility.org/ccr/LAG.pdf
( Other Charges )

Administrative Fees (Prepald) $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $624.94

Previous Balance $O.00

Late Charge (lf Applicable) $O.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $624.94

./1

A

i MAY 1 0 2621
R

'6

Please return this portion with payment -I-/.-t*--'(E--11*1---

492

f f.:
tful**PI '4 9 Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 05/06/21

¥i 3176 old Jennings Road Current Charges $624.94

rfU Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 05/27/21

Ofne» Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $O.00

Total Amount Due $624.94

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00253042

Route #:MC13020736

3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation
Route Group:20

AYC0505A
2000000900 50/3 .1111111111 ' 11.1111 " l i l li 1111111 ' lil li 1,1111111,1 li l li li l li 1,1,1

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

ROLLING HHAJ CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

C/O GMS-SF, LLC 1*92 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385N NOB HILL ROAD 14- A
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00253042 0 MC13020736 0000062494 0000000 05272021 0 0

31'76 Old Jenning~ Road, Middlebmg) Florida 52068 
Please visit us on the web at www.dayutility.org 

Hom~: Monday - Friday, 8am~5pm Phone: 904-272--5999 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD BIii Date: 05/06/2021 Customer#: 00253042 

Route #: MC13020736 Service Address: 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Readin9 

69667781 2 05/03/21 28 29981 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/06/21 to 06/04/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 74,7 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 112,0 X 

Tier 3 19,3 X 
Tier 4 0,0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

30187 

1,50 
3,10 
4.02 
5.16 

Current 
Reading 

0,00 
0,00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

/C.\~l{J(·,,,wi1\, Clay County Utility Authority //./ ,, '\ 

!J( .. •.•.· .. , .) .. ·. )i.J 3176 Old Jennings f1oad 
'{;1,. • . /;,v Middleburg, Florida 32068 

'-,{,/h_,_ ,(1_)')'\f)\lf 

Current 
Usage 

206 

$87,01 
$112,05 
$347,20 
$77,59 

$0,00 

$1.09 

Current 
Usage 

$0,00 
$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 

$624.94 
$0,00 
$0,00 

$624.94 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation 

Customer #:00253042 

Route #:MC13020736 

Route Group:20 

AYC0505A 
2000000900 50/3 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

) 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit https:// 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits to see how 
you may qualify. 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic 
Church for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Visit our website for a list of agencies who may be able to 
help with your utility bill at https://www.clayutility.org/ 
myservice/customer_assistance_program 

Please pay $624.94 by 5/27/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $1365.98 was posted to your account 
on 04/19/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/LAG.pdf 

BIii Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

05/06/21 
$624.94 

05/27/21 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$624.94 

11l111llllhl11l1ll•l'1lhl11h1lllhM•llll1l11l111l,l1111h11I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170·4 00253042 0 MC13020736 0000062494 0000000 05272021 0 0 

(315] 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Piease visit us on the web at www.clayirtiii ty,org

Hours: Monday- Friday, 8ain-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD BIll Date: 05/06/2021 Customer #: 00256584

Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020730

 You maybe eligible for an adjustment to your billif you
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit https:#
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits to see how

you may qualify.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/06/21 to 06/04/21 $0,00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $O.00 Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Church for assistance at 904·639·5839.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00
Visit our website for a list of agencies who may be able to
help with your utility bill at https:#www. clayultility.org/

1 myservice/customer_assistance_program
Base Charges (Prepald) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $131.39 by 5/27/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

58730024 2 05/03/21 28 19378 19378 O Your last payment of $129.01 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $131.39 04/19/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.81 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00

[ Other Charges )
Administrative Fees (Prepald) $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 4 4 MAY 1 0 2621 *1 1
4 0

Current Charges $131.39 m A
L./

Previous Balance $0.00 ¥ 6

Late Charge (lf Applicable) $O.00
jit i.*00/M/-+--*.,A>/**,I---- ..

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $131.39

Please return this portion with payment
---.&/'&&#- ...#m//--//#/.--&-/-.%.-/ // -

' 64. 2·i,<49;12. I4 1 Chy County Utility Authority Bill Date 05/06/21

 1 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $131.39

61*f Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 05/27/21

Lend A Helping Hand ( 1 f Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $131.39

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00256584

Route #:MC13020730

3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:20

 - -......EERm#%%----/...---/Ilitia*----
AYC0505A

2000000901 50/4 .11111 !111111.11'11,1,111'11111'111111,1,1 l illi i I lillill "11,1.1
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

ROLLING HILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

C/O GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385N NOB HILL ROAD 16: A
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00256584 8 MC13020730 0000013139 0000000 05272021 0 0

J 176 Old .Jennings Road, Middlchmg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on ihc web at www.dayotility.org 

Hours: Monday·· Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 90/i-272"-5999 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD BIii Date: 05/06/2021 Customer #: 00256584 

Route#: MC13020730 Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creak Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Size Data BIiied Reading Reading Usage 

Basa Charges (Prepaid) 05/06/21 lo 06/04/21 $0,00 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 o.o X 0.00 $0,00 

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

58730024 2 05/03/21 28 19378 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

19378 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

0 
$131.39 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 

Please return this portion with payment 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

AYC0505A 
2000000901 50/4 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Customer #:00256584 

Route #1MC13020730 

Route Group,20 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit https:// 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits to see how 
you may qualify. 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic 
Church for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Visit our website for a list of agencies who may be able to 
help with your utility bill at https://www.clayutility.org/ 
myservice/customer_assistance_program 

Please pay $131.39 by 5/27/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $129.01 was posted to your account on 
04/19/2021. 

I 0 

BIii Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

i 
! 

t 

05/06/21 

$131.39 

05/27/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$131.39 

•1•111m1111 .. 1,11,.,,111111111111111i1,1111,1,,111•'•'1"1'•1•• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHOIUTY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00256584 8 MC13020730 0000013139 0000000 05272021 0 0 

(4/5] 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit Hs {m tic web at www.claytitility,org

Hours: Monday - Friday, Ham-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 05/06/2021 Customer #: 00260347

Selvice Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club Route #: MC13020738

1 You may be eligible foranadjustmenttoyourbillifyou
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit https:#
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits to see how
70003704 2 05/03/21 28 66 70 4 you may qualify,
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/06/21 to 06/04/21 $87.01

Consumption Charges Tier 1 4.0 X 2.01 $8,04

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic

Church for assistance at 904-639-5839.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.09
Visit our website for a list of agencies who may be able to
help with your utility bill at https:#www.clayulility.org/

[ myservice/customer_assistance_program
Base Charges (Prepaid) $197.04

Consumption Charges 4.0 X 4.48 $17.92 Please pay $311.10 by 5/27/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
..#.--/'%.&.--/......%..#I#*...F+../*-/.. .B.I=..+*---.%..I.#/I.-///I%%..I/#/    checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $284.49 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 04/19/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available

at our office and online at:

www.clayutility.org/ccr/LAG.pdf
[ Other Charges )

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $O.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $311.10 ,

Previous Balance $0.00 1 9 MAY 10 2(iii 3 2
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

5, h : . '*

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $311.10 a 6 6 7

Please return this portion with payment --I--#I-*.** --1!------ill-**I--
A-41101,»---.

41 Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 05/06/21

1 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $311.10

.39 Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 05/27/21

¢»
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $311.10

<>4479»vi

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00260347

Route #:MC13020738

3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club
Route Group:20

(*----i213-3.1.-.- --------.tEE,UI*i---.-
AYC0505A

2000000902 50/5 l illi 111111111.1111.1,1111111111111 lilli lil li lillill ,1,11.111,111

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

ROLLING HILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

C/O GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00260347 3 MC13020738 0000031110 0000000 05272021 0 0

3176 Old Jennings Road 1 Middlehmgj Florida 32068 
Please vL~it us on die web at www.clayutility.org 

l-loms: Monday· Friday; 8am~5pm Phone: 904~2]:], .. 5999 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD BIii Date: 05/06/2021 Customer#: 00260347 

Route#: MC13020738 Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club 

Meter 
Number 

70003704 

Meter 
Size 

2 

Read 
Date 

05/03/21 

Days 
BIiied 

28 

Previous 
Reading 

66 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/06/21 to 06/04/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 4,0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0,0 X 

Tier 3 0,0 X 
Tier 4 0,0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

70 

2.01 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

4 

$87.01 
$8.04 
$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

Current 
Usage 

$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$311.10 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$311.10 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

3212·4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club 

Customer #:00260347 

Route #:MC13020738 

Route Group:20 

AYC0505A 
2000000902 50/5 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit https:// 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits to see how 
you may qualify. 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic 
Church for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Visit our website for a list of agencies who may be able to 
help with your utility bill at https://www.clayutility.org/ 
myservice/customer_assistance_program 

Please pay $311.10 by 5/27/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $284.49 was posted to your account on 
04/19/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/LAG.pdf 

BIii Date 
Currant Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( II Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

05/06/21 
$311.10 

05/27/21 
$0,00 
$0.00 

$311.10 

111m1111hl1111ll11'11h1nln111hM•111111111n•1111'1111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00260347 3 MC13020738 0000031110 0000000 05272021 0 0 

[515) 



Remit To: Clay County Sheriff's Office
PO Box 548/901 N, Orange Ave
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 Invoice Number: SSI10077

Invoice Date: 5/13/2021

(904) 284-7575
Page: 1

Attn: Fiscal · Accounts Receivable

Bill

To: ROLLING HILLS CDD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043

PATTI POWERS

Ship
To: ROLLING HILLS CDD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PI<WY

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043
PATTI POWERS

Customer ID CO000125

P.0. Number

P.O. Date 5/13/2021

Due Date 5/28/2021 Our Order No

Trms Net 15 Days SalesPerson

Item/Descrlotion Unit Order Qtv Quantitv Unit Price Total Price

Fees-2nd Employment Admin Fee-APRIL 2021 11 11 5.00 55.00

Fees-2nd Employment Scheduling 1 1 25.00 25.00

lyle '33

Amount Subject to Sales Tax USO Subtotal: 80.00

Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 80.00 Invoice Discount: 0.00

Tax: 0.00

Total USD: 80.00

• RemitTo: Clay County Sheriff's Office 
PO Box 548/901 N. Orange Ave 

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 

(904) 284-7575 

Attn: Fiscal - Accounts Receivable 

BIii 
To: ROLLING HILLS COD 

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 
PATTI POWERS 

Due Date 
T.erms 

5/28/2021 
Net 15 Days 

' 

ltem/Descrlotlon 

Fees-2nd Employment Admin Fee-APRIL 2021 
Fees-2nd Employment Scheduling 

Amount Subject to Sales Tax USO 
Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 80.00 

Unit OrderOtv 

11 
1 

Invoke Number: 
Invoice Date: 

Ship 
To: ROLLING HILLS COD 

$SI10077 
5/13/2021 

Page: 1 

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 
PATTI POWERS 

Customer ID 
P.O. Number 
P.O. Date 
Our Order No 
Sales Person 

Quantitv Unit Price 

11 
1 

5.00 
25.00 

Subtotal: 
Invoice Discount: 

Tax: 

Total USO: 

(0000125 

5/13/2021 

Total Price 

55.00 
25.00 

80.00 
0.00 
0.00 

80.00 



R
E

 
8

8
m

i
 
a

m
 
m

m8

John Drury

M
il

8

Frs) $
D {114)

TOTAU
21¥101

8R8

2 {hrs}

ROLLiNG HIUS

1§

Rolling t14/212030

1§1
 
-
 
N

INVOICE 

CLIENr 'IIAME. 
INVOICE NUMBER 

ROWNG HILLS 
CLIENT N.UMSEi=l: 

JNVOJCf DATE 

5/12./2021 

CLIENT ADORE.SS 

PERSONNEL HOURS or 

EVENT DAlf: DESCRIPTION STAR1 .and $TO? TIMES QUANTITY RATE TOTAL 

04/02/21 0000- 04/02/21 0000 Rolling Hills 
John Drury 

04/0Z/211500- 04/02/2.11800 3 $30.00 $90.00 

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs}3 $90.00 

2 04/14/211630-04/14/ll 2030 "olling HIiis 
JeffDeese 
04{14/211630-04/14/212030 4 $30.00 $120.00 

EVENTTOTAL: (hrs}4 $120.00 

04/24/210000- 04/24/210000 RofllngHi!ls 
Jeff Deese 
04/24/210800- 04/24/211200 4 $30.00 $120.00 

EVENTTOTAl: (hn}4 $120.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: {hrs)11 $330.00 



di·ebdipt 4 Ct https://172.16.0.13:8443/Adbooking/?logout=1

CLAY

TODAY *66628-er
fly?.Ii..1,4,·lii·11,7 " Nr,n.«hi

3513 U.S. Hwy 17 • Flemirig Ismand, Fl 32003
Plioner (904) 264-3200

1102 Al A Noth, Unit 108 • Polite Veda Beach, FL 32082
Plione: (904) 285-8831

Advertising Invoice

ROLLING HILLS CDD C/O GMS LLC

475 W TOWN PL # 114

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Cust#:503071

Ad#:323908

Phone#:904-940-5850

Date:04/26/2021

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classification: Bid Notices Ad Size: 1.0 x 7.90

Advertisement Information:

Description , Start Stop

Clay Today 04/29/2021 04/29/2021

, Ins. Cost/Day Total

1 1 79.00 79.00

Payment Information:
Date: Order#

04/26/2021 323908

Type

BILLED ACCOUNT

Total Amount: 79.00

Tax: 0.00

Amount Due: 79.00

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days.

Ad Copy

1 of 2 4/26/202 1,2:44 PM1 of2 

https://l 72.16.0.13:8443/ Adbooking/?logout= 1 

CLAY 
TODAY Recorder 

3513 U.S. Hwy. 17 • Fleming ls1and, FL 32003 
Pllone: (904) 264-3200 

1102 A 1 A North, Unit 108 • Ponte Vecha Bea ell, FL 32082 
Pllone: (904) 285-8831 

Advertising Invoice 

ROLLING HILLS CDD C/O GMS LLC 
475 W TOWN PL# 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Salespe,·son: Clay Legals Classification: Bid Notices 

Advertisement Information: 

I Description I Start I Stop I Ins. 
r-lc-,a-y-To-d-ay _____ l 04/29/2021 I 04/29/2021 I 1 

Payment Information: 
Date: 

04/26/2021 

Order# 

323908 

Type 

BILLED ACCOUNT 

Cust#:503071 
Ad#:323908 
Phone#:904-940-5850 
Date:04/26/2021 

Ad Size: 1.0 x 7,90 

Costffiay ii 
79.00 ii 

Total Amount: 79.00 

Tax: 0.00 

Amount Due: 79.00 

Attention: Requests for credits 01· refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days, 

Ad Copy 

·,1) 

,, "! l 

Total 

79.00 

4/26/2021, 2:44 PM 



Firefox

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT

CLAY TODAY

Published Weekly
Orange Park, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF CLAY:

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared
Jon Cantrell, wlio on oath says that he is the publisher of the
"Clay Today" a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park iii
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy ofadvertisement
being a

BEQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

in the matter of

AUDIT SERVICES

LEGAL: 47692 ORDER: 323908

was published in said newspaper in the issues:

04/29/2021

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a nevspaper published
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida,
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post
office in Oratige ParK in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised
any person, firm or corporation ally discount, rebate, commission or
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement forpublication in
the said newspaper.

u

about:blank

REQUEST FOR
PROPOSALS FOR
ANNUAL AUDIT

SERVICES
ROLLING HILLS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

The Rolling Hills Community ,

Development District hereby
requests proposals for annual
financial auditing services. The
proposal must provide for the
auditing of the Districts financial 1
records for the fiscal year ending 1
September 30,' 2021, with an option
for four additional annual renewals. 1
The . District is a local unit of Ispecial-purpose governinent created I
under Chapter 190, Florida Statutes,
for the purpose of linancing,
construoUng, and maintaining puNk
infrastracture. The District is
located in Clay County, Florida, and
has a general [und, debt service fun{t
and capital reserve fund.
Each auditing entity submitting a
proposal musl be authorized to do
business in Florida, hold all
applicable state and federal
professional licenses in good'
standing, duly licensed under
Chapter 473, Florida Slatutes, and be
qualified to conduct audits in
accordance with . tovernmenl
Auditing Standards," as adopted by
the Florida Board of Accountancy.
Audits shall be conducted in

accordance with Florida Law and
particularly Section 218.39, Florida J
Statutes, and the niles ofthe Florida
Auditor General.
Proposal packages, Which include
evaluation criteria and instructions
to proposers, are· available from the
District Recording Secretary al 475
Westrown Pjace, Suite 114, St.
Augustine, Florida 32092, via e-mail::
* ssweeting@gmsnt.com, and by
telephone at (904) 940-5850.
Proposers must provide one
electronic copy of their proposal to
the District Recording Secretary

1 Sarah Sweeting al ssweeting
@gmsnf.com and seven (7) hard i
copies of their proposal to GMS,
LLC, District Manager, 475 West
Town Place, Suite 114, SL Augustine,
Florida 32092, telephone (904)
940-5850, in an envetope marked on ;
the outside •Auditing Services 
Rolling Hills Community'
Development District• Proposals
must be received by 5:00 p.m. on i
Thursday, May 27, 2021. Proposals
received after this time will not be
eligible for consideration. The
District reserves the right to reject,
any and all proposals, make
modifications to the scope of the

work, and waive any minor
informalities or irregularilies in i

Sworn to me and subscribed before me 04/29/2021,

0%VUb#644 847 .0997·94.-BUUMXAA'UVUUUAA/U

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF  / CHRISTIE LOU WAYNE p .3 MY COMMISSION # HH34426 j;45> EXPIRES: Sept.ber 20,2024 ien-ABJ,Afet,AfV#A#46*V
3515 US HWY 17 Suitd'*fithfMH41.latid FL 32003

proposals as it deems appropriate.
Please direct all questions regarding l
this Notice to the DistriclManager.
Rolling Hills · Community
Development District
James Oliver, District Manager

Legal 47692 published April 29,
2021 in Clay Counly's Clay Today

newspaper

Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285
E-Mail: Christie@opefla.com

lof 1 4/26/2021, 2:44 PM

Firefox 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
11ClaY. Today~ a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

in the matter of 

AUDIT SERVICES 

LEGAL: 47692 ORDER: 323908 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

04/29/2021 

Affiant further says that said 11Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, finn or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

REQUEST FOR 
PROPOSALS FOR 
ANNU;\L AUDIT 

SERVICES 
ROLLING HILLS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
, DISTRICT 

The Rolling Hills Community 
Development D!Strict hereby 
requests proposals_ for _annual 
financial au~iUng servic_es. The 
proposal must provide for l~e 
auditing of the Di_strict's ,financ_rnl 
records for the fiscal year end!ng 

, SepteIT!ber 30,' 2021, with an opt10n 
; for four additional annual rene_wals. 
1 The District is a· local unit of 

speci_al-purpose government created 
under Chapter 190, Florida Slalu~es, 
for the p1,1rposc or financing, 
construcllng, and maintaining public 
infrastructure. _The District is 
located in Clay County, Flor~da, and 
has a general fund, debt service fund 
and capital reserve fund. 
Eacli auditing entity submitting a 

proposal must be authorized to do 
business in Florida, hold all 
applicable stale and federal 
professional licenses in good' 
standing, duly licensed under 
Chapter 4'13, Florida Statutes, and be 
qualifled to conduct audits in 
accordance with . "Government, 
Auditing Standards," as adopted by 
the Florida Board of Accountancy, 
Audits shall be conducted in 
accordance with Flodda Law and 
particularly Section 218.39, Florida 

1 

Statutes, and the rules ofthe Florida 
Auditor General. 
Proposal packages, which include : 
evaluation criteria and instructions 
to proposers, are•available from the 
District Recording Secretary al 475 , 
West Town Place, Suite ll4, St. , 
Augustine, Florida 32092, via e-mail : 
al ssweelin,g@gmsnf.com, and by 
telephone at (904) 940-5850. 
Proposers must provide one 
electronic copy of their proposal to 
the District Recording Secretary 
Sarah Sweeting . at ssweeting i 
@gmsnf.com and seven (7) hard 1 
copies of their proposal lo GMS, I 
LLC, Dlstrlcl Manager, 475 West 
Town Place, Suite 114, SL Augustine, = 

Florida 32092, telephone (904) : 
940-5850, in an envelope marked on 'I 

the outside "Auditing Services , 
Rolling Hills Community 1 

Development Districl" Proposals 
must be received by 5:00 p.m. on 1 

Thursday, M;ay 27, .2021. Proposals' 
received a~r this time will not be 

1 eligible for Consideration. The 
District reserves the right to reject, 
any and all proposals, make 
modifications to the scope of the 
work, and waive any minor 

about:blank 

------------------------------------------1 informalities or irregularilies in 

1 of 1 

Swom to me and subscribed b~fi re me 04/29/202.1. 
~ ~ " ,..__\ ~ ,.gJl,f<df.A-W°U'Vl.fUVV'if~JUVti, 

'01V~OI,\ \ * l':,';,."">v0 CHRlSTJBLOUWAYNE~ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FL A f ':,i.~[{~ MY COMMISSION ff HH34426 ~ 

t ¾~°'".f' EXPIRES: September 20, 2024 i', 
~ ~Of!'\' (t...__-0,ftff\.~ 

3515 US HWY 17 Suiti'A.~Jft'ifM)ri-~2003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285 

E~Mail: Christie@opcfla.com 

proposals as It deems appropriate. 
Please direct all questions regarding 
this Nolice lo the District "Manager. 
Rolling Hills Community 
Development District 
J11,mes Oliver, District M11,nager 

Legal 47692 published April 29, 
2021 in CJay County's Clay Today 
newspaper 

4/26/2021, 2:44 PM 



COMCAST Account Number Billing Date Services From Page

BUSINESS 8495 74 123 1221031 May 04, 2021 May 14, 2021 to Jun 13,2021 1 of 6

Hello Rolling Hills Ameni Center,

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Ii&10,&12@2**01&1*6@ e Your bill explained
... e i I I

• Any payments received or account activity after May
04, 2021 will show up on your next bill. View your most

Previous balance $288.46 up-to-date account balance at business.conicast.com/

Payment - thank you May 03 -$288.46 myaccount.

Balance forward $O.00 • This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $283.90 page 3.

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3

New charges

=*=0&=*59*91/3,#

E.1021131Ii[1219

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other ways ,
to contact us.

0

4 1 MAY 10 2(iii R J
P t

lol, rip

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST
Account number 8495 74 123 1221031

BUSINESS Payment due May 25, 2021

141 NW 16TH ST $288.49Please pay
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250

98330310 NO RP 04 20210504 NNNNNMNY 0000733 DO04
Amount enclosed $

ROLLING HILLS AMENI CENTER

5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761
Make checks payable to Comcast

Do not send cash

Il'I111,ll111lil1i,11111111i1,l11l,I1i11i11111,1i,I1,I,I,I,I11,I, Send payment to

COMCAST

PO BOX 71211

CHARLOTTE NC 28272·1211

illllllll,Iil,lllllll'lll,II,llllill,,lllli,I,IIlll,llllllllI,I,I

849574123122103100288498

Aa:annin No RP 0490:>tnirM NWNNNNNY onnom, Mod

:4261

$4.59

$288.49

COMCAST 
USINESS I 

Account Number 

8495 7 4 123 1221031 

Billing Date 

May 04, 2021 I 
Services From I 
May 14, 2021 to Jun 13, 2021 

Page 

1 of 6 

Hello Rolling Hills Ameni Center, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

◄~ Your bill explained 

• Any payments received or account activity after May 
04, 2021 will show up on your next bill. View your most 

Previous balance 

Payment - thank you 

Balance forward 

$288.46 up-to-date account balance at business.comcast.com/ 

Regular monthly charges 

Taxes, fees and other charges 

New charges 

May03 

Page3 

Page 3 -

-$288.46 

$0.00 

$283.90 

$4.59 

$288.49 

Neocl help? 
Visit buslness.comcast.com/he!p or see page 2 for other ways 
to contact us. 

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment 

Do not include correspondence with payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
141 NW 16TH ST 
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 
96330310 NO AP 04 20210504 NNNNNNNY 0000733 0004 

ROLLING HILLS AMENI CENTER 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

849574123122103100288498 

myaccount. 

• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 3. 

1 0 

Please write your account number on your check or money order 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 
PO BOX 71211 

8495 74123 1221031 

May 25, 2021 

$288.49 
$ 

Make checks payable to Comcast 

Do not send cash 

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

•11111111,1,1,,111111,111111•1111111••1111••1•1•111•1111111111111 

AW~:'.l(YHn NO RP 04 :lfl?10.'i04 NNNNNNNV nnon1~~ onru 



COMCAST Account Number

BUSINESS 8495741231221031  Billing Date Services From

May 04,2021 May 14, 2021 to Jun 13, 2021

Page

3 of 6

Comcast Business services $194.80  -j„  Internet: Fast, reliable Internet on our Gig-
-gr , speed network

TVStandard

Business Video

Inclurles $15.00 thvice Disc:ount

$59.95
TV: Keep your employees informed and

customers entertained

Starter $69.95 Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238
Business Internet

Static IP - 1 $19.95 Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more

Voice Line $39.95
details

Business Voice

Voice Mail Service $5.00 You've saved $35,45 this month with your service
dISCOLillts.

Equipment & services $56.20

TV Adapter $0.50

linhubs. $945 Heivk:o DIse(Hult

Service To Additional TV

With TV Adapter
Qty 5 0 $7.75 each

lilc![ides $11,00 80:vice Iliscoljnl

$38.75

Equipment Fee $16.95

Voice

Service fees $32.90

Broadcast TV Fee $19.45

Directory Listing Management Fee $2.00

Regbnal Sports Fee $8.45

Voice Network Investment $3.00

Other charges

Federal Universal Service Fund $3.19

Regulatory Cost Recovery $1,40

Additional information

Startnng May 1, 2021, the FCC Regulatory Fee will be increasing from $0.07 to
$0.08, The FCC Regulatory Fee is part of the Regulatory Cost Recovery
charge listed on your bill. To learn more about taxes and fees, please visit
hitps://business.comcasl.con)/lielp-mid- support/billing/learn-more-about-
price-clianges-on-your-bill#laxes surcharges-and"fees,

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee Is neither government mandated nor a tax,
but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs,

$4.59

Comcast Business has changed the Business Services Customer Terms and
Conditions to (1) modify the notice address in Section 13.4, (2) update the
Acceptable Use Policy, and (3) clarify the equipment requirement in Section
29.2 (Hospitality Video Services),

Effective October 24, 2021, Comcast Business Voice customers with certain
area codes will be required to dial 10-digits for all outbound calls, including
local calls. For more information and to view the list of area codes impacted by
this change, please see Comcast's Help & Support page at:
business.comcast.corn/help-and-support/voice/len-digit-dialing.

AMAn,10 NO RP at 90910908 NNNMNNNY 000(738 0000

@ami

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 
8495 741231221031 

Billing Date 
May 04, 2021 

Services From 

May 14, 2021 to Jun 13, 2021 

What's included? 

Page 

3 of 6 

Comcast Business services 

1V Standard 

$194.80 
Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our Gig

speed network 

Business Video 
li1cll1dcs '.j; l h.00 ::-;c, vicu t Ji:-,c(H!i1l 

Starter 
Business Internet 

Static IP - 1 

Voice Line 
Business Voice 

Voice Mall Service 

Equipment & services 

1V Adapter 
!i1<:l1Hh::, $D.11!i Sn1vi<;o f)b;rn111\ 

Service To Additional 1V 
With 1V Adapter 
Qty 5@ $7.75 each 
lrlcllldc~: 1];·1 "! .OD ~;r :vico 1Jiscot1ri1 

Equipment Fee 
Voice 

Service fees 

Broadcasl TV Fee 

Directory Listing Management Fee 

Regional Sports Fee 

Voice Network Investment 

Other charges 

Federal Universal Setvice Fund 

Regulatory Cost Recovery 

Additional information 

$59.95 

$69,95 

$19.95 

$39.95 

$5.00 

$0.50 

$38.75 

$16.95 

$19.45 

$2.00 

$8.45 

$3.00 

$3.19 

$1.40 

Starting May 1, 2021, the FCC Regulatory Fee will be increasing from $0.07 to 
$0.08. The FCC Regulatory Fee is part of the Regulatory Cost Recovery 
charge listed on your bill. To learn more about taxes and fees, please visit 
J 1tlps://t)t1si11ess.comcas! .com/I ielp-rn 1d--support/bil!ii-io/le~1rn-n1ore-about
pdce c!Ku1oes-rn1-ymir -bill/I laxes--surc\18ror➔s-and.-f ees, 

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a tax, 
but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local 
regulatory costs. 

$56.20 

$32,90 

$4.59 

TV: Keep your employees informed and 

customers entertained 

Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238 

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more 

details 

You\r(-; save::cJ ;);~l(i./iC) lhh 1r1onlh wi!ll your so:vicc-: 

cii;_tCOllllt;.;, 

Comcast Business has changed the Business Setvices Customer Terms and 
Conditions to (1) modify the notice address in Section 13.4, (2} update the 
Acceptable Use Policy, and (3) clarify the equipment requirement in Section 
29.2 (Hospitality Video Services). 

Effective October 24, 2021, Comcast Business Voice customers with certain 
area codes will be required to dial i0-digits for all outbound calls, including 
local calls. For more information and to view the list of area codes impacted by 
this change, please see Comcast's Help & Support page at: 
busine~;s . corneas t.co111/i 1e Ip-and -•support/voice/\ Elf 1-d igi t -dialin~J. 

Af\Otlm10 Nn RP OJ ?0?·1nc;n,1 NNNNNNNY OM07.'t'{ noM 



COMCAST Account Number Billing Date Services From Page

BUSINESS 8495 74 123 1221031 May 04, 2021 May 14, 2021 to Jun 13, 2021 5 of 6

Meet challenges head-on
with powerful
connectivity and added
cybersecurity solutions.

Right now, it's more important than ever to equip your business with secure, reliable
connectivity. So let's make sure you're getting what you need to help stay connected,

protected and Bounce Forward=,

As your business provider, we'd love to conduct a personalized, one-on-one account
review to assess how your needs have changed and recommend comprehensive

solutions to Bounce Forward in the face of new business challenges,

Our team can help identify the ways in which we can enhance your connectivity, while

ensuring that you remain secure and protected across all of your connected devices.
With our 24/7 customer support and expertise, you can find exactly what works for
your business.

Please give us a call at 855-894-4621. We're ready to help you with the powerful

connectivity and cybersecurity solutions you need to meet challenges head-on - and

find even greater success this year,

See how we can help your
business Bounce Forward™.

Call 855-894-4621 or

visit comcastbusiness.com/accountreview

Restrictions apply. Services and features vary depending on level of service. Comcast Business SecurityEdge™ requifes Comcasl Business
Internet for additional monthly charge. Internet. Actual speeds vary andam nol guaranteed. SecurityEdge: Does not prevent access to Internet
sites il connected via public WIFi, virtual private network technology, or non-Comcast DNS servers. Call for restficlions and complete
details. ©2021 Comcast. All rights reserved. 84185/\-ADP-FAR-4621 PA0165

COMCAST

BUSINESS

MollAW21

Ranan,10 NO RP 04 90210504 NIUNKINNNY 000073:t OnfU

:§%=1

COMCAST 
USINESS I 

Account Number 

8495 7 4 123 1221031 I 
Billing Date 

May 04, 2021 I 
Services From I Page 
May 14, 2021 to Jun 13, 2021 5 of 6 

Meet challenges head-on 
with powerful 
connectivity and added 
cybersecurity solutions. 

Right now, it's more important than ever to equip your business with secure, reliable 

connectivity. So let's make sure you're getting what you need to help stay connected, 

protected and Bounce Forward'", 

As your business provider, we'd love to conduct a personalized, one-on-one account 

review to assess how your needs have changed and recommend comprehensive 

solutions to Bounce Forward in the face of new business challenges. 

Our team can help identify the ways in which we can enhance your connectivity, while 

ensuring that you remain secure and protected across all of your connected devices. 

With our 24/7 customer support and expertise, you can find exactly what works for 

your business. 

Please give us a call at 855-894-4621. We're ready to help you with the powerful 

connectivity and cybersecurity solutions you need to meet challenges head-on - and 

find even greater success this year. 

See how we can help your 
business Bounce Forward"'. 

II 855-894-4621 or 
visit comcastbusiness.com/accountreview 

Restrictions apply. Services and features vary depending on level of service. Comcast Business SecurilyEdga1
1.1 requires Corneas! Business 

Internet tor additional monthly charge. Internet: Aclual speeds vary and are not guaranteed. SecurityEdge: Does not prevent access to Internet 
sites if connected via public WiFi, virtual private network technology, or non-Comcast DNS servers. Call for restrictions and complete 
details.© 2021 Comcast. All righls reserved, B4185A-ADP-FAR-4621 PA0165 

M011AW21 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Af\,t'H\'{10 NO RP ru ?f010"ifl4 NNNNNNNY 00007:'i~ nnru 



Jeffrey Deese
4990 Windmill Court

Middleburg, FL 32068
904-219-0579

jadeese@claysheriff.com

CCSO OFF-DUTY INVOICE

INVOICE DATE

DATE:.5-8-21

TO:

Rolling Hilla Community Development District
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

FOR:

Property Manager

DATE
DESCRIPTION

WORKED

TIME

IN/OUT
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

5-8-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 0800-1200 4.0 30.00 120.00

Checked preserve area,

Patrolled entire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area.

Patrolled entire development.

Tr

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your businessl

Jeffrey Deese 
4990 Windmill Court 
Middleburg, FL 32068 
904-219-0579 
jadeese@claysheriff.com 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

5-8-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preseive area. 

Patrolled entire development 

CCSO OF 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 
HOURS 

0800-1200 4.0 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 

Patrolled entire development. 

~ 
, ' 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

Thank you for your business! 

DUTY INVCll E 

RATE 

30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:5-8-21 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 



Jeffrey Deese
4990 Windmill Court

Middleburg, FL 32068
904-219-0579

jadeese@claysheriff.com

CCSO OFF-DUTY INVOICE

INVOICE DATE

DATE:5-17-21

TO:

Rolling Hills Community Development District
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

FOR:

Property Manager

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION

WORKED tN/OUT
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

5-17-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security

Checked preservearea.

Patrolled entire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area.

Patrolled entire development.

Checked rear undeveloped area.

1800-2200 4.0 30.00 120.00

0\ 7

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your businessl

Jeffrey Deese 
4990 Windmill Court 
Middleburg, FL 32068 
904-219-0579 
jadeese@claysheriff.com 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradl_ey Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 
WORKED 

DESCRIPTION 

5-17-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preseive area. 

Patrolled entire development 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 

Patrolled entire development, 

Checked rear undeveloped area. 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

CCSO OF 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

DUTY IN\/()1 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:5-17-21 

IN/OUT 
HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

1800-2200 4.0 30.00 120.00 

0\ '1-. 

TOTAL 120.00 

Thank you for your business! 



Jeffrey Deese
4990 Windmill Court

Middleburg, FL 32068
904-219-0579

iadeese@clavsheriff.com

CCSO OFFijaDUTY INVOICE

INVOICE DATE

DATE:5-21-21

TO:

Rolling Hills Community Development District
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

FOR:

Property Manager

DATE
DESCRIPTION

WORKED

TIME

IN/OUT
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

5-21-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security

Checked preserve area.

Patrolled entire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area.

Patrolled entire development.

Checked rear undeveloped area.

1430-1700 4.0

1800-1930

30.00 120.00

Had to leavearea of an hourthen returned to finish

97

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your businessl

Jeffrey Deese 
4990 Windmill Court 
Middleburg, FL 32068 
904-219-0579 
iadeese@claysheriff.com 

TD: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Sprlngs1 FL 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

5-21-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 

Patrolled entire development, 

Checked rear undeveloped area. 

Had to leave area of an hour then returned to finish 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make ail checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

FDR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

1430-1700 

1800-1930 

q ·--y 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:S-21-21 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 



Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 10:37:17 AM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: check request

Date: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 10:36:43 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers

Patti

I need a check made out to Dylan Gerard for $400.00 for an event The event is on June 4th. You already have his
paperwork. Can you mail it to me, please? Thanks

Freddie Oca

Rolling Hills

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

Green Cove Springs, Fl. 32043

(904) 531-9238
RHmanafter@riversidematsve,com

Al/\

Page 1 of 1

Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 10:37:17 AM Eastern Daylight Time 

Subject: check request 

Date: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 10:36:43 AM Eastern Daylight Time 

From: Rolling Hills 

To: Patti Powers 

Patti 
I need a check made out to Dylan Gerard for $400.00 for an event The event is on June 4th. You already have his 

paperwork. Can you mail it to me, please? Thanks 

Fn,ddk Oca 
Rolling Hills 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 
Green Cove Springs, Fl. 32043 
(904) 531-9238 
RH 111 a nager@riversidemgtsvc.co m 

Page 1 of 1 



Original
™hE-&

RAWKINs- Hmpkins, Ine.
2381 Rosegafe
Roseville, MN 55113
Phone: 012)33 1-6910

INVOICE

Total Invoice $747.53

Invoice Number 4935056

Invoice Dale 5/11/21

Sales Order Number/Type 3471049 SO

Branch Plant 74
Shiptneni Number 3990920

Sold TO: 293306

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES CDD
do Patti Powers-GMS-SF, LLC
6385 N Nob Hill Rd

Sunrise FL 33351

Ship TOI. 295740

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES CDD

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy
Green Cove Springs FL 32043

Nel Due Date Terms FOB Descriplion Ship Via Customer P.O.# P.O. Release Sales Agent #

6/10/21 Net 30 PPD Origin HAWKINS SOUTHEAST FLEET 874

Item Name/ Dly Trails Unll Price Weight Extended

Line # ]!em Number Description Tax Shipped UOM Piice UOM NeUGross Price

2,000 43967 Ultra·Chlor (Sod. Hypo 12.5%) N 275.0000 GA $1.5000 GA 2,774.8 LB $412.50

1 GA BLK (Mint·Bulk) 275.0000 GA 3,003.9 GW

2.010 Fuel Surcharge Freight N 1.0000 EA $12.0000 $12,00

3.000 14420 Sodlum Bicarbonate N 5.0000 BG $24.6069 BG 250.0 LB $123.03

50 # BAG (POOL GRADE) 5.0000 BG 255.0 GW

4.000 371404 (CH Granular(100#) N 1.0000 DR $200.0000 DR 100.0 LB $200.00

DRUM DNR (BLEAOH, 1.0000 DR 105.0 GW

Receive Your Invoice Via Email -/**„„.

Please contact our Accounts Recelvable Department via email at Credit.Dept@Hawkingltic.corn
or call 612-3314910 to get it setup on your account.

)1 1 0 4%4'.Cu\5

1. 330,57&00 . 51(00
41 V

Clb

Page 1 of 1 Tax Rate . Sales Tax

0% $0.00
1 Invoice Total $747.63

No> DI,counts *il Frilght or Cor,Wn,n
IMPORTANT: Al Am·juds ere sold v.(UIWN,ire* 014*frd ind for#Stawl. Dithetrein list,.dcle,n*,8 50121:ifilals*h vokKI
fo, 11,24 -n m. Se!* wafrora lhal •11 g¢ed, *1«1 Mr th#s Imt.lie w«* f¢©do:04 In «*r,0®¢0 with #41* cm:MS *I lhe Flili labc¢
Glandard Ail of 1938, 85 *m,rdd. Co¢Wners No li> N paid for In M. a Art:*d. ind *A rtfut,3 ¥dit>, m* flut#4. fRAW,<1
con/:ie,$ ue, 1*41 10 6,%7'MI Wht 04 04#menl Remm WoM chatoe 1, te prop:U. Tho ¢MWn«, io,m,d Irmt b, tho um,
04.4 &1·41*1 *d ihcm re e,Win¢* of ebuge. cy us' W *4442 «ha f Aan up $101•90 *folvao' cor'ILMA Go# 4.#24

Nommewkw#RSUAW#AM7&#1&%:254*Kknwk

Please
Remit To:

Hawkins, Inc.
P.O. Box 860263 \

Minneapolis, MN 55486-0263 1

76„:, trl?ji:MA,%67&-&2'i,;W pa,INMM.1&6:[2,Mi%86-·92#,21,1'31,2,W:€:!t?%::ANWic#*&VP'.CN NU:.H:&:fi,&8JewlrYU'#u':f-nj
subtentnctor* tike al#mutive *tion to «144*y *84 adv,rke 61 Wplop,wn, 6,d,Adual, t,«hol /gard lo,ace, colw. nllgk,$. s*,4 futlon,I wigin, plot®21*41 ve,eian *t:tui o f disabm,y.

www.hawklnsine.com Job# 057851

--

-

Hm1•kins, /no. 
2381 Rosegate 
Rosev/1/e, MN 55113 
Phone: (612) 331-6910 

Original 

INVOICE 
Tolal Invoice $747.63 
Invoice Number 4935056 

Invoice Dale 5/11/21 

Sales Order Number/Type 3471049 SO 

Branch PJant 

Shipmen!· Number 

74 

3990920 

Sold To: 293306 Ship To: 295740 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES CDD 
c/o Patti Powers-GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COD 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs FL 32043 

Sunrise FL 33361 

•< -----------~··· 

Nel Due Date Terms FOB Descrip!lon Ship Via Customer P.O.# P.O. Release 
···--------

6/10121 Net30 PPOOrigln HAWKINS SOUTHEAST FLEET 

1\enl Name/ Qty Trnns UnH Price Weight 
Line# Hern Number Descripl!on fax Slll1>ped UOM Price UOM NeVGross 

J2.000 43967 Ullra-Chlor (Sod, Hypo 12.5%) N 275.0000 GA $1.5000 GA 2,774.8 LB 

1 GA BLK (Mini-Bulk) 275.0000 GA 3.003.9GW 

J2.010 Fuel Surcharge Freight N 1.0000 EA $12.0000 

13,000 14420 Sodium Bicarbonate N 5.0000 BG $24.6069 BG 250.0 LB 

50 # BAG (POOL GRADE) 0.0000 BG 255.0GW 

4.000 371404 CCH Granular (100#) N 1.0000 OR $200.0000 DR 100.0 LB 
DRUM DNR (B EA H, 1.0000 DR 105.0 GW 

o-UU-UU,t Receive Your Invoice Via Eman ..-u-•-u-o-u 

Please conlact our Accounts Receivable Oepartmenl vla email al Credll.Dept@Hawklnslnc.com 
or call 612-331-6910 to get ft setup on your account. 

Puge 1 of 1 Tax Rate 

0% 

Sales Tax 

$0.00 
i Invoice Total 

'·· N~ Olmn,nts •M F<t!glil MC~m.tlritr& 
l~l'QRTAIH: All ~<N'Jcts !ff soldvlloo\>11>1-11an.)' ~,arr/ llJ\d trd r.1.-d);l1,usvi, Ly lh«rt-1,11 tfitl,deleminll ilil-atiitf ❖I wcl,f,'M\.'((J 
lot lli.-'t <Mn .-. Set!JJ Wit1H1r.b lh-al a,~ ve<».i t•Jl'f/f;d l'f ltlk IM,lct wtr• pn;>:{OX«J lo(~~ l'iiOl l!I~ ttqu'mr«iU ~f IM FNr llo~ 
Sl-"00.rd< Ml oJ 10l3, u t~MM. C{,m;nus .io !❖ W paid f<>r 11'1 tui. kl \11,'d,»:J, ~r-.d Vi rffi!tlJ \'ol bo m1J• r,tt,u-¢1, r,1<1,lo«I 

Pl Hawki11s, l11c, 

- - ---~----
Sales Agent # 

····----~-
874 

Extended 
Price 

$412.501 

$12.001 

$123.031 

$200.00 

$747.63 

~~~ J~~~\~ ~~~~of!~ ot R~t~c:~:i~ ~~;~!/~.;r;r~~-!~'4:.!r:;; 
~~~~rr~iftkU:Zm'Ait~m~cit~~:~~~~~;~ ~~~~ONOillON ' 

Ren~~"r°o: P.O, Box860263 
·~~~ Milmeapolls, MN 55486-0263) 



Orange Environmental Services
P. 0. Box 187

Orange Park, FL 32067-0187
904-272-3284

INVOICE: 526844

DATE: 5/10/2021

ORDER: 526844

Itill'lk [111484]

RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC

ROLLING HILLS

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043-7060

\Uilk

I #ic„litur [111484] 904-531-9238

RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC
ROLLING HILLS

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043-7060

Emii==#--I.-I...+.1..-;.I
5/10/2021 ROACHES

NET 30 5/10/2021 18

QTY PC Qty Pest Control 350.00

SUBTOTAL $350.00

(KEY & CARD CODE N-1)ALWAYS DO INSIDE AND OUTSIDE TREATMENT, TO INCLUDE ALL
TAX $0.00

CABANAS (TREAT FOR WASPS) REMOVE ANY CHEMICAL SPILLS FROM ALL WINDOWS.
**MONDAYS ONLY BECAUSE POOL IS CLOSED THAT DAY & HAVE TO TREAT AROUND POOL ** AMT. PAID $0.00

KEY AND CARD NEEDED, · TOTAL $350.00
APPLIED OES GRANULAR TO PERIMETER--OES GRANULAR

SPRAYED PERIMETER--ALL DOORS, VANDOWS, EAVES, BASE--DEMAND

AMOUNT DUE $350.00

0 16.4 ip-D

Bal.unces milit.inding over .3(Iday, hom the thie of „·ivkc m.1>' be ®bject m .11.ale ke
of me le ix¢, rit 1.54 permonth { 1 X f per>a} irralhe m.nintum , !!inve,[by I.m·.
Cuitonner .,gree, to p.ty accnied e.,pen<ef in the event 01 10]kition.

11'mib>.14!.,u,n,·dj/ihi 33114:uilon „Unplatonid,1[1 +Cnk,h wn.kritil.

1,1 iquee u, p.1> iheon[ '31..1, 1,0.. V..'.ill'J.LI»e

PLE»E PAY FR<)Al '1'in>; INVOICE

Orange Environmental Services 
P. 0. Box 187 
Orange Park, FL 32067-0187 
904-272-3284 

llill fo: (111484) 

RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC 
ROLLING HILLS 

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWf 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043-7060 

IIW1htl 1tht8 
5/10/2021 ROACHES 

NET30 

QTY PC Qty Pest Control 

ts tmSH I 

INVOICE: 

DATE: 

ORDER: 

\\\11 h 

526844 

5/10/2021 

526844 

l.uqiJiuu: [111484] 904-531-9238 

18 

RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC 
ROLLING HILLS 

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWf 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043-7060 

(KEY & CARD CODE N-1)ALWAYS DO INSIDE AND OUTSIDE TREATMENT, TO INCLUDE ALL 
CABANAS (TREA T FOR WASPS) REMOVE ANY CHEMICAL SPILLS FROM ALL WINDOWS. 
"MONDAYS ONLY BECAUSE PODL IS CLOSED THAT DAY & HAVE TO TREAT AROUND POOL" 
KEY AND CARD NEEDED. 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

AMT. PAID 

TOTAL 
APPLIED OES GRANULAR TO PERIMETER--OES GRANULAR 
SPRAYED PERIMETER--ALL DOORS, IMNDOWS, EAVES, BASE--DEMAND 

AMOUNT DUE 

ii11!iiii 

350,00 

$350,00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$350,00 

$350.00 

BaLm,;c, ollhtamling or~r 3H dJy,; fwm the d,1\,' of )Cl l'iH· ni.1y k ~lih}:rl to a L1k kc 
of ilk' k;-,•r ur l .:'i'.( pa mnnth 11:,:;•,i pa )\'a1) nr lh~ rn.i,inrnm alln,1·~tl by la\\". 
Cuslnm~1-a~1c~, lo p.1y ac,:rnd ~.,p~n,c, in th~ c1·rnt o! rnlkdiun. 

I 11,·1 ,·I,~ :,, L IH m kd:~,· !111· ,:,ti •i'.1<·1, 'I) ,·, 11 II pk(tnll , ,1 ,r[I ,,·1 I i,·,·, 1<·11d,·1,·, I, 
,,n,! a_~i,·,· h> l'-1) lh,' ,•,1,1 ,,i ,,·: 11,·,,, :" 'I''' i1t,·d .1h,, ,· 



Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 10:48:27 AM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fwd: Invoice from Orange Environmental

Date: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 10:43:59 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: Invoice_526844.pdf

Patti

Please process. Thx GL 1-57200-330 46000

---------- Forwarded message ---„---

From: <La Donna@oesfl.net>

Date: Tue, May 11, 2021 at 1:20 PM

Subject: Invoice from Orange Environmental
Toi <RHMANAGER@riversidemgtsve.com>

Attached is your Invoice from OES / Main Branch

Freddie Oca

Rolling Hills

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

Green Cove Springs, Fl. 32043

(904) 531-9238
RHmanaRer@riversidemetsve.com

Page 1 of 1

Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 10:48:27 AM Eastern Daylight Time 

Subject: 

Date: 

From: 

Fwd: Invoice from Orange Environmental 

Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 10:43:59 AM Eastern Daylight Time 

Rolling Hills 

To: Patti Powers 

Attachments: lnvoice_526844.pdf 

Patti 

Please process. Thx GL 1-57200-330 46000 

---------- Forwarded message--------
From: <LaDonna@oesO.net> 
Date: Tue, May 11, 2021 at 1:20 PM 
Subject: Invoice from Orange Environmental 
To: <RHMANAGER@riversidemgtsvc.co111> 

Attached is your Invoice from OES / Main Branch 

l'rcddie Orn 
Rolling Hills 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 
Green Cove Springs, Fl. 32043 
(904) 531-9238 
RH ma nager@riverside111gtsvc.co111 

Page 1 of 1 



River#Ide Management Services, Inc
11{ifiti Florida Mining t}Ivd. W.
Building BOO, Suite =
Jaclmonv1110, FL 02267

Invoice

Bill TOI

Rolling Hille ODD
476 West Town Plago
Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice 111 DOC)
Invoice D.te.; O/10/2021

Dug Patel 5/10/2021
C.1101

P.0, Numbor:

Deltaription Hours/Qty Rate Amount

LIfeguard Services through April 2021 59.2 16,00 047,20

4 0.93·WIt-

Total $947.20

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $947.20

f.DID,7.1

Rivernidll M11n11Q!lment Elervlces, Inc 
Q~fl!i flqrld~ Mlnl1)fl f:llyd, W, 
f:lt1lldlng ilQO, Sul!!! ~Q!l 
J11okfiqnvmn, fl., anfi7 

amro, 
RQlllno HIiia OPP 
476 West Town Place 
Sulla 114 
St, Augustine, Fl 32092 

PHcrlptlon 

Llfegu~rd Services through Aprll 2021 

Hours/Qty 

69,2 

Invoice 

lnv!llce 1/1 a!lo 
Invoice P~te1 li/Hl/20g1 

PUii P~te1 fl/10/20Z1 
Qpae1 

P,O,Nmnbw: 

Rate Amount 

16,00 947.20 

•"----------'--••------~- --~---~•• ,, V.V"O••-•vo••••" ••• 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

$947.20 

$0.00 

$947.20 

,;,10· ?\ 
(. ~y•t;· . 



ROLLING HIU.4 ODD

1*#GUARD INVOICE PETAIL

Auantiw Aas"dpllon 8* Ammint

69,2 LIfet,wording Servlce N for ItOLLNe H}LU; $ 16,00 $ 947,20

COVerS AIMI 2021

LIPI!GUARDS #330·,;72-34200

TOTAL DUR $ 947.20

noiJlNC, tl!P-fl qpp 

~{Fa(!UARP JNVQIQB PnAl~ 

A1I•nllty ,llelilldptllm 

liO,i Ll(OQllftr~IJIU ~ervlce, fur ROLLING HI•~ 

CQVorn A11rtl 20n 

lll'CGl/ARPS #330•ii77.·34l00 

TOTAL 0t)E: 



ROLLING HILLS OOMMUNITY DEVIELOPMANT DISTRIOT

LIFFIQUARD & DECK MONITOR BILLABLE HOURS

0019 Hours ammovee Demortpllon

4/3/21 2,87 J,F, Llfeguardlng
4/3/21 2,87 S,13, Ufagimrding
4/3/21 2,97 11,0, Llfeguarding
4/10/21 4,07 J.F. LIfeguardIng
4/10/21 4,07 S,B, Ilieguarding
4/10/21 4,07 13,11 Llfeguarding
4/17/21 4,25 J.F, LIfeguardlng

4/17/21 4,25 8,D, LIfeguar(ling
4/18/21 2,75 J,F. Llfeguarding
4/18/21 2.77 S,B, Llfeguar(ling
4/18/21 2,73 M,C, Llfeguarding
4/24/21 2.98 ),p, Llfeguarding
4/24/21 2,98 S.B, Llfeguar¢ling

4/24/21 2.98 M,C, Ufeguarding

4/25/21 4,13 3.7, Llfeguar€ling
4/25/21 4,13 S.B, LIfeguardIng
4/25/21 4,13 M,C, Lifeguarding

BRAND TOTAI 59.20

Additional Attendant/Lifeguards
GL Code: 330-572-342

--

.

ROl-,1.,ING Hll.l,S QQMMUNITY Dl3V!c1-,0flMl:iNT DISTRICT 
l-,lfli:!GIJARD 11, oaoK MQN!TQR an.LAl:lLI'; HOURS 

------- -··------. 

~ l:l!ll!W, E!mpJovao pasorf11t1011 

4/3/'J,1 2,97 J,P, Llfeg11ardlng 
4/3/7,l 2,87 s,a, l.,lf llfl\li:ltdlnf) 
4/3/21 ~.9? Jl,D, Wegmmllng 
4no1i1 4,07 J,F, l..lfe911ardlng 
4/10/21 4,07 S,B, Wegmwdlng 
4/10/21 4,07 ll,D, l.,lfeg1.mrdlng 
4/l7/21 4,25 J,F, Llfegu11rdlng 
4/17/21 4,25 E,D, Lifeguarding 
4/18/21 2,75 J,f', Lifeguarding 
4/iP/21 2,77 S,B, Lifeguarding 
4/18/21 2,73 M,C, Lifeguarding 
4/24/21 2,98 J,r, Lifeguarding 
4/24/21 2,98 S,B, Lifeguarding 
4/24/21 2,98 M,C, lifeguarding 
4/25/21 4,13 J,F, Lifeguarding 
4/25/21 4,13 S,B, Lifeguarding 
4/25/21 4,13 M,C, Lifeguarding 

mANDTOTAI 59.20 

Additional Attendant/Lifeguards 
GL Code: 330-572-342 



Riverside Management Services, Inc
9656 Florida Mining Blvd. W,
Building 300, Suite 305

,jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice

Bill To:

Rolling Hills CDD
415 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice #: 362

Invoice Date: 5/19/2021
Due Date: 5/IW2021

Case:

P.O, Number;

(20
Desorlptlon Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Facility Maintenance April 1 - April 30,2021 1,816.92 1,816.92

Maintenance Supplies 1,777.98 1,777.96

#·) 26; lb.1 AiLAte.Artot¢./Ret,tid jf> A).ifi ,%-5
f . 4 ag . 5 1 3 t) 0, 40 o go

fupx, c q Bb 41 840 0,-\A to /4.0,5
1 811;..) 6

1 Jao. 5 37100 · 4 6'000

i ) fU·Ci- 13 ,;.,·. S (1 [--,p / is.<
0 0 6/9 4, 1 9

1 . '< 'At 6 7:loo . Szl OC, O

Total $3,694,88

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $3,594.88

¥)\ f 42,4

Riverside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
,Jacl,sonvllle, FL 32257 

Bill To: 
Rolling Hills ODD 
475 West Town Place 
Sulla 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 
----·.,·----·-•-•'-•-~·--··~·--"'-•' -------~ 
Facility Maintenance Aprll 1 - April 30, 2021 
Maintenance Supplies 

SJ) ()O. '(f,Ooo 

O(l•,n:,..-4 ;.,() 'S,,.pplie.< 

/. 's),'0 \, /;).o,, · J,;icw() 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

lnvoloo #: 362 
Invoice Date: 6/1912021 

Due Dato: 5/"19/2021 
Caso: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

1,816.92 1,816.02 
1,777.96 1,777.96 

Payments/Credits 

$3,594,88 

$0.00 

Balance Due 



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2021

212 Hgti[& Rmt,lovee. posoription

4/1/21 6 R.W. Repatied pavers and coping around poot
4/2/21 2 a Removed debris from omenlly center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,

changed traBh re¢epticles
4/6/21 2 FA Changed tiash mcaptactoe, removed deblls from amenlly cente f. pool. common

amas, pItwgiound and roadways
4/8/21 8.6 R.W, Pressure washed lounge chalrs on splash feature, 811 pool awnIngs and outukle stolr pavers
4/9/21 2 F.S. Removed doblia ftom amenlty center, pool, common areaa, playground and roadways,

changed trash receptacles
4/12/21 2 F.8. Changed trash receplaoles, removed debris from amonlly center, pool, common

areas, playground and roadways
4/12/21 2 B.H. Removed debils from anmnity ¢entor, pool, common areas, playground and roadways
4/14/21 2 B.H. Assisted In fixing *Ink In women'sbathroom, changed {raoh receptactes, removed

debtls from amenlly conlor, pool common amas, playground and roadways
4/10/21 2 F.S. Removed debils fromamenity center, pool, common areas, playgmund and roadway«,

changed trash re¢eptades
4/19/21 2 F.S. Changed trash receptacles, removed deblls from amenlly center, pool, common

Freas, playground and Foadways
4/22/21 9 R.W Painted amphithealer with two exlm coats on columns and three conts on ttimand cut areas
4/23/21 2 F.S. Removed deblis flom nmently center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,

changed trash receptacles
4/23/21 3 B.H. Painted an*hltheater, removed debits around the community
4/26/21 2 F,S. Changed trash receptactes, renK>Ved deblIs from amenity center, pool, common

areas, playground und roadways
4/27/21 1 R.M. secured loose bucket on spmy feature

TOTAL 47.6

MILES 347 Mileage 15 MImbursabte p ersoollon 112.061 Flodda Statutes Mileage Rate 2009.0.445

ROLLING HILLS 1

RMS. ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVHLOPMENT DISTRICT 
MAINTUNANCll BILLABLE HOURS 
FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2021 

ll.al2 JiQ.!!r§. Employee PasctlP!lon 

4/1/21 8 R.W. Repaired pavars and coping around pool 
4/2/21 2 F,S, Removed debris from omanlly center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways, 

chnngod tra,h raooptoclas 
4/5/~1 2 F.S, Changed trash racopto.cloa, removed debris ftom nmenlly center, pool, common 

a1oas, playground and roadways 
4/0121 0,6 R,W, Prossure walihed lounge chairs on splash fealure, all pool awnings and ouliJlde slplr pavors 
4/9/21 2 F,S, Ramovod dobris rrom amenity center', pool, comn¥.>n areas1 playground and roadways, 

changed trash receptacles 
4/12/21 2 F.S. Changi!d trash receplacies, removed dobrls from amonlty center, pool, common 

areas, playground ond roedways 
4/12/21 2 ll.H. Rotn0ved debl1s from amenity centor, pool, oommon areas, playground and raadways 
4/14/21 2 B.H. Assisted In fixing $Ink In women's bathroom, changed trash receptacles, tetnovad 

debris from llmenlly cenlor, pool. common areas, playground ond toodwoys 
4/10/21 2 r-.s. Removed dolnls from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground end roadways, 

changod trash reoopteclas 
4/19/21 2 r-.s. Changed trash receptacles, removed deb~s from amenity center. f>ool, comrnon 

t:traas, playground ·end ,oadways 
4/22/21 0 R.W, Painted amphlthealerwilh two exlr-a coats on columm, and three coats on trim and cut areas 
4/23/21 2 F,S, Removed debris frotn aroo11lly center, pool, comroon oreas, playground and roadways, 

changed trash receptacles 
4/23/21 3 8.H. Painted amphitheater, removed debris around the commun!ly 
4/26/21 2 F,S. Changed trash rocoptacles, removod debris from amenity center, pool, common 

areas1 playground nnd roadways 
4/27/21 R.M. secured loose bucket on sproy feature 

TOTAL 47.6 = 
MILE$ 347 'Miloago Is reimbursable parsocllon 112.061 Florida Statute, Mileage Raio 2000,0.446 

ROLLING HILLS 



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 06/05/21

DISTRICT DATE ,SUPPI.IRS PRICE · EMPLOYER

RH

ROLLING HILLS

4/1/21 Slflus Red]0 64.38 F*0.

4/1/21 Cups 19.90 F.O.

4/1/21 Sticker Lab€h 10,17 F.0,

4/2/21 Toilet Paper (2) 48.25 F.0.

4/2/21 WIpes (2) 6.16 F.O.

4M/21 Microsoft Annue! Fee 125.81 F,0.

4/5/21 Water 32.15 F.0.

4/0/21 All Purpose Cleener Lovender 5.72 F.S.
4/0/21 Ayl Purpose Cleaner w101 810aoh (2) 8.90 KS.

4/8/21 Mlorollber Towels 24pk 10.33 F.S.

4/6/21 Spray Bottle (2) 7.64 F.8,

4[112\ Electrloa! Cord Covers for Gym 00,31 F.0.

4/8/21 GA for Pressure Washer 6.14 T.C.

41"21 41(4-6' PT Posts (2) 28.91 7.0.

4/8/21 Bletich Cleaner (2) 18.35 RS,

4/13/21 20 Amp Outlels (4> 32.11 S.A

4/13/21 Chlsel 10.10 F.0.

4/13/21 LED LIghts for Ampltheater (6) 241.29 F,0.

4/13/21 LED LIghts for knenity Center (2} 80.43 F.O.

4/13/21 PAnter 113.85 F.0,

4/13/21 ink Color & Braok 56.28 F.0.

4/13/21 2yr Warianty on Printer 11.50 F.0.

4/16/21 42 Gallon Tfash Bags 60ot 31.02 F.S,

4/18/21 2,0 Flat Paint Brush (2) 7.58 B.H.

4/16/21 Palnters Tepe 6.07 B.H.

4/16/21 Black Paint 11.25 B.H.

4/10/21 Bleaoh 16.08 F.O.

4/19/21 42 Gallon Trash Bags (2) 42,27 F.O.

4/19/21 Wipes (3) 8.28 F.O.

4/19/21 Cleaner 8.60 F.O.

4/10/21 2 LIght FIxtures for Amnitheater 36.62 F.O.

4/19/21 LED Bulbs (2) 27.53 F.0.

4/19/21 Flood Light for Pool Pavilion 91.97 F.O.

4/20/21 4' Roller 2pk 5.72 SA

4/20/21 4" Rollor 0.49 S.A

4/20/21 04 Rol10r 8.03 S.A

4/20/21 Frog Tape 10.70 S.A

4/20/21 Paint Tray Uner Spk 6.72 SA

4/20/21 Palm Tray
S.A

13.77 8.k

4/20/21 Whme Rags 60pk 24.-12

4/20/21 Paint Mb(er 6 gallon 9.18 8.A,

4/20/21 Paint Mbker 1 08Zon 6.88 SA

4/20/21 224' Patnt Pole 28.73 S.A.

4/20/21 Patnt Poll Liners 6.60 S.k

4/20/21 Paint paw 11,47 S.A,

4/20/21 0* Rolors apk 10.68 S.A

4/20121 r Patrit Bfushos (2) 14.65 S.A

4/20/21 MIcrotbor Towels 24pk 11.48 SA

4/22/21 Soap (24) 20.77 Flo.

4/22/21 Sticky Notes 8.02 F.01

4/23/21 Weed Cuttef 21.83 LC.

4/23/21 Diop Cloth (2) 4.65 TIC,

5/3/21 AocoBB Cards 100 cards 231.60 F.O.

5/6/21 Stompe 26.30 F.O.

TOTAL $1,777.08

.;:·' 
,.,7.,~. 

MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES 

Period Ending 06105121 

!l!STRICT IUl.m SUPPl.laS 
RH 
ROLLING HILLS 

4/1121 Sltlus Radio 
4/1121 Cups 
4/1/21 SUcker Label:::3 
4/2121 ToU.t Paper (2) 
4/2/21 Wlpss (2) 
4/4121 Mlcroeoft Annual Feo 
4/6/21 Waler 
4/0/21 Alt Purpose Cleanor Lovendor 
4/8121 NI Purpose Cleaner with Bloaoh (2) 
4/8/21 Mlcrofibor Towels 24pk 
4/8/21 Spray Bolllo (2) 
411/21 Elec~loel Cord covors for Gym 
418/21 Gas for PtaEtsure Washer 
4/8/21 4x4-6' PT Posis (2) 
4/8/21 Bleach Cleaner (2) 
4/13/21 20 Amp Outlels (4) 
4/18/21 Chisel 
4113121 1.W Llghis for Amptthealer (6) 
4113/21 LED Llghls for Amenity Conler (2) 
4/13121 f'rlnter 
4/13/21 Ink Color & Blaok 
4/13/21 2'}r Warranty on Printer 
4/15/21 42 Gallon TrMh Bags 50ot 
4/16/21 2,0 Flat Paint Brush (2) 
4/16/21 Painters Taps 
4/16/21 Black Paint 
4/10/21 Oleaoh 
4/19/21 42 Gallon Trash Bags (2) 
4/10/21 Wipe, {3) 
4/19121 Cleaner 
4/19/21 2 Light Flxtvros for Amnhhoalor 
4110121 LED Bulbs (2) 
4119/21 Flood Light for Pool Pavlrion 
4120/21 4' Roller 2pk 
4/20/21 4" Ro!lar 
4/20/21 e~ RoUat 
4/20/21 frog Tape 
4/20/21 Paint Tray Liner 8pk 
4/20121 Paint Tray 
4120121 Whhe Rags 60pk 
4/20121 Paint Mixer 5 gallon 
4120121 Paint Mixer 1 gallon 
4/20121 2'x4' Paint Pola 
4/20121 Paint Poft Liners 
4/20/21 PslJ\I Pall 
4/20/21 9'' RoUars 3pk 
4/20121 2' Paint Brus hos (2) 
4/20/21 Mloronbor Towels 24pk 
4/22121 soap (24) 
4/22/21 Slloky Notes 
4123/21 Wsad Culler 
4/23/21 Drop Clolh (2) 
6/3/21 Aocosa Cards 100 cards 
610/21 Stamp, 

l'.BJQ!; . r;Me].Q'ffil; 

04.38 F,O, 
19,90 F.O. 
10,17 F,O, 
46.20 F.O. 
5.16 F,O. 

125,81 F,0. 
32.15 f,O, 
5,72 F.S. 
8.90 F.S. 

10.33 F.$. 
7,54 F,S, 

00.31 F.0, 
5.14 T.C, 

26,91 T,C, 
16.35 F.S, 
32,11 8.A. 
10,10 F,0, 

241.29 F,0, 
60,48 F.O. 

113.85 F.O, 
66.28 F.O. 
11.50 F,O. 
31.02 F,S. 
7.58 B.H. 
6.07 B.H. 

11.25 B.H. 
16.00 F.O. 
42,27 F.O. 
8.28 F.O. 
8.60 F.O, 

36.62 f,O. 
27.53 F.O. 
91.97 F.O, 
6.7?. SA 
0.49 S.A. 
8.03 S.A. 

10.70 S.A. 
5.72 S.A. 

13.TT S.A. 
24.12 S.A. 
9.16 8.A. 
6.08 $.A. 

28.73 S.A. 
6.60 $.A. 

11.47 S.A. 
10.68 S.A. 
14.65 S.A. 
11.48 S,A. 
20,77 F,O, 
8.02 F,O. 

21.83 T,C. 
4.65 T,C, 

231.60 F,0, 
26,30 F,O. 

TOlAL §1,777.08 



RENEWAL NOTICE 1

 ==/ EXTERMINATING CO

44
Account #: 146679

, hv4. RENEWAL DATE 6/1/2021

215 OSCEOLA STREET · JACKSONVILLE, FL 32204
(904) 389.3323 · (866) 829-19 13 · FAX (904) 389-9606

RENEWAL AMOUNT $478.00

ROLLING HILLS CDD

C/O FREDDIE

475 W TOWN PL STE 114

ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649

ROLLING HILLS RESIDENT'S CL

& POOL HOUSE

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 320

IMPORTANT RENEWAL NOTICE

'THIS WARRANTY PROVIDES GUARANTEED PROTECTION AGAINST THE DREADED E. SUBTERRANEAN TERM1TE! WE

REQUIRE A THOROUGH INSPECTION, EVALUATION AND/OR TREATMENT EACH YEAR TO CONTINUE THIS SUPERIOR
SERVICE. PLEASE CALL OUR FRIENDLY PEST MANAGEMENT PROFESSIONALS WlTHIN 14 DAYS TO SCHEDULE YOUR

NEXT APPOINTMENT. WE WILL ACCOMMODATE ALL UNSCHEDULED ACCOUNT HOLDERS WITH OUR "AUTOMATIC"

SERVICE FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE. PLEASE ASK ABOUT OUR COMPLETE LINE OF SERVICES FOR YOUR SPECIAL PRICING.

TO PAY ONLINE VISIT US AT http://bandb. myserviceaccount.com

A-44 <LAU.A Q ,-14 (-4,1 \
1 &1=-'-;3 of& .* 2%=>* %
£ 3 4 / wk 5 14 4 9«9 A

5 k E.58 03
Ff

en.

I*MWI 3204@8&09#223 1aaa,ee--0-le- :TT-V =Unz.'?0•=W;=*=':=»*---•*

Account #: 146679 Date: 6/1/2021

Bill-To: ROLLING HILLS CDD

CO FREDDIE

475 W TOWN PL STE 114

ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649

SERVICE: DR

$478.00

Renewal Amount Paid:

Acceptance
Check No.

Remit To: B & B Exterminating Co., inc.
215 Osceola St

Jacksonville, FL 32204-2623
904-389-3323

MB-ISR WORKWAVE 800-762·0301 © Copyright 2015 WORKWAVE - AN Rights Reserved

a&B EXTERMINATING co .. I~ 

215 OSCEOLA STREET• JACKSONVILLE, FL 32204 
(904) 389-3323 • (866) 829-1913 • FAX (904) 389-9606 

ROLLING HILLS COD 
C/0 FREDDIE 

475 WTOWN PL STE 114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649 

ROLLING HILLS RESIDENT'S CL 
& POOL HOUSE 
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 320 

IMPORTANT RENEWAL NOTICE 

Account#: 146679 

RENEWAL DATE 6/1/2021 

RENEWALAMOUNT $478.00 

THIS WARRANTY PROVIDES GUARANTEED PROTECTION AGAINST THE DREADED E. SUBTERRANEAN TERMlTE! WE 
REQUIRE A THOROUGH INSPECTION, EVALUATION AND/OR TREATMENT EACH YEAR TO CONTINUE THIS SUPERIOR 
SERVICE. PLEASE CALL OUR FRIENDLY PEST MANAGEMENT PROFESSIONALS WlTH!N 14 DAYS TO SCHEDULE YOUR 
crnXT APPOINTMENT. WE WILL ACCOMMODATE ALL UNSCHEDULED ACCOUNT HOLDERS WlTH OUR "AUTOMATIC" 
SERVICE FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE. PLEASE ASK ABOUT OUR COMPLETE LINE OF SERVICES FOR YOUR SPECIAL PRICING. 

TO PAY ONLINE VISIT US AT http://bandb.myserviceaccount.com 

A- V\ {\ {Lx\ w I ~ , s), c __,,, v 1 

) )-- :S-7,/5 l/'v :) 

Bill-To: ROLLING HILLS COD 
C/O FREDDIE 

475WTOWN PL STE 114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649 

Remit To: B & B Exterminating Co., Inc. 
215 Osceola St 
Jacksonville, FL 32204-2623 
904-389-3323 

B&B-ISR WORKWAVE 800-762·0301 © Copyright 2015 WORKWAVE • All Rights Reserved 

Account#: 146679 

SERVICE: DR 

Renewal 
Acceptance 

Date: 6/1/2021 

$478.00 

Amount Paid: ___ _ 

Check No. ___ _ 



Jeffrey Deese
4990 Windmill Court CCSO OFF-DUT; iNVOICEif M

Middleburg, FL 32068
904-219-0579

ladeese@clavsheriff.com

41
INVOICE DATE

DATE:5-29-21

TO:

Rolling Hills Community Development District

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

FOR:

Property Manager

3 -i,f C L f W.11 1 3.7 1 7 - > 54 ' 14
DATE

WORKED
DESCRIPTION

TIME
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

IN/OUT

5-29-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security

Checked preserve area.

Patrolled entire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool and boardwalk area.

Patrolled entire development.

Checked rear undeveloped area.

1300-1700 4.0 30.00 120.00

Several stops made throughout subdivision, none lived in Rolling Hills

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!

Jeffrey Deese 
4990 Windmill Court 

Middleburg, FL 32068 
904-219-0579 

jadeese@c!aysherlff.com 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 
DESCRIPTION 

WORKED 

5-29-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

1300-1700 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area . 
. 

Patrolled entire development. 

Checked rear undeveloped area. 

Several stops made throughout subdivision, none lived in Rolling Hills 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

Thank you for your business! 

F 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 

DATE:5-29-21 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 



Jeffrey Deese CCSO OFF-DUTY INVOICE4990 Windmill Court

Middleburg, EL 32068
904-219-0579

iadeese@clavsheriff.com

41
INVOICE DATE

DATE:6-5-21

TO:

Rolling Hills Community Development District
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

FOR:

Property Manager

.,Fro.Lp. '%3 3-3 9-7 + 6951-
DATE

DESCRIPTION
WORKED

TIME
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

IN/OUT

6-5-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security

Checked preserve area.

Patrolled entire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area.

| Patrolled entire development.
Checked rear undeveloped area.

0530-0930 4.0 30.00 120.00

2 stops made throughout subdivision

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!

Jeffrey Deese 
4990 Windmill Court 
Middleburg, FL 32068 
904-219-0S79 
i<J deese {iiJ clays h efiff. com 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 
DESCRIPTION 

WORKED 

6-5-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

0530-0930 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 

Patrolled entire development. 

Checked rear undeveloped area. 

2 stops made throughout subdivision 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

I E 

INVOICE DATE 

DATE:6-5-21 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 

/ 



q*
Florida Department of Health

FBY- in Clay County * 1 /53 QML79
HEALTH Notification of Fees Due t

Permit Number Fee Amount: $125.00

10-60-00147 Previous Balance: $0.00

For: Swimming Pools - Water Activity Total Amount Due: $125.00

Notice*This bill is due and payable in full upon receipiand must be Payment Due Date: 06/30/2021 or Upon Receipt
received bythelocal office bythe payment due date (06/30/2021).

Mail To: Rolling Hills CDD
475 W Town Place, Suite 114

Saint Augustine, FL 32092
2 07

Please verify all information below at www.mvfloridaehpermit.com and make

changes as necessary.

EIVEM

Account Information:

Name: Rolling Hills - Water Activity Pool
Location: 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Pool Volume: 3,007 gallons
Bathing Load: 50
Flow Rate: 105

in"*liet€*44>Ma

Owner Information:

Name: Rolling Hills CDD

Address: 475 W Town Place, Suite 114
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

Home Phone: (904) 531-9238 Work Phone: U

Circle One: MC

Name on Card:

Account #:

Exp Date: / Security Code (CW):

M*{44*19*fed#i'*fil/Vf¥fitYA"     Card's Billing Address:
li48**My#{40*4EH#**®*26*mt
043%13«14«r 1100% <focrp» i pil 9-Up '©.14--<1:43-'City: State: - Zip:

0/i*it14#Mb€itt040%00147-'ifl 1691*;BID#53034¥912%%411% I Authorize Florida Department of Health in Clay
490*/ 99»0iiff firi»t it«'M« 1-12-' 41.12 ····-:. 2.2.Ch,1.1-- 4. 4,- County to charge my credit card account for the
*li*4¢i**fbh**FDOHBC]***004)MiBI/lll *99%4%14%3*34*%99%4 following:
1246*#BFA*phi*#RE#**°Eff®¢4***bl¢i*i*¢id#iaf0**IWITH(0**649*% Payment Amount: $ For:*)69*0*4*#hT*He:4{*iR*j*44**t© s 1 7. .f .. 2.12 :.i . e
148***f#%4943%43¢4%43%%44%391%44%24%434*%33*233%%E signature Date
394*i¢**BAA€*t¢*320433 2 1 0 2 1 «1 11 1 6

[Please RETURN invoice with your payment] Batch Billing ID:32938

****>PERMITHOLDERSCANNOW

»2»*s/-

%4

€4

The Florida Department of Health now offers a secure system for 44)t *62 r - -*1
permitholderk,opayinvoikesondprintpermitsonlinettftitti{ {ft p - \42@-'-
A No sign up cost 

f• *440 time. Paying obitionlinefisfa™r:thanmailing acheckor
119*d delivering payment.

f*Ouriskfeandsecuresystemwilikeepyourinformcitionprotected. 0% 4

*Pilynt:yourcokentence.?With ouronline<ky•le"m,(youcan pgy & 414<£//
with yourcredit cord oretcherkand don't have toworiyebout J
anvelop«orstamps.

Paythis invoice online at www.myfloridaehpermit.(en.--*- 40/7 H#H
NOTE: Payments made online will be assessed a smal! convenience fee. Visit t hde;for more informatio#*

Permit Number \ 

10-60-00147 

Florida Department of Health 
in Clay County 

Notification of Fees Due 

For: Swimming Pools - Water Activity 

Fee Amount: 

Previous Balance: 

Total Amount Due: 

$125.00 

$0.00 

$125.00 
Notice: This bill is due and payable in full upon receipt and must be 
received by the local office by the payment due date (06/30/2021). 

Payment Due Date: 06/30/2021 or Upon Receipt 

Mail To: Rolling Hills COD 
475 W Town Place, Suite 114 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Please verify all information below at www.myfloridaehpermit.com and make 
changes as necessary. 

Account Information: 
Name: Rolling Hills - Water Activity Pool 
Location: 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Owner Information: 

Pool Volume: 3,007 gallons 
Bathing Load: 50 
Flow Rate: 105 

Name: Rolling Hills COD Circle One: MC 
Address: 475 W Town Place, Suite 114 Name on Card: ___________ _ 
(Mailing) Saint Augustine, FL 32092 Account#: ___________ _ 
Home Phone: (904) 531-9238 Work Phone: () 

==="" ,,,==========-, Exp Date: _I_ Security Code (CW): __ _ 
Card's Billing Address: 

City: ______ State: __ Zip: __ _ 

I Authorize Florida Department of Health in Clay 
County to charge my credit card account for the 
following: 
Payment Amount:$ ___ For: _____ _ 

Signature 

[Please RETURN invoice with your payment] 

PERMIT HOLDERS CAN NOW 
lillll Ill 

1nvo1ce 
The Florida Departme11t of Health now offers a secure system for 
permit holders to pay invoicescmd print permits ortline! 

ml Sqve time. Paying a hill on line is fai;.ter than mailing a check or 
hQnd delivering payment. 

fl" Our safe and secure system will keep your information protected. 

■ Pay at your convenience. With our on line Ji>ystem, you can pay 
with your credit eard or e~eheck and don't have to worry about " 

-envelopesorstamps, ' --~ 

Pay this invoice online atwww.myfloridaehpermit~ -0":" 

NOTE: Payments made on line will be assessed a small convemence fee. V1s1t t~ /or more mfo~~1on""' """' 

Date 

Batch Billing 10:32938 



Florida Department of Health t'*

#019% in Clay County * 1/53('Adik42
HEALTH Notification of Fees Due

Permit Number

10-60-00148
For: Swimming Pools - Public Pool > 25000 Gallons

Notice: This bill)is duea>nd payable infull upon receipt and must be
received by the local office by the payment due date (06/30/2021).

Fee Amount: $250.00

Previous Balance: $0.00

Total Amount Due: $250.00

Payment Due Date: 06/30/2021 or Upon Receipt

Mail To: Rolling Hill CDD
475 W Town Place, Suite 114

Saint Augustine, FL 32092
ECEI%fe

Please verifv all information below at www.mvfloridaehpermit.corn and make *
changes as necessary.

Account Information:

Name: Rolling Hills - Pool
Location: 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Pool Volume: 223,513 gallons
Bathing Load: 248
Flow Rate: 1395

Owner information:

Name: Rolling Hill CDD Circle One: MC

Address: 475 W Town Place, Suite 114 Name on Card:

(Mailing) Saint Augustine, FL 32092
Account #:

Home Phone: (904) 531-9238 Work Phone: ()
Exp Date: / Security Code (CV\0:

#*i44****Rif*f¢4¢#44ll**i c...C : .* Card's Billing Address:

399(474*0942+1341 13•*94%11 to 01\ 4-1 :1 2.- .....U. - City: State: Zip:

*4#**#0;m*Ril#46*40#*4*Billilot#048*045*034*23%314%433 1 Authorize Florida Department of Health in Clay
2/9«©f«»4.1 : ..t- c.r :p & ... 9.-:22 .:. .t: ....tr ./ :». County to charge my credit card account for the
4@44*4444**0H*40*f***44*kette»aa«*«4% following:]********fit#lit#*4*644*461*idi44*mativM&,64Tw#TH**mdhif64 Payment Amount· $ For50*0*04*ftm***4**0***Qmtic J n 1 9
******ift'<: 0 44€4t T ht : .. :: 1 1  4 /1 .23 J
%0*0***ih**¢*O*434447*242»924%494»44%4%t Signature Date

[Please RETURN invoice with your payment] Batch Billing ID:32938

iNAhne

HEAOH

PERMITHOLDERS CANNOW I

The Florida Department of Health°now offeria securesystemfor

permitholders to payinvoike* and print perrnitsonline!
*Nosign-uptost·

* Savetime. Payingabiliondineisfasterthan mailing gicheckor
handdelivering paymant.

M bursafe zind secure system will keep yourinformcition protected.

*Payatyourconvenience. Withouronlinesys,em, youcan pay
2,€

with yourcieditcard or@*heckanddon't h*ve toworryabout
envelopes or#t*mps. 1?'....
Pay this invoice online at www.myfloridaehpermita
NOTE: Payments made ontine will be assessed a small convenience fee. Visit t5ite'r more inforWiew>>«»

H 
Permit Number 

10-60-00148 

Florida Department of Health 
in Clay County 

Notification of Fees Due 

For: Swimming Pools - Public Pool > 25000 Gallons 

Fee Amount: 

Previous Balance: 

Total Amount Due: 

$250.00 

$0.00 

$250.00 
Notice: This bill is due and payable in full upon receipt and must be 
received by the local office by the payment due date (06/30/2021). 

Payment Due Date: 06/30/2021 or Upon Receipt 

Mail To: Rolling Hill COD 
475 W Town Place, Suite 114 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Please verify all information below at www.myfloridaehpermit.com and make 
changes as necessary. 

Account Information: 
Name: Rolling Hills - Pool 
Location: 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 
Owner Information: 
Name: Rolling Hill CDD 
Address: 475 W Town Place, Suite 114 
(Mailing) Saint Augustine, FL 32092 
Home Phone: (904) 531-9238 Work Phone: () 

Pool Volume: 223,513 gallons 
Bathing Load: 248 
Flow Rate: 1395 

Circle One: MC 
Name on Card: ___________ _ 

Account#: ____________ _ 

Exp Date: _I_ Security Code (CW): __ _ 
Card's Billing Address: 

City: ______ State:_ Zip: __ _ 

I Authorize Florida Department of Health in Clay 
County to charge my credit card account for the 
following: 
Payment Amount:$ ___ For: _____ _ 

Signature 

[Please RETURN invoice with your payment] 

Date 

Batch Billing ID:32938 

PERMIT HOLDERS CAN NOW 
11111! 11111 

a 1nvo1ce 
The Florida Department of Health now offers a secure system for 
permit holders to poy invoi<:Els ar'ld prfot permits online! 

Bi No sign-up cost, 

:Ill Save time. Paying a bill online is faster than mailing o check or 
hand delivering payment. 

lll1il OLlr scde and secure system will keep your information protected. 

Ill Pay at your convenience. With our on line system, you can pay "4iiif1••· 11111111111""' 
with your credit card or eMcheck and don't have to worry about ;.,....-
cenvelopes or stamps. 

Pay this invoice on line at www.myfloridaehpermit.c · · ... ''"'''" · 
NOTE: Payments made online will be assessed a small convenience fee. Visit !!!!t,§JRvior more info_~!J)~loif,5>'· 



GFL Environmental

P: (904) 760-5880
JacksonvilleFL@gflenv.com

ROLLING HILLS CDD

5385 N KNOB HILL RD

ROLLING HILLS

SUNRISE, FL 33351

111

11[1111,1,1111,111111,1111,1111111111111,111,11[,111,1,1111,111,1

CUSTOMER NO.

INVOICE NO.

INVOICE DATE

DUE DATE

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

REFERENCE NO.

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE ¢

UG-103664

UG0000019968

05/20/2021
Due Upon Receipt

$3,129.84

00555193UG000001996800103664000000001087818

ASE DETACHAND RETURN THIS TOP PORTION W TH Ph Yer'f r A '19:fl ; ENVE. 02£ 6,4 7.Cl 0 %:11 f 14'; r:.1 R i.47 4. At.1'Hf 9% lf. A; 9,50, 4,1 21 44* Et[ i) n. f:•p. ty tfi :14'.

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY. AMOUNT

(0000)

20 - May CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 14% at 14.000% on $6.50 $0.91

SITE TOTAL

(0001)
ROLLING HILLS CDD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

$0.91

Serv #001 COMM FRONTLOAD WASTE PERM 8YD

20 - May 8 YD FEL 1X WK $706.41 1.00 $706.41

Jun 01/21 - Jun 30/21

20 - May ENERGY CHARGE $241.31

20 - May CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 14% at 14.000% on $947.72 $132.68

SITE TOTAL $1,080.40

(0000)

20 - May C ADMIN FEE SC40335 $6.50

SITE TOTAL $6.50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. Your account is currently past
due. Please remit payment today.

hull «fU-* Se€VrMi> 2 3 4 ..; : .., 4
'. 9

3 -6 9-7> 3 76 ¥ . JUN 0 2 20£1

REMIT TO:

GFL Environmental

PO BOX 555193

DETROIT MI 48255-5193

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL

$1,087.81 $2,175.62 $0.00 ($133.59) $3,129.84
TOTAL INVOICE $1,087.81

E*

CUSTOMER NO UG-103664 INVOICE DATE 05/20/2021 INVOICE NO. UG0000019968

Page 1 of 1

GFL Environmental 
P: (904) 760-5880 
JacksonvilleFL@gflenv.com 

environmental 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 111 
5385 N KNOB HILL RD 
ROLLING HILLS 

CUSTOMER NO. 
INVOICE NO. 
INVOICE DATE 
DUE DATE 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
REFERENCE NO. 

UG-103664 
UG0000019968 

05/20/2021 
Due Upon Receipt 

$3,129.84 

SUNRISE, FL 33351 

11•1hl1111l11•11111111lrl•l•lll1lll1l1l11111l11•111••1•11,,,11,, 
AMOUNT OF REMITTANCEL.I _$ _____ --' 

□□ 555193UG □□□□□ 19968 □□ 1 □ 3664 □□□□□□□□ 1 □ 87818 

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE 

20 - May 

20 - May 

20 - May 

20 - May 

20 - May 

Notes: 

(0000) 

CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 14% at 14.000% on $6.50 

SITE TOTAL 

(0001) 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 

Serv #001 COMM FRONTLOAD WASTE PERM SYD 

8 YD FEL 1XWK 
Jun 01/21 - Jun 30/21 

ENERGY CHARGE 

CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 14% at 14.000% on $947.72 

SITE TOTAL 

(0000) 

C ADMIN FEE 

SITE TOTAL 

SC40335 

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. Your account is currently past 
due. Please remit payment today. 

!<" 
'k 

' '\(, 

t ~ 
L, \r 

02 

$706.41 

QTY, 

1.00 

AMOUNT 

$0.91 

$0.91 

$706.41 

$241.31 

$132.68 

$1,080.40 

$6.50 

$6.50 

REMIT TO: 
GFL Environmental 
PO BOX 555193 
DETROIT MI 48255-5193 

CURRENT 

$1,087.81 

31- 60 DAYS I 61 - 90 DAYS I OVER 90 DAYS I ACCOUNT TOTAL 

$2,175.62 $0.00 ($133.59) $3,129.84 
~OTAL INVOICE $1,087.81 1 

CUSTOMER NO UG-103664 INVOICE DATE 05/20/2021 INVOICE NO. UG0000019968 
Page 1 of 1 



PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION BELOW. THANK YOU.

Address Change(s)

MAILING ADDRESS ONLYI ] MAILING AND SERVICE ADDRESS | |

Name

Addr,·:.:

Clly

late Zip Code
)

Plion,9 Nundbek E maiIAddiess

Cus>ioinerAccouniNumbe,

Remit to Address:

GFL ENVIRONMENTAL

PO BOX 555193

DETROIT MI 48255-5193

Billing Rights Summary
It you think youi bill is incnirect, or if you need more information aboili
the delails of your bill, please coniacl us at the number listed on Ihe
bont of Voll bill or email

We must hear from you no later than 60 days from the date of youi bill
Oil which the elio, occurred. Youl bill sliall be deeined coneut unless
d it.prited gii 1 1, 1 6 0 daiys fjoin ret]*ipt

Electronic Funds Transfer Notice

I I you pay by check, it will be convelled Wito an "Electionic Fi inds
Transfer' (EF 1 1 a process in which your Filianclai insillulion is
electionic,ally instiucted lo tiansfer Rinds hom yout accouni to ouis
iii lieu of processing the dheck. By sending your completed check to
lis, you authorize us ic use the account information therein lo create,
an EFf fbi the amozint indicated on the check. If Ihe EFT cannot be
processed Ron technical oi other reasons, you autholize us to
process an image replacement document, draft, or copy of youl
check.

Late Fees & Service Fees

Tx) avoid late rees and service intenliptions, payments must be
ieceived by ihe due date exceptas maybe otheiwise pnivided by
Wilten contiact. GEL Envi,onmental reseives the light lo charge
seivict leiatial lees <ic.ic,(Iated wilh b t not limited lo the followingl
sellip Rees, eafly teiminallon fees, container return iees, etc

Optional Payment Methods

eBilling:
Invoices in an 11 sidin i! Enioll in I Billing al
www.gfle>ity.(orit,?whIN:!: hily /\(c.ouril
No fees apply wlieri paying ilitriugh this method
and your Lialielrievil is always ready! Choose to
eliroll in alli<,inatic: paville nt> or pay on demand.
Visa, Amel ican Express, Mastercard and
141·1( OVet £'jEt ?li f.<1310(4,

Pay-By-Phone:

Callilie iltlint et ai the lion i of invoice and have youl
wistomer anti invok e liumbori ioadv. Visa, American
Expiess, Masieti aid and Discove, air: accepted.

Electronic Funds Transfer Notice

11 you pay by chet·k, It will bes conveited Ink, an "Eloctroinc Funds transier
( EF 1 ), :' p L 'c ess. it i which \,4,1 11 m im icial inshi illot i i. eli.ci ronical ly insis ucied to
liallsfel hunds from your A allittio ollif ii, lietiof pror:tessific] ilie check By
sending your completed check tri :,9, you atilliolize Ils io use the acctillil
iniormam,n ilimpirl to 01010 tin EF 1 1(H Ble amouni ER]icaited on ihe check
IF the EFI cannot lie pioi,Htssal kn torlinical tit otherieasons, you aud,inize tic
lo plooess an imag,- ruila, eine,i{ doutmeni. diall, 01 copy oi win dieok.

Cancellation Policy and Proration Policy
The custompl mus[ plimle wlithell :Intir:e ul cdneellailoil via cerimed
mail Billie addless on tile 1,11:11 01 youl bill 1 here will be no proiallon
of billing and you will nol 1 8 € i,lilled 10 : I€?lund 11 service is cai,celed
di i ing a billinticycle YouWill f w ilaill tesprinsible toi all chailes, 10(:5
and iaxes throufth ille enct ill ille, 1)Illing cycle (including lie peric,d
between the nulce OF ki minal< 4, ai d the end o[ die u irenE billingl
cycle) This provision will no; apply If ii Is con(raw vio a cul i elli
haitchise algie.ement, 11 11:nicipal , i iritilici, O, uiliel wiliten (tonitaci
applical de io ihis a :not int 01 b. i dho, wise t rud Hbited by law

Insufficient Funds Notice

If your clieck is letuined lot ins:litkieni r,; 4 1, iailleclerl funds (NSF).
your sigr,ah.Ne on yoU.il di<·r k Divtte us iN-511'lits<jion i i debR yoli
checking aciount electic,in,·ally lut ilie 1!i,uollecied amount. Payment
by check Consill,lies yout pir-, <o.ilon,te oi itiese telms. For (each
Iettimed r heek a lee will 1 je assesse, 1 on yotli nexi billing equal to tile
maximum :am,junt prvil,Illied Ily siate law.

PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION BELOW. THANK YOU. 

Ad.dress Change(s) ____ _ 

1-'liono f\h1111b1~1 

Cu:~io1rn-,r /'l.(:co\H1i J\h1n1!.,(-01 

Remit to Address: 
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 
PO BOX 555193 
DETROIT Ml 48255-5193 

Billing Rights Summary 

Zip Cod0 

!i ynl! iliirik vorn IJill l:; iiicoired, or il" yc,u nei;:d r11niH iniuniic:;lion ;,iiHJl.li 

l11t: dei;:!il'.:: uf yu111 bill, plr~;,.c1,~ coni:.tcl u~; ~1t \he rnl!11her lidi~d n11 lhi0: 
i'111ni. of y(,u1 hill or ei1Hil 

VV,:: ll1Ui,l i1Har i'fc,n1 y(Ju 110 l;;i\er lhun r.;o duys rro111 il1e elute ni yp1.11 bill 
t 111 vvl1k:h 1111-0 ,0:11nt nccu111.::d. Yutff !Ji/I ,.:i ki!I be c-leu 11ecl r~ul'l!.-'d I tnk<<:: 
di:;pti\ed wiiiliJ1 GU clc1y:; i1011nec(:dpt 

Electronic Funds Transfer Notice 
11y11u p::-i,; hv d1cck, ii will bi~ cnnvoried into "-!l'I "!:':kedrnnii:: !"11ncl~ 
·r1;_:1rci1sr" u+·i ), ;) pro1:{-)~;;~ in \/ifl1ir:.h \IUIH nn;cincldl i11:;iii.ulion i:; 
HkidronicJllV i11~-:i1ud1xl i.u \1c111:·_;/("! iumb 110m vuui ::11_:couot lo uur~; 
iii lieu u1 pi(H:::~;;;in:J ifl,-o 1:h(..:.•clc i:',)/ ;_;ondin9 yorn cnrnp!d1::d chrxk lo 
11:.:, vo11 ;,1t!lhrni::r.-11'..; (1.1 tr;r,1 U1e 3ccrn1nt lnfo11n<1lhJ11ll1etPi111n c1,~<1\\-: 
m1 1::+-r fo1 ihc <.u1\ollnl indicai"i-:d (11'1 UP~ check 11 lhe FFT r_:::irn1ut be 
j.•rnce,; "~d foi led1niccd or ollHt n~a:,,nn~;, you ;;1uihol'izH w; iP 
f)HH.:t-·' ·: :c1J1 i111;:iuo 1\•:pl;:10-m1ont docurno11L clra/l, or copy oi" you1 
d1i"Ck. 

Late Fees & Service Fees 
J 1i ;1vnid bk> fHi-:::: di Ki soi vice i11hc:1111piiun:;, 1:iay1nonl::: n111;-,l lw 
fij(:,,:ivctl by il11': 1 Jt.10 cbi_H tc1XU➔ !)l ;_1::; 11ny Lio otherwise provided l)y 
1,v1itk:11 r.:n11hc1r'L ( :1 ·1 I . .' 11vi1urn11e11\i.11 re~:e1ve:...; thu I iql1i iu (:I 1:11:r~ 

';c1viu:: 1d:1i.1-:d ic1,,'.: :_c::{1CJ;-1h-:rl wii.11 l.111[ no\ liinilr::d ln lhc k1llnlfvi11n 
c,elil/J 11 .. ,;,:, :-•;·qlv k:11ili!l(tlion l<➔ b'.;, V.!11iaiwH re(l_!iJI fr .. ;:~:-;, ek 

Optional Payment Methods 

eBilling: 
!i1V11h:;: iii ,til !11: i:ulil l .i1i{)lj in t'L',i!lii1\i ;ii 
VL.'w1,v (j/h-ii1v (.Oi11 ;::1111 \'li1:L !\!iv /\(:\:otiri/ 

r~·1: / 1z:;,,'< ; ii ;1 i!v wi.1( :1 I p:.;yi111l'i11/"ill !\ JI I if ii:.: i !J/·df 10(1 
!lt11J yuu1 ':(:ik:111Hil i': ciw;1:;:.1H;;iiy! Ll1n<.1:-;e:: to 
1-'lll!JII !!1 :nli(li11:-;ii1; 1L'i\f1Hi-"l!i.·: ti! p:!v r111 ck,m:_1t1li. 
\fi<:·"J, /\r111-:iic;_ii1 I. x:;11; :-.::, 1\/L<:.:ir-:r;,.;:~1;1 ;::11cJ 
l"li:-;(:(_J\/i··'.1 ; ij(' ; I(:(:( 'l ;(\'(], 

Pay-By-Phone: 

(:q:·,loi1ic1 ::rnl li1voi::c 111n11hrn Vb 1, /\111cti( dil 

L ,:! )i"( '.'., .:, M: i'. :i; .'/ t::..11 t! , li HJ !. 1j:·;u )\l:)i !-ij"( '. , H,:u,;pi_cd. 

Electronic Funds Transfer Notice 
Ii' y,)11 p~ty i 1y clwr.k, ii. \>/ill hv o 1nw·1icd i1 IIP u11 "Llndr01 Ii!,! u11/.1:, T1:-1n:.:i11( 
(D· 1·), u p11 ,,., '; i!1 vvllid1 \!!1111 ii1i;111(ii1 h'1di\1_1liu11 i•_, 1,·/,-:ci11•nic;;;lly in:.,iJuclL:d lo 
l1,-n1:::h,:1 itli1d:_; iw111 yo111 ;1cn11!11i k1 P\11'·, i11 fa-'I! oi p1,1q., .;;in/1 iin-: dic,ch. L:v 
:;\,,i1dinu 1/(llll v111ipk:h-:rl d1r-'(:k in I!'., vu11 ;111il1nli>:-: 11:; iP lJ'.:P Uiu :,,cnH111i 
iniornni_it'll i11?-:Jdi1 lo Li('<l\{' ;,;111.+ ! io1 iii:; ;,;111,i111"ii i11rlic1lH.l \Iii il1rcc check. 
II ihn L:+ !' c,,ni 1ol ! 1, .. : p1c,1,,-' •-, ,1 i i{Ji led 111ic.-il 111 piJ 11 :r 1,:<.1~;u11 ., yi iu :-1uU 1111 i: uc.: 

to i i!()I :1-:::; di I ii I 1:tni-, lcpl lfl('!li (iul'! 1i I IC! Ii, (li;",(i, O! 0 11,1v Oi yorn dt(' (:k. 

Cancellation Policy and Proration Policy 
1·11\'; Cl 1~_,iom:-,1 i1 ll 1,:i pi• Nii i(' V\11il'e11 11(1ii(:,: u1 ,:._n 1u•II: 1ii(<!1 vi, 1 (J"riiiivd 

u1;.1il ;-d Iii;-: :1ddH"i, 011 Uw i1(J1ii ,,i y<n.1i i_,ill. J!Hi:' will !H,: 11,:., i:11(,1,lli!i/1 
(1i• liil/ii 1u <:ii 1d 1/( H ! will 11tJi. l ,1, ( 't1iiil(-'d i1_1 : i 1:-ii1.111ri !i ,::-'tVh:t' i·: \.;n 1r;nk-:r! 

clu1 ii 1u CJ hi!lil I\) (_:y1 Jc:, Y1_,(! will r( :i 11; d1 I H<{J' II d!il(' ioi ; ill t:l:Cii\!C'. , /o(-,'). 

,:.1111 I i:01;-;c,:: ll 11'\lll!fh ii 1<: r:i 1il , d iii;-: hilli11:! t.ych; (ind1H!h 1q i!iH pHi, 1d 

h:c:l~vei-:11 ii 1u nui.ir:o or i,:1i11i11:,(ii 111 ,_111d iln (-111(1111 tilt-) (;11treni !Jillir10 
,.ycle). n1i:; piovhini1 'Nill nu\ ii iii~-. ,'/111\!;HV \(1 :_1 cU11<:e11i 

iumcl 1hP <=1q1H.:111c;11l, 1111111id1 n ,11\1 c1d, { 11 Pihf-i/ i:vdikn1 cn1 iii ,id 

:c1111 ilic;_il 1h-: ic, ihi . :·F n ll 111\ 1 •l i : 1 ,ii 1Civvi::c, pH d 1i! liicd liv 1i.!1N 

Insufficient Funds Notice 
II yntll' ( .I 1cck L_: !1:'ii_!i I 1(-:, ! i'rn i, 1:;t ifltd1 :J)i ( 'i' Ill I< :1 ill,;r;(,-'d /Hi l(L; (b!.'.':;r'), 
YUi.ii r_:kjll<Ji_uw Oil \!Olli (·iwr.!, 1.)i'w:; 1_1:_: p;::t11ii1:\:i(1n ir1 !_1:c:hii you1 
dH-~d,inu :-1u:u11ni dcd10;1i1·; li\1 i!>l ii1c u111.=ul!r-:d1'd i:in1011i1i.. l ';1yineui 
by dicck c,111:~iiil!lr-:: 1,f\1tlr <F '·,i•\.:111:) i>i ihu::1-; ii:1111:.:;. l·ni i-::id1 
f(-;i\!111Hi (:i\!:(,·k ,l 1(-,' will IJ(' ;1;;· '•';'.;(;ii ,,11 1/(1111 11(-: :i !iilli11u \·:qtlul i() lit,-; 
n1::1xi1rn1111 :11111,tliil p:•111iiil,:d l1v ·;i:1k· Lw\l. 



Governmental Management Services, LLC
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice

Bill To:

Rolling Hills CDD
475 West Town Place
Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32090

Invoice #: 218

Invoice Date: 6/1/21

Due Date: 6/1/21

Case:

P.O. Number:

3
7310 9-Fb

Description HourWQty Rate Amount

Management Fees - June 2021 3% 3,433.33 3,433.33

Website Administration - June 2021 36 10 1 208.33 208.33

information Technology - June 2021 651 83.33 83.33

Dissemination Agent Services - June 2021 516 416.67 416.67

OHice Supplies 5)D 6.30 6.30

Postage 470 8.55 8.55

Copies 4 7-5- 89.40 89.40

Telephone 44 0 51.11 51.11

Total $4,297.02

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $4,297.02

Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Rolling Hills COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32090 

Description 

Management Fees - June 2021 3 L/o 
Website Administration - June 2021 ::5 l<O \ 
Information Technology- June 2021 ½ I 
Dissemination Agent Services - June 2021 31 '.'.> 
OHice Supplies 5) o 
Postage c+ -;}-0 
Copies 4 )-<;" 
Telephone 'fl 0 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 218 
Invoice Date: 6/1/21 

Due Date: 6/1/21 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

3,433.33 3,433.33 
208.33 208.33 
83.33 83.33 

416.67 416.67 
6.30 6.30 
8.55 8.55 

89.40 89.40 
51.11 51.11 

Total $4,297.02 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,297.02 



Original

Hawkins, h,c.

238/ Rosegwe
Roseville, A/N 53113
Plimie: (612) 331.6910

INVOICE

Total Invoice $342.00

Invoice Nitinber 4946025

Invoice Date 5/25/21

Sales Order Number/Type 3481810 SO

Branch Plant 74

Shipment Number 4002889

Sold To. 293306

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES CDD

c/o Patti Powers-GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N Nob Hili Rd

Sunrise FL 33351

Ship To: 295740

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES CDD

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy
Green Cove Springs FL 32043

Net Due Date Tei'ms FOO Description Ship Via CUMOnter P.O.# P.O. Release Sales Agent #

6/24/21 Net 30 PPD Origin HAWKINS SOUTHEAST FLEET B74

]tem Name/ Qtr Trans Unit Price Weigill Extended

Line # Item Number Description Tax Shipped UOM Price UOM NeVGross Price

1.000 43967 Ultra-Chlor (Sod. Hypo 12.5%) N 220.0000 GA $1.5000 GA 2,219.8 LB $330.00

1 GA BLK (Mini·Billi() 220.0000 GA 2,403.1 GW

1.010 Fuel Surcharge Freight N 1.0000 EA $·12.0000 S12.00

' Receive.Your Invoice Via Email 'S.'.4'..*

Please contact our Accounts Receivabie Deparlment via email at Credit.Dept@Hawkinslne.com
or call 612-331-6910 to get it setup on your account.

wa Ck®lec*

5 30 · 6 7100 51 1 Do

3.. i

Page 1 ofl Tax Rate Sales Tax

 Invoice Total $342.00
0% $0.00

100 04£/ovil,©nfie/gh: 0. Cealaineri

IMPORTANT: AN vidu¢: 2,2 3.24 v.€310[it 'NA,e.k Ol any i;n/ an. put<huets w I, by Air e·An les,1, dite:,r ne :gtab 'ty 0/ su¢h Bed,ch
hah¢7048 £,e. Se'en•,04'$0;{56'6I.ilgocd: „4:Edb•,LUV+.26.2,d:/G<+Ji€dlicorn,4.incent•Jithefe©/inentiol#,IFailab)
St,fuh Ad of lUS, as u fr.ended Cifili rars ue & be fa:Jigi 19 12; ·i. a, 10·40¢ed. a34 111 (elrid 4.1 b inade #:**Cy, *&6
ten,ine'sm „turnedlier,)Tr,!por! ef £,prunt, Rablint:ig-{chjig€,Mie:feed Thi tor.LA„$,elvied/dibeth: sime
wign:'59 51,pped.acd,ho.Y Me.·der©, 01 59. i. usefer wpow: e.f fh)·1 01, 51/056 ©IC,ignal¢Ift413,4,% Se'« 6%&066?4
d W'a'mi #nd ex<?04£ : an, ¥a,Moty o1 m/chantot. M and 6,7*ament, of ftess lora pand/ pwpow.
No CLAIMS FOR LOSS, DAMAGE OR LEARAGE ALLOWED AFTER DELIVERY Is MADE IN 0000 CONDITION

Please

Remlt To:

Hawkins, Inc.
P.O. Box 860263

Minneapolis, MN 55486-0263

TIO, Mia.tor nd whcontrictor shBI! abide by OR „quiremeits 01 4 1 CFR §60·tvt,1 60,300.5(4 and 60·74 1.614 ID.su ingula#on, pruhibt dISe,imin,tion ogi51 4031:Red mid:,idwl, based M theR satus as piolectedwietati or IndMdwi, wim dinbimies, and pfohibil desedmInaiten against /2, ndiydeal, bated <4 Iheir ace. colodialigion, me. Dr nalional oligin. 9.10.eaver, lh«,e „gul,Uw, /quile *b,t cove.ed pii,le 40•lia,ter, and
subcon(to¢Ms I,ke aflifm)140 *tion la employ and adia,¢e &, crinploy,#Mt indj#Ndual *illiout iegifd {0 iae#. roler, ieliglon, 30*. nalion&1 ofig 4 prolected we:e ran ilatl,5 0. disability.

mv¥.hal,khish,0.com Job# 1003380

Hawkins, inc, 
2381 Rosegale 
Roseville, MN 55113 
Phone: (612) 331-69/0 

Original 

INVOICE 
To\Hl lnvoicH 

Invoice Number 

Invoice Date 

Sales Order Numberrrype 

Branch Plant 

Shipment Number 

-- ---------------

$342.00 

4946025 

5/25/21 

3481810 so 
74 

4002889 

Sold To: 293306 Sl1lp To: 295740 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COD 
c/o Palli Powers-GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise FL 33351 

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COD 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs FL 32043 

Net Due Date Terms FO□ Description Ship Via Customer P.O.# P.O. He!ec1se 

6124121 Nel30 

line 1t Item Number 

11.000 43967 

I 1010 Fuel Surcharge 

Page 1 of 1 

PPD Origin HAWKINS SOUTHEAST FLEET 

Item Name/ Qly Trans Unit Price Weight 
Description Tax Shipped UOM Price UOM NeUGross 

Ultra-Chlor (Sod. Hypo 12.5%) N 220.0000 GA $1.5000 GA 2,219.8 LB 

1 GA BLK (Mini-Bulk) 220.0000 GA 2,403.1 GW 

Freight N 1.0000 EA s-I2.0000 

Receive.Your Invoice Via Email ......... k 

Please contact om Accounts Receivable Department via email al Credit.Dep!@Hawkinslnc.com 
or call 612-331-6910 to get it selup on your account. 

Tax Rate 

0% 

Sales Tax 

$0.00 
I Invoice Total 

Sales Agent IJ. 

B74 

Extended 
Price 

$330.oo I 

S12.00 I 

$342.00 

Please 
Remit To: 

Hawl<ins, Inc. I 
P.O. Box 860263 I 
Mi1111eapolis, MN .'i541i6-0263; 

!!'/!,1,~~1~·~t~,!Wtt1~h~th1':1~~~11i!it!'. ~~~~~l11~/: ~~~~'~'l;,~f::o"!g\\,,~i~1ni:,:J;J!~\'. GE;~~·~:~11~!1, ~~]/ \~~1;, ~~u;~<)~~~:~:~:~tn~f,:1~,\~1!;~,''r.i~;~:~:.~o,~:! ~;~[!U!!~d;~~~:!t t:t!!.~~~t~;;,~t~: .. t:~rr:::c:~~ 
WbGOnltJClOEt J.lko alhtmll<,e JC loon l~ employ ,ml o<i~JMO ff, cmpfoy,Mnt l~dMd11>fo Wtlho~I l~g>rd I~ nc~. tolor, ,~!igloo, ,~,. lllLi~Ml orlg'n, prolect~<i vo!oran •latu, or d1sab,Hty, 

1vww.hawk//1s/11c.com Jobi/ \003380 



Hopping Green & Sams
Attorneys and Counselors

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300

P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500

STATEMENT

May 31, 2021

Rolling Hills Community Development District
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

475 West Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting
RHCDD 00001 KSB

Bill Number 122794

Billed through 04/30/2021

\1

/

3,064> 3

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED

04/05/21 KSB Perform meeting follow up. 0.50 hrs

04/06/21 KSB Prepare resolution adopting rates. 0.40 hrs

04/09/21 1<VH Prepare budget approval resolution and notice. 0.20 hrs

04/11/21 KEM Prepare license agreement. 0.30 hrs

04/13/21 KSB Prepare for and attend board meeting. 1.90 hrs

04/19/21 KSB Review meeting minutes. 0.70 hrs

04/26/21 KSB Confer with Oca regarding swim team agreements. 0.30 hrs

04/26/21 KEM Prepare license agreement. 0.10 hrs

04/27/21 KSB Perform meeting follow up. 0.40 hrs

04/27/21 MKR Confer with McDougal (Clay High School Swim Team coach) and Oliver; prepare
swim team agreement for 2021 swim season with Clay High School; research
current CDC and other guidelines on COVID related to swimming activities.

1.80 hr·s

Total fees for this matter $1,832.00

MATTER SUMMARY

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 0.40 hrs 140 /hr $56.00

Buchanan, Katie S. 4.20 hrs 305 /hr $1,281.00

Haber, Karen V. - Attorney 0.20 hrs 225 /hr $45.00

Rigoni, Michelle K. 1.80 hrs 250 /hr $450.00

TOTAL FEES $1,832.00

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $1,832.00

Hopping Green & Sams 
Allomeys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting 
RHCDD 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
04/05/21 KSB Perform meeting follow up. 

May 31, 2021 

04/06/21 KSB Prepare resolution adopting rates. 

04/09/21 

04/11/21 

04/13/21 

04/19/21 

04/26/21 

04/26/21 

04/27/21 

KVH 

KEM 

KSB 

KSB 

KSB 

KEM 

KSB 

Prepare budget approval resolution and notice. 

Prepare license agreement. 

Prepare for and attend board meeting. 

Review meeting minutes. 

Confer with Oca regarding swim team agreements. 

Prepare license agreement. 

Perform meeting follow up. 

Bill Number 122794 
Billed through 04/30/2021 

j 

0.50 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

1.90 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

04/27/21 MKR Confer with McDougal (Clay High School Swim Team coach) and Oliver; prepare 1.80 hrs 
swim team agreement for 2021 swim season with Clay High School; research 
current CDC and other guidelines on COVID related to swimming activities. 

Total fees for this matter $1,832.00 

MATTER SUMMARY· 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Haber, Karen V. - Attorney 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

0.40 hrs 
4.20 hrs 
0.20 hrs 
1.80 hrs 

140 /hr 
305 /hr 
225 /hr 
250 /hr 

$56.00 
$1,281.00 

$45.00 
$450.00 

$1,832.00 

$1,832.00 



Rolling Hills CDD - General Co Bill No. 122794 Page 2

BILLING SUMMARY

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 0.40 hrs 140 /hr $56.00

Buchanan, Katie S. 4.20 hrs 305 /hr $1,281.00

Haber, Karen V. - Attorney 0.20 hrs 225 /hr $45.00

Rigoni, Michelle K. 1.80 hrs 250 /hr $450.00

TOTAL FEES $1,832.00

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $1,832.00

Please include the bill number with your payment.

Rolling Hills CDD - General Co 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie 5. 
Haber, Karen V. - Attorney 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 

Bill No. 122794 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.40 hrs 
4.20 hrs 
0.20 hrs 
1.80 hrs 

140 /hr 
305 /hr 
225 /hr 
250 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

Page 2 

$56.00 
$1,281.00 

$45.00 
$450.00 

$1,832.00 

$1,832.00 



Ute Lake Docton& inc
Aquilk Management Sgrika *

3543 State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708
PH: 800·666-5253

Bill To

ROLLING HUS CDD

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, I.LC
475 WEST TOWN PLACE

SUITE 114

ST AUGUSHNE. FL 32092

INVOICE

Invoice # 582114

Account # 718674

Invoice Date 6/1/2021

Due Date 7/1/2021

Rep MAS

invoice Questions:

Lakes@lakedoctors.com

Payineitt Questioijs:
Payments@lakedoctors.com

Purchase Order Number Terms

NET 30 DAYS

lamice Date Reilects Alonth of

Sen·ice Provided

Item Description Amount

Monthly Water Management Service (R) 420.00

Lf, . AA-> - S 43 /4 1

Customer Total Balance $420.00

Please confirm yourlm n kbill payer.1 nount m; ches youriltvoice·.imount if you usen bankbill Total Invoice
payer ser; ice. Thank you!

$420.00

To helpenst,reprompt and nce,trate creclit to youraecount, pleaseinchideyournceount mintherand invoice numberottyour elieek an,1 alwayM
include your remittiince stub with your payment.

Please visit www.takedoetors.com for your local office contact in formation.

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT

Bill To Amount linelosed Invoice# 582114

ROLLING HILLS CDD

GOVERNMENTAZ. MANAGEMENT SIERVICES, LLC
475 WEIST TOWN PLACE.

SUITE I [4

S'l AUGUSTINE. FL 32092

Account # 718674

Date 6/1/2021

Go Green! Contact us at Payments@lakedoctors.com to
have your invoices emailed.

For address and contact updates, please email us at
Frontdesk@lakedoctors.com.

The Lake Doctors, Inc.

3543 State Road 419

Winter Springs, FL 32708

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD. FILL OUT BELOW

Mastercard Visa - Amer'man Express
iii # 1-1'Kr;.7ii/JO tene.t< 0
Card Verification# 1 ,12,0. f.,47500,969•0
Exp. Date #
Print Name

Billing Address: Cheek box if swite as above

lie

Sigilatitre.«ry,02 6·-v« 6/4/lat
12 1 11

CA

•-· 

-·-· 

Tile Lake Doctors, Inc. 
Al:juinc: 1'bM~erm:ot s.,f,,kfl " 

}:,',t,{:i<"'}:fs\?;!;"(;$,-:\hh2__:1,_ (;;!'d;,,''l 

35"3 Stale Rond 4 ! 9, Winter Springs, FL 32708 
PR 800-666•5253 

... ,,. 

Bill To 

ROLi.iNG HlLLS CDD 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE. PL 32092 

Purchase Order Nllmber 

Item 
····-- - ---" 

Monthly \\later Mnnngement Servic~ (R) 
·-- -

2> ) .. <; 2 ·• - 7{_) L/(0 '{' 

Terms 

NETJ0 DAYS 
-·~·· --~-

Description 

Customer Total Balance 

INVOICE 
Invoice# 582114 

~,,-~-----
Account# 718674 

Invoice Date Gil/202 l 
... . ----- - -.-----"-~ ... 

Due Date 7/112021 

Rep MAS 
..___,__-

J nvoice Questions: 
Lakes@lakedoctors.com 

Paymm1t Questions: 
Payments@lakedoctors.com 

lnrnice Dale Rcllccts Month of 
Sci-rice ProYidctl 

Amount 

420.00 

$420.00 
~-<>M=••••- = ---

Ple11se confirm your hank hill paye1· :rntount mnlches your invoice :mwuut if you use a bank bill I 
payer scnki:. Thank You! Total Invoice $420.00 

To hcl1) ensure JH'ompt and nccuratc credil to your uccounf, please include yonr fl('Count number ;md inYoice uunthcr on your chcd, and nlways 
include your remittance stuh with your payment, 

Plci1sc dsit www.lakcdortors.com for yom· local office contact lnfonnntion, 

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

BIii To 

ROLLING HILLS ClJD 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES. LLC 
•175 \YEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE. FL 32092 

For address and contact updates, please email us at 
Frontdesk@lakedoctors.com. 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
3543 State Road 419 

Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Amount Enclosed Invoice# 582114 

Account# 718674 

Dale 6/112021 

Go Green! Contact us nt Pnyments@lak:cdoctors,com to 
ha\'e your invoices emnikd. 

IF PAYING HY CREDIT CARD. FILL OUT BELOW 
Mastercard Visu American Expre:,s 

Card# J.-,Ctr:'p 1fv\110 +cn~~'--0~<'-c. 
7
''~• -=~

Card Verification 11- I , U D, (,, ·r~.0~)" ( IJ,~VJ:,) 
Exp. Dale# ____________ _ 
Print Nome _______ ~------
Billing Address; __ Check box lf same ns above 



Billing Puted Advertiser/Client

04/01/2021-04/30/2021 ROLLING HILLS CDD C/O GMS LLC
af • Keystone Herald ailling Date Account 0 invoice#

1-904-264-3200 04/30/2021 503071 386995

ite Vedra Recorder Toto] Amount Due •Unappned Amount Payment Due By Sales Rep

1-904-925-RRR1 $94.00 $ 0.00 Upon Receipt CT LEGALS

Customerlype CuL,entperlod 30 Dan 60Doys 90+De'

Display $79.00 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00

ROLLING HILLS CDD C/O GMS LLC
475 W TOWN PL # 114

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

REMITTO:

OPC News, LLC

PO Box 1677 · Sumter, SC 29151-1677

Clay 904-264-3200
Ponte Vedra 904-285-8831

Amount Paid: $ Check#: Amountto Pay: $94.00

PLEASE RETURN UPPER PORTION WITH YOUR REMBTANCE

PO Number

BALANCE FORWARD $308.00

04/09 273951 PAYMENT 2481 ($180.00)

04/09 321769 PAYMENT 2481 ($41.00)

04/09 321784 PAYMENT 2481 ($72.00)

04/29 323908 REQUEST FOR -pRORQ@ALS FOR ANNUAL AU47692 $79.00
4 -<

191

31 6 9\3 LAD

44

if

Oakleaf • Keystone Herald

1 -904-264-3700

RETURNED CHECKS WILL BE CHARGED A $25 NSF FEE
Billingferiod Adve<ded<bel*

04/01/2021-04/30/2021 ROLLING HILLS CDD C/O GMS LLC
Billingucte Account# invoice#

04/30/2021 503071 386995

TotolAmount Due *Unappikd Amount Payment DueBy 50}es Rep

Donte Vedra Recordei

$94.00 $ 0.00 Upon Receipt CT LEGALS

Cu,tome[Type Cu·rent Pe,lod 30 Dan 60 Days 90+ Doys

Display $79.00 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00

'UNAPPUEDAMOUNTS AREINCLUDED 1NTOTALAMOUNT DUE 15% SERVICE CHARGE M APPUED TO BALANCE FORWARD

Bil/inq Per/ad I Advertiser/Client 

04/0l/2021-04/30/2021 I ROLLING HILLS CDD C/O GMS LLC 
Billing Date Account/I lnvaice# 

04/30/2021 503071 386995 
Total Amount Due *UnappliedAmaunt PaymentDueBy Sales Rep 

$94.00 $ 0.00 Upon Receipt CT LEGALS 
Customer Type Cuffent Period 30Days 60Days 90+Days 

Display 1$79.00 I $15.oo I $0 .oo $0.00 

REMITTO: 
OPC News, LLC 

ROLLING HILLS CDD C/O GMS LLC 
475 W TOWN PL# 114 

PO Box 1677 • Sumter, SC29151-1677 
Clay 904-264-3200 
Ponte Vedra 904-285-8831 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

Amount Paid:$ _____ _ 

04/09 
04/09 
04/09 
04/29 
✓ 

273951 
321769 
321784 
323908 

l1Y1 

PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 

Check#: _____ _ 
PLEASE RETURN UPPER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 

BALANCE FORWARD 
2481 
2481 
2481 

REQUEST FOR .fROPO§ALS FOR ANNUAL AU47692 

Amount to Pay :.~$~9~4~·~0~0~---

µµ,,<µ-'""'µ'µ '"'"-") 

\,Y,, unt i 

$308.00 
($180. 00) 

($41. 00) 
($72. 00) 
$79.00 

RETURNED CHECKS WILL BE CHARGED A $25 NSF FEE 
Billing Perk!d I Advertiser/Client 

04/01/2021-04/30/2021 I ROLLING HILLS CDD C/O GMS LLC 
BIi/ing Date Account# Invoice# 

04/30/2021 503071 386995 
Tota/Amount Due •vnapplledAmount Payment Due By Sales Rep 

$94.00 $ 0.00 Upon Receipt CT LEGALS 
Customer Type Current Per/ad JO Days 60Dt1ys 9o+Days 

Display 1$79.00 I $15. oo I $0.00 $0.00 
•UNAPPUED AMOUNTS ARE INCLUDED 1N TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 1.5% SERVICE CHARGE !S APPLIED TO BALANCE FORWARD 



Riverside Management Services, Inc
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
Building 300, SuIte 805
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice

Bill To:

Rolling Hills CDD
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice #: 361

Invoice Date: 6/1/2021

Due Date: 6/112021

Care:

P.O. Number:

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amotint

Janitoria] Services - June 2021 -2-2 N. €3'i j ,44/ f.j 1,070.00 1,070.00
c .1 -Pool Maintenance Services - June 2021 9 60, o j h . 4 1 ((1 7 0 1,137.50 1.137.50

Contract Administration -June 2021 .3*.10 . 10 5 0 . -'AID O 1,793.75 1,793,75

Facility Management - Rolling Hills - June 2021 4,684.17 4,684.17

3, k  /3 1 J . hz\D t)

330

Total $8,685.42

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $8,685.42

Lf,D 1

<C-

Riverside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

BIii To: 
Rolling Hills CDD 
476 Wast Town Place 
Suite 114 
SI, Augusllne, FL 32092 

Description 

Janitorial Services - June 2021 :r,J i , • '' · r •~ ,7:\1;; 1 I' _ 
Pool Maintenance Services - June 2021 :;, ':>l \, -~ I cl . '-l lt• I U 
Contract Administration • June 2021 0 - '..0 i:S g ,, · \ ll c, 
Facility Management • Rolling HIiis • June 2021 

,;,.(). ·, I ;:i, .:~'\ [J tl 

;)~D 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 361 
Invoice Date: 6/1/2021 

Due Date: 6/1/2021 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

1,070.00 1,070.00 
1,137.50 1,137.50 
1,793.75 1,793.75 
4,684.17 4,684.17 

Total $8,685.42 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $8,685.42 



Riverside Management Services, Inc
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
Building 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville. FL 32257

Invoice

Bill TO:

Rolling HIlls CDD
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice #: 363

Invoice Date: 6/7/2021

Due Date: 6/7/2021
Case:

P.O. Number:

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Lifeguard Services through May 2021 128.14 16.00 2,050.24

Z
3

CU
2 0 £ c-

0

Total $2,050.24

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $2,050.24

l,
' 0

1.°

Riverside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill To: 
Rolling HIiis COD 
475 West Town Place 
Sulle 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Lifeguard Services through May 2021 

Hours/Qty 

128.14 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 363 
Invoice Date: 6/712021 

Due Date: 617/2021 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

16.00 2,050.24 

Total $2,050.24 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $2,050.24 

1.} \ 

(ri ( ;-it-✓ 
J:/ 



ROLLING HILLS CDD

LIFEGUARD INVOICE DETAIL

Olialltity Raactintion Rate Amelint

128.14 Lifeguarding Seivices for ROLLING HILLS $ 16,00 $ 2,050.24

Covers May 2021

LIFEGUARDS #330-572-34200

TOTAL DUE: , 4 2,050,24

Q1wntlty 

ROLUNG HILLS COD 

UFEGUARD INVOICE DETAIL 

Pe script/nu 

128, 14 Lifeguarding Services for ROLLING HILLS 

covers May 2021 

LIFEGUARDS #330·572·34200 

TOTAL DU~; 

lllwl Amount 

$ 16,00 $ 2,050.24 

§ 2,050.24 



ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

LIFEGUARD & DECK MONITOR BILLABLE HOURS

Date Hours Emolove€ pescrintion

5/1/21 4.00 J.F. Lifeguarding
5/1/21 3,75 S,B, LIfeguarding
5/1/21 3.75 E.D, Lifeguarding
5/2/21 4..25 J,F. Lifeguarding
5/U21 4.00 D.B. LIfeguarding
5/2/21 4,00 S.B. LifeguardIng
5/8/21 4.10 J.F. Lifeguarding
5/8/21 4,10 M.C, LIfeguarding
5/9/21 4,08 J.F, Lifeguarding
5/9/21 4.00 E.D, LIfeguarding
5/9/21 4.08 M.C. LIfeguarding
5/15/21 4.07 S.B. LIfeguarding
5/15/21 4.00 E.D. LIfeguarding
5/16/21 6.87 J.F. LIfeguarding & In Sen,Ice Training
5/16/21 6.72 S.B. Lifeguarding & In Service Training
5/16/21 6.88 D.B. Lifeguarding & In Service Training
5/16/21 2.50 E,D, In Service Training
5/16/21 2.50 M.C. In Service Training
5/22/21 4.10 3.F. Lifeguarding
5/22/21 4.08 E,D, Lifeguartling
5/22/21 4.05 M,C, Lifeguar(ling
5/23/21 4.22 LifeguardIng
5/23/21 4.17 M.C, LifeguardIng
5/23/21 4.20 D.B. LifeguardIng
5/29/21 4.27 B,S. Lifeguarding
5/29/21 4.05 M.C. Lifeguarding
5/30/21 4.10 J.F, Llfeguarding
5/30/21 4.08 S.B, LIfeguarding
5/31/21 3.05 3.F. LIfeguardtng
5/31/21 3.05 S.B. LIfeguarding
5/31/21 3.07 M.C. LIfeguarding

3RAND TOTAI 128.14

LIfeguarding 128,14

Deck Moniter 0.00

Additional Attendant/Lifeguar¢Is
GL Code: 330-572-342

. ., ,., ....... ' 

', t·;f;~.:'.: .. ' 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
LIFEGUARD & DECK MONITOR BILLABLE HOURS 

Date Hours Employee Description 

5/1/21 4.00 J,F, Lifeguarding 
5/1/21 3,75 S,8, Lifeguarding 
5/1/21 3.75 E,D, Lifeguarding 
5/2/21 4,25 J.F. Lifeguarding 
5/2/21 4.00 D.B. Lifeguarding 
5/2/21 4.00 S.S. Lifeguarding 
5/8/21 4.10 J.F. Lifeguarding 
5/8/21 4.10 M,C, Lifeguarding 
5/9/21 4,08 J .F. Lifeguarding 
S/9/21 .4,00 !o,D, Lifeguarding 
5/9/21 4.08 M,C, Lifeguarding 

5/15/21 4,07 S.B. Lifeguarding 
5/15/21 4.00 l:.D. Lifeguarding 
5/16/21 6.87 J,F, Lifeguarding & In Seivlce Training 
5/16/21 6.72 S.S. Lifeguarding & In Seivlce Training 
5/16/21 6.88 D.S. Lifeguarding & In Seivlce Training 
5/16/21 2.50 E,D, In Service Training 
5/16/21 2.50 M.C. In Service Training 
5/22/21 4.10 J,F. Lifeguarding 
5/22/21 4.08 E,D. Lifeguarding 
5/22/21 4.05 M,C, Lifeguarding 
5/23/21 4.22 J.F. Lifeguarding 
5/23/21 4.17 M.C, Lifeguarding 
5/23/21 4.20 D.S. Lifeguarding 
5/29/21 4.27 S.S. Lifeguarding 
5/29/21 4.05 M.C. Llfeguardlng 
5/30/21 4.10 J.F, Lifeguarding 
5/30/21 4.08 S.S. Lifeguarding 
5/31/21 3.05 J.F, Lifeguarding 
5/31/21 3.05 S.S. Lifeguarding 
5/31/21 3,07 M.C. Lifeguarding 

,RAND TOTAi 128.14 

Lifeguarding 128,14 
Deck Monlter 0.00 

Additional Attendant/Lifeguards 
Gl Code: 330-572-342 



* Tree Amigos Invoice#: 15386

Invoice

Date: 05/28/2021

Outdoor Services

Billed To: Riverside Management Services
9655 Florida Mining Blvd
Bldg 300 Suite 305
Jacksonville FL

1.
Description

May Monthly Landscape Maintenance

Notes:

Project: 20247
Rolling Hills CDD

9655 Florida Mining Blvd
Bldg 300 Suite 305
Jacksonville FL

Quantity Price Ext Price

1.00 6,072.15 6,072.15

Invoice Total: $6,072.15

AGBJ 12<9,2 A11: ij-f.<ft/) (Mt/y©
310 53900 - c / 6 & 00

S f j..2 I El

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming lsland, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosoutdoor,com

15\

rrree Amigos 
Outdoor Services 

Billed To: Riverside Management Services 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd 
Bldg 300 Suite 305 
Jacksonville FL 

\ Doscription 

~ May Monthly Landscape Maintenance 

Notes: 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 15386 

Date: 05/28/2021 

Project: 20247 
Rolling Hills CDD 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd 
Bldg 300 Suite 305 
Jacksonville FL 

Quantity 

1,00 

Price 

6,072,15 

Ext Price 

6,072.15 

Invoice Total: $6,072.15 

5000·18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Emall:cryan@treeamlgosoutdoor-com Website: \WNl,TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 of 1 



GFL Environmental

P: (904) 760-5880
JacksonvilleFL@gflenv.com

I GREEN FOR LIFE

environmental

ROLLING HILLS CDD

5385 N KNOB HILL RD

ROLLING HILLS

SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

CUSTOMER NO.

INVOICE NO.

INVOICE DATE

DUE DATE

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

REFERENCE NO.

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE S

UG-103664

UG0000014970

03/31/2021

Due Upon Receipt
$3,129.84

00555193UG000001497000103664000000001087819

511 ft'.1; 11.·Iftilt F.:11) Ul W.,D illl.> In:'PillY I Int WI}llrAYfit, m A 11: 1111{il , t,9,1 111>2 19 Ititli)..Ili,yll, Ill tknit (11 414mr,% ·lit:.un 1 jill 111 1.Er :t >1 9] i, 111 m

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY. AMOUNT

(0000)

31 - Mar CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 14% at 14.000% on $6.50 $0.91

SITE TOTAL

(0001)
ROLLING HILLS CDD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

$0.91

Serv #001 COMM FRONTLOAD WASTE PERM 8YD

31 - Mar 8 YD FEL 1X WK $706.41 1,00 $706.41

Apr 01/21 - Apr 30/21

31 - Mar ENERGY CHARGE $241.31

31 - Mar CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 14% at 14.000% on $947.72 $132.68

SITE TOTAL 1 LI Y $1,080.40

(0000)
31 -Mar „ C ADMIN FEE 7517, 3'll #110) SC30423 $6.50

SITE TOTAL $6.50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. Please remit payment today to
avoid service suspension.

REMIT TO:

GFL Environmental

PO BOX 555193

DETROIT MI 48255-5193

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL

$1,087.81 $1,087.81 $1,087,81 ($133.59) $3,129.84
TOTALINVOICE $1,087.81

CUSTOMER NO UG-103664 INVOICE DATE 03/31/2021 INVOICE NO. UG0000014970

Page 1 of 1

.. •r GF GREEN 

GFL Environmental 
P: (904) 760-5880 
lacksonvilleFL@gflenv.com 

FOR LIFE 

environmental 

CUSTOMER NO. 
INVOICE NO. 
INVOICE DATE 
DUE DATE 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
REFERENCE NO. 

UG-103664 
UG0000014970 

03/31/2021 
Due Upon Receipt 

$3,129.84 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N KNOB HILL RD 
ROLLING HILLS 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE~!$ _____ ~ 

□□ 555193UGDD □ D □ 1497 □□□ 1 □ 3664 □□□□□□□□ 1 □ 87819 
--- -- ------- --- -------- ----- - ---------- --- ------- ---------------- ---- ---- -- --- ---.. -- - --- - .. - ---- --- ---------- ---------- ---------------- - --

l I I;,'. 'i>li\L:l;,.;J;l ,:iii!,;;; :JI:, Hi:' i'il:lfii•\ \'/Pl! i',\'{(/!/)l ,\ ;::.n:;;;1 UJ':r1,11,:. 1:;: 1:t:1,;,;: ll (\\iii i;n ;::?,)!\ /la [1Eli)iU'.', :<.t, :,u ;)i! ill; n,,. :n1 ,:••1: ni' ·u:;-.' )'i'.IT 

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY. AMOUNT 

(0000) 

31 - Mar ClAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 14% at 14.000% on $6.50 $0.91 

SITE TOTAL $0.91 

(0001) 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY , GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 

Serv #001 COMM FRONTLOAD WASTE PERM BYD 

31 - Mar 8 YD FEL 1X WK $706.41 1.00 $706.41 

Apr 01/21 - Apr 30/21 

31 - Mar ENERGY CHARGE $241.31 

31- Mar CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 14% at 14.000% on $947.72 $132.68 

SITE TOTAL ,~'y $1,080.40 

(0000) 

~n). ':>1/.:.> 31 - Mar . C ADMIN FEE SC30423 $6.50 

SITE TOTAL $6,50 

Notes: 

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. Please remit payment today to 
avoid service suspension. 

CURRENT 

$1,087.81 

31- 60 DAYS 

$1,087.81 

CUSTOMER NO UG-103664 

61- 90 DAYS 

$1,087.81 

OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL 

($133.59) $3,129.84 

REMIT TO: 
GFL Environmental 
PO BOX 555193 
DETROIT Ml 48255-5193 

~OTAL INVOICE $1,087.81 1 

INVOICE DATE 03/31/2021 INVOICE NO. UG0000014970 
Page 1 of 1 



GFL Environmental

P: (904) 760-5880
JacksonvilleFL@gflenv.com

- GREEN FOR LIFE

environmental

ROLLING HILLS CDD

5385 N KNOB HILL RD

ROLLING HILLS

SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

CUSTOMER NO.

INVOICE NO.

INVOICE DATE

DUE DATE

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

REFERENCE NO.

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE $

UG-103664

UG0000017478

04/20/2021

Due Upon Receipt
$3,129.84

00555193UG000001747800103664000000001087810

£,At,ji;·Im th f{114,11119,1 ·POI€jilll; Wi ,I,AYIT. 't % frlilliNMB,11'6 1, lilf;.11·i n 611111111 ;,iA,11,11611@HI·'©.lift,tri,) 11# mLIN Wil:;t Slin ilp l:;14 1·,e'·.

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY. AMOUNT

(0000)

20 - Apr CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 14% at 14.000% on $6.50 $0.91

SITE TOTAL

(0001)
ROLLING HILLS CDD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

$0.91

Sen, #001 COMM FRONTLOAD WASTE PERM 8YD

20 - Apr 8 YD FEL 1X WK $706.41 1.00 $706.41

May 01/21 - May 31/21

20 - Apr ENERGY CHARGE $241.31

20 - Apr CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 14% at 14.000% on $947.72 $132.68

SITE TOTAL $1,080.40

(0000)
20 - Apr C ADMIN FEE SC35418 $6.50

SITE TOTAL $6.50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. Please remit payment today to
avoid service suspension.

REMIT TO:

GFL Environmental

PO BOX 555193

DETROIT MI 48255-5193

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL

TOTAL INVOICE $1,087.81
$1,087.81 $1,087.81 $1,087.81 ($133.59) $3,129.84

CUSTOMER NO UG-103664 INVOICE DATE 04/2*2021 INVOICE NO. UG0000017478

Page 1 of 1

• GFL Environmental -r P: (904) 760-5880 

G F 
JacksonvilleFL@gflenv.com 

GREEN FOR LIFE 

environmental 

CUSTOMER NO. 
INVOICE NO. 
INVOICE DATE 
DUE DATE 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
REFERENCE NO. 

UG-103664 
UG00000 17 4 78 

04/20/2021 
Due Upon Receipt 

$3,129.84 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N KNOB HILL RD 
ROLLING HILLS 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE~'$ _____ ~ 

00555193UGOOODD17478 □ 0103664 □□□□□□□□ 1087810 

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY. AMOUNT 

(0000) 

20 - Apr CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 14% at 14.000% on $6.50 $0.91 

SITE TOTAL $0.91 
(0001) 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 

Serv #001 COMM FRONTLOAD WASTE PERM SYD 

20 - Apr 8 YD FEL 1X WK $706.41 1.00 $706.41 

May 01/21 - May 31/21 

20 - Apr ENERGY CHARGE $241.31 

20 - Apr CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 14% at 14.000% on $947.72 $132.68 

SITE TOTAL $1,080.40 
(0000) 

20 - Apr C ADMIN FEE SC35418 $6.50 

SITE TOTAL $6.50 

Notes: 

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. Please remit payment today to 
avoid service suspension. 

CURRENT 

$1,087.81 

31 - 60 DAYS 

$1,087.81 

CUSTOMER NO UG-103664 

61-90 DAYS 

$1,087.81 

OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL 

($133.59) $3,129.84 

REMIT TO: 
GFL Environmental 
PO BOX 55S193 
DETROIT MI 48255-5193 

~OTAL INVOICE $1,087.81 1 

INVOICE DATE 04/20/2021 INVOICE NO. UG0000017478 
Page 1 of 1 



Rolling Hills
Utility Schedule

Clay County Utility Authority

Account# Service Address  Apr-21 Apr-21 
00244868 3212-1 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Rclm $ 31.#9 $ 131.39

00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ *31/10 $ 316.40 r

00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr $ 64.94 $ 513.12 :

00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr $ 13139 $ 132.20 --

00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek PI<wy-Residents CIub $ 3il.\10 $ 298.12 /

Vendor#16

001.320.53800.43100

001.330.57200.43100

$ 1,529.92 $

$ 1,218.82 $
$ 401.10 $
$ 1,29.92 $

1,391.23

1,093.11

298.12

1,391.23

Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# Service Address 
l 

Apr-21 / Apr• 1 
00244868 3212-1 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Reim $ $ 131.39 

00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy· Reim $ $ 316.40 

00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Irr $ $ 513.12 -: 

00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy· Irr $ $ 132.20 ? 

00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club $ $ 298.12 ./ 

$ ' $ 1,529.92 1,391.23 

I: 

Vendor#16 
$\ 

I 
001.320.53800.43100 .82 $ 1,093.11 
001.330.57200.43100 $ $ 298.12 

$ $ 1,391.23 



Rolling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay County Utility Authority

Account# Service Address Apr-21 Apr-21

00244868 3212-1 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 131.39 $ 131.39

00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Rclm $ 331.10 $ 316.40

00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr $ 624.94 $ 513.12

00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr $ 131.39 $ 132.20

00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy -Residents Club $ 311.10 $ 298.12

$ 1,529.92 $ 1,391.23

Vendor#16

001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,218.82 $ 1,093.11
001.330.57200.43100 $ 311.10 $ 298.12

$ 1,529.92 $ 1,391.23

Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# 

00244868 

00244869 

00253042 

00256584 
00260347 

Service Address 

3212-1 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Reim 

3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Reim 

3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr 

3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Irr 
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club 

Vendor#16 

001.320.53800.43100 
001.330.57200.43100 

Apr-21 Apr-21 
$ 131.39 $ 131.39 

$ 331.10 $ 316.40 

$ 624.94 $ 513.12 

$ 131.39 $ 132.20 
$ 311.10 $ 298.12 

$ 1,529.92 $ 1,391.23 

$ 1,218.82 $ 1,093.11 
$ 311.10 $ 298.12 

$ 1,529.92 $ 1,391.23 



1dt

3176 Old jennings Road. Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org

Hours: Monday . Friday, Ram-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 06/04/2021 Customer #: 00244868

Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020732

 We will be collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for

students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/04/21 to 07/09/21 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

You can also shop their Amazon wish list: https:#
smile.amazon.com/hz/charitylisUIs/17L207RVHORLW/
refsmi_ext_Ink_lcl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church

 for assistance at 904-639-5839.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $1 31.39 by 6/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

./.Il-.*..: /=I..-.Fl=--#=I=#.%% ' -*/--%#'   I##-.--Make checks payable to CLAYCOUNTY UTILITY
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

68272411 2 06/01/21 29 73914 73914 O Your last payment of $131.39 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $131.39 05/27/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0,0 X 0.81 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00

Other  Charges )
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ¢ 4
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $O.00 * 4

j if,

JUN 1 0 2621

Current Charges $131.39

Previous Balance $0.00

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $131.39

Please return this portion with payment

¢(33*44
.1 Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 06/04/21

% 2 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges . $131.39
0;if' Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 06/25/21

*fy
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $O.00

Total Amount Due $131.39

»r¥° 11.19

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00244868

Route #:MC13020732

3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:20

AYC0603B

2000000932 55/1

ROLLING HILLS CDD

CO GMS-SF, LLC
5385N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Pm

11111111111111.1111.1,111111111111lili.1,11111111111.1,11.111,1,1
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4
00244868 0 MC13020732 0000013139 0000000 06252021 0 0

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at: www.daymility.org 

Hours: Monday• Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 06/04/2021 Customer #: 00244868 

Route#: MC13020732 Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current Current 
BIiied Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/04121 to 07/09/21 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

68272411 2 06/01/21 29 73914 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

73914 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

$0,00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

0 
$131.39 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

3212 •1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00244868 

Route #:MC13020732 

Route Group:20 

AYC0603B 
2000000932 55/1 

rll 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

i:::c~ 
~ 

We will be collecting school supply donations for Tools 4 
Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies 
are given to Clay County public school teachers for 
students in need in their classrooms. 

You can also shop their Amazon wish list: hltps:/J 
smile.amazon.com/hz/charitylisl/ls/17L207RVHORLW/ 
refsmi_ext_lnk_lcl_cl 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church 
for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Please pay $131.39 by 6/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY, 

Your last payment of $131.39 was posted to your account on 
05/27/2021, 

1 0 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

06/04121 

$131.39 

06/25/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$131.39 

11l111llllhl1111l111'11h111l11111hM•1111,11•11111•1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170·4 □□244868 □ MC13 □ 2 □ 732 □□□□□ 13139 □□□□□□□ □6252021 □ □ 

[1/5 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg. Floridai 32068
Please visit us on the web at www. clayutility.org

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 06/04/2021 Customer #: 00244869

Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020734

161£.9„trAL#im-#-Aws--s--*m- We will be collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for

students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/04/21 to 07/09/21 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
TIer 3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

You can also shop their Amazon wish list: https:#
smile.amazon.com/hz/charitylistils/17L207RVHORLW/
refsmi_ext_Ink_lcl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand

-I funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church
1- for assistance at 904-639-5839.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0,00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $316.40 by 6/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Flay#41#AFFAP+£,0,0,-ia, rB#MA<41lm IMA#%1#W*-====muMake checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

68272412 2 06/01/21 29 67467 67634 167 Your last payment of $331.10 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $131.39 05/27/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 116.0 X 0.81 $93.96

Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 38.7 X 1.59 $61.53
Tier 3 12.3 X 2.40 $29.52

{ Other Charges )
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

42

1 JUN 1 0
&

a . - 1

ZU£i

Current Charges $316.40

Previous Balance $0.00

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $316.40

:F?*Ualre ..R.I:'*.'Please return this portion with payment

DOST COU«I. - -- 181
1 1

34/1
<Fip: xct·Y*4§*

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 06/04/21

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $316.40

Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 06/25/21

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $316.40

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00244869

Route #:MC13020734

3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:20

==A'**2499**9#.4*.fA;?;mQ#I-1:Vfy-AMIFFT&il#,PAF%-"A*"'*4"
w"Immak)**:/P/$ '**#1/#mmmRR"m"./.#.1%..9*0 ./.9mlm"/.""/**,/*a-$934;*1.# 1Z3117TrT72617377/MMNMMMmrZSm/2/1 /./$...----//.......-/*#"""'/*/../,

AYC0603B

2000000933 55/2

ROLLING HILLS CDD

C/O GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

1111111111111.11111,1.1111111111111111.1.1111111.111.11111,11.1,1
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

N(III)DLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4 00244869 1 MC13020734 0000031640 0000000 06252021 0 0

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.daymility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 06/04/2021 Customer #: 00244869 

Route#: MC13020734 Service Address: 3212 ~2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

06/04121 to 07/09121 
Tier 1 0.0 X 
Tier 2 0.0 X 
Tler3 0.0 X 
Tier4 o.o X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

68272412 2 06/01/21 29 67467 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 116.0 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 38.7 

Tiera 12.3 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

67634 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

167 
$131.39 

$93.96 
$61.53 
$29.52 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$316.40 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$316.40 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00244869 

Route #:MC13020734 

Route Group:20 

AYC0603B 
2000000933 55/2 

' D !f .. 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

We will be collecting school supply donations for Tools 4 
Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies 
are given to Clay County public school teachers for 
students in need in their classrooms. 

You can also shop their Amazon wish list: https:// 
smile.amazon.com/hz/charitylist/ls/17L207RVHORLW/ 
refsmi_ext_lnk_lcl_cl 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church 
for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Please pay $316.40 by 6/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $331.10 was posted to your account on 
05/27/2021. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

06/04/21 

$316.40 

06/25/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$316.40 

111111llllhl11•1ll11'11hl11l11lllhM1llll1ll'l111•••1111l11'I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00244869 1 MC13020734 0000031640 0000000 06252021 0 0 

[215 



When teiuming vimi pavme{ 11 by i all, pit»e tell:in lipl Some j?·lifilit,i);lifies levt/ (it:ixoli :el vices You use Ii i:
lowel por i loil will i yoily ted}(lil In (f). lili.Infit voili f:lisiomel icillemea tw volit utility and remilied in the r}lutili:Ippilily.
i iumbet O, i vout cneck or (?thet {;i)) 1 csporittent,y:. i ju ; $(.n
Brial| *:35:,Ii When pitvmq yotir ittilin peison , pip:<.ille i ?rifia

me.por,Ii:fili,wirity{44 Ihoupperpotticinvvilit,estrimped (:¥,Inpan» polic.V Drombils fleta peit,43*inel trom coilecling
11''mr' 1/#:'Civp,120 .=4'S 34Ue*.-,f-tkis elm)!ovees are in coinr)any tilutorm an

I uny Identitcatton taidE

Deposin; 11 eliet:ex: b ,11<}f)])121,10;t.%':!ij(4({bit)ijii,t bum It vout seivice ts Ii.it.:Impledj }:Rease (.5.11 the teleolion,
losses bairsed hy iliose ?who (if j not pav Humbet lisied on the ijoill oi yout bill Mease it:Inembet

Inie@est it),8,22117= Cust)mets with deposE on ille wIll ilial dumit 4 severt: weallit:g :41.}vice mip# 1131,114}11 may 13«
et.eive mleit:st {;I<j(11!6 (11| me 13)11% rer:mveo mim liteit 1, widm;pread, thus delaviliq the leprm m servite

moi tih 2.31 inrV€. sai v dale and ekich vem i etemif.3 41* 4 it i
11|44! salne: tjit: ir-d

in:,<.t: note we (,Iinnot (:hal{(,i,) the name iii mumii< 1

51(](Imss oit flits w .couill. willil,111 piopet docilmentaiton
Payments ate (Ine opon lee.eivi Any Dit.vious· ball int.i; li 11-itt aclual il.,ille oi 11-j.:)tiou addiess on yout Ex cuum k

beyond ihe due drite loi thal i 1111!f],i 13( '4 1(3(1 is; pa.si due mid incorrect. ulease visit lis on the web al www,cia\mtilliv

Mineci 14, diticutinecijoit Customer, Inav br: th:imeti .i Dig. It you do not itave web Access, vou ninv call 01.u
late (,11, me lot r lull heenumbm :it 1 877-476 CCUA Iti,i\jul{1 11;t cotier.

£ $ 1 1

ominit Uitamitiv wootess Dit yolil Bot·{)0111 will help elis:11
prni }m derweiv {,1 91)1{? 1}jil.t CHA will not be iesponsious

A r:iting<: iii:,hidit.ional stivities relaitul to vom ,-U,r,oiliti SH UN,ULGFi,] Hddj (4 ADrinnk©!(43 cd t:,4/1(](3 mR? in NCH]

111(.it 43:, &1*1114:1 :febuiedjuit Of be@Vice, te{,OUNe€1%1011 JUT» Pa/moill 01 youl 21:l:Ount shotili] voti tiot 10(;eive a bill
tilitte in puv; pip.inise vi:sit, aftei 1 1{ )11} t. pl(:tr)13.6 vi:iii, 1, Inern Is a (jiscrepancy m voili servic:(4 addiess, CCUA
Num clieck titaitit., viniation of iecumwclion, (:ie. may Illittil Sialf Will heive to vt.ttiv voili f i)?KAd tilldress willt

ihe {efiuntif belote milf f hi:Ettie K. 1114·1,1liN)11/

hilus //www Clavillmi v.01 11/t.01

neaot; %,itiylittle o[ 2%? mam,iu di;%19.3. oam, t?0@€'Eiues %,i, 23 3':14:ttij f)2::3, r3?00

fLE 4%"p 349%003%F %4 8%?3 .%

(31 '*9' 4< 4-2 %3?431'%10 ft*Flyiptil?'ty.ar•611/

All Patments are automancally processed,
n T E.01 2 «t ty '4> 9,3,im %44 0 I 4 24 0 :.

M. . 1:2

0, out:% % 04 24°;Ed 3%4933:* di e g >i % *049 c · i ¥ d %41 6% f ;4 7t •0 4 m

(:1) A 11/(1(, (: t J/\ I i / {I ,1 

!\ii.di i!1c;qq1f<!(1d!ii:HJ 

vi 1Hr hY :,::ipl 

H j (1 i ;; 

ji!:)pL! di 

' ' ' 

i-1 :\;; t:11q.H1 

1;1 ,., 



ad>fi-3*52).

%92 4e 09

3176 Old Jennings Road. Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 06/04/2021 Customer #: 00253042

Service Address: 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation Route #: MC13020736

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for
69667781 2 06/01/21 29 30187 30364 177 students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/04/21 to 07/09/21 $87.01

Consumption Charges Tier 1 77.3 X 1.50 $115.95
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 99.7 X 3.10 $309.07

Tier 3 0.0 X 4.02 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 5.16 $0.00

You can also shop their Amazon wish list: https://
smile.amazon.com/hz/charitylistlls/17L207RVHORLW/
refsmi_ext_Ink_lcl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.09
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church

...........immul.lill""I'll for assistance at 904-639-5839.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $513.12 by 6/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $624.94 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 05/27/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available
at our office and online at:

www.clayutility.org/ccr/LAG.pdf
Other Charges }

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 : I · 3 .£ Ip

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $513.12 4 i JUN 10
Previous Balance $0.00

Late Charge (lf Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $513.12 4 4§bl•-!u:,4,,»u,!r,•m,r,$2NJ,-

LU,1 2 4
f .

1.60#

Please return this portion with payment - %%%%%%%*%%%*221'A:05-JAJama,48'Mmmm#:m:Mmmm"mmm:mimmmMmnmNV

»f
09/

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 06/04/21

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $513.12

Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 06/25/21

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $O.00

Total Amount Due $513.12

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00253042

Route #:MC13020736

3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation
Route Group:20

AYC0603B

2000000934 55/3

ROLLING HILLS CDD

C/O GMS-SF, LLC
5385N1 NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

. 441

11111'1111111.11'11.1,11111'11'1111111.1,1111'11.111,1,11.111,1,1
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4 00253042 4 MC13020736 0000051312 0000000 06252021 0 0

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at wvvw.dayutility.org 

Hours: Monday- Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Bill Date: 06/04/2021 

Service Address: 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation 

Customer #: 00253042 

Route#: MC13020736 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

69667781 2 06/01/21 29 30187 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/04/21 to 07 /09/21 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 77.3 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 99.7 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0,0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

30364 

1,50 
3.10 
4.02 
5.16 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

177 

$87.01 
$115,95 
$309.07 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0,00 
$0,00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$513.12 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$513.12 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation 

Customer #:00253042 

Route #:MC13020736 

Route Group:20 

AYC0603B 
2000000934 55/3 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

We will be collecting school supply donations for Tools 4 
Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies 
are given to Clay County public school teachers for 
students in need in their classrooms. 

You can also shop their Amazon wish list: https:// 
smile.amazon .com/hz/charitylist/ls/17L207RVHORLW/ 
refsmi_ext_lnk_lcl_cl 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church 
for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Please pay $513.12 by 6/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $624.94 was posted to your account on 
05/27/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/LAG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

06/04/21 

$513.12 

06/25/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$513.12 

11l111lllllllnl1ll•1•1•1t•nlnlllhM•llll1ll'l111l,l1'11l•1•• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00253042 4 MC13020736 0000051312 DDDDDDD 06252021 0 D 

[3/5 



t»2-474»A=<»»":1

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit us on the web at www. clayutility. org

Hours: Monday Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 06/04/2021 Customer #: 00256584

Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020730

i0AMW@2@/1//4"44-ftil,In$#/8. will be collecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for

students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/04/21 to 07/09/21 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

You can also shop their Amazon wish list: https://
smile.amazon.com/hz/charitylist/ls/17L207RVHORLW/
refsmi_ext_Ink_Icl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church

 forassistance at 904-639-5839.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $132.20 by 6/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
9 Make checks payableto CLAYCOUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

58730024 2 06/01/21 29 19378 19379 1 Your last payment of $131.39 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $131.39 05/27/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1.0 X 0.81 $0.81

Proratlon Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00

Other Charges )
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $O.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 JUN 1 0
Deposit Interest Refund $O.00

Current Charges $132.20
43.

Previous Balance $0.00 U : |||ANY-*--#-

Late Charge (lf Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $132.20

Am#'
ZU£i

B a
IIA 474

Please return this portion with payment 4-TAW/a//IN"*8#mMLIIIIIIIII///

/4>0- 2"'*p Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 06/04/21

Current Charges $132.201 4 3176 Old Jennings Roadit q

.# Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 06/25/21

«0*22*44/ Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $O.00

Previous Balance $O.00

Total Amount Due $132.20

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00256584

Route #:MC13020730

3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:20

AYC0603B

2000000935 55/4 .111'11111111.11'1111,111'1111'11 lilli.111111'11.111,1.11.11111.1

ROLLING HILLS CDD

C/O GMS-SF, LLC
5385N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4 00256584 0 MC13020730 0000013220 0000000 06252021 0 0

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.dayutility.org 

Hours: Monday· Friday, 8arn-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 06/04/2021 Customer #: 00256584 

Route #: MC13020730 Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current Current 
Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

06/04/21 to 07/09/21 
Tier 1 o.o X 
Tier 2 0.0 X 
Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

58730024 2 06/01/21 29 19378 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

19379 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

1 

$131.39 
$0.81 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$132.20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$132.20 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00256584 

Route #:MC13020730 

Route Group:20 

AYC0603B 
2000000935 55/4 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

We will be collecting school supply donations for Tools 4 
Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies 
are given to Clay County public school teachers for 
students in need in their classrooms. 

You can also shop their Amazon wish list: https:1/ 
smile.amazon.com/hz/charitylist/ls/17L207RVHORLW/ 
refsmi_ext_lnk_lcl_cl 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church 
for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Please pay $132.20 by 6/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $131.39 was posted to your account on 
05/27/2021. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

06/04/21 

$132.20 

06/25/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$132.20 

11lmllllhlnl1ll•1•1•11•1111111111M••111,1pl111l,l1'11l111I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00256584 0 MC13020730 0000013220 0000000 06252021 0 0 

[4/5 



/toN 90%11
91 40 94/

3176 Old jennings Road, Middieburg, Florida 32068
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 06/04/2021 Customer #: 00260347

Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club Route #: MC13020738

0/ZIArrwlF-' . --   becollecting school supply donations for Tools 4
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage are given to Clay County public school teachers for
70003704 2 06/01/21 29 70 72 2 students in need in their classrooms.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/04/21 to 07/09/21 $87.01

Consumption Charges Tier 1 2.0 X 2.01 $4.02

Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

You can also shop their Amazon wish list: https://
smile.amazon.com/hz/charitylistils/17L207RVHORLW/
refsmi-ext-Ink_lcl_cl

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.09
Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church

4*.- #.*-*#.-#:* -- - for assistance at 904-639-5839.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $197.04

Consumption Charges 2.0 X 4.48 $8.96 Please pay $298.12 by 6/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
P/#3*MWIN#Ie*Ytill 6141,.,bl---:IjaCO%if<w#*78 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Your last payment of $311.10 was posted to your account on
05/27/2021.

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available
at our office and online at:

www.clayutility.org/ccr/LAG.pdf
Other Charges }

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $O.00

Current Charges $298.12

Previous Balance $O.00

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $298.12

5 JUN t O

24

2621
7 4

Please return this portion with payment 33%%%5 EY*u&usx#'Fy#)%7&1.i#7$11#i#Fir#98

ffi*irith
1%

49
I..Ly'p--Tiyffi*F

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 06/04/21

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $298.12

Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 06/25/21

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $O.00

Total Amount Due $298.12

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00260347

Route #:MC13020738

3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club
Route Group:20

AYC0603B

2000000936 55/5

ROLLING HILLS CDD

C/O GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

1111111111111.,1111,1.11111111111'lilill,11111111111,1,11,111.1.1
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4 00260347 1 MC13020738 0000029812 0000000 06252021 0 0

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit: us on the web at www.dayutility.org 

Hours: Monday· Friday, 8am-5prn Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 06/04/2021 Customer#: 00260347 

Route#: MC13020738 Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

70003704 2 06/01/21 29 70 72 2 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/04/21 to 07/09/21 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 2.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

2.01 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

$87.01 
$4.02 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$298.12 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$298.12 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club 

Customer #:00260347 

Route #:MC13020738 

Route Group:20 

AYC0603B 
2000000936 55/5 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

) 

We will be collecting school supply donations for Tools 4 
Clay Schools from June 1 -September 1. School supplies 
are given to Clay County public school teachers for 
students in need in their classrooms. 

You can also shop their Amazon wish list: https:// 
smile.amazon .com/hz/charitylist/ls/17L207RVHORLW/ 
refsmi_ext_lnk_lcl_cl 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church 
for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Please pay $298.12 by 6/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $311.10 was posted to your account on 
05/27/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/LAG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

06/04/21 

$298.12 

06/25/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$298.12 

111111lllllll11'ill11'11h1nln111hM1llll1l11•11••··1'•1••1•• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00260347 1 MC13020738 0000029812 0000000 06252021 0 0 

[5/5 



: Clay County Sheriff's Office
4/ PO Box 548/901 N. Orange Ave

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, Fl 32043 Invoice Number: SSI10125

Invoice Data 6/15/2021

*1 Remit To

(904) 284-7575

Page: 1

Attn: Fiscal - Accounts Receivable

Bill

To: ROLLING HILLS CDD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043
PATTI POWERS

Ship
To: ROLLING HILLS CDD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043
PATTI POWERS

Customer ID CO00O125

P.O. Number
P.O. Date 6/15/2021

Due Date 6/30/2021 Our Order No

Terms Net 15 Days SalesPerson

Item/Description Unit Order Ott Ouantitv Unit Price Total Price

Fees-2nd Employment Admin Fee-MAY 2021 16 16 5.00 80.00

Fees-2nd Employment Scheduling 3 3 25.00 75.00

Amount Sublectto Sales Tax USO Subtotal: 155.00

Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 155.00 Invoice Discount: 0.00

Tax: 0.00

Total USD: 155.00

Remit To: Clay County Sheriff's Office 
PO Box 548/901 N. Orange Ave 

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 

(904) 284-7575 

Attn: Fiscal - Accounts Receivable 

Bill 
To: ROLLING HILLS CDD 

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 
PATTI POWERS 

Due Date 
Terms 

6/30/2021 
Net 15 Days 

ltem/Descriotion 

Fees-2nd Employment Admin Fee-MAY 2021 
Fees-2nd Employment Scheduling 

Amount Subject to Sales Tax USO 

Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 155.00 

Unit OrderOtv 

16 
3 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 

Ship 
To: ROLLING HILLS CDD 

5SI10125 
6/15/2021 

Page: 1 

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 
PATTI POWERS 

Customer ID 
P.O. Number 
P.O. Date 
Our Order No 
SalesPerson 

Quantitv Unit Price 

16 
3 

5.00 
25.00 

Subtotal: 
Invoice Discount: 

Tax: 

Total USD: 

(0000125 

6/15/2021 

Total Price 

80.00 
75.00 

155.00 
0.00 
0.00 

155.00 



6/15/2021 https://clayso.myodiss2.com/ods_printclient_invoice.php

'liSS Home Help/FAQ Logout

Welcome Deborah Bell  
PERSONNEL CLIENTS EVENTS FORMS/1.INKS

ADMIN PANEL SEARCH TRAINING

To return to the previous Dage. click here.

INVOICE

CLIENT . INVOICE

ROLLING HILLS

CLIENT r

06/15/2021

EVENT DESCRIPTION PERSONNEL HOURS or RATE TOTAL

QUANTITY

1 05/03/21 1000 - 05/03/21 Rolling Hills
1400

Jeff Deese 4.00 $ $
05/03/21 1000 - 05/03/21 30.00 120.00

1400

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $
120.00

2 05/08/21 0000 - 05/08/21 Rolling Hills
0000

Jeff Deese 4.00 $ $

05/08/21 0800 - 05/08/21 30.00 120.00

1200

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $

120.00

3 05/17/21 1800 - 05/17/21 Rolling Hills
2200

hitps://clayso.myodiss2.com/ods_printclient-Invoice,php
1/2

6/15/2021 

iSS 
PERSONNEL 

ADMIN PANEL 

CLIENT 

ROLLING HILLS 

CLIENT ,, 

EVENT 

1 

2 

3 

05/03/21 1000 - 05/03/21 
1400 

05/08/21 0000 - 05/08/21 
0000 

05/17/211800 -05/17/21 
2200 

https://c/ayso.myodJss2.com/ods_print_client_invoice.php 

Welcome Deborah Bell 

CLIENTS EVENTS 

SEARCH 

To re/um to the P..fevious r/ii.!m, click here. 

INVOICE 

06/15/2021 

DESCRIPTION PERSONNEL 

Rolling Hills 

Jeff Deese 
05/03/21 1000 - 05/03/21 
1400 

Home Help/FAQ Logout 

f) la 
FORMS/LINKS 

TRAINING 

HOURS or RATE TOTAL 
QUANTITY 

4.00 $ $ 
30.00 120.00 

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ 

120.00 

Rolling Hills 

Rolling Hills 

Jeff Deese 
05/08/21 0800 - 05/08/21 
1200 

4.00 

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 

$ $ 

30.00 120.00 

$ 

120.00 

https;f/clayso,myodiss2.oom/ods_print_client_invoice,php 1/2 



6/15/2021 https:#clayso.myodiss2.com/ods_print-client-invoice.php

Jeff Deese 4.00 $ $

05/17/21 1800 - 05/17/21 30.00 120.00

2200

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $
120.00

4 05/21/21 0000 - 05/21/21 Rolling Hills
0000

Jeff Deese 4.00 $ $
05/21/21 0000 - 05/21/21 30.00 120.00

0000

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $

120.00

INVOICE TOTAL: mrs) 16 $

480.00

[_Edit_This Invoi@  Dowdoadlnvoice to Excel } Download Invoice Grouped by individual to Excel i
Delete This Invoice

For help, please email help@myodiss.com

Send suggestions to info@myodiss.com

For product information, go to www.mvodiss.Com

, i *. PMB

htips:#clayso.myodiss2.comlods_print-clienunvoice.php 217

6/1512021 https:/lclayso.myodiss2.com/ods_print_client_invoice.php 

Jeff Deese 

4 05121121 0000 - 05121121 

0000 
Rolling Hills 

05/17121 1800 - 05117121 

2200 

4.00 

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 

$ $ 
30.00 120.00 

$ 
120.00 

Jeff Deese 4.00 $ $ 
05121121 0000 -05/21121 

0000 

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 

. INVOICE TOTAL: (hrs) 16 

30.00 120.00 

$ 
120.00 

$ 
480.00 

[ Download-invoice to Excel l I Download Invoice Grouped by lndlvidu.-.-110-Excel i 
· ·· -· I Delete This Invoice i - ·· ·· ····· ·· · - - · · -- ---

For help, please emall help@myodlss.com 

Send suggestions to info@myodiss.com 

For product information, go to www.mY.odjss.com 

Pl bliG 

(ll)fiiiSSQ 
PMB 

https:l/clayso.myodiss2.com/ods_print_client_invoice.php 212 



Rolling Hills
Utility Schedule

Clay Electric Cooperative

Account # Service Address May-21

7182249 2404 RollingView BIvd#1 $

7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy - Amenity Ctr $ 3,082.00

7755259 3236 Bradleyereek Pwky -#1 $ 31.00

7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#1 $ 29.00

7755283 2448 RollingView BIvd $ 105.00

$ 3,247.00

Vendor#27

001.320.53800.43000 $ 165.00

001.330,57200.43000 $ 3,082.00

$ 3,247.00

Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account# Service Address 

7182249 2404 Rolling View Blvd #1 

7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr 
7755259 3236 BradleyCreekPwky-#1 

7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr #1 

7755283 2448 Rolling View Blvd 

Vendor #27 

001.320.53800.43000 
001.330.57200.43000 

May-21 

$ 
$ 3,082.00 
$ 31.00 

$ 29.00 

$ 105.00 
$ 3,247.00 

$ 165.00 
$ 3,082.00 

$ 3,247.00 



Rolling Hills
Utility Schedule

Clay Electric Cooperative

Account# Service Address May-21

7182249 2404 RollingView BIvd #1 5

7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Amenity Ctr $ 3,082.00

7755259 3236 Bradley Creek Pwky-#1 $ 31.00

7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#1 $ 29.00

7755283 2448 RollingView Blvd $ 105.00

$ 3,247.00

Vendor#27

001.320.53800.43000 $ 165.00

001.330.57200.43000 $ 3,082.00

$ 3,247.00

Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account# Service Address 

7182249 2404 Rolling View Blvd #1 
7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr 

7755259 3236 BradleyCreekPwky-#1 

7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#l 

7755283 2448 Rolling View Blvd 

Vendor#27 

001.320.53800.43000 
001.330.57200.43000 

May-21 

$ 
$ 3,082.00 

$ 31.00 

$ 29.00 

$ 105.00 

$ 3,247.00 

$ 165.00 
$ 3,082.00 

$ 3,247.00 



YYNN

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com

7 Clay Electric COO?eral.ve, int. Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A Touchstone Energi Cooperative 44'%

Member Name

Account #

Trustee District:

Statement Date:

Current Bill Due Date:

ROLLING HIILLS CDD

7755275

06

05/26/2021
06/16/2021

43%04

Scam calls on the rise: Please be very
suspicious of anyone who calls and claims he or
she represents Clay Electric and wants to be
paid immediately for a bill or service. The co-op
does not make phone calls to collect payment. If
you ever have any doubts about a phone call
from someone claiming to represent Clay
Electric, hang up and call 1-800-224-4917. Do

not call a number the caller provides or allow
them to transfer you.

*f¢ta/*aa//61&---
<4'

44

039%4

4 yaulgaary 04'34%4»»«f

- ezzmq#-.*,/A -/. FF'im"#*419 4

942*8*114*49 2

Previous Balance $29.00

Payment Received 05/17/21 -$29.00
Current Charges Due 06/16/21 $29.00

JUN 0 2 2621

Service Address: # 1- 3314 RIDGEVIEW DR

i GENERALL SERVICE-NON DEMAND f 152012414 { 04/23/21 05/25/21 9 312 f 333 1 1 f 21 7

kWh Monthly Use @ * Monthly High * Monthly Low * Temp #gs'sell*ljilli#Illit/40*MIE*11ihMMI.9.14#Mb.1#210111*Will*litlige#41&41- %%*» .W.*te: ...

Access Charge $23.00 
20 -

Energy Charge 21 kWh @ 0.0813 $1.71 3
Power Cost Adjustment 21 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.341

16 -/#../. · FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.651'11'r-
B=Y Florida State Sales Tax $1.791

10 -222 *18% r'/63:* m .. Clay County Sales Tax $0.391

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $0.981

Operation Round Up

90

7'

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nop Deo Jan Feb Mar API May

2020 Please visit MyClayllectric for detailed usage history 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

00«»
=«»»»»0*19»%4%*»- *»«gk%346 22»«49.1

iffi@

 KEEP
SEND

Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5,00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

¥ Clay Elect® 000?grative,int.
A Touchstone Energy' Coopi·arive i€tt

PO Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

(Account Number 7755275

i Current Charges Due 06/16/21 $29.00

1.Total Amount Due $29.00

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONLINE: Check or crediudeblt card at ClayElectric.corn or download the mobile
app.

ROLLING HILLS CDD

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

1111,111111111111,1,111111,411,1111111,1.1,11,1,1111111111111111

11111111111111...1111111,111,1111111:111111!111,11,11.1.1.1.!1,11

07755275 0000029009

kE

YYNN 

C~y Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Vls!t us on!!ne at C!ayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Merriber Marne 
Account# 
Tnisd.ee Di.strict: 

HOLLING 1-iltLS COD 
?7552."!5 

06 
05/26/2021 
06/16/2021 

A Touchstone Energf Cooperative ;-S!)\ 

Scam calls on the rise: Please be very 
suspicious of anyone who calls and claims he or 
she represents Clay Electric and wants to be 
paid immediately for a bill or service. The co-op 
does not make phone calls to collect payment. If 
you ever have any doubts about a phone call 
from someone claiming to represent Clay 
Electric, hang up and call 1-800-224-4917. Do 
not call a number the caller provides or allow 
them to transfer you. 

<3ENEfiAL SER)IICE-NON DEMANJ) ' 1.52012414 i 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 05/17/21 
Current Charges Due 06/16/21 

JUN O 2 2ii2I 

$29.00 
-$29.00 
$29.00 

kWh Monthly Use ■ ■ Monthly High 111 Monthly Lowe Temp 
Aoo111e Charge $23.00 

90 
Energy Charge 21 kWh @ 0.0813 $1.71 I 
Power Cost Adjustment 21 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.34 

75 
1 FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.56 

oo Florida State Sales Tax $1. 78 
10 

46 
Clay County Sales Tax $0.38 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $0.88 

30 .9P!3rE1,tio_n.fig_un_dJ)R ... ,,,,·,-·-••"" .. ~Q.1.4 
15 t,,!_~ttil_ Cut~ent _Chiu:u•• fQr t~is Locatlon _________ ,~~9.0~i 

0 -- ---~ - - - ~ ---2020 Please visit MyCtc1yEkctric for detaded usage histmy 2021 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

B!lllngs not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5,00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy" Cooperative ;st'>. 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656M0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectr!c.com or download the mobile 
app. 

ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 

,Account N.umber .. . 
i Current Charges [)ue 06/16/21 
'.Total Amount Due 

'7755275J 
$29.00i 
$29,00 l 

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

llllllllll 111111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 18 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
1llp1ll,ull11,1,1,,11111nhln1lllll•1•1•11•Ml1hllll111hl1 

1,1111,1,11,1111111111,1r111,,111111•1l'h•'IIM1111•1•"1•11111 

[!7755275 □□□□□29 □□ 9 

Ro"~ 
~ 



 Cky &01#¢ Coopmtive, /00
CONTACT US

Phone: 800-224-4917

, Web: ClayElectric.corn
Mailing: PO Box 308A Touchstone Energy® Cooperative K>f

49=ge-%,%- Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:

Steps to follow:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

D• Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

I If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

A Always stay away from downed power lines. MyClayBtric

11. LE]

1() SCAN ME

I MYCLAYEit¢

94

•EManageyoura«ount
i•Viewandpayyoutbill

F•f Monitor your usage 24/7

•PRepottse,viceissues
•FRaceive important notices

„.all in the palm of your hand and online.

tty>¥(3

-

DEFINITIONS:

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individwal member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge,
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.

Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

(t* 6100,
1 ff:29 1. ¢ 0..4.4-, 3%?9«99 /

- 9+94<$% P--
Auto Pay => By Phone Online C ¢3*30* Pay Stations Mail

Free recurring N44490" Free with Free with \%4220/ $1.50 service Mail checkor

payments from checking/ checking/savings fee-cash payments money order to:
checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only, Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card. card, Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
card. Enroll at Call(844) 936-2704 ClayElectric.com. for a list of authorized P.0. Box 308

Clayklectric.com. pay stations. Keystone Heights,
FL 32656

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy"° Cooperative ~~ 

POWER OUTAGES: 
Steps to follow: 

► Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 
the problem is not within your electrical system. 

► If the outage is not within your system, report 
it by calling 888-434-9844 

► Always stay away from downed power lines. 

veyo 

C 

• Manage your account 
• Viewanclpayyourbill 

• Monitor your usage 24/7 
• Report service issues 

• Receive important notices 

, .. all In the palm of your hand and online. 

DEFINITIONS: 

CONTACT US 
Phone:800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 

DOWNLOAD OUR APP: 

My Clay Electric 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individwal member, regardless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit 
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card. Enroll at 
ClayElectric.com. 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit card, 
Call (844) 936-2704, 

Online 
Free with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/debit 
card, Visit 
ClayElectric.com. 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee" cash payments 
only, Visit 
ClayElectric,com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations, 

Mail 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Clay Electric 
Cooperative 
P.O. Box 308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL 32656 



YYNN

Visit us online at GlayElectric.com

- Clay Etecttic Coopemuve, Int Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A lic.chqtone Energi Cooperative <t>

030%09#::f#32 v;i043*93+449*,5 4/*1'
»*P>4<»22?81»6027: «*2: .84

* ®001,»

Member Name

Account #

Trustee District:
Statement Date:

Current Bill Due 'Date:

Previous Balance

ROUING HILLS CDD

7750283

06

05/26/2021

06/16/2021

$108.00

Scam calls on the rise: Please be very
suspicious of anyone who calls and claims he or
she represents Clay Electric and wants to be
paid immediately for a bill er service. The co-op
does not make phone calls to collect payment. If
you ever have any doubts about a phone call
from someone claiming to represent Clay
Electric, hang up and call 1 -800-224-4917. Do
not call a number the caller provides or allow
them to transfer you.

7,24'9

-.r0*. Payment Received 05/17/21
1*44:4 Current Charges Due 06/16/21

-$108.00

$105.00

rervice Address: 2448 ROLLING VIEW BLVD
»'fA„0ds:op g</49 , aa 1>«*3139«3 4€ wl ;;3 ffp ftrk 9€;;rafOlt*>«970**Ri€90*E#429**4*92***+99»«9«2»-*»49«7»

f GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 1 151840032  04/23/2-1 05/25/21 U i4985 i 15687 ' 1 1 702 .j

kWh Monthly Use  * Monthly High * Monthly Low* Temp *¤*
N Access Charge $23.00

1 Energy Charge 7021<Wh 0 0.0813
750

2€42 $57.07
*4i,g_ «,pu @?31

***g a.* -1 90 1 Power Cost Adjustment 702 kWh @ 0.0164 $11.51

600 ** b-. <*, fil @41 Ki* - -* " 0 75  FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.35

460 -p- #!I   I = » 8&11 t-%-- -- - 60 i Florida State Sales Tax $6.53

 I Illl NE*%1 21 *** *1 45 i clay County Sales Tax $1.41

i Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $3.00300 -U .... 1

2 Operation Rquild Up . - „„ „„ -$9.133
150 -

(Total Current Charges for this Location $105.00

0

May Jun Jul AUG Sep Oct Nov Dec 39 Feb Mar Apr May

2020 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

j*99*«347
/1.0., mt""424 49%*1

t&%&63?t*%%*49»:-4

.24**E»

 KEEP
 SEND

Billings not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account.

 Clay ElettfiC COOperative, int.
A louchs[one Energy' Cooperative KTA

t Account Number

 Current Charges Due 06/16/21
(Total Amount Due

7755283

$105.00

$105.00

PO, Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308
Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile
app.

ROLLING HILLS CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

1111'11 1.lili 111111 lilli 4 0.111'.1111 11,1,1.11]1.11111111 11! lilli

1 11111.1,11.111.11 " 1111, ! 11,11111111' 111 p l ll ' ll "l l ' 1,1,11 l i l l i

07755283 0000105007

YYNN 

Clay Electric Cooperative1 Inc. 
Visit us onl!ne at ClayElectr!c.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Meffiber Nan--H1 
Account# 
Trust.iee District: 

HOLLING HILLS COD 
775~:i2H3 

()6 

05/26/2021 
06/16/2021 

A Touchstone Energy' Coopemt.ive ~!': 

Scam calls on the rise: Please be very 
suspicious of anyone who calls and claims he or 
she represents Clay Electric and wants to be 
paid immediately for a bill 0r service. The co-op 
does not make phone calls to collect payment. If 
you ever have any doubts about a phone call 
from someone claiming to represent Clay 
Electric, hang up and call 1-800-224-4917. Do 
not call a number the caller provides or allow 
them to transfer you. 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 05/17/21 
Current Charges Due 06/16/21 

. •,\i :·•""'"'~""!'~ 
,\t ,r,J Ji,., ·,. 

JUN O 2 2Gti 

L 

$108.00 
-$108.00 
$105.00 

•. GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND i 151840032L04/23/21 . 

kWh Monthly Use ■ ■ Monthly High <ii> Monthly Low~ Temp 

150 

- - M - - = - - - - - - -

90 

76 

rn 

0 

2020 Please vfstt MyC\ayE!edric for detailed usaqe history 2021 

Access Charge $23.00 j 
Energy Charge 702 kWh @ 0.0813 $57.07 j 
Power Cost Adjustment 702 kWh @ 0.Q164 $11.51 , 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.36 ,

1
. 

Florida State Sales Tax $6.53 
Glay County Sales Tax $1.411 
Glay Go Public Ser Utility Tax $3.00 1 

-~~=t~:,:~i~t;~.; l~~thl~ L~o■11on_., ____ ~J 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Billlngs not paid ln full wlll Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account. 

Clay Electric Cooperaff ve, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy" Cooperative ;S!t 

PO1Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayE!ectric.com or download the mob!le 
app. 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE 1!'L 33351-0000 

; Account Number 
: Cu_r_r_e_nt. Ch<1r9E>s Due. 06/_16/21 .. 
\.Total Amount Due 

77552831 
ii;10S:ool 
$105,0() i 

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

IIIII Ill I I 111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 18 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
1111,111.u1111,1,1,r1111,,,1i1 .. ,111ll•1•1•11•1•111hllll11111h 

11lllhlill1ll111l11ll1hlll11hl1ll'dlh1l(IM1111•hhl111111 

07755283 0000105007 



Clay Electric Cooperative, inc
CONTACT US

/ Phone: 800-224-4917

 Web: ClayElectric.com
Mailing: PO Box 308

A Touchstone Energy® Cooperative %3>f
Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:

Steps to follow:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

* Check your fuses and breakers to ensure

the problem is not within your electrical system.
* If the outage is not within your system, report

it by calling 888-434-9844

4 Always stay away from downed power lines.
lavElectric -

ve yours,gEm¢

i¢MYCLAYELEt¥***

'709**4*i*%**Krth

0.*.4

*fM#*Rgeyouraccount
44*Viewand payyouilbill

49Monitotmur usage2417

i. Report setvkeissues
45% Receive important notices

4..alt in thepalm of yourhandandontine. f

 SCAN ME

DEFINITIONS:

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

ri¥,7
Irfr:-r,

<22>/ Free with 9%-2/F Free with

jazx

/ Auto Pay 
Free recurring
payments from checking/

checking/savings or savings account, or
from a credit/debit credit/debit card,
card. Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704
ClayElectric.com.

f 332:91..%%3 1
m== *94%44:f

' »4:24:1 3
*2  42* Pay Stations
f_/ $1,50 service

checking/savings fee"cash payments
account or credit/debit only. Visit
card. Visit CiayElectric.com
ClayElectric.com. for a list of authorized

pay stations.

we A

M

ill check or

money orderto:
Clay Electric
Cooperative
11,0, Box 308
Keystone Heights
FL 32656

A Touchstone Energy® Cooperative 

POWER OUTAGES: 
Steps to follow: 

► Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 
the problem is not within your electrical system. 

► If the outage is. not within your system, report 
it by calling 888-434-9844 

► Always stay away from downed power lines. 

ve you, . ,' 

· MvCLAYELECTRIC? 

• Manage your account 
• View and pay your bill 

• Monitor your usage 24/7 
• Report service issues 

• Receive important notices 

... all in the palm of your hand and online. 

DEFINITIONS: 

CONTACT US 
Phone:800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 

DOWNLOAD OUR APP: 

<□ iiidMi 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program lo generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit 
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card. Enroll at 
ClayElectric.com, 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit card, 
Call (844) 936-2704, 

Online 
Free with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/debit 
card. Visit 
ClayElectric.com, 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee" cash payments 
only, Visit 
ClayElectric.com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations. 

Mail 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Clay Electric 
Cooperative 
R.O, Box 308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL 32656 



YYNN

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com

Clay Elecfic Coopenltve, Inc. Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A Toilchsrone Enerey Cooperative K4%

4/lialki#.fmilit'ill'Ell,15,10-- -46 -- 4- .6-• 131--,4.- 6- i.--.

Member Names ROLLING HILLS CDD

Account it' 7751951

Trustee District: 06

Statement Date: 05/26/2021

Current Bill Due Date: 06/16/2021

Previous Balance $3,184.00
Payment Received 05/17/21 -$3,184.00

3© A'wmmm#*Irb' Current Charges Due 06/16/21 $:3,082.00
suspicious of anyone who calls and claims he or
she represents Clay Electric and wants to be
paid immediately for a bill or service. The co-op
does not make phone calls to collect payment. If · .
you ever have any doubts about a phone call Nt »»r
from someone claiming to represent Clay P-,
Electric, hang up and call 1-800-224-4917. Do 4 -**'»f-#-**nUT. f«fi" a
not call a number the caller provides or allow 42%44;44.0*fiff/ 1 1 JUN 0 2 2621
them to transfer you. T#9*964> 1 rayfitf & 1

SerYa.,.994§2.122:986*L,EY C8figK PKWY AMEUTY CENTER
e,2 - 1 uk*46?au . 2>«: al 9-»- I

4 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND ) 15219292 G 04/23/2105/25/21 i 7523 ' 7846 4 80 1 25.840 J

kWh Monthly Use * Monthly High * Monthly Low * Temp tf
Access Charge $80.00

30000 »-49 9 Energy Charge 25,840 kWh @ 0.0600 $1,550.40
$423.78

25000
..t - 91- Power Cost Adjustment 25,840 kWh @ 0.0164

- 91" - -28 Pak Demand Charge 85.520 KW @ 4.3500 $372.01
20000 - Indiv. Outdoor Light-Large pty: 7) $72.45

16000 45 Indlv. Outdoor Light-Small pty: 15) $106.50

............. Individual Pole Charge pty: 22) $77.00
10000 - 30 1-jght PCA $13.82

15 FLA Gross Receipts Tax $69.09

53 -43*.*81*01*.•••• Florida State Sales Tax $186.82
0

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Ocl Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar 4, May Florida State Sales Tax (6%) $4.62

2020 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2021 Clay County Sales Tax $41.48

Clay Go Public Ser Utility Tax $83.34
This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High operation Rouod Up, ., . , - - - - ,. .. . . , ., , 1,0.69

Last Year
,:Total Current Charges for this Location $3,082.00y

3*4%.,%*:4 44€**45'... *%.t ';I-;LUJ:.,-p<f,PA<;9/P«9; A»J„,=X»-'A„«u„«92„479«/w>w-W.h-6% f---2J»;..Kai- v/ M
%4 433#.P....

4*023**5(*1

BO

L
75

60

1 63#.3

A KEEP

9 SEND
Billings not paid In MI will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account,

7 Clay Electric Cooperativellnc.
A Touchstone EnergE Coopera{[ve A

Account Number

1 Current Charges Due 06/16/21
6 Total Amount Due

7751951

$3,082.00
$3,082.00

PO Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308
Checks must be In U. S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or oredIUdeblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile
app.

=40· ;2 / ,-_aed/mm"mmm

7998 2 MB 0.450
ROLLING HILLS CDD

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

5 7998
C-28

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

lillill!.111111,1.1,1111111.111'1111111.1 i lilil,1111111111111'll

1111.1 l ili .11,1.1 " 11,1111.1111111111! 11.1 li lli .111111 " l il l il l i l
07751951 0003082005

t®

YYNN 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us on!!ne at ClayElectr!c.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Mennbcr Name 
Accorn1Tl. # 
Trw+ti::f-.: District: 

l,'!Ol UNG HILLS (,()0 

77£5i95'1 
06 

05/26/2021 
06/16/2021 

A Touchstone Energ{ Cooperative ~-:ill'. 

Scam calls on the rise: Please be very 
suspicious of anyone who calls and claims he or 
she represents Clay Electric and wants to be 
paid immediately for a bill or service. The co-op 
does not make phone calls to collect payment. If 
you ever have any doubts about a phone call 
from someone claiming to represent Clay 
Electric, hang up and call 1-800-224-4917. Do 
not call a number the caller provides or allow 
them to transfer you. 

kWh MonthlyUse ■ ■ MonthlyHlgh®' Monthlylow®- Temp 

30000 
90 

25000 
76 

20000 60 

15000 46 

10000 

l SJOO 

30 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 05/17 /21 
Current Charges Due 06/16/21 

JUN O 2 2u2i 

$3,184.00 
-$3,184.00 
$3,082.00 

Access Charge BO.OD · 
Energy Charge 25,840 kWh @ 0.0600 $1,550.40 ' 
Power Cost Adjustment 25,840 kWh @ 0.0164 $423. 78 

1 
Demand Charge 85.520 l<c,t,/ @ 4.3500 $372.01 
lndiv. Outdoor Light-Large (Qty: 7) $72.45 · 

, lndlv. Outdoor Light-Small (Qty: 15) $106.50 
Individual Pole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00 · 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax $69.09 
Florida State Sales Tax $186.82 

, Light PCA $13.821 

May Jon Joi Aug sap act Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Florida State Sales Tax (6%) $4.621 
2020 Please visit MyCbwE!ectdc for dctaiked usage hh:,;tory 2021 Clay County Sales Tax $41.48 

This Month Avg Daily High g::r~~~Bb~liQ~e~~tlllty Tax $:~-~~ I This Month Last Month 
LaSt Year ., Total Current Cha~g,is for this Locatlory . ,$3,0~2;00 I 

_ Billings not paid in full wlll Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the dellnquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wlll be added to your account. 

Clay Electric Cooperaffve, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy" Cooperative ~?, 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or cred!Vdeblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobl!e 
app. 

7998 2 MB 0.450 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE l!'L 33351-4761 

S 7998 
C-28 

(Account Number .. 
; Ct1rrent(:hargesDue 06/1(;/21 
!_Total Amount Due 

7751951 
. $?,082.00 

$?,082,()() 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

IIIIIIII I I 111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 18 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
1111°111,u1111,1,1,111111 .. h1 .. ,lllll•1•1•11•1•1hli1111111hl1 

dl1•1111"1h111111111il1'11111lll1ll111111111•11111111l11llil1I 

□ 7751951 □□□ 3 □ 82□□ 5 



. Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc
CONTACT US

Phone: 800-224-4917

m Web: ClayElectric.com
Mailing: PO Box 308A Touchstone Energy® Cooperative ?* Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:

Steps to follow:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

$ Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

I If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

4 Always stay away from downed power lines. MytlayEfectric

F Illlave yous
9.-'290
22» N

Willi

ENYCLAY£dimdi
*#2402):Fl<:*43*M,j Paies.·i<222*49»ir:* ibv»*«O:«*

I J .# s*«4  49:*0202:2'. U./.Ir*& a
3 4%0044 :>»37//5/W.

f 26%4%3

1

9**54*ouny
.mmedric
r

e Manage your account
t•View and payyourbm

f•FM#nitoryour(us*ge 240
ojR*port se¢*ke issues

*f Receiveimpottant noti¢*s

..allinthe palmof yourhand andonline. -Ill

DEFINITIONS:

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up Is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit

organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

Free with \>412' $1.50 service '4 Mail checkor
checking/savings fee** cash payments money order to
account, or credit/debit only, Visit Clay Electric
card. Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
ClayElectric.com. for a list of authorized P.0. Box 308

f Auto?ay j£ SA : *; By Phone
Free recurring 9%42/ Free with p#
payments from checking/
checking/savings or savings account or
from a credit/debit credit/debit card.

card, Enroll at Call(844) 936-2704.
ClayElectric,com, pay stations. Keystone Heights,

FL 32656

IL

11\1 

A Touchstone Energy® Cooperative 

POWER OUTAGES: 
Steps to follow: 

► Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 
the problem is not within your electrical system. 

► If the outage is not within your system, report 
it by calling 888-434-9844 · 

► Always stay away from downed power lines. 

veyou . 
. /MvCLAvELECIRfC?• 

• Manage your accoµnt 
• View and pay your blll 

•. Monitor your11sage 2417 
• Report service iSsues 

• Receive important notices 

... all in the palm of your hand and online. 

DEFINITIONS: 

CONTACT US 
Phone:800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 

DOWNLOAD OUR APP: 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individwal member, regardless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business. as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit 
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card. Enroll at 
ClayElectric,com. 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit card. 
Call (844) 936-2704. 

Online 
Free with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/debit 
card. Visit 
ClayElectric.com. 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee" cash payments 
only, Visit 
ClayElectric.com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations. 

Mail 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Clay Electric 
Cooperative 
P.O. Box 308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL 32656 



YYNN

 Clay EledE Cooperativelint Toll Free: (800)-224-4917
Visit Us online at ClayElectric.com

A Touchstone Encref Cimperarive Kt<

c *28349*r3O4?F*%*3'«66'Ket.*4?T2 .a: 9/ 9

<4- ':<,§*34?e#f¢1;465% '494;«, j:-:gl"ma,9-6*ow,; 44,

Member Name ROLLING HILLS CDO

Account # 7755259

Trustee District: 06

Statement Date: 05/26/2021

Current Bill Due Date: 06/16/2021

Previous Balance

Payment Received 05/17/21
Scam calls on the rise: Please be very
suspicious of anyone who calls and claims he or

*9* Current Charges Due 06/16/21
she represents Clay Electric and wants to be 2.-14 4%
paid immediately for a bill or service. The co-op
does not make phone calls to collect payment. If
you ever have any doubts about a phone call
from someone claiming to represent Clay

1 JUN 0 2Electric, hang up and call 1-800-224-4917. Do *992€99 0 2621
not call a number the caller provides or allow 20-2,»»»«
them to transfer you. 1 4

/,40/44*
E Y

$32.00

432.00

$31.00

34

y Z

Service Address: # 1 - 3236 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY

. GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 5 151839087 9 04/23/21 1 05/25/21 2 702 : 1
--- - - -- - ----- -_-- 

kWh Monthlyuse * * Monthl,High* Monthlylow@ Temp 31
: Access Charge $23.00 1

to 34 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.76|-  1%'....M..I#.6 &%9  Ill il # % i power djustment $0.56134 kWh @ 0.0164

$0.68 i
+ + . 8- 00 1 Florida State Sales Tax $1.88 

20 imeR ff<999 3*u,a ¢:2* A-4. i l. W   45 I(lay County Sales Tax $0.41 
1 Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.02115

10 .. . . .. . . . .. .30 1 Operation Round Up- - $0.691
5    l  <..   .  15 t.Total current -Charges for this Location $31.002
0

Jin .6 4 * Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
2020 Please visit MyC[ayEDectric for detailed usage history 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

6%**324 ,40»14
%»«»2 4 i,· *M© B99 «218

4 *-*4-0IOIV*MW#WI, 419*2>2*»0
4*3*'02*9 %442%*ty 44*

dz/»hhbK?%:**>7 44*k

22%

KEEP Billings not paid in full will Incuralate chargeof $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.
SEND

 Clay Bect\c Coo?trdve Int
A Touchstone Energy° Cooperative Kt»

Account Number

i Current Charges Due 06/16/21
t Total Amount Due

7755259

$31.00

$31.DOJ
POj Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308
Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile
app.

I WSA I
1//Wal"13*@-1

ROLLING HILLS CDD

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000

1*4 |DjSC*El
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

111 l i li 1,111 44 1,1,111111,1111.1111111.1,1.11,1.111111111111 lil i

l i li 11' 111 !111 li l i ' 11111,111,1111111,11111,1111111,11,1,1,1,1 i il

07755259 0000031005

YYNN 

Clay Electric Cooperative1 Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayE!ectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Account :ft 

Trustee District: 

iROLUNG HILLS CDD 
77£)5259 

06 
05/26/2021 
06/16/2021 

A Touchstnnc Encrgf Coopcrnr!\•c ~i_'-: 

Scam calls on the rise: Please be very 
suspicious of anyone who calls and claims he or 
she represents Clay Electric and wants to be 
paid immediately for a bill 0r service. The co-op 
does not make phone calls to collect payment. If 
you ever have any doubts about a phone call 
from someone claiming to represent Clay 
Electric, hang up and call 1-800-224-4917. Do 
not call a number the caller provides or allow 
them to transfer you. 

kWh Monthly Use ■ ■ 

,o -J..---=d=-
35 -1-....!':=-=----
w +--~--
25 +--~-!, 
20 +-----! 
15 

10 

' 

Monttily High II Monthly Low 11 Temp 

90 

75 

45 

30 

15 

- • M - - ~ - - ~ - - - -2020 Plea~at:t visit MyClayEk;;ch\c for detailed usage history 2021 

.-~. 
Access Charge 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 05/17 /21 
Current Charges Due 06/16/21 

Energy Charge 34 kWh @ 0.0813 
Power Cost Adjustment 34 kWh @ 0.0164 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 

. Clay County Sales Tax 
! Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
! Qperatigt) ,RQ~!19JJP,-, ... ,,,, , .... ,, ... , "·",. .... ,-. _ ....... , 
l:r~~~-~_9urrent Chsrgee f_?.!_ thl• -~~-~-ti_o_n __ 

$32.00 
-$32.00 
$31.00 

$23.00 
$2.76 
$0.66 
$0.68 
$1.88 
$0.41 
$1.02 

_$0.69 

.. ,._. $a10o~./ 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Billlngs not paid in full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy" Cooperative ~t.;~ 

PO,Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656~0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayE!ectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 

Account N_u_mb_e_r 
Current Charges Due 06/16/2_1 
Total Amount Due 

7755259\ 
. .. $31.00) 
. $,31,00) 

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

1111111111111111 IIIIII Ill 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 18 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
1ll11111•n1!1111•1•1llll111h111illlll1( 1( 11Hll1hllll111hh 

hllll•l•'l•l'111l11ll1l1lll11h'1h•ll'll''IIM11111hhl•lp1I 

077.5.52.59 aaa□□ 31□□ .s 



CONTACT US

Phone: 800-224-4917

f ElectriC Cooperative, Inc, Web: ClayElectric.com

Mailing: PO Box 308
A Toucbstolie Eliergy' Cooperative ? Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:

Steps to follow:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

 Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

#* If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

4 Always stay away from downed power lines.
MyClayElectric

ffMYCLAYEtti

53'h

• Man#geyoutaccount
4*34*wand pay youtbilft
*fMonitor<your 4*44424/77

s Reporiserviceissues
e Receive important notkes

...all inthepalmof yourhand and online.

. <3 ., ./

DEFINITIONS:

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation,
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

;Auto Pay %£4 4 f 6.0
By Phone V
Free with

payments from - checking/
checking/savings or savings account, or
from a credit/debit credit/debit card.

card. Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704
ClayElectric.com.

%*

Pay
$1.5[

 Online Stations

Free with Iservice Mail check ort Mail
checking/savings fee-cash payments money order to;
account, or credit/debit only. Visit Clay Electric
card. Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
ClayElectric.com. lora list of authorized P,0, Box 308

pay stations. Keystone Heights,
FL 32656

(lj) 

POWER OUT AGES: 
Steps to follow: 

► Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 
the problem is not within your electrical system. 

► If the outage is not within your system, report 
it by calling 888-434-9844 

► Always stay away from downed power lines. 

veyo 

• Manageyo1.1r a~count 
• View and pay your bill 

• Monitoryourusage24/7 
• - Report service issues 

• Receive important notices 

... all in the palm of your hand and cmline. 

DEFINITIONS: 

CONTACT US 
Phone: 800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 

DOWNLOAD OUR APP: 

l!l;'cyjl!I 

• (□ i-i+iii@ii 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit 
organizations ih Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card. Enroll at 
ClayElectric.com. 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit card. 
Call (844) 936-2704. 

Online 
Free with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/debit 
card. Visit 
ClayElectric.com. 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee" cash payments 
only. Visit 
ClayElectric.com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations. 

Mail 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Clay Electric 
Cooperative 
P.O. Box 308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL 32656 



NYNN

Clay Electric Cooperatv63 k.
A Touchstone Energy£ Cooperative Kt><

3*i**94,*
Scam calls on the rise: Please be very

suspicious of anyone who calls and claims he or
she represents Clay Electric and wants to be
paid immediately for a bill or service. The co-op
does not make phone calls to collect payment. If
you ever have any doubts about a phone call
from someone claiming to represent Clay
Electric, hang up and call 1-800-224-4917. Do

not call a number the caller provides or allow
them to transfer you.

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

«:%2?190*/<19/ a
/*4*m?W*> / D

WiL«4*91»»442 +

44»«Mit«
IP«. 24 +. 2

Member Name ROLLING HILLS VENTURE

LLC

Account # 7182249

Trustee District: 06

Statement Date: 05/26/2021

Current Bill Due Date: 06/16/2021

Previous Balance -$1,442.59

No Payment Received $O.00

Balance Forward -$1,442.59

Current Charges Due 06/16/21 $40.00

1 ,:. JUN 0 2 2621 ;
1 0

% a

Seirvice Address: # 1 - 2404 ROLLING VIEW BLVD

t. GENERALSERVIEE-NON DEMAND  151840010 k 04/23/21 ° 05/25/21 1 3707 1 3820 1 1 1 113 J
4:1%30****22%*EAE*I&.Ii*/.t/liA/.FT#//4&3/

kWh Monthly Use  * Monthly High * Monthly Low * Temp * 4-f 0:*-)
176

-I - ./. IHE3

'VI

50

...........
I -* a %% 1,13% il li lif@%32%3%@

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

160

125

Access Charge $23.00

90' ; Energy Charge 113 kWh @ 0.0813 $9.19

Power Cost Adjustment 113 kWh@0.0164 $1.85

75 FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.871
eo Florida State Sales Tax $2.43

46 Clay County Sales Tax $0.52

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.25

Operation Round Up - $0.89
. 1Total Current Charges for this Location $40.002

0

30

2020 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

202*%« ««» ;00**49

t 2,7 +45

447«»*#*96*

KEEP Billings not paid in full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

SEND

- Cky EleCMC Coopentive, inc
A Touchstone Energy° Cooperative >91

i Account Number 7182249

i Credit Balance Do Not Pay -$1,402.59
Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank,

PO Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile
app.

EXPIES5

7997 1 MB 0.450
ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

5 7997

C-28

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

1111,11!,11'ill'111.111111,1111'.111111,1.1,11,111111111111111111

1.1111111111,11111111111411.11.1.11.11,1111,11111!11111111,1111,

07182249 0000000000

NYNN 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onllne at C!ayE!ectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 J\ccou0t # 

Trustee District: 

ROUJNG HILLS VENTUHE 
t.lC 

7182249 
05 

05/26/2021 
A Touchstone Energy" Cooperative ~~ 

Scam calls on the rise: Please be very 
suspicious of anyone who calls and claims he or 
she represents Clay Electric and wants to be 
paid immediately for a bill @r service. The co-op 
does not make phone calls to collect payment. If 
you ever have any doubts about a phone call 
from someone claiming to represent Clay 
Electric, hang up and call 1-800-224-4917. Do 
not call a number the caller provides or allow 
them to transfer you. 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
No Payment Received 
Balance Forward 
Current Charges Due 06/16/21 

x , JUN O 2 2u2i 

06/16/2021 

-$1,442.59 
$0.00 

-$1,442.59 
$40.00 

, '•'.'; 

t ' ;, d•• 

L "'(: - --- -···- ....... -----· .. - .. . 

_ GENERAL SERVICE;NONDEMf.ND_ _ 151 §4001 Q .• ! 04/J3/.21 

kWh Monthly Use ■ ■ Monthly High • Monthly Low• Temp i' 
•Aoceo•Char\18 

Energy Charge 90 

75 

00 

46 

Power Cost Adjustment 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

113 kWh @ 0.0813 
113 kWh @ 0.0164 

30 ()peratJon..B<?YnstYR.... .,, ... 

.00 
$9.19 
$1.85 
$0.87 

$0.52 
$2.43 '1 

,s '1..!C!_~•I (,lf!:rent Charo•■ t,;,r,~hia Location 

$1.25 
!0.89 i 

---- $40.00/ 
0 

2020 Please vistt MyCL0.yE!ectdc for detailed usage flistory· 202"1 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Billings not paid in full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount {whichever ls greater) that wm be added to your account. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy~ Cooperative ,S..!? 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayE!ectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

7997 1 MB 0.450 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE 1!'L 33351-4761 

5 7997 
C-28 

{Account Number· 7182249, 
!cri<lit Baia~~e:[)o Notpa_y . . . . .. -$1,4-02.591 

Checks must be !n U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

llllllll 11111111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 1s 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
1ll111ll111ll1l1l1l1!1lll111hl111lllll•1•1•'l•l•ll1hllll'hhl1 

M1l1lll1111lll1•1•1••l•lll•ll111111111111M11111llllllll1111l1 

07182249 aaaaaaaaaa 



Clay Electric Coopentive, inc
CONTACT US

Phone: 800-224-4917

0 Web: ClayElectric.com
Mailing: PO Box 308

A Touchstone Energy® Cooperative Ti/. Keystone Heights, FL 32656
POWER OUTAGES:

Steps to follow:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

B, Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

# If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

4 Always stay away from downed power lines.

%!%%%=@%%107

My Clay Electrk
®*AME

fMYCLAYELEctmt{?
23<*4 +

+ 1.

4**Manage youraccount
00*teajndpayyoutbill

3*¢Monitoryounmage**7
41Report set#ke issues
•3Reteiveimportant notices

...all inthepalmof your handandonline.

0%°F MA/7

-

DEFINITIONS:

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

>Auto Pay &1 By Phone 6=lf Online
- Free recurring u,0, Free with

Mail

-/ Free with ,U/' $1,50 service \&= M =,1/ Mail check or
payments from checking/ checking/savings - fee** cash payments money order to:
checking/savings or savings account or account, or credit/debit only. Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card. Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call(844) 936-2704. ClayElectric.com, for a list of authorized P.0. Box 308

ClayElectric.com, pay stations. Keystone Heights
FL 32656

A Touchstone Energy"' Cooperative 

POWER OUTAGES: 
Steps to follow: 

► Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 
the problem is not within your electrical system. 

► If the outage is not within your system, report 
it by calling 888-434-9844 

► Always stay away from downed power lines. 

...... veyou .... 
MYCLAYEl.ECIRIC? 

• Manage your account 
• Viewandpayyourbill 

• Monitor yourusage 211/7 
• Reportservice issues 

• R.eceive important notices 

... all in the palm of your hand and onlin.e. 

DEFINITIONS: 

CONTACT US 
Phone:800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 

DOWNLOAD OUR APP: 

<□ 4i¥iiiii 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit 
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card. Enroll at 
ClayElectric.com. 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit card. 
Call (844) 936-2704. 

Online 
Free with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/debit 
card. Visit 
ClayElectric.com, 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee" cash payments 
only. Visit 
ClayElectric.com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations. 

Mail 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Clay Electric 
Cooperative 
P.O. Box 308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL 32656 



*142-0 https://172.16.0.13:8443/Adbooking/?logout=1

CLAY

TODAY R6rder
#Mi,940 4.J #2),i,J,1•

3513 U.S. Hwy. 17 • Fleniing Island, FL 32003
Phone: (904) 264-3200

1102 Al A Notth, Unit 108 • Porte Vecka Beach, FL 32082

Phone: (904) 285-8831

Advertising Invoice

ROLLING HILLS CDD C/O GMS LLC

475 W TOWN PL #114

C/O GMS, LLC

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Cust#:503071

Ad#:324782

Phone#:904-940-5850

Date:05/18/2021

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classification: Legal Notice Ad Size: 1.0 x 7.20

Advertisement Information:

Description Start Stop Ins. Cost/Day Total

Clay Today 05/27/2021 05/27/2021 1 72.00 72.00

Payment Information:

Date: Order#

05/18/2021 324782

Type

BILLED ACCOUNT

Total Amount: 72.00

Tax: 0.00

Amount Due: 72.00

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days.

Ad Copy

09

1 of 2 5/18/2021, 12:29 PMI of2 

CLAY 
TODAY 

3513 U.S. Hwy. 17 • Fleming Island, FL 32003 
Pllone: (904) 264-3200 

https://172.16.0.13:8443/Adbooking/?logout= 1 

Recorder 
1102 A 1 A Nrntll, Unit 108 • Ponte Veclra Beacll, FL 32082 

Phone: (904) 285-8831 

Advertising Invoice 

ROLLING HILLS CDD C/O GMS LLC 
475 W TOWN PL #114 
C/OGMS,LLC 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Salesperson: Clay Legals 

Advertisement Information: 

I Description 

!Clay Today 

I 
Payment Information: 
Date: 

05/18/2021 

Order# 

324782 

Classification: Legal Notice 

I Start I Stop I Ins. 

I 0512112021 I 0512112021 I 1 

Type 

BILLED ACCOUNT 

Cust#:503071 
Ad#:324782 
Phone#:904-940-5850 
Date:05/18/2021 

Ad Size: 1.0 x 7.20 

Cost/Day 

72.00 

Total Amount: 72.00 

Tax: 0.00 

Amount Due: 72.00 

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellations must he made within 90 days. 

Ad Copy 

Total 

72.00 

5/18/2021, 12:29 PM 



Firefox

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT

CLAY TODAY

Published Weekly
Orange Park, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF CLAY:

Before the undersigned authorily personally appeared
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publikher of the
"Clay Today" a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in

Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement
being a

NOTICE OF MEETINGS

in the matter of

AUDIT COMM & REG MEETING

LEGAL: 47820 ORDER: 324782

was published in said newspaper in the issues:

05/27/2021

Affiant furthersays thatsaid "Clay Today" is a newspaper published

at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida,
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical materialinatter at the post
office in Orange Parlq in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one

year next proceeding lhe first publication of the attached copy of
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or

refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in
the said newspaper.

44'hanAAFe-GfUNA:01*13#VU'14*44«f{,9
Sworn to me and subscribedbefore me 05/27/2021.

CHRISTIE LOU WAYNE i
 4*• MY COMMISSION # HH]4426 4 ,r, A_EX*-4 44-ik.  JI {3--6·-- -· itj* EXPIRES: September 20, 1024 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA (J *VkA»UFARBAMMI.Ran.te,Ae:fe *Al,"

3515 US HWY 17 Suite A, Fleming Island FL 32003
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285

E-Mail: Christie@opefia.com

lofl

144

about:blank

NOTICE OF AUDIT
COMMITTEE MEETING

AND REGULAR
BOARD OF

SUPERVISORS'
MEETIP4G

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Board of Supervisors ("Board")
of the Rolling Hills Community
Development District (·Districf') will
hold an Audit Committee meeting
and regular meeting of the Board of
Supervisors on Tuesday, June 8, 2021
at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills
Amenity Center. 3212 Bradley Creek
Parkway, Green Cove Springs,
Florida 32043. The Audit Committee
will review, discuss and establish the
minimum qualifications and
evaluation criteria that the District
will use to solicit audit services. The
regular Board meeting will take
place at the conclusion of the Audit
Committee meeting, where the Board
may consider any other business that
may properly come before it. A copy
of the agendas may be obtained at
the offices of the District Manager,

I Governmental Management Services,
LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114,
St. Augustine, Florida 32092, Ph:
(904) 940-5850 (•District Manager's
Oflice"), during normal business
hours.

The meetings are open to the public
and will be conducted in accordance
with the provisions of Florida law.
The meetings may be continued to a
date. time, and place to be specified
on the record at the meeting. There
may be occasions when Board
Supervisors or District Staff may

B participate by speaker telephone.
I Any person requiring special

accommodations at the meetings
because of a disability or physical
impairment should contact the

i District Manager's Office at least Z
forty-eight·(48) hours prior to the I
meeting. I f you are hearing or speech '
impaired, please contact the Florida
Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or ·
1-800-955-8771 (TTY) / 1-800-955-8770
(Voice), for aid in contacting the

1 District Manager's Office.
Any person who decides to appeal

 any decision made by the Board orthe Committee with respect to any
i matter considered at the meetings is
3, advised thal person will need a

record of proceedings and that
accordingly, the person may need to
ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, including the
teslimony and evidence upon which
such appeal is to be based.

James Oliver

District Manager
Legal 41820 published May 27,2021

in Clay County's Clay Today
newspaper.

5/18/2021, 12:29 PM

Firefox 

I of! 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clax Today_: a .µewspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

in the matter of 

AUDIT COMM & REG MEETING 

LEGAL: 47820 ORDER: 324782 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

05/27/2021 

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

Sworn to me and subscribed before me 05/27/2021. 

C' tv~s-2S)::A_~c1'cs1,\ \J,j O--y(_"\,_c,._ -
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA "J 

3515 US HWY 17 SuiteA,Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285 

E-Mail: Christie@opcfla.com 

NOTICE OF AUDIT 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

AND REGULAR 
BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS' 
MEETING 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The Board of Supervisors ("Board") 
of the Rolling Hills Community 
Development District ("District'') will 
hold an Audit Committee meeting 
and regular meeting of the Board of 
Supervisors on Tuesday, June 8, 2021 
at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills 
Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek 
Parkway, Green Cove Springs, 
Florida 32043. The Audit Committee 
will review, discuss and establish the 
minimum qualifications and 
evaluation criteria that the District 
will use to solicit .audit services. The 
regular Board meeting will take 
place at the conclusion of the Audit 
Committee meeting, where the Board 
may consider any other business that 
may properly come before it. A copy 
of the agendas may be obtained at 
the offices of the District Manager, 
Governmental Management Services, 
LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, 
St Augustine, Florida 32092, Ph: 
(904) 940..5B50 ("District Manager's 
Office"}, during nonnal business 
hours. 
The meetings are open to the public 
and will be conducted in accordance 
with the provisions of Florida law. 
The meetings may be continued to a 
date. time, and place to be specified 
on the record at the meeting. There 
may be occasions when Board 
Supervisors or District Staff may 
participate by speaker telephone. 
Any person requiring special 
accommodations at the meetings 
because of a disability or physical 
impairment should contact the 
District Manager's Office at least 
forty-eight· (48) hours prior to the 
meeting. lfyou are hearing or speech 
impaired, please contact the Florida 
Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or· 
1-800..955-8771 (TTY) / l-800-955-8770 
(Voice), for aid in contacting the 
District Manager's Office. 
Any person who decides to appeal 
any decision made by the Board or 
the Committee with respect to any 
matter considered at the meetings is : 
advised that person will need a 
record of proceedings and that , 
accordingly, the- person may need to 
ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made, including the 
testimony and evidence upon which 
such appeal is to be based. 

James Oliver , 
District Manager 

Legal 47820 pubUshed May 27, 2021 1· 

in Clay County's Clay Today 
newspaper. 

about:blank 

5/18/2021, 12:29 PM 



COMCAST
BUSINESS

Account Number Billing Date  Services From  Page
8495 74 123 1221031 Jun 04,2021 i Jun 14,2021 to Jul 13,2021  1 of 4

Hello Rolling Hills Ameni Center,

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

*giaer=),J#*4&4*/Im..==m=Ba
0

Previous balance $288.49

Payment - thank you Jun 04 -$288.49

Balance forward $0.00

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $283.90

, Any payments received or account activity after Jun

04, 2021 will show up on your next bill. View your most
up-to-date account balance at business.comcast.com/

myaccount.

, This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

page 3.

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $4.59

New charges $288.49

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other ways
to contact us.

JUN 1 0 Zuu . ,
ti=

%43#*

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST

BUSINESS
141 NW 16TH ST

POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250
96330310 NO RP 04 20210604 WNNNNWNY 0000737 0004

Account number

Payment due

Please pay

Amount enclosed

8495 74 123 1221031

Jun 25, 2021

$288.49

$
ROLLING HILLS AMENI CENTER
5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761
Make checks payable to Comcast

Do not send cash

1"I111II1, i I11,,,I.111,11IIII,I,I1I1ii111li1,i111i11,ll1.i1:II, Send payment to

COMCAST

PO BOX 71211

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

ll,,,llll'll',ll]illlllllll,1,II,I'Illi'llllllli,llllll,1'Illllll

849574123122103100288498

989903·In Nn AP nd 90210804 NNNNNNNY 0000737 0004

COMCAST 
USINESS I 

Account Number 

8495 741231221031 I 
Billing Date 

Jun 04, 2021 

Services From 

Jun 14, 2021 to Jul 13, 2021 
Page 

1 of 4 

Hello Rolling Hills Ameni Center, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

◄-- Your bill explained 

• Any payments received or account activity after Jun 
04, 2021 will show up on your next bill. View your most 

Previous balance 

Payment - thank you 

Balance forward 

$288.49 up-to-date account balance at business.comcast.com/ 

Regular monthly charges 

Taxes, fees and other charges 

New charges 

Jun 04 

Page3 

Page3 

-$288.49 

$0.00 

$283.90 

$4.59 

$288.49 

Need help? 
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other ways 
to contact us. 

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment 

Do not include correspondence with payment 

COMCAST 
BUSIN SS 
141 NW 16TH ST 
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 
96330310 NO AP 04 20210604 NNNNNNNY 0000737 0004 

ROLLING HILLS AMEN! CENTER 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

1,11111111• 1 •111,,,l1, l11ll11ll, I 111ll11II I l1l11lll1 II •lll•11•11, 

8495?4123122103100288498 

myaccount. 

• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 

bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 

page 3. 

Please write your account number on your check or money order 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 
PO BOX 71211 

8495 741231221031 
Jun 25, 2021 

$288.49 
$ 

Make checks payable to Comcast 

Do not send cash 

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

111111111•11• •111•111111111•1•11 •1•111111111111••1111111111111111 

AR'.'l::tm1n Nn RP (Id. ?0?1M04 NNNNNNNY OOM7:"t7 0004 

-



Account Number Billing Date Services From Page

8495 74 123 1221031 Jun 04, 2021 Jun 14, 2021 to Jul 13, 2021 2 of 4

Manage your account anytime, anywhere with the

Comcast Business App - an innovative all-in-one
tool designed with your business in mind.

Manage your account details

Pay your bill and customize billing options

· View upcoming appointments

Visit us online

Get help and support at

business.comcast.com/help

Call us anytime

800-391-3000

Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing

and technical support

No more mailing monthly checks
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and
stamps. Irs easy to enroll, Just visit
business.comcast.com/myaccount

Go paperless and say goodbye to dutter
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your
bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount
to get started.

4F

Comcast Business now offers NEW packages
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
security solutions - at a better value.

Call today for a FREE account review
at 877-564-0318.

NA*3»5%01//)71/

Moving?

We can help ensure irs a smooth transition.

Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving to learn more.

Accessibility:

If you are hearing Impaired, call 711. For Issues affecting
customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email

accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838
Attn: M. Gifford.

More ways to pay:

Online

Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

By App

Download the Comcast Business App

In-Store

Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter

to find a store near you

PARAm·In NO RP (14 20710804 NNNNNNNY OnA07A7 On(M

Account Number 

8495 74 123 1221031 

Manage your account anytime, anywhere with the 

Comcast Business App - an innovative all-in-one 

tool designed with your business in mind. 

Manage your account details 

Pay your bill and customize billing options 

View upcoming appointments '"''"'""""'' 

0 

Visit us online 

Get help and support at 

business.comcast.com/help 

Call us anytime 

800-391-3000 

Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing 

and technical support 

No more mailing monthly checks 
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and 
stamps. It's easy to enroll, just visit 
business.comcast.com/myaccount 

Go paperless and say goodbye lo clutter 
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your 
bill onllne. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on 
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount 
to get sta1ied. 

Billing Date 

Jun 04, 2021 

Services From 

Jun 14, 2021 to Jul 13, 2021 

Page 

2 of 4 

Comcast Business now offers NEW packages 
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and 
security solutions - at a better value. 

Call today for a FREE accom1t ,,,,,,,. . .., 
at 877-564-o::mt 

Moving? 
.We can help ensure it's a smooth transition. 

Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving to learn more. 

Accessibilily: 
If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting 

customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379, 
chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email 

accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write 

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838 
Attn: M. Gifford. 

11111111111111111 IIIIII Ill lllll Ill 

More ways lo pay: 

Online 
Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount 

By App 
Download tile Comcast Business App 

In-Store 
Visit buslness.comcast,com/servicecenter 
to fincl a store near you 

11111111111111111 IIIIII I II Ill II Ill 

>IR:'l:lmrn NO RP 04 ?0?1nAn,1 NNNNNNNY nnnrrn17 0004 



COMCAST Account Number Billing Date Services From Page

BUSINESS 8495 74 123 1221031 Jun 04, 2021 I Jun 14, 2021 to Jul 13, 2021 3 of 4

Comcast Business services $194.80 r-7 Internet Fast, reliable internet on our Gig-
' - -7'. speed network

TV Standard

Business Video

Inc.Eldes $ 15.00 8

$59.95

TIIi
eivice Ch,scount

TV: Keep your employees informed and
customers entertained

Starter $69.95 3  Voice Numbers: (904)531 -9238
Business Internet

Static IP - 1 $19.95 Visit business.comcast com/myaccount for more

Voice Line $39.95
details

Business Voice

Voice Mail Service $5.00 You've saved $35.45 this month with your service
discounts.

Equipment & services $56020

TV Adapter $0.50

Includes $9.45 Service DIsc:Guilt

Service To Additional TV

With TV Adapter

Qty 5 0 $7.75 each
Includes $11.00 oe vice Discount

$38.75

Equipment Fee $16.95

Voice

Service fees $32.90

Broadcast TV Fee $19.45

Directory Listing Management Fee $2.00

Regional Sports Fee $8.45

Voice Network Investment $3.00

Other charges $4.59

Federal Universal Service Fund $3.19

Regulatory Cost Recovery $1.40

Additional information

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a tax,
but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

The distributor of Newsy will discontinue the channel as of June 30, 2021. If
you have an X1 TV box, you can access Newsy content via the XUMO app.
Just say "Newsy" into your X1 voice remote.

Information on programmer contfact expirations, which could affect our
carriage of the programmer's channels, can be found at
https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals/ or by calling 1 -866-216-8634.

AM,min NO RP M 9091080d NNNWNNNY OAn07A7 Mod

Minl

-
COMCAST 

USINESS 
Account Number 

8495 741231221031 

Billing Date 

Jun 04, 2021 

Comcast Business services 

TV Standard 
Business Video 
Includes $·113.00 Service Discount 

Starter 
Business Internet 

Static IP - 1 

Voice Line 
Business Voice 

Voice Mail Service 

Equipment & services 

TV Adapter 

lncluc1es $fJ,4b Service, Db~coun! 

Service To Additional TV 
With TV Adapter 
Qty 5@ $7.75 each 
Includes$·\ 1.00 :::.;81vice Discount 

Equipment Fee 
Voice 

Service fees 

Broadcast TV Fee 

Directory Listing Management Fee 

Regional Sports Fee 

Voice Network Investment 

Other charges 

Federal-Universal-Se1Vice Fund 

Regulatory Cost Recovery 

Additional information 

$59.95 

$69.95 

$19.95 

$39.95 

$5.00 

$0.50 

$38.75 

$16.95 

$19.45 

$2.00 

$8.45 

$3.00 

$3.19 

$1.40 

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a tax, 
but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local 
regulatory costs. 

The distributor of Newsy will discontinue the channel as of June 30, 2021. If 
you have an X11V box, you can access Newsy content via the XUMO app. 
Just say "Newsy" into your X1 voice remote. 

Information on programmer contract expirations, which could affect our 
carriage of the programmer's channels, can be found at 
https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals/ or by calling 1-866-216-8634. 

$194.80 

$56.20 

$32.90 

$4.59 

Services From 
Jun 14, 2021 to Jul 13, 2021 

What's included? 

Page 

3 of 4 

Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our Gig

speed network 

TV: Keep your employees informed and 

customers entertained 

Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238 

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more 

details 

Ymi've 8aved $~:lCS.11-!5 thi::; rnonth 1Ni1.h your servici::-; 
cfa,cotmt:; 

~A.~'.'lm1n NO RP n4 ?ro1Mn<1 NNNNNNNV nnnn7'.17 nnn4 



Account Number  Billing Date
8495741231221031 | Jun 04, 2021

1 Services From 1 Page
Jun 14, 2021 to Jul 13, 2021 4 of 4

Eve ry day in business
is a big day.

We'll keep you ready
for what's next.

There's no such thing as just another day
in business. Every day is the day- bringing
opportunities, victories, twists and turns.

We're grateful to have you as a customer, And
we'd love to offer you a personalized, one-on-
one Account Review to align your needs with
your goals and to ensure you have the best
solutions for your business to meet the future.

Irs important to be ready with fast, reliable
Internet, advanced cybersecurity solutions and
the right people byyour side.

We'll give you the tools to help you clear today's
hurdlesand be ready for whatever's next.

, Call 877-437-3480 or
visit ComcastBusiness.com/AccountReview

© 2021 Comcast, All fights reserved. 84360A-ADP-FAR-3480 PA0174

COMCAST

BUSINESS
Powering Possibilities™

M022AW21

9893nal 01 NO RP nd 90910804 WNNHNNNY 0000737 0004

I 
Account Number 

8495 7 4 123 1221031 

Every day in business 
is a big day. 

We'll keep you ready 
for what's next. 

There's no such thing as just another day 
in business. Every day is the day- bringing 
opportunities, victories, twists and turns. 

We're grateful to have you as a customer. And 
we'd love to offer you a personalized, one-on
one Account Review to align your needs with 
your goals and to ensure you have the best 
solutions for your business to meet the future. 

It's important to be ready with fast, reliable 
Internet, advanced cybersecurity solutions and 
the right people by your side. 

We'll give you the tools to help you clear today's 
hurdles and be ready for whatever's next. 

~ Call 877-437-3480 or 

I Billing Date 
j Jun 04, 2021 

visit ComcastBusiness.com/AccountReview 

© 2021 Comcast. All rights reserved. B4360A-AOP-FAR-3480 

M022AW21 

PA0174 

j Services From 
I Jun 14, 2021 to Jul 13, 2021 

II Page 
4 of 4 

COMCAST 
BUSIN SS 
Powering Possibilities~' 

AR::l::lm10 NO RP r1<l ?0?10f\04 NNNNNNNY 00007::17 OOM 



jeffrey Deese
4990 Windmill Court

Middleburg, FL 32068
904-219-0579

ladeese@claysheriff.com

CCSO OFF-DUTY INVOICE

INVOICE DATE

DATE:6-14-21

TO:

Rolling Hills Community Development District
3212 Bradley Creek Blvdi.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

FOR:

Property Manager

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION

WORKED IN/OUT
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

6-14-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security

Checked preserve area.

Patrolled entire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area.

Patrolled entire development.

Checked rear undeveloped area.

1500-1900 4.0 30.00 120.00

Rained entire shift

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make allchecks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!

r-

Jeffrey Deese 
4990 Windmill Court 
Middleburg, FL 32068 
904-219-0579 
liH:!~§~~ I aysh er lff .com 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

6-14-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

1500-1900 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 

Patrolled entire development. 

Checked rear undeveloped area. 

Rained entire shift 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:6-14-21 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 



Original

HAWK s Hanrklia; h,c.

2381 Rosegate
Rosevi//e, A·fiV 33/ 13
Phone: 012) 331-6910

INVOICE

Total Invoice $624.60

Invoice Number 4957488

Invoice Date J 6/9/21

Sales Order Number/Type 3494998 SO

Branch Plant 74

Shipment Number 4023946

Sold To. 293306

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES CDD

c/o Patti Powers-GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd

Sunrise FL 33351

Ship To: 295740

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES CDD

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy
Green Cove Springs FL 32043

Nel Dia Date Temis FOB Description Stiip Via Customer P.O.# P.O. Release Sales Agent #

7/9/21 Net 30 PPD Oigin HAWKINS SOUTHEAST FLEET B74

Item Name/ Q ty Trans Unil Price Weight Extended

Line # Item Number Description Tax Shipped UOM Price UOM Net/Gross Pdce

2.000 371404 CCH Granu[af (100#) N 1.0000 DR $200.0000 DR 100.0 LB $200.00

DRUM DNR (BLEACH, 1.0000 DR 105.0 GW

2.010 Fuel Surcharge Freight N 1.0000 EA $12.MOO 612.00

4.000 43967 Ultra-Chlor (Sod. Hypo 12.596) N 275.0000 GA Sl.5000 GA 2,774.8 LB $412.50

1 GA BLK (MIni-Bulk) 275.0000 GA 3,003.9 GW

Receive Your Invoke Via Email *

Please contact our Accounts Receivable Department via email at Credit.Dept@HawkinsInc.com
or call 612-331-6910 to get it setup on your account.

0 f
4 00/ L

, 30

i j

q PAk\

Page 1 of 1 Tax Rate Sales Tax
Invoice Total 5624.50

0% $0.00

No D,scount, an Frelgh, 0, Containers
IMPORTANTi Aliv©Actipies#'31,¢.touhgunt,Gran,k#dEr.dpicltismv.€1.byth/20,1112#s.dete,fir'nows:.b'dtic'Evt?,7:e,Mil
IC,haw.nese Seie,vairaobthaladgic«¢61/edby#sh,Viaim/peducidincmmp'2$10*i·.1,91,Mluri.min:**IAIFF,Labe
Sund„di A©I el 19]5. as ammded (Snb:reis a,2 M be pa'd fof In M, Is invoked, Ind Afl R./nd ,%61 be r.,de fiFe'frilt Fio.ided
con,tr.e,9 ara 0%04©4·indpwahq/24 ReMn ne*Ach.woe: tgbc Repa'd. Thecoi,!and,% felufned,rb0 * Eama
bilgaa'115!4*Ed. ni33 5?Imniz,Amediabusd.o,We fopulpi.3011„binus Witageoleigagler.14,4 80«speofca'4
d id/nt, and aidud, 2.1 warianN *f /:r<han!*b-Hy 21,€i my *mar.hY DI Ai,&, roc a p/.Ecu'al PU,9/5/
NO CLAIMS FOR LOSS. DAMAGE OR LEAKAGE ALLOWED AFTER DELIVERY JS MADE W GOOD CONDmON

Please

Remit To:

Hawkins, Itte.
P.O. Box 860263Minneapolis, MN 55486*0263

This iontiactor and mubconlmlor sh,11 abide by 14* fequl/®ment, 4/ 41 CFR &§60·1.4{@), 60400.5(a) and v&741 /(a} Thie regul,Won, piablbil dlic,iminallon ag,Mit quilil*d 1„di,libili bi,od ©n their 55 5 prolecled
vole.ins or individuah will, dis3bililies, and piohibit dii,im·*Non /gainit /11 ked/iduali baied on their :ace, color, /Wgion. sek. 0, /glbon,1 0,191/. Mar©over, Qiew i,gulisiol.$ Fequlie jhit iore,ed pim conliacion aad
subcont.ctom ule alnrnianve ail;en EiN¢oy an advance i Emplom¢M d·rdduls withwt,egard le r4¢0,€*lor.,eliglon. mfhalogln. prote«ed ¥*te,an slitus or dbilhy,

www.hawkinshic.com Job#1055383

Hawkh1s, h1c. 
]38! Rosegate 
Roseville, ,MV 55 I I 3 
Phone: (612) 331-6910 

Original 

INVOICE 
Tota! Invoice 

Invoice Number 

Invoice Date 

$624,50 

4957488 

J 6/9/21 

Sales Order Numberrfype 3494998 SO 

Branch Plant 

Shipment Number 

74 

4023946 

Sold To: 293306 Ship To: 295740 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COD 
clo Palti Powers-GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise FL 33351 

•••••e-•-••-•••"-••--••-• 

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COD 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs FL 32043 

Net Due Dale Te11ns FOB Description Slllp Via Customer P.O.# P.O. Release 

7/9/21 Nel30 

Line# Item Number 

1,.000 371404 

12.010 Fuel Surcharge 

14,000 43967 

Page 1 of 1 

PPD Origin HAWKINS SOUTHEAST FLEET 

Item Name/ Qly Trans Uni! Price Weight 
Description Tax Shipped UOM Price UOM Net/Gross 

CCH Granular (100#) N 1.0000 DR s200.0000 DR 100.0 LB 

DRUM DNR (BLEACH, 1.0000 DR 105.0GW 

Freight N 1.0000 EA $12,0000 

Ultra-Chlor (Sod. Hypo 12.5%) N 275,0000 GA 51.5000 GA 2,774.8 LB 

1 GA BLK (Mini-Bulk) 275.0000 GA 3,003.9GW 

u~~*"0 '* Receive Your Invoice Via Emal! .......... 

Please cor\lacl our Accounts Receivable Department via email at CreditDept@Hawk!nslnc.com 
or cal! 612-331-6910 to get il setup on your account 

Tax Rate 

0% 

Sales Tax: 

$0.00 
I 1nvoic• Total 

Sales /\gen! # 

874 

Extended 
Price 

s200.oo 1 

512.00 I 

$412.501 

$624,50 

No Olsoounb an frelghl or Co"td!ners 
ltJPORTAllT1 A'I ff~d<.10(, ~/O$~'J1,\"1o~!wm.mt1 o/ ~"Y ~'od ~Mpr,~nm; ~a. ty !hr~ <M<! ta;ls. d~(<!nino W\al>~sl:{oft<J1.h p:od,,'11 
fol 11,fro·,.n~•o- Sc~er warril<lho Iha! ~}g<>c<ll tG·11.1od t,y II,:; i,w,;!t~ v,"'~ t•~uc~d in «mip'anc~ v.,'h lh• ft'!"·«mtnl;. <>l !n~ F.-, l~~e 
Swl'latdl M! of 1$l1J. as om,n<led C~nb Ml$ SJ~ lo t,~ pa'd fol In fu'l, -as lrr:oS:od, ~nd fu~ f~fJod v,i.1 be r<mfo r,c,;rptly, p~·,i<lfd 
,;;;,,t;i,t<n a,~ i,!,ul!ed w Mfn•J p~•r,! ~l ;~Opm'1tl. Re:Wn fi~;.;tt <h,Y!IO~ to be p,tp;;'d. Th<! '""!~Jl~!l l•!.,,Md m,m h<! lh~ ,amil 
011~:~a~J ~l>i~i>•d, oud sl'lw, !lO ~~Sdor;ca or <b~a, or ~:~ fo, r,'~'l'"'"" o:ner thlll In! ~to,aie <>I c<iinal oq~W,m~ Se"« apec'fc~·~ 
dltcl;;'m; so~ ~~dud,~ ~n:1 1-,·.man:Y er m<f(h•maba,:y and w;v \'<~m,c,ty of t)l"~ r.,,-a l'l>to.i 1ar p<~rpdH 
NO CtAIMS fOR LOSS, OMU.OE OR Ll:.AKAGE AlLOl'IED AHER DELIVERY JS /.'.AGE IN 0000 COIIDlnON 

Please 
Remit To: 

llawki11,1; Inc. j' 
P.O, Box 860263 
Mi1111eapolis, MN 55486-0263 

!~l:.:i:1~~'l:~1:idt:1~b~iJi1'J1~':b11i1~:!~ ~~~~~lhlt': :ii~Xm~~~!,i''!g4,\..~f~1~~!1Jjt~i: i:a~~.5~) 3.~1, ~~! .. ~1!\t 1:;t;i'.,~9.~!~!~·,,::~!r .. 1i1~1~~M~i:~~~~llJi~:! ,~:!l~i!.~~d)!~~:~~ 1~1
1~!.~~~~:~1~~nT:ati:i:~1 

•1Jboontradon t..k~ au""'~"''~ adlon !<> employ and ~dv~n~e fn ~n,pl<>ymttit ITTdi',ldu~b Wllh<>'11 rcgarll t<' r~t~, t(llof, 1ellgi0ll, <u, rull<>J,•l <'rlgln, prnt~ctM Vfterao sutus or d!s~bA,ty, 

www.hawkiI1slnr:.com Joh# 1055383 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Affidavits of Publication
	IV.	Approval of Minutes of the June 8, 2021 Meeting and the June 23, 2021 Continued Meeting
		V.	Acceptance of the Minutes of the June 8, 2021 Audit Committee Meeting
	IX.	Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2020 Audit Report
	X.	Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates
	XI.	Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-Budget
	A.	Consideration of Resolution 2021-09, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022
	B.	Consideration of Resolution 2021-10, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2022
	XII.	Ratification of Requisitions (31-47)
	XV.		Consideration of Resolution 2021-11, Election of Officers
	XVII. C.	Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Meeting Schedule
	D. 1.	Operations Report
	XX. A.	Balance Sheet & Income Statement
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Check Register



